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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) DOCKET NO.: 2004-DR-14-243
)
WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR., )
)
Plaintiff, )
)
vs. ) DECREE OF SEPARATE MAINTENANCE
) AND SUPPORT
BECKY H. SIMPSON, )
)
Defendant. )
)
TRIAL DATE: AUGUST 3, 2004 2 2 o
TRIAL JUDGE: THE HONORABLE GEORGE M. MCFADDINRJR.2 22 =
PLAINTIFF'S ATTORNEY: SCOTT L. ROBINSON = = r:
DEFENDANT’S ATTORNEY: PRO SE " o ::‘ =
GUARDIAN 4D LITEM: N/A O
COURT REPORTER: CRYSTAL JACKSON = 25
(%) :‘t oo :
This matter comes before me this 3 day of August, 2004, pursuant to a Summons .and o= 7
[ o N2
Complaint whereby the Plaintiff is seeking a Decree of Separate Maintenance and Support and other ©

relief from the Defendant. Present at the hearing were the Plaintiff, William R. Simpson, Jr.,

represented by Scott L. Robinson, of the Clarendon County Bar, and the Defendant, Becky H.

Simpson. The Defendant appeared Pro Se and had filed a Pro Se Answer, Acceptance of Service

and Waiver of Notice of Hearing.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Court informed the Defendant of her right to

have an attorney and inquired of her if she deemed one necessary and/or desired to represent herself,

The Court is satisfied, based on the responses of the Defendant, that she is fully aware of her right

to have an attorney present, that she wishes to proceed without one, and that she is capable of

representing herself,

Prior to the taking of any testimony, the parties indicated to the Court that they had reached
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an agreement as to all matters properly before the Court. The parties have entered into a Property
and Separation Agreement, dated July 30, 2004, and are requesting that the Court review said
Agreement and if approved, to incorporate the Agreement into this Decree of Separate Maintenance
and Support. | ”

Both parties advised the Court that the Property and Separation Agreement was read by each
of the parties before signing, that the agreement was entered into freely and voluntarily with no force,
threats or pressure from either party. Both parties assured the Court that they had enough time to
consider the agreement and that this was the only agreement before the Court at this time.

The Plaintiff presented his Financial Declaration and the Defendant testified that she was
familiar with the financial situation of the parties. The Defendant did not file a Financial Declaration

and the Plaintiff testified that he did not need to see it, that he was aware of her financial situation,

Both parties testified to the Court that they understood the consequences and contents thereof,
and agreed with it in each and every particular. Both parties advised the Court that they felt the
agreement was fair and just under the circumstances and that they intended said agreement to be a
full, final and binding agreement as to all issues addressed therein. Both parties advised the (.Jourt
that they had entered into the agreement freely and voluntarily. The Plaintiff advised the Court that
he was satisfied with the agreement and with the work that his attorney had done for him. The
Defendant advised the Court that she had discussed this matter with an attorney, but did not retain
him or review this Agreement with him, but that she was satisfied with the agreement and that she

'had the opportunity to discuss the agreement with an attorney if she had so desired and that she did

not need more time to review said agreement with an attorney.

Both parties are aware that certain portions of the Agreement are final and complete at this
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time. They are also aware that the issues of custody, child support and visitation are never final and
are subject to change.

Both parties assured the Court that they understood that the alimony paid by the Plaintiff to
the Defendant is for 40 months and thereafter ends forever and is not modifiable. They each further
understand that it is taxable as income to the Defendant and deductible by the Plaintiff.

Both parties believe the agreement to be fair to themselves and to their children.

I have reviewed the pleadings that have been filed in this matter, the Agreement that has been
entered into between the parties, and have heard the statements from the parties. Based on the
pleadings filed, the arguments of the parties, and the testimony received, I make the following
findings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. This Court has continued jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter herein, and
this matter is properly before the Court.

2. The Plaintiff and Defendant are husband and wife and last resided as husband and
wife in the County of Clarendon, State of South Carolina. At the time of filing, the Plaintiff and
Defendant were both citizens and residents of Clarendon County, South Carolina, and had been for
more than one (1) year prior to the commencement of this action.

3. That the Plaintiff and Defendant are Husband and Wife have been duly married on
September 3, 1989, and lived as husband and wife until their separation. I also find that the parties
separated on July 27, 2004, and have lived separate and apart since that time and have expressed
their intention to continue to reside separate and apart from one another. The parties have two (2)
chﬂdxen, to wit: William Robert Simpson, [II, whose date of birth is July 30, 1991; and Lynda
Kaitlin Simpson, whose date of birth is Juné 26, 1995. No other children have been born and none
are expected. oy {‘q"; |
00003
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4. This Court has jurisdiction to grant a Decree of Separate Maintenance and Support

pursuant to § 20-7-420 »of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976).

5. I find that the Property and Separation Agreement, dated July 30, 2004, entered into
by the parties and attached hereto has been entered into knowingly and freely and voluntarily by the
parties, and is reasonable under the circumstances, and should be approved by this Court and made
a part of the order of this Court.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that:

I. The Property and Separation Agreement of the parties, dated July 30, 2004, and
attached hereto, is hereby approved and made an Order of this Court, enforceable by this Court or
any law enforcement officer.

2. That a Decree of Separate Maintenance and Support be, and hereby is, granted
between the Plaintiff and Defendant.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ter, South Cargli George M. McFaddin, Jy PMng Judge
N Third Judicial Circuit ily Court
(<3 Q EO . 2004

- 00004



IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
DOCKET NUMBER: 2004-DR-14- ,7¢3

COUNTY OF CLARENDON

WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR.,
Plaintiff,

PROPERTY AND SEPARATION,
AGREEMENT . CO CFcE

V8.
. o
\EO 0 W ~o

BECKY H. SIMPSON, ey ?}3 0 S 2
o O g 2 xom

Defendant, o 3 @ Zhm s

W SR Z

v =0

e 3 g7

This Agreement is entered into this 30th day of July, 2004, by and between WILLJANER:; AN

o <o

SIMPSON, JR., hereinafter referred to as the HUSBAND, and BECKY H. SIMPSON, }fe?eingter %

referred to as the WIFE. The wife resides in Clarendon County, South Carolina, and the husband

resides in Clarendon County, South Carolina.

1. The husband and wife were duly married at a time when both parties were capable

of entering into a contract of marriage on September 3, 1989, in Clarendon County, South Carolina,

and have thereafter lived together as husband and wife.

2. Two children have been born of this marriage, to wit: William Robert Simpson, I,

whose date of birth is July 30, 1991; and Lynda Kaitlin Simpson, whose date of birth is June 26, 1995.

No other children have been born and none are expected.

T3, The marital differences between the husband and wife are as such that they are no

longer living together and they never intend to reside together again. The husband and wife last

resided together as husband and wife on or about July 27, 2004.

4, The husband and wife intend, and it is the purpose of this Property and Separation

Agreement, to make a complete and final settlement of all claims that the parties may have against
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eachother, alimony and/or support, or any maintenance, and to finalize their agreement as to division
of property, of every nature and description, owned by them jointly, or either of them individually,
and the settlement of all issues arising out of the maritél relationship of the parties and/or all matters
dealt with in this Agreement.

S. The husband is presently represented by counsel, Scott L. Robinson, of the Clarendon
County Law Firm of Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson. The wife is not represented, however, she
realizes she has the right to retain counsel and she waives her right to counse]. F urther, the wife
asserts that she has had ample opportunity to review this Property and Separation Agreemeht with
an attorney if it was her desire, however, she does not desire to review it with counsel, and she fully
understands the ramifications of same. The wife understands that Mr. Robinson represents only the
husband and the wife has the right to counsel should she so desire.

6. The husband and wife both affirmatively assert that in the negotiation and execution
of this Agreement, each has made a full financial disclosure, one to the other, of all aspects of the
entire marital situation, and it is based upon the full financial disclosures on which the husband and
wife each have relied, that this Agreement is entered into.

7. This Agreement is intended by the husband and wife to be a binding determination
of the issues set forth herein, and the husband and wife each fully realize their respective rights and
obligations hereunder.

8. The husband and wife each hereby acknowledge that this A greement was entered into
freely and voluntarily by and between them, without duress or threat to the husband or wife.

9. The husband and wife request that this Agreement be submitted to the F amily Court

for the Third Judicial Circuit for approval, and that if same be approved, then the said Agreement

iZ
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is to be made an Order of the Court. It is the intention of the parties that the Family Court of the
Third Judicial Circuit retain jurisdiction hereof, including the jurisdiction to enforce the affirmative
acts required of the husband and wife, or either of them, by Contempt or by such other proceedings
as may’ be necessary to insure enforcement hereof. Should a Decree of Divorce or Separate ~
Maintenance be granted to either the husband or wife by this Court, or any other Court of competent
Jurisdiction, the Agreement, if approved, shall vest said Court with full jurisdiction for all purposes.
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual and binding covenants and agreements
of the parties, which are set forth hereinafter, and in addition thereto of the good and valuable
considerations, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged by each party with adequacy of the
consideration set forth in the terms of this Agreement, the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows:

1. LIVING SEPARATE: The parties may and shall hereafter live separate and apart.

Each party shall hereafter reside at such place or places as he or she may select.

2. NO MOLESTATION OR INTERFERENCE: Neither party shall molest nor
interfere with the other, nor compel or attempt to compel the other to cohabit or dwell with him or
her by any means whatsoever by legal action or otherwise.

3. CUSTODY: The iaarties shall share joint custody of their children. The parties'
daughter will reside with the mother and the parties' son will reside with the father. The children will
be allowed to visit the other parent freely and liberally and come and go between the residences of

the parents as they please.

4, CHILD SUPPORT: The ﬁusband shall be responsible for payment of all school

expenses and clothing for the parties' children for a period of 12 months commencing on August 1,

2004 and continuing through July 31, 2005. In addition, the Husband shall pay the Wife the sum

3
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0f $300.00 per month in child support for the support of thé parties' minor daughter until such time
as the daughter attains the age of 18. The husband shall also be responsible for payment of the
private school tuition for the parties' minor children so long as they are enrolled in a private school,

5. REHABILITATIVE ALIMONY: The husband shall pay rehabilitative alimony
to the wife in the amount of $450.00 per month for 40 months, beginning August 1, 2004 and
payable directly to the Wife on the 1st day of each month thereafter until January 31, 2008. Both
parties waive their right to receive any additional alimony of and from the other party upon the
expiration of the period of rehabilitative alimony.

6. PERSONAL PROPERTY:. All property will be divided between the parties to their

mutual satisfaction. Each party shall keep their own personal property. The wife will receive
whatever furniture and personal property she desires from the marital home and the remainder will
stay with the husband. The parties shall retain the possession of the vehicles currently in their
possession. The husband shall be responsible for payment of 1 tank of gas per week for the wife's
GMC Yukon, payment of taxes, insurance, payments and maintenance on said vehicle for a 12
month period, beginning August 1, 2004. At the end of the 12 month period, the wife shall receive
the title to the vehicle and will then be responsible for the taxes, insurance, maintenance and
payments thereon.

7. TAXES: The parties shall file separate income tax returns for the 2004 tax year. The
parties will each claim one child as a dependant for the 2004 tax year and for every year to follow.

8. REAL PROPERTY:

A. MARITAL HOME: The wife will enjoy the exclusive use and possession

of the marital home for a period of 12 months, beginning on August 1,2004. During this 12

4
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month period, the husband will be responsible for payment of the house payment, light bill,
phone bill, hazard insurance on the home and property taxes on the home. At the end of the
12 month period the wife shall receive the sum of $22,500.00 within 10 days of the
expiration of the 12 month period. In addition, the wife shall receive annual payments of
$5,000.00 beginning November 1,2006 and continuing on the first of November of each year
throughNovember 1,2008. These payments represent the value of any interést or equity the
wife may claim in the marital home. Thereafter, the husband shall have the exclusive use,
ownership and possession of the marital home and shall be responsible for all indicia of
ownership for the home and shall indemnify and hold the wife harmless therefrom.

B. FARM LAND: Each child of the parties shall receive 25% interest i,n the
following farm property when they attain the age of 18: Clarendon County tax map parcel
numbers: 128-00-00-34,090-00-03-016-00, 089-00-00-017, 089-00-00-018, 089-00-00-019,
089-00-00-014, 089-00-00-025, and 089-00-00-026; Sumter County tax map parcel
numbers: 257-00-03-2-020, 258-00-01-003, and 214-00-01-007. The wife waives any and
all other interest in the farm property.

C. HOME SPOT: The husband shall provide the wife with a one acre tract of land

upon which to build a home and reside with the parties' minor daughter. Provided, however
that should the wife re-marry or co-habitate with another man, the wife shall sell her home
to the husband at appraised value and shall immediately move to another location. The
parties agree that this home spot shall be on Home Branch Road where Robbie Giddens
currently resides if available. In the event said ‘location is not available, husband will make

every effort to provide a one acre site as close to that location as is possible.

Speno goDOD
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9. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS: FEach party shall pay all debts in their name

incurred by him or her before or after the date of this Agreement and shal] indemnify and hold
harmless the other party against any responsibility or liability therefor.

10.  EXECUTION OF NECESSARY INSTRUMENTS: The parties in each and every

event shall hereafter execute all instruments necessary to carry out the terms of this Agreement.

1. RELEASE: Both parties herebyrelease and discharge the other for themselves, their

heirs, their personal representatives and assigns, as well as any known or potential third parties, of
and from all manner of actions, causes of actions, suits, debts, counts, Judgments, claims and
demands whatsoever in law or equity (except any debts or obligations specifically assumed by either
party pursuant to these agreements) which occurred or may have occurred at any time during the
marriage and through the date of the approval of these agreements.

12. COURT APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT: The parties hereto agree that this
Agreement shall be submitted to the Court for approval, and if approved, shall be incorporated and

merged with the Order of the Court.

13. BINDING EFFECT: This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, their

respective heirs, executors administrators, and assigns, and shall in any event be governed by the
laws of the State of South Carolina.

14.  EFFECT OF DIVORCE: This Agreement shall not be construed in any measure
as a consent or condemnation for divorce in favor of either party, nor shall it be a bar to any action
or proceeding for divorce to be hereinafter instituted; it is a Property and Separation Agreement,
which is contractual in nature and intended as a binding settlement of the parties rights, duties, and

responsibilities regarding all matters dealt with herein. Should a judgment or Decree of Divorce for

6
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separate maintenance be entered in any Court with competent jurisdiction in any proceeding
currently pending or in the future, then this Agreement shall be submitted to tl;e Court as a Property,
Separation and Support Agreement and Stipulation to be incorporated and merged with any
judgment for Decree of Divorce or separate maintenance entered between the parties.

15.  WAIVER OF REVIEW OF THE PROPERTY AND SEPARATION

AGREEMENT: The husband and wife acknowledge that according to the S. C. Code Ann. (1976,
as arnended), the Court has a right, duty, and/or obligation to review the Property and Separation
Agreement at a hearing on the merits of an action for divorce between the parties; both parties
specifically waive the right, duty and/or obligation for the Court to review this Property and
Separation Agreement at a hearing on the merits of an action for divorce, which may be later
instituted between the parties, and both parties specifically consent to being bound by the Property
and Separation Agreement without further review, modification, and/or scrutiny by the Court.

16.  RELEASE OF ESTATE RIGHTS: Each party waives the right to share in the estate
of the other party and specifically waives the right to any elective share of the estate of the party to
which they otherwise may be entitled.

17. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT: The provisions of this Agreement shall not

be modified or changed except by mutual consent and agreement of the parties expressed in writing
or by Court Order. Nothing in this paragraph is to be construed to prohibit either party from
petitioning the Court for an increase or decrease in the child support obligations of the parties as
permitted pursuant to the statute and case laws of the State of South Carolina.

18.  SEVERABILITY: Should one or more provisions of this agreement become null

and void, all remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

WES 24200011
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19.  ATTORNEYS FEES: Each party shall be responsible for any and all attorney's fees
and costs incurred by that party pursuant to this matter. -
WHEREFORE, we subscribe our names to the end of this instrument consisting of 8
typewritten pages on one side only of each page and for the purpose of identification, §ve have
subscribed our initials on the bottom of each preceding page on the date as herein below indicated.
DATED AT MANNING, SOUTH CAROLINA THIS 30TH DAY OF JULY, 2004.

WITNESSES:

@%&ﬁ)ﬂ@w ) e L

LLIAMR. stMPSﬂ&{JR /

A g ~3

'
BECKYH/ SIMPSON

7
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. §TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA EULAH G. R(

CLERK OF ¢
CLARENDON CO

2004 DEC 31 Al

COUNTY OF CLARENDON

Daisy Wallace Simpson,

DBERTS IN The FAMILY COURT

OURT
UNTY, S

110 53 CASE NO. 2003-DR-14-128

a“HIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

OPlaintiff,
V. MOTION INFORMATION FORM
: AND COVER SHEET
William R. Simpson, Sr., et al.
ODefendant.
Plaintiff’s Attorney: Defendant’s Attormney:
Jan L. Warner Bar No. Steven S. McKenzie Bar No.
Address: PO Box 2628 Address: 16 N. Brooks Street

Columbia, SC 29202-2628
Phone: 803.779.0554 Fax: 803.779.2517

Manning, SC 29102

Phone: 803.435.0909 Fax: 803.435.2858

E-mail: Other:

E-mail: Other:

((JMOTION BEARING REQUESTED (attach written motion and complete SECTIONS I AND TII)
HFORM MOTION, NO HEARING REQUESTED (complete SECTIONS II and III)

SECTION I: Hearing Information

‘Nature of Motion:

Estimated Time Needed: Court Reporter Needed:  oYes  aNo
SECTION H: Motion Type

[C] Written motion attached

M Form Motion - -

[ hereby move for relief or action by the court as set forth in the attached proposed order.

Signature of Attorney for oPlaintiff / oDefendant

Date Submitted

SECTION III: Mation Fee

[JPAID - AMOUNT:

[ Post-Conviction Relief

BEXEMPT:  []Rule to Show Cause in Child or Spousal Support

(check reason) [[] Domestic Abuse or Abuse and Neglect
[ Indigent Status (7] State Agency v. Indigent Party
(] Sexually Violent Predator Act
] Motion for Stay in Bankruptcy

(] Motion for Publication
Il Proposed order submitted at request

] Motion for Execution (Rule 69, SCRCP)
of the court; or,

reduced to writing from motion made in open court per judge’s instructions
Name of Court Reporter(s): Carol Hanna, Janice Hinds, Crystal Jackson

(] Other:

_ JUDGE’S SECTION
] Motion Fee to be paid upon filing of the
attached order.

T R e e

2
{7 Other: CODE: Date: ( /3/ / L
CLERK’S VERIFICATION ' 7
Date Filed:
Collected by:
() MOTION FEE COLLECTED:

'[] CONTESTED - AMOUNT DUE:

'SCCA/233 (1/2003)
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# 1486

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR
) THE THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON )
) DOCKET NO.: 2003-DR-14-128
DAISY WALLACE SIMPSON, )
)
Plaintiff, ) FINAL DECREE OF DIVORCE
)
Vs. )
)
WILLIAM ROBERT SIMPSON, ) ~ o
individually and as shareholder/ ) =
member of Simpson Farms, L.L.C. ) Q9 22
and WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR,asa ) = zm
shareholder/member of ) & I =
Simpson Farms, L.L.C. ) z 2
) 3 g4
Defendants. ) —_ = 2
) S 3%
en -
(op]
DATES OF HEARINGS: July 7, 8, & 9 2004
September 29 & 30, 2004
October 22 & 26, 2004
TRIAL JUDGE: R. Wright Turbeville
PLAINTIFF’S ATTORNEYS: James T. McLaren

Jan L. Warner
DEFENDANTS’ ATTORNEYS: Steven S. McKenzie

Simpson, Sr., Simpson, J r, & Scott L. Robinson
Simpson Farms, LLC
COURT REPORTERS: Carol Hanna, Janice Hinds, &

Crystal Jackson (In Order)
This matter came before the Court for merits hearings on July 7,8 & 9, 2004; September
29 & 30; and October 22 & 26, 2004. This is an action for divorce, alimony, equitable division,
attorneys’ fees, and related relief.
Present and appearing at the appointed times and places were the parties, together -with
their respective counsel. Plaintiff is represented by James T. McLaren and Jan L. Warner of

Columbia; Defendants William R. Simpson, Sr., William R. Simpson, Jr., and Simpson Farms,

LLC are collectively represented by Steven S. McKenzie and Scott L. Robinson of Manning.

20—
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I have heard and considered the testimony of parties and their witnesses and have been
able to judge their credibility and demeanor. [ have reviewed the exhibits introduced by each
party and have assessed the weight of the evidence.

All findings herein are based upon my view of the preponderance or greater weight of the
evidence unless otherwise stated.

Based upon the preponderance of the evidence, I find and conclude as follows:

BACKGROUND AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY

1. Plaintiff Daisy Wallace Simpson (“Plaintiff”, “Wife”, or “Mrs. Simpson”’) and
Defendant William Robert Simpson (“Husband”, “Simpson, Sr.”, or “Defendant Simpson, Sr.”)
were legally married on October 6, 1968 in Scranton, South Carolina. Three (3) children were
born of this marriage: William R. Simpson, Jr., born on August 8, 1969, who is emancipated and
is a Defendant in this action as a shareholder in Simpson Farms, L.L.C. (“Son”, “Simpson, Jr.”,
or “D.efendant Simpson, Jr.”); Dayline Michelle S. Feagin, born on Aprl 21, 1974, was
emancipated; and Charley Diane Simpson born on October 8, 1981, who attends college. No
other child was born of this marriage, and none is expected.

2. The parties to this action are citizens and residents of Clarendon County, State of
South Carolina and have been so for more than three (3) months prior to the commencement of
this action.

3. This action was commenced by the filing of Summons and Complaint, together
with a Notice of Motion and Motion for Pendente Lite Relief, dated February 24, 2003 in the

Office of the Clerk of Court for Clarendon County, South Carolina on March 4, 2003.

P 1000015
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4. Ray E. Chandler, prior counsel for Husband, Son, and the LLC accepted service
of the foregoing on behalf of Simpson, Sr., Simpson, Jr., and the Corporate Defendant on March
6, 2003.

5. Plaintiff’s Complaint seeks, a divorce on the ground of adultery, or in the
alternative a Decree of separate support and maintenanc‘e; temporary and permanent alimony;
continued health care and hospitalization coverage and medical expenses; continued life
insurance with Plaintiff as beneficiary; discovery; equitable apportionment of all assets;
restraining orders as to transfer or hypothecation of insurance and all assets, as well as personal
contact; and attorney fees and costs. |

6. Defendant Simpson, Sr., individually and as owner of the Simpson Farms LLC,
and Simpson, Jr., as shareholder of Simpson Farms, L.L.C., timely filed and served responsive
pleadings dated April 28, 2003 which were filed in the Office of the Clerk of Court for
Clarendon County, South Carolina. The responsive pleadings sought dismissal of the Complaint
and denied Plaintiff’s entitlement to relief,

7. Plaintiff Wife timely served and filed a Reply dated June 3, 2003 that genc;ally
denied the relief requested in Defendants’ responsive pleadings.

8. A pendente lite heanng was held on March 28, 2003, that resulted in the issuance
of a Pendente Lite Order dated Aprl 3, 2003. The Pendente Lite Order, in pertinent part,
required Simpson, Sr. to pay Plaintiff $1,000.00 per month as temporary spousal support; to
advance $15,000.00 to Plaintiff as temporary attormey fees and suit money; to maintain hospital
and health coverage for Wife and to pay 60% of her non-covered medical expenses. That Order
also required that each party retain temporary possession of property in his/her possession and to

be responsible for the debts listed on his/her Financial Declarations, restrained and enjoined all
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parties from encumbering or disposing of any assets; ordered that Husband maintain the status
quo on all life insurance policies including beneficiary designations and amounts of coverage;
and required Husband to maintain health insurance on the youngest daughter Charley and to be
responsible for Charley’s non-covered medical expenses and college expenses.

9. Discovery was authorized by the Pendente Lite Order, and depositions of
Husband, Wife, Son, and Husband’s CPA’s were taken. Discovery requests were submitted and
records were subpoenaed. Wife moved to compel discovery and for sanctions, but never
scheduled a hearing on the Motion. A Pre-Trial Order was issued on April 2, 2004 that held in
abeyance Wife’s Motion to Compel discovery, which will be considered in the attorneys’ fees
phase of the trial,

10.  During the course of the hearings, Defendant and Plaintiff called numerous
witnesses. Plaintiff introduced ninety-one (91) exhibits; Defendants introduced thirty (30)
exhibits. |

11. By consent, Wife filed and served a Supplemental Complaint dated April 28,
2004 wherein she sought a divorce upon the ground of one-year continuous separation.

12. Wife moved to retroactively increase alimony and to require Simpson, Sr. to pay
outstanding medical bills by Motion dated June 9, 2004 that was duly filed and served.
Determination of those issues was withheld pending the issuance of this Order. Husband filed a
Motio-n for a retroactive decrease in alimony and disgorgement of attorneys’ fees and costs
awarded to Wife at the Temporary Hearing. These issues are determined herein.

13. During the latter stages of the trial on September 30, 2004, counsel for
Defendants moved to dismiss Simpson Farms, LLC as a party because it was initially referred to

as “W. R. Simpson Farms, Inc.” in the caption of the case, rather than “Simpson Farms, LLC”.
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Plaintiff moved to amend the caption, I granted Plaintiff’s Motion to amend by Order dated
October 29, 2004 nunc pro tunc March 3, 2003,

14. Plaintiff moved to hold Defendant Simpson, Sr. and one of his banke;s in
contempt for providing false testimony to the Court. I issued my Order déted October 29, 2004 vin "
that regard.

15. Husband and Wife were previously involved in litigation in 1999 (1999-DR-14-
450) that resulted in a reconciliation and Dismissal Order dated March 2, 2000 and filed March
16, 2000.

16. After a careful review of all matters of record, all evidence, and after havin‘g had
the opportunity to hear and judge the credibility of the parties and their respective witnesses, [
make the following findings and fact, conclusions of law, and dispositions regarding the matters
now before the Court:

CREDIBILITY

17. As with most domestic relation cases, the issue of credibility of the parties and
their witnesses plays a major part in the Trial Judge’s determination of the weight given to the
evidence presented.

18.  Both Parties have attempted in their testimony and presentation of certain
evidences to show themselves in the best possible light.

19.  The Plaintiff as a real estate agent can control her income and expenses and the
Court finds she has attempted to minimize her income and maximize her expenses throughout
this litigation.

20.  Simpson, Sr.’s Financial Declaration is not an accurate reflection of his spendable

income which is approximately $150,000 per year.
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21. It has been very difficult for the Court to determine the income, expenses, and
wealth of these parties.

22.  Husband’s witness, Tracey Amos, a CPA and Certified Valuation Analyst (CVA),
admitted that information provided by her client Simpson, Sr. undervalued assets. She admitted
that Simpson; Sr. did not report to her his collection of antique cars. Simpson, Sr. told her that
he intended to gift an interest in the farm property to Simpson, Jr., while taking the position
before this Court that he had transferred a 50% interest in the LLC to his son in consideration of
Simpson, Jr. working on the farm and taking less salary over a period of years.

23.  Although Defendant Simpson, Sr. told Ms, Amos that the LLC owned the farming
operation, bank accounts, and farm equipment, the evidence before the Court is clear that the
LLC owns only real property. In fact, land was purchased in the name of the LLC in May 2002,
but paid for by Simpson, Sr. as the LLC never opened a bank account.

24, Ms. Amos confirmed that Simpson, Sr. told her there were sixty (60) items of
equipment listed on his general ledger that he no longer owned, but none were reported on his
tax return as having been sold or otherwise disposed of.

25. Ms. Amos confirmed that Simpson, Sr. did not report the sale of timber on
certain Kershaw County property although the evidence clearly shows he sold jt in 2000. The
land values of ($750.00 per acre), used by Ms. Amos were values proffered by Simpson, Sr. and
were not based upon Ms. Amos’ independent knowledge or appraisals.

26. At the same time, the testimony of Plaintiff’s expert, Beth Linhardt, is less than
complete and accurate, and the Court cannot rely upon it completely to arrive at a value of the
marital estate. She admitted she would need to do further research to tell the Court exactly what

Simpson, Sr. owned at the date of filing.
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27. Ms. Linhardt used only one valuation method, the comparable sales method, and
appraised all property as if Simpson, Sr. owned 100% fee simple title even though there are
numerous pieces he owns with other persons. )

28.  Defendant Simpson, Jr. admitted that he relied pretty much on hlS father to
determine his income in any year. He admitted that his monthly expenses exceeded his income
by more than $2,500.00, but he could not explain how he paid the same.

29.  Each year, Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr. pool their crops, which are then sold by
Simpson, Sr. The proceeds are deposited into Simpson, Sr.’s bank account. Simpson, Jr.
admitted that the division of the crop sales proceeds is based upon which of them needed what
that year, all of which is contro/led by Defendant Simpson, Sr. Neither of them followed any
corporate formalities nor did they pay debts or distribute income based on their purported 50-50
shares in the LLC.

30. Based thereon, it has been difficult for this Court to make a firm determination of
Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s assets and income and the Court has had to attempt to cross reference
the testimony of all parties and witnesses as 110 one presented a clear and precise picture of the
identification and valuation of the marital assets. Simpson; Sr. testified on numerous occasions
that he did not know what he owned, and his responses to interrogatories and other discovery
indicate to the Court he made little effort to clarify what he owned during the course of this
litigation.

DIVORCE AND MARITAL FAULT

31. I find that on or about March 1, 2003, the parties separated and have been living

separate and apart since that time.
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32.  After due inquiry of Plaintiff and Defendant Simpson, Sr., I find and certify that
no possibility of reconciliation exists at this time and that further efforts in that regard would be
unavailing. I find that there has not been any collusion between the parties.

33. I find that Husband and Wife have lived separate and apart without intervening
marital cohabitation for a period of time in excess of one (1) year. I therefore find and conclude
that Plaintiff should be granted a complete and final divorce on the statutory ground of one (1)
year of continuous separation.

34, The Court does, however, find it necessary and relevant to address the fault
grounds alleged.

35.  Plaintiff and Defendant were previously involved in litigation in this Court (99-
DR-14-450).

36.  Plaintiff alleged in those proceedings that Defendant Simpson, Sr. had been
involved in one or more adulterous relationships and, based upon those relationships, she sought
a divorce upon the grounds of adultery.

37.  Plaintiff alleged in this action that Defendant Simpson, Sr. was guilty of adultery
and that his prior actions were revived. She also alleged that Defendant Simpson, Sr. had
demeaned her, mentally abused, and denigrated her by referring to her in derogatory terms
despite her health problems. Plaintiff offered no proof of Defendant’s adultery and no
corroboration to her testimony of mental abuse and denigration.

38.  Subsequent to the filing and service of pleadings in 1999, the parties reconciled.
Plaintiff contends that Simpson, Sr., promised her that he would not dispose of marital assets énd

that he would not have extra-marital affairs.
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39.  Plaintiff’s concerns about Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s transferring marital property
are set forth in a letter from her former counsel, Harry C. Wilson, Jr.,, dated December 14, 1999
to Defendant Husband’s former counsel, Ray E. Chandler, and Mr. Chandler’s response. Both of

these writings were introduced into evidence as Plaintiff’s Exhibit 9. |

40. Mr Wilson’s letter, that was résponded to by Mr. Chandler on the same date,
advised Mr. Chandler that Plaintiff “had heard something to the effect that Defendant Husband
might be moving towards establishing a corporation or making business decisions that might
affect the assets.” Mr. Wilson added, “If that is the case, then we will have to go to Court and get
an Order of Protection.” Mr. Wilson also stated that he was hopeful that the parties would
reconcile, but that rumors of Simpson, Sr. transferring marital assets sent the wrong message to
Plaintiff.

41. Mr. Chandler responded on December L4th, stating, “Mr. Simpson has no plans,
expressed to me, about forming a corporation. He farms with his son. I think they have some
informal written agreement that goes back several years, but there is no corporation, nor have |
authorized him to do onme. I believe that the farming corporation is the last thing on Mr.
Simpson’s mind. He would like to focus on reconciling with his wife and putting his family back
together.”

42.  Plaintiff dismissed her action without prejudice by Order of the Honorable Ruben
L. Gray, former Judge of the Family Court of the Third J udicial Circuit, dated March 2, 2000.

43.  Yet, on April 28, 2000, Defendants Simpson, Sr. and Simpson. Jr. signed an LLC
Operating Agreement (Plaintiff’s Exhibit 12), and substantial property acquired during this
marriage was transferred by Simpson, Sr. into the LLC owned half by each Defendant Simpson.

. This was less than two (2) months after the reconciliation between Plaintiff and Defendant
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Simpson, Sr. However, as early as Mother’s Day 2000, the Plaintiff was aware of this
transaction and took no action to protect her interest.

44. According to testimony by Defendants’ witnesses, William C. Coffey, Jr., and
Ray E. Chandler, Mr. Coffey prepared the LLC documents for Defendants Simpson, without Mr.
Chandler’s knowledge.

45. One week after this action was filed and served, Defendant Simpson, Sr.
transferred his half interest in S&T Land Development, another marital asset, to Ray Tidwell for
$5.00 and no other consideration.

46. While Defendant Simpson, Sr. attempted to assert misconduct on the part of
Plaintiff, I find the same was uncorroborated, not pleaded and in no way rose to the level of
being relevant as to the issues of alimony and equitable division.

ALIMONY

47, The other findings made in this Decree are incorporated by reference.

48. 1 find that Wife is entitled to an award of permanent periodic alimony in the
amount of $1,000.00 per month in accordance with the provisions of §20-3-130 (B)( 1“), South

Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, until she dies or remarries.

49.  In making this award of permanent periodic alimony, I make the following

specific findings pursuant to §20-3-130(C) (1)-(13), South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended, and I have considered the equitable division award made to the Plaintiff/fWife
hereunder:

) The duration of the marriage together with ages of the parties at the
time of the marriage and at the time of the divorce or separate

maintenance action between the parties:

. 1,
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@)

3

4)

(a) Plaintiff and Simpson, Sr. were married on October 6, 1968. They
last lived together on March 1, 2003. I find that this is a long-term
marriage.

(b)  Wife was bom on October 8, 1950, and, at the time of the
marriage, was seventeen (17) years of age. Wife is now 54 years
" of age.

(c) Husband was born on June 3, 1950, and, at the time of the
marriage was eighteen (18) years of age. Husband is also 54 years
of age.

The physical and emotional condition of each spouse:

(a) Wife has recently undergone surgery for female problems that will
persist for the rest of her life, and takes medication for rapid
heartbeat and high cholesterol. Wife is currently employed as a
realtor, and is paid on a commission basis. There is no evidence
her health problems interfere with her ability to work.

(b) Husband is in good health and physically capable of working full
time and is gainfully employed as a farmer and real estate investor.

The _educational background of each Spouse, together with need of

each spouse for additional training or education _in order to achieve

that spouse’s income potential:

(a) Wife is a high school graduate who took some courses during the
marriage when the children were older, but she did not complete her
post high school schooling, Wife received her real estate license in
2001. Previously, Wife was a homemaker, raised three (3) children,
and made other contributions to the marriage as set forth hereafter.

(b) Husband is a high school graduate, a farmer, a good businessman, and
has invested in real estate and other assets.

(c) Neither Husband nor Wife will benefit from future education
other than wife’s continuing education requirements as a realtor.

The employment history and earning potential of each spouse:

(a) Wife is currently employed as a realtor, works on a commission
basis. During the marriage, wife was primarily at home with the
children and took care of and improved the property. She did work
outside the home, but was asked to quit so she could take care of
Simpson, Sr.’s mother.

00024 P
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()  Husband worked in a gas station and farmed part-time. He is now
a self-employed farmer and real estate investor.

(c) Husband and Wife each filed two (2) Financial Declarations, one
in March of 2003 at the time of the temporary hearing, and the
other at the time of the final hearing.

(d) Husband’s initial Financial Declaration reflects rents and farm
income of $3,602.00 per month, after taxes, and expenses of
$3,602.00 per month. Husband’s preliminary marital assets
addendum asserts total net assets of $412,289.00.

(e) Wife’s initial Financial Declaration of March of 2003 reflects
gross income after normal and ordinary business expenses of
$2,140.00, and net after tax income of $1,302.00 monthly. Her
expenses were $4,463.99. She asserted assets at that time of
$18,209.00, and estimated Husband’s assets at $2,000,000.00.

) Husband’s current Financial Declaration claims monthly income of
$4,902.00 after taxes, expenses of $3,602.00, and marital assets
(net of expenses and adjustments) of $462,889.00.

() Wife’s current Financial Declaration reflects gross monthly
income after normal and ordinary business expenses of $1,129.25,
and a monthly net after tax income of $1,116.50. She asserts
expenses of $7,348.00 monthly, including significant debt that she
has incurred since the temporary hearing. Wife's assets are listed
as  $15,059.00, and she estimates Husband’s assets at
$3,000,000.00. Wife asserts husband has not paid $16,734.00 in
medical bills for which she is being billed, $5,029.04 of which are
attributable to Charley.

(h) At the time of the temporary hearing, this Court made a finding
that “Defendant’s attomey concedes that the parties lived, to a
great extent, out of the farming operation.” After hearing the
evidence, I reiterate that finding herein.

@) It is now clear to the Court that the Husband’s income and assets
greatly exceed that which has been reported on his Financial
Declarations. I find from the testimony and evidence, for example,
that Husband, on a discretionary basis, determines the amount of
distributions to his son from the farming operation each year.
These distributions vary from year to year and are without any type
of written agreement or supervision. Thus, Husband can and has
adjusted his income and his son’s as he deemed fit.

§
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0)

(k)

M

(m)

()

I find that Simpson, Sr. has obfuscated his true income and assets.
For example, there are significant checks written to third persons,
including his real estate partners, as “loans” which do not appear to
have been repaid, and the funds that have been distributed to
Simpson, Jr., (referred to as “loans” or “advances™) have been
expensed by Husband. Based upon the evidence before me, I find
that Husband’s available spendable income is near $150,000.00
annwally. Husband reported this amount to banks and lending
institutions as late as January 2004, and 1 find that his
representations to lending institutions in support of applications to
borrow money are relevant in determining Husband’s true income.

I find as a matter of fact that Husband’s annual income is
$150,000.00, and that Husband is well capable of paying alimony
and support to Wife.

Husband’s Financial Declaration does not report his gross income
from his tarming operation nor his expenses (some of which are
non-cash deductions and other of which are questionable but what
he considers to be his net income from which he asserts he pays no
income taxes).

Attached to Plaintiff’'s most recent Financial Declaration is her
Schedule C and correspondence dated May 11, 2004 from C. Boyd
Loadholt to Plaintiff’s counsel that explains wife’s compensation.
This was confirmed by Mr. Loadholt’s sworn testimony.
However, it is equally clear to the Court that the Plaintiff can
manipulate her spendable income and that some of her expenses
claimed for tax purposes (i.e., depreciation) do not in fact decrease
her spendable income.

Wife works solely on a commission basis. Her gross revenue
reported to Agent Owned Realty was $30,555.00 from January 1,
2004, to June 15, 2004, From that amount, Wife paid $10,928.92
in expenses to the franchise that she never received. Therefore,
Plaintiff received $19,621.08, in gross commissions for this time
period. Mr. Loadholt testified (PlaintifP's Exhibit 23) how these
computations were made. Her 2003 gross income before expenses
was $50,454. It was $62,215 in 2002.

(0) The Financial Declaration of Simpson, Jr. is also before the Court

(Plaintiff’s Exhibit 68). According to the testimony of Mark
Hobbs, CPA, and the exhibits, Simpson, Jr. never had adjusted
gross income of more than $18,000.00 annually. Mr. Hobbs
testified that Simpson, Jr. had improperly expensed more than

A2
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(p)

(q)

by

(s)

(t)

()

$14,000.00 used to purchase real property on his income tax
return. Simpson, Jr.’s Financial Declaration reflects income of
$1,730.76, per month, more than he has reported, after taxes, on
any prior income tax return. His expenses are $4,250.00 monthly.
Simpson, Jr.’s assets shown on the 3™ page of his August 3, 2004
Financial Declaration show real estate values of $272,900.00 and
other property of $300,835.00. His total indebtedness for his
home, farm, land, and equipment loans is $125,000.00. The
addendum to his Financial Declaration was prepared by Ms. Amos
using Simpson, Sr.’s values and reflects total LLC assets of
$1,325,164.00, of which Simpson, Jr. owns his $662,582.00. The
LLC liabilities according to his Financial Declaration are
$530,224.00, one-half of which he allocates to himself. He asserts
that his total interest in the LLC is $397,470.00. There is no
breakdown of the “liabilities”.

The addendum to Simpson, Jr.’s Financial Declaration asserts LLC
real estate values at $937,500.00, farm equipment at $209,000.00,
and the balance in investments, checking accounts, and other assets
including crops, while the only evidence before the Court is that
the LLC holds only real estate.

Simpson, Sr. testified that he purchased property with cash so that
sellers could avoid taxation. He also testified he did not know the
value of his assets. He admitted that he made decisions of how
much to pay his son from the sale of the crops. Thereby making the
consideration shown on the face of deeds unreliable.

Based upon the swapping of money and property between
Defendants Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr., the discovery process
has been significantly extended and confusion has reigned
supreme.

Plaintiff’s Exhibit 65 (the January 2004 financial statement given
to National Bank of South Carolina by Defendant Simpson, Sr.)
reflects $150,000.00 in income, land value of $1,000,045.00, and
farm equipment of $275,000.00, and total assets of $1,470,000.00.

One month earlier, Simpson, Sr. filed a Financial Statement dated
December 9, 2003 at the Bank of Greeleyville, showing
$1,226,122.00 in assets, $278,500.00 in liabilities, and net worth of
$947,623.00. This value apparently includes only one-half of the
LLC property.

Simpson, Sr. transferred his one-half interest in S&T Property
Development to the brother of Kenneth Tidwell only days after this

l‘l R }.’“
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C))

i 000

v)

(W)

after the filing of this action to avoid the debt, which was never
done,

I find as a fact that the credibility of the Defendant’s Simpson, Jr.,
and Simpson, Sr. are subject to significant question.

I find Defendant Simpson, Sr. has income in excess of $150,000.00
annually.

The standard of living established during the marriage:

(@)

(b)

I find that during the marriage of these parties, they had an upper
middle class family lifestyle. All of the children went to Clarendon

- Hall, a private school, and participated in athletics and other

activities. The parties lived in a significantly improved residence.
Photographs of the interior of the residence and Simpson, Sr.’s
farm office (Plaintiff’s Exhibit 50) reflect extremely nice
accommodations. Simpson, Sr. owns significant farm equipment
(Plaintiff’s Exhibit 5 1), and an antique car collection (Plaintiff’s
Exhibit 52, 53, and 54). Simpson, Sr. has a number of grain bins,
the contents of which are unknown (Plaintiff’s Exhibit 55).

I find that these parties maintained an upper middle class farming
lifestyle and were affluent.

he current and reasonabl anticipated earnings of both spouses:

(6) T\————Y‘L__L*L

(a)

28

1
R

As stated hereinabove, I find that Simpson, Sr., if his assets and
expenditures were properly recorded, would produce more than the
$150,000.00 annually, that I attribute to him. Although he valued
his net assets at $468,889.00 excluding the home property and
including only one-half of his value of the LLC, he testified that he
would not sell his assets for that amount. Defendant Simpson, Sr.
has loaned money to a number of individuals including Ken and
Ray Tidwell, his son, his banker, Mr. Jonte, and others, Mr. Jonte
testified that he and Simpson, Sr. had owned other property
together, including property in Columbia, South Carolina, that was
purchased during the marriage. He said that on occasion, he would
assume the entire debt even though the property was titled in the

porry
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name of Simpson, Sr. He also testified that the Kershaw property,
which is owned half by him, is subject to a note totally owed by
Simpson, Sr. of in excess of $21,000.00. He admitted that, on
paper, Simpson, Sr. is “upside down” in the property and that it
would be impossible to determine what Mr. Simpson owned and
his equity based just on the public records.

(b) In being as generous as possible to Simpson, Sr., I conclude that
his earnings are well in excess of the $150,000.00 he reported to
the banks.

(c) As stated above, I find and conclude that Wife has not worked
outside the home during most of the marriage which she did based
on Simpson, Sr.’s insistence. She attempted to go to school, but
Simpson, Sr. disapproved. She finally secured a real estate license
in 2001, and works on a commission basis. She has no other skills.
Despite the fact that she had a real estate license, Defendant
Simpson, Sr. would go to other real estate agents to give them the
business rather than give it to the Plaintiff. Based thereon, I find
that Plaintiff is capable of eamning more than she is reporting, and
that her gross earning capacity after normal and ordinary business
expenses is $30,000.00 per year going forward. Wife’s earning
capacity was less during the earlier years in her profession, and it
should grow in the future.

@) The current and reasonably anticipated expenses and needs of both
spouses:

(2) Wife’s current Financial Declaration indicates she incurred
significant debt between March of 2003 and now. I find that,
excluding payment on indebtedness of $1,548.00 per month, which
should be paid off from her equitable division, Plaintiff has
monthly needs of $3,800.00 monthly. I find her March 27, 2003
financial declaration to be a more honest reflection of her needs.

(b) 1 find that after considering her gross income, Wife’s needs are
approximately $1,300.00 monthly after taxes. I find, based upon
her earning capacity that Plaintiff does not have the ability to pay
her expenses without permanent periodic alimony payment from
husband. However, the Court must take into account what she
receives in equitable distribution.

(©) On the other hand, Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s Financial Declaration
was prepared with the assistance of Tracey Amos, CPA, CVA,
who testified on his behalf that she was not provided with all
information from him.

2 - 1100029
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(10)

(d) I find that based on Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s income, capacity to
earn, and financial standing, he has the ability to pay his expenses
and to contribute to Plaintiff’s support as set forth below.

The marital and non-marital roperties of the parties including those
apportioned him or her in the divorce or separate maintenance
action: '

(a) I find that Wife has no non-marital property as set forth in the
Equitable Division Section of this Decree.

(b) I find that Husband has no non-marital property as set forth in the
Equitable Division Section of this Decree.

(c) While Husband inherited some property from his father,
improvements to that property during the marriage were made
from marital funds and efforts, and the acquisitions of all other
assets during the marriage are marital.

(d) I have taken into consideration the apportionment of marital
properties in setting Plaintiff’s alimony as set forth in the Equitable
Division provisions of this Decree which are incorporated herein
by reference.

Custody of the children articularly ' where conditions or
circumstances render it appropriate that the custodian not be
required to seek employment outside the home, or where the
employment must be of a limited nature:

(a) I find that the daughter of parties, Charley, has been in school.
There is a dispute as to who is paying her expenses. Defendant
Simpson, Sr. testified that he has been paying her expenses;
however, Plaintiff’s Financial Declaration and testimony reflects
that she had spent in excess of $9,000.00 in paying for her
daughter’s clothing and miscellaneous expenses. There is no
dispute between the parties that Charley should complete her
college education. Charley is emancipated and the issue of college
support is not before me.

Marital misconduct or fault of either or both parties whether or not
used as a basis for a divorce or Separate maintenance decree if the
misconduct affects or has affected the economic circumstances of the

arties, or contributed to the breakup of the marriage except that no
evidence of personal conduct which may otherwise be relevant and
material for the purpose of _this subsection may be considered with

Ly
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regard to this subsection if the conduct took place subsequent to _the
happening of the earliest of (a) the formal signing of a_ written

property or marital settlement agreement between the parties:

(a) I find that Husband has neither alleged nor proved or produced any
credible evidence that Wife has had any material fault in the cause
of the breakdown of this marriage. I have heard no credible
evidence that paints Wife other than a helpful spouse, helpmate,
and partner. I find that the Plaintiff is without material fault in the
cause of the breakup.,

(b) The demeanor of Simpson, Sr. while testifying before this Court
and his own admissions as to some of his financial transactions
raise questions in the Court’s mind as to how open and honest he
has been with the Plaintiff and the Court regarding his economic
transactions. His transfer of S&T Development five (5) days after
filing is direct evidence of his attempt to minimize his assets,

(11)  The tax consequences to each party as a result of the particular form
of spousal award: '

(a) The alimony herein awarded will be taxable to Wife and deductible
to Husband.

(12) The existence and extent of any support obligation from a prior

marriage or for any other reason of either party:

(a) There are no support obligations before the Court although
Simpson, Sr. testified he is paying for Charley’s education.

(13)  Such other factors the court considers relevant:

(a) I have also considered the fact that while Defendant Simpson, Sr.

pleads that he does not have sufficient funds to support the

Plaintiff, he has had the funds to continue to purchase assets in the

name of S&T, even though he says he did not own an interest

therein. As a matter of fact, Defendants’ witness, Kenneth Tidwell

testified that Simpson, Sr. had secured money from him (Tidwell),

and asked permission to have the property titled in the name of

- S&T, even though it was Simpson, Sr.’s property. This is another
example of Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s hiding of assets and income.

50. Based upon the foregoing, I find and conclude that the Defendant William R,
Simpson, Sr. shall pay to Plaintiff Wife permanent periodic, alimony in the sum of $1,000.00 per

“‘.“UU .
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month payable on the fifth ™ day of each month until Plaintiffs death or remarriage,
commencing with the first calendar month following the issuance of this Decree, All payments
shall be paid through the Clerk of the Family Court for Clarendon County, South Carolina, In
addition to that amount, Defendant Simpson, Sr. shall pay the Court costs of five (5%) percent.

51. I further find and conclude that Defendant Simpson, Sr. has not paid all of
medical expenses for Plaintiff and Charley not covered by insurance as required b_y the
Temporary Order. I find that he should be required to pay all of the same now due within ten
(10) days of the date of this Decree, naﬁely $16,734.00.

EQUITABLE APPORTIONMENT

52.  The other findings made in this Decree are incorporated by reference,

53. In South Carolina, equitable apportionment is essentially a three-step process.
First, the Court must identify and value the marital assets to be divided. Second, the Court must
consider the statutory factors to determine the appropriate appoﬁoment. Third, the Court must
apportion the assets.

54.  S.C. Code Ann. § 20-7-473 (Supp. 2002) defines marital and non-marital property
for the purpose of equitable division in this State and provides:

§ 20-7-473. Marital and non-marital property; non-marital property as not
subject to judicial apportionment.

The term "marital property” as used in this article means all real and
personal property which has been acquired by the parties during the marriage and
which is owned as of the date of filing or commencement of marital litigation as
provided in § 20-7-472 regardless of how legal title is held, except the following,

which constitute non-marital property:

(1)  property acquired by either party by inheritance, devise, bequest,
or gift from a party other than the spouse;

(2) property acquired by either party before the marriage and property
acquired after the happening of the earliest of (a) entry of a
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pendente lite order in a divorce or separate maintenance action; (b)
formal signing of a written property or marital settlement
agreement; or (c) entry of a permanent order of separate
maintenance and support or of a permanent order approving a
property or marital settlement agreement between the parties;

3) property acquired by either party in exchange for property
described in items (1) and (2) of this section;

(4)  property excluded by written contract of the parties. "Written
contract" includes any antenuptial agreement of the parties which
must be considered presumptively fair and equitable so long as it
was voluntarily executed with both parties separately represented
by counsel and pursuant to the full financial disclosure to each
other that is mandated by the rules of the family court as to
income, debts, and assets;

(5) any increase in value in non-marital property, except to the extent
that the increase resulted directly or indirectly from efforts of
the other spouse during marriage.

Interspousal gifts of property, including gifts of property from one
spouse to the other made indirectly by way of a third party, are
marital property which is subject to division.

The court does not have jurisdiction or éuthority to apportion non-
marital property. (emphasis added)

55. Prior to making findings and conclusions relative to the issue of equitable
division, I find it necessary to reiterate my prior findings that the testimony and evidence in this
case was confusing and contradictory. Other than the unaudited “marital property addendum”
prepared by Tracey Amos, CPA, CVA which admittedly was in error, Defendants presented no
summarization of properties or credible evidence of valuation other than statements by
Defendants themselves. No clear and concise identity and valuation of the marital property was
offered by the Defendants. The Court can only conclude that the Defendants intentionally

resisted discovery and any effort to accurately disclose the exact nature of their holdings.
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56.  Ms. Linhardt’s asset listing is inaccurate and values are based only on one
method, comparable sales, and none of them are in the record for the Court to review. She
testified that she would have to do more research to tell the Court exactly what Simpson, Sr.
owned.

57. Tracy Amos, Certified Public Accountant and Certified Valuation Analyst, wag
hired by Defendant Simpson, Sr. for the sole purpose of preparing his Financial Declaration and
marital asset addendum. She took the figures and information from Defendant Simpson, Sr.
without review or audit of any kind. In the final analysis, Ms. Amos’ testimony did little more
than parrot Defendant Simpson, Sr. Ms, Amos admitted that Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s reporting
was inconsistent and, in some instances he had undervalued assets. She testified that while
Defendant Simpson, Sr. reported to her that he did not have sixty (60) pieces of farm equipment,
she did not audit his representation. Simpson, Sr. did not offer an independent inventory of his
farm equipment. Although her marital asset addendum reflects the LLC as owning bank
accounts, farm equipment, and land, the only evidence before the Court is that the LLC owns
only land. Simpson, Sr. offered no documentary evidence of debts. He listed them on his
financial declaration and Mr. Tidwell and Mr. Jonte testified to some of them.,

58.  According to uncontradicted testimony of William C. Coffey, a corporate attorney
retained by Simpson, Sr. to form the LLC, Simpson, Sf. and Simpson, Jr. did not follow his
instructions about the operation of the LLC. In fact, no LLC bank account was ever opened.
However, the Plaintiff was aware of the discussions regarding the LLC before it happened, knew
it occurred as soon as Mother’s Day 2000, and allowed her son, Simpson, Jr. to continue to work
on the family farm thinking he owned 50% of the property in the LLC, without any action on her

part, until this litigation was filed in March 2003.
"‘I“{"':i ‘:L-‘Q___
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59.  Defendant Simpson, Jr. testified both in deposition and at the trial that he worked
on the farm from 1981 to 1989 at a reduced wage of $120.00 per week (and sometimes did not
make anything at all) in order to get an interest in the property. Simpson, Jr. testified that he
could not put a value on his hard work and sweat, but he farmed the miarital land so he could eam
an interest in the property. This arrangement is not unusual in family farming operations,
according to W.C, Coffey, Jr. Even though Simpson, Sr.’s conduct in this transaction is suspect,
the Court finds that the Plaintiff was aware of this arrangement all along and should not at this
point come in and defeat the interest of her son.

60.  Despite the fact that Simpson, Sr., and Simpson, Jr. denied the existence Qf a joint
bank account, the evidence before the Court reflects that a joint account was opened on July 19,
1999, and that remains in existence today. At the time the account was opened, $139,349.00 was
deposited by Defendant Simpson, Sr. and $115,000.00 was written out of the account during the
first month. Simpson, Jr. testified that this money belonged to his father, not to him. Defendant
Simpson, Sr. did not report this account on his sworn Financial Declaration, and any balance as
of the date of filing is marital property

61. Simpson, Jr. testified that each year he tums all of his crops over to Simpson, Sr.
who sells all crops, collects all monies from the sales, and places the proceeds into his Simpson
Farm account. From this account, Simpson, Sr. pays all the farm expenses and then divides the
remaining balance with Simpson, Jr. in a non-descript manner. Simpson, Jr. testified that, on
occasion, Simpson, Sr. loaned him money and, when he; did not pay it back, Simpson, Sr. would
repay the loan from the proceeds of the sale of the next year’s crops. Simpson, Jr. confirmed the
Court’s concern that no one could tell from year to year who will get what, because he and his

father sit down every year and “work out” what the respective families needs may be. I find that
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Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr. are and have been shifting income to suit their purposes so that it
is practically impossible to trace.

62.  Talso find as a fact that it is literally impossible for me to determine by which
means the Defendants Simpson divided income because Simpson, Sr. makes the ultimate
decision of who gets what amount each year.

63.  Mr. Hobbs testified that Simpson, Sr. sometimes calls distributions to his son as
“loans” and sometimes as “payments”. When he claims the same to be payments, Simpson, Sr.
deducts them.

64.  Plaintiff moved to compel discovery in this case because she claimed she had not
received all Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s records. I find that full and complete records were not
provided to Plaintiff. I find this matter should have been pursued earlier in the litigation by the
Plaintiff in the form of scheduling a hearing on her Motion to Compel Discovery.

65. I find that the transfer by Simpson, Sr. to Simpson, Jr. of 50% ownership in
Simpson Farms LLC was either income to Simpson, Jr. (which was not reported by Simpson, Jr.)
or a gift (no gift tax return was filed). Based upon Simpson, Jr.’s testimony, he was paid for
taking less salary, and, therefore, the value of the transfer should have been reported on his
income tax returns. This was corroborated by Defendant Simpson, Sr., but Ms. Amos testified
that Simpson, Sr. told her that the transfer was a gift. I find that the transfer of marital property
into the LLC is effective as to Simpson, Jr., and Defendant Simpson, Sr. should- be charged with
50% of the value of the property held by the LLC. The manner in which Simpson, Sr. and
Simpson, Jr. resolve their tax issues is between them, their accountant, and the Internal Revenue

Service. For the purposes of this proceeding, I find the transfer of certain assets into the LLC
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was well known to the Plaintiff prior to its being done, and the Plaintiff acquiesced in the plan
for some three (3) years after the transfer.

. 66. Beth Linhardt, Plaintiff’s appraiser who was qualified as an expert witness
explained the various valuation methods and testified that it was difficult to- determine what - -
property had been acquired and sold because there were no income or expense records
maintained by Simpson, Jr. or Simpson, Sr. She was engaged on March 6, 2003 and did seventy-
nine (79) separate appraisals. Ms. Linhardt testified that she spent in excess of 1,200 hours
(excluding her trial testimony) in finding and valuing the property. She described her difficulty
in determining the ownership of property because no lists were provided by Defendant Simpson,
Sr. Ms. Linhardt was required to look inbseveral counties; there were multiple purchasers with
other persons, and Simpson, Sr. was not named first in a number of the deeds. She testified that
where there were multiple purchasers, she would have to do further investigation to determine
Simpson, Sr.’s interest. She found some assets only because she saw transfers out of that
property. Therefore, her valuation at best is incomplete and the Court must try to make
adjustments based on the evidence before it.

67. Ms. Linhardt’s testimony regarding the confusion in dealing with assets of
Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr. was corroborated by Simpson, Sr.’s business partner, Robert
Jonte, also his banker. Mr. Jonte testified that based on the way that he and Mr. Simpson did
business when they acquired property, it would be impossible to determine from the public
records what Simpson, Sr. owned and what he owed on any particular property.

68.  Ms. Linhardt testified that she visually inspected each of the properties and also
reviewed contracts of sale and other records with regard to S&T Property Developers, a

partnership between Simpson, Sr. and Kenneth Tidwell. S&T was valued by Simpson, Sr. in
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excess of $400,000.00 on a financia] statement given to National Bank of South Carolina in
January of 2004 when Simpson, Sr. signed a new note, even though, based on his sworn
testimony, he had transferred his interest in S&T to Ray Tidwell, his partner’s brother, for $5.00
shortly after the filing of this action, I find that Simpson, Sr.’s interest in S&T is marital propérty
and should be charged to him in this proceeding,

69. Through Ms. Linhardt, Plaintiff introduced Exhibit # 25 (a summary of Ms,
Linhardt’s opinion of the values of property owned 100% by Simpson, Sr., property owned
100% by the LLC, and one-half of the property titled in the name of S&T Land Developers
Partnership). According to Ms.. Linhardt, the total value of all real estate owned by Simpson, Sr.,
excluding the Kershaw property, is $2,655,150.00.

70.  The following property on Plaintiff's Ex. 25 are owned by Simpson, Sr. and
Tidwell, but are not included in Plaintifs Ex. 27 ag property transferred to S&T Developers

(Compare to Defendant’s Ex. 27):

Item No. Fair Mkt Value
(15) House and Lot $47,500
(28) 211 Brabham 65,000
(31) 3.14 acres 17,500
(32) 1.31 acres 25,000
(33) 1.31 acres 17,500
(34) 1.26 acres 17,500
. (35) 1.24 acres 17,500
(36) 1.25 acres 17,500
(37) 1.23 acres 17,500
(38) 1.29 acres 17,500
(39) 1.3 acres 17,500
(40) .69 acres 15,000
(41) .69 acres 25,000
(42) .69 acres 15,000
(43) .69 acres 15,000
(44) .69 acres 15,000
(45) .69 acres 15,000
(46) .69 acres 15,000 -

00038 .

Page 25 of 43



(47) .69 acres 15,000
(66) 1.4 acres 17,500
$425,000

The Court values the above property at $425,000.00, and the 50% interest of

Simpson, Sr. at $212,500.00.

71.  Plaintiff's Exhibit # 27 reflects Ms. Linhardt’s opinion of the value of S&T

($637,000.00). Item #52 was transferred to a Garneau on 11/20/2001 deducting $15,000.00

leaving a balance of $622,000.00. When Simpson, Sr. transferred his half-interest on March 190,

2004 the gross value of his half-interest was $311,000.00. Ms. Linhardt found no mortgages of

record as to any of the S&T properties, and no mortgages on record in the name of Simpson, Sr.

Mr. Tidwell testified that the debt as of the date of filing was $184,457.00. The net value at

transfer was $437,543.00 ($622,000 — $184,457), and Simpson, St.’s 50% interest had a value of

$218,772.00.

72, Plaintiff’s Exhibit #26 reflects Ms. Linhardt’s opinion of the value of the property

transferred into the LLC ($844,650.00).

The following property from Plaintiff’s Ex. 25 was transferred into the LLC:

Item No. Description Value
(6) 52 acres $62,400
(7 12 acres 25,000
(10) 151 acres 151,000 The marital home (Item 11),
(11) 40.5 acres 245,000 | = | $245,000is dealt with separately,
(14) 21 acres 36,750 leaving other property in the LLC
(19) 56.8 acres 65,000 valued at 3599,630.
(20) Mobile Home 3,500
(48) 157.6 acres 173,500
(53) S acres 30,000
(63) 12.96 acres 25,000
(65) 13.5 acres 27,500
Total $844,650
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Simpson, Sr.’s 50% interest in the LLC is valued at $299,825.00. 1t is not clear to the
Court that the marital home was ever transferred into the LLC, and it will be considered
separately.

-73. The following items on Plaintiff’s Ex. 25 were owned by Simpson, Sr. with Mr.

Jonte and others in varying percentages:

1. Item 4 Mobile Home $4,000.00 FMV  50% =  $2,000.00

2, Item 8 Front Yard $3,000.00 FMV  50% =  $1,500.00
3. [Items23-27 ‘ $155,000.00 FMV
-80,000.00 Debt

$75,000.00 Net 25% = $18,750.00

4. Item 50 1 Acre $7,500.00 FMV  50% =  $3,750.00
5. Item 67 Wilson Street Prop.  $55,000.00 FMV

-41,800.00 Debt :

$13,200.00 Net 25% = $3,300.00

6. Item 68 5.54 Acres $37,000.00 FMV  50% = $18,500.00
7. Bethune Not listed on $26,900.00 FMV
Property Plaintiff’s 25 -20,000.00 Debt

$6,900.00 Net 50% = $3,450.00

Simpson’s Int. Total $51,250.00

74.  The following items on Plaintiff’s Ex. 25 have been transferred or duplicated:

(3) Ires

(12) Geddings i
(13) Watson

(16) Watson

(22) Charley’s House

(52) Garneau

(56) Lamb

(57) Same as 18
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75.  The following property on Plaintiff’s Ex. 35 is owned individually by Simpson, St.:

(1)  2.1acres $7,500
(5) 1.4 acres 5,000
(21) 161.1 acres 175,000
(51) 1.3 acres 15,000
(54) 6.7 acres 35,000
(62) 133.2 acres 150,000
(64) House & 16 acres 50,000

$437,500

76.  Ms. Linhardt testified that she had attempted to secure six (6) individuals to
appraise Simpson, Sr.’s farm equipment, but none of them would do so because it bélonged to
Simpson, Sr. The Court finds this explanation for failure to appraise the farm equipment
somewhat weak. This situation should have been brought to the attention of the Court prior to
trial when arrangements could have been made to inventory and appraise the farm equipment.
However, Simpson, Sr. could have and should have provided an inventory of his equipment.

77.  Mark Hobbs, a Certified Public Accountant retained by Plaintiff, was qua[iﬁed as
an expert. Mr. Hobbs testified that the bulk of the material he had received from Defendant
Simps-on came in “dribbles and drabs”, but most of the information came over the weekend
before trial. He corroborated Plaintiff’s position that she could not secure appropriate records
from Defendant Simpson, Sr.

78. Through Plaintiff’s Exhibit # 33, Mr. Hobbs’ produced a summary of Simpson,
Sr.’s general ledger that was prepared by Mr. Gibbons. As of December 31, 2002, Simpson,
Sr.’s records showed advances or loans to Simpson, Jr. of $44,100.00, yet there were no 1099’s
issued to Simpson, Jr. On Simpson, Sr.’s income returns, these advances were deducted from his

income as miscellaneous expenses. On Simpson, Jr.’s tax return, there was no entry for the
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79.  According to Mr. Hobbs, the large “miscellaneous expenses” portion of the
general ledger heightened his “fraud alert”. He testified that if loans were forgiven, this was the
equivalent of a gift, but he saw no gift tax returns being filed.

80.  Although Simpson, Jr. testified that loans to' him by Simpson, Sr. in one year
might be offset against crop sales the next, Mr. Hobbs found nothing to Support that. For 2003,

there were more than $50,000.00 in “expenses” paid by Simpson, Sr. to Simpson, Jr., and more

81.  Mr. Hobbs testified that the fixed assets (equipment) shown on the depreciation
schedule on Simpson, Sr.’s general ledger ($258,793.00) did not match the schedules on his tax
returns which show nearly $1,000,000.00 as the cost basis of equipment. Based upon Mr.
Hobbs’ testimony and Plaintiff s Exhibit # 37 (Summary of Simpson, Sr.’s equipment for th.e tax
returns), Mr. Hobbs gave three (3) different valuations for the equipment which had a cost basis
0£$923,630.00. He valued the equipment at $329,536.00.

82. Plaintiff’s Exhibit # 38, prepared by Mr, Hobbs shows a $64,509.00 cost basis of
Simpson, Jr.’s equipment as reported on his tax returns; however, Simpson, Jr. reported that he
owned $150,000.00 in equipment on his financial statement to banks.

83, Plaintiff’s Exhibit # 39, also prepared by Mr. Hobbs, compares Simpson, Jr.’s
financial statements given to banks from 1999 through March of 2003, The value of farm
equipment increased from $24,000.00 in 1999 to $35,000.00 in 2000, from $41,000.00 in 2001

to $150,000.00 in 2002, and stayed at $150,000.00 each year thereafter, According to Mr. Hobbs,

00042 [hr—

Page 29 of 43

<



there is no evidence of sufficient income or indebtedness in Simpson, Jr.’s tax returns that
explain how he acquired this farm equipment.

84.  According to Mr. Hobbs, Simpson, Jr.’s home mortgage in 1999 at $53,900.00
had been paid down to $23,933.00 in 2003. This reduction was not justified by the income
reported on his tax returns.

85.  Plaintiff’s Exhibit # 40, a summary of bank financial statements filed by Simpson,
Sr. from January 1990 through January 2004, reflect net worth of in excess of $1,000,000.00
each year as opposed to $462,000.00 on his Financial Declaration.

86. Plaintiff’s Exhibit # 44, Simpson, Sr.’s application for Farmer of the Year,
showed a net worth of $1.2 million and that stated Simpson, Sr. was farming 2,600 acres.

87. Simpson, Sr.’s January 6, 2004 bank filed financial statement represents income
of $150,000.00 per year. I find as a matter of fact that bank filed financial statements are
relevant to show his assertion of the value of assets. In this case, the value of assets shown on
bank filed financial statements, are significantly more than Simpson, Sr. reported on his
Financial Declaration as prepared by Ms. Amos, but significantly less than testified to by Ms.
Linhardt, the only real estate appraiser who testified in this case.

Claim by Simpson, Sr. of Non-Marital Property

88. Simpson, Sr. asserts that the farm property and house in which the parties and
their children lived since 1971 after his father died is non-marital property because it was
inherited by him at the time his mother died. He values this property at $175,000.00 and asserts

that it should be excluded from consideration by the Court. I disagree.
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89.  Simpson, Sr.’s father left his mother a life estate in this property with the
remainder to Simpson, Sr. Simpson, Sr.’s mother remarried, and Simpson, Sr., Wife, and their
farnily moved into the residence and used the land during the lifetime of Simpson, Sr.’s mother.

90.-  The clear preponderance of the evidence reflects that from the time the Simpson
Family moved into that residence and be gan using that land, they looked upon it and intended for
it to be their family home. Funds eamed and saved during the marriage, not to mention Wife’s
labor and efforts and decorating skills, were contributed to this property; ponds were put on this
property; the residence was expanded and improved over the years; the yard was landscaped by
Plaintiff to become a showplace, and the parties and their children looked upon this property as
their home.

91.  While the evidence conclusively demonstrates that Husband reeeived certain land
from inheritance during the marriage, significant marital expenditures of time, labor, and money
were contributed to this propertir both prior to the death of Simpson, Sr.’s mother and after.
Wife made significant financial and other contributions into these properties. Even in the light
most favorable to Husband, Wife’s efforts were significant, and income earned during the
marriage, which is marital property, was used to improve these assets and increase the value
thereof.

92. “Transmutation is a matter of intent to be gleaned from the facts of each case.”
Jenkins vs. Jenkins, 345 S.C. 88, 98, 545 S.E.2d 531, 536 (Ct. App.2001); Widman vs. Widman,
348 5.C. 97,557 S.E.2d 693 (Ct. App. 2001).

93. Here, Wife has prove& not only by her testimony, but by photographs of the

property taken over the years, that this otherwise non-marital asset was converted to marital
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property, and since before Simpson, Sr.’s mother died the parties regarded the home and
surrounding land as family property.

94.  Plaintiff presented clear and convincing evidence that she made “direct” financial
contributions towafds the improvement and expansion of the farmhouse and surrounding
property that resulted in significant increase in the value of the property

95.  Inaddition, and alternatively, I find that Wife is entitled to a special equity in said
property. As stated by the South Carolina Court of Appeals in Webber vs. Webber, 285 S.C.

425,330 S.E.2d 79 (Ct. App.1985):

Under the special equity doctrine, "Where a Wife has made a material
contribution to the Husband's acquisition of property during coverture, she
acquires a special equity in the property." Wilson v. Wilson, 270 S.C. 216, 241
S.E.2d 566, 568 (1978) (quoting 27B C.J.S. Divorce Sec. 293 (1950)).
Therefore, one spouse acquires a special equity in the property of the other if
(1) the property was acquired during coverture, (2) the spouse contributed to
the acquisition of the property, and (3) the spouse's contribution was
material. (emphasis added)

96. Also see, Eagerton vs. Eagerton, 285 S.C. 279, 32é S.E.2d 912 (Ct.App.1985),
“In order to be entitled to an award of special equity in property or equitable distribution of a
marital estate, the spouse seeking it must show that he or she has made a material contribution to
the acquisition of the property; this is the threshold prerequisite of both doctrines.”

97.  Wife proved that she is entitled to a “special equity” interest in the farmhouse and
surrounding land. There is uncontradicted objective evidence that Wife “made a material
“contribution” to the property and has met her burden of showing a special equity. Husband
presented no evidence to the contrary.

98. I find that Wife contributed substantially to this mamiage. While the birth and
raising of three (3) children is certainly a material contribution, her other contributions to this

marriage were otherwise significant. She had no nanny or maid, kept house, and improved these
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properties. She made some direct financial contributions to this property, although most direct

financial contributions were made by the Husband, and was not at fault in the breakup of this

99.  Income received during the marriage is ordinarily marital property. Brandi vs.
Brandi, 302 S.C. 353, 396 S.E.2d 124 (Ct. App.1990). Property acquired with that income
becomes “marital property”. The Court is not required to divide assets using the same
percentage. Marsh vs. Marsh, 313 S.C. 42, 437 S.E.2d 34 (1993).

100.  Based upon the foregoing findings and conclusions, I hereby identify the marital
assets and assess net values as follows:

a. The marital home and 40.5 acres (Item 11 on Plaintiff’s Exhibit 25) is
marital property as discussed above, I find that Simpson, Sr.’s value of
$175,000 is low, and the value of $245,000 given by Ms. Linhardt is a
more accurate.value. -

b. Property in the LLC, less the marital home and 40.5 acres, is 481.86
acres (Plaintiff's 26). Ms. Linhardt values that property at $599,650
which is an average of $1,244.00 per acre. Simpson, Sr.’s value of
$750.00 per acre would place a value of $361,395 on that property.

The Court finds the $599,650 value to be more reasonable, and the marita]
portion of that property is $299,825.

The Court has considered Defendant’s Exhibit 25 which shows property
purchased by Simpson, Jr. during the marriage. Deleting Items 5 and 6
(.92 acre and mobile home) and Item 8 (2 acres and home spot), Simpson,
Jr. has a total of 205.7 acres shown on Defendant’s Exb. 25 for which he
reports having paid $105,250. However, according to Defendant’s Exb.
25 those 205.7 acres have an appraised value of $299.000 which is
$1,453.57 per acre. This exhibit supports the Court’s conclusion that Ms.
Linhardt’s appraisal of acreage is more accurate than Simpson, Sr.’s value
0f $750.00 per acre across the board.

c. S&T Land Developers was owned 50% by Simpson, Sr. at the date of
filing and that is marital property.
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The gross value at the date of filing I find to be $622,000 with a debt of
$184,457.00. The net value is $437,543.00 with Simpson, Sr.’s 50%
being valued at $218,772.00.

The Court compared Ms. Linhardt’s appraisal to the values given by Mr.
Tidwell, Simpson’s partner in S&T, and if one were to accept Mr.
Tidwell’s testimony, it would appear that S&T had property valued at
$86,100 with a debt of $184,457.00. The Court does not find those values
credible.

Simpson, Str. and Tidwell signed a financial statement with the National
Bank of South Carolina (Plaintiff’s Exb. 71) which is undated showing
property valued at $406,000 with liabilities of $114,615 and a net worth of
$291,385.00.

Property owned by Simpson, Sr. and Tidwell, not included in S&T above,
valued at $425,000 with Simpson’s 50% interest being valued at
$212,500.00 (See Paragraph 70).

Property on Plaintiff’s Exb. 25 owned 50% with Jonte or 25% with others:
$51,250.00 (See Paragraph 73).

Charley’s house — All parties agree that Charley’s house valued at $30,000
is a gift to her. While not clearly identified in the evidence, it appears to
be Item 22 on Plaintiff’s Exb. 25 (1.9 acres — value $30,000).

Property owned individually by Simpson, Sr. and valued at $437,500.00
(See Paragraph 75).

The farm equipment purchased during the marriage is marital property. I

value it at $329,536.00 (Defendant’s Exb. 19).

W. R. Simpson Farms Checking Account - As of date of filing
(353,000).

Joint Checking Account with son — I value at (§16,000). 50% of this
account is $8,000.00.

Two Edward R. Jones accounts are marital property which I value at
($80,884 +2,558) $83,442.

Simpson, Sr. crops in ground are valued at $26,470.
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Other assets, alluded to but not valued, are valued at $16,055 (Autos &
collectibles) (Defendant’s Exb. 18).

Employee Account Receivable (878,095)

Buck and Bull ($250,000). Ms. Linhardt valued the property (not the
business) at $250,000. Simpson, Jr. testified he did not think - this was
worth $250,000. Simpson, Sr. testified it was of little or no value before
Simpson, Jr. started making improvements. Having no other value, the
Court has no choice but to value the property at $250,000.

The Plaintiff had the following accounts at filing which are marital
property:

1. NBSC Checking $5,500
2.  Money Market 4,209
3. Certificate of Dep. 7,000
4.  Bank stock 1,500
$18,209

Total Marital Estate $2,327,654.00

[ find that the operating loans are paid from current earnings as an expense of the

business prior to Simpson, Sr. determining his personal income and as such are not debts of the

marital estate.

There is no documentary evidence as to debts and no evidence as to how to

separate debts of father from son.

Where there was credible testimony regarding a specific debt related to specific

property, the Court has allowed that debit.

102.

Total Value of Marital Assets: Based upon the foregoing, I find that the total

marital estate subject to division has a value for equitable apportionment purposes of $2,327 ,654

after debt.

0naag
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103. The statutory facts considered by the Court in making the equitable

apportionment pursuant to §20-7-472 (1) - (15), South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended, are as follows:

1) The duration of the marriage together with the ages of the parties at
the time of the marriage and at the time of the divorce or_separate
maintenance or other marital action between the parties:

(a) The findings in the Alimony Section are incorporated by
reference.

) Marital misconduct or fault of either or both parties, whether or not
used as a basis for a divorce as such, if the misconduct affects or has
affected the economic circumstances of the parties, or contributed to
the breakup of the marriage; provided, that no_evidence of personal

* conduct which would otherwise be relevant and material for purposes
of this subsection shall be considered with regard to this subsection if
such conduct shall have taken place subsequent to the happening of
the earliest of (a) entry of a pendente lite order in a divorce or
separate maintenance action: (b) formal signing of a written property
or marital settlement agreement; or (c) entry of a permanent order of
separate _maintenance and support of a permanent order approving a
property or marital settlement agreement between the parties:

(a) The findings in the Alimony Section are incorporated by
reference.

3) The value of the marital property, whether the property be within or
without the state. The contribution of each spouse to the acquisition,
preservation, depreciation or appreciation _in value of the marital
property, including the contribution of the spouse as homemaker;
provided, that the court shall consider the quality of the contribution
as well as its factual existence:

(a) The values of the marital property are as set forth above and are
incorporated by reference. There is no non-marital property to be
considered as all property is marital and the inherited property has
been transmuted. This is a typical farm family. The Farmer of the
Year award is as much an award to the family as to Simpson, Sr.
This was a partnership where Husband worked in the fields and
Wife took care of and improved the home and raised the children.
It is obvious to the Court that the Parties were frugal as there
would not have been funds with which these’ parties could have
amassed over $2,000,000.00 in net assets when, admittedly, they
started with nothing, phio
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)

()

(6)

)

8)

®

(10)

The income of each spouse the earning potential of each spouse, and

the opportunity for future acquisition of capital assets:

(a) The findings in the Alimony Section are incorporated by reference,

The health, both physical and emotional, of each spouse:

(a) The findings in the Alimony Section are incorporated by reference.

The need of each spouse or either spouse for additional training or

education in order to achieve that spouse’s income potential;

(@) The findings in the Alimony Section are incorporated by reference.

The non-marital property of each spouse:

(a) The Court’s findings as to the identification and valuation of non-
marital property above is incorporated by reference. There is no
non-marital property to be considered.

The existence or nonexistence of vested retirement benefits for each or
either spouse:

(a) Neither Husband nor Wife has any known retirement accounts.

Whether Separate maintenance or alimony has been awarded:

(a) Wife has been awarded periodic alimony of $1,000.00 per month
herein.

The desirability of awarding the family home as part of equitable
distribution or the right to live therein for reasonable periods to the
spouse having custody of any children:

(a) These parties last lived together in the family home in March 2003
when the Wife leff. Throughout this litigation, Wife and Charley
have resided in a separate home that is rented by Wife. There is no
custody issue. Husband has been using the residence and has an
office behind it which is necessary for his farming operation. I find
and conclude that as a part of the equitable division, Husband
should be granted ownership of this property and the use and
possession of the same.

00Nnd0
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(11)

(12)

- (13)

(14)

(15)

104.

well-known farmer in Clarendon County, South Carolina and elsewhere. There is a preference

The tax consequence to each or either party as a result of any
particular form of equitable apportionment:

(a) I find and conclude that in connection with transfers between the
spouses, and the manner in which equitable division is determined

herein, there are no immediate tax consequence to be considered

and none were presented to the Court.

The existence and extent of any support obligations from a prior

marriage or for any other reason or reasons, of either party:

(a) I find and conclude that there are no support obligations on the part
of either party by the reason of any prior marriage or otherwise.

Liens and any other encumbrances upon the marital property, which

. themselves must be equitably divided, or upon the separate property

of either of the parties, and any other existing debts incurred by the
parties or either of them during the course of the marriage:

(a) In making the equitable apportionment, as set forth below, the
Court has considered all liabilities in coming up with the marital
estate which is after liabilities based on my view of the evidence.

Child custody arrangements and obligations at the time of the entry of
the Order:

(a) There is no minor child or custody dispute.

Such other relevant factors as the trial court shall expressly
enumerate in its Order:

(a) The Court incorporates herein the other findings and conclusions
set forth throughout this Decree and as set forth hereinafter in
making an equitable claim.

(b) I find the stock the Plaintiff owns in Agent-Owned Realty is,
according to the owner of the company, a marketing tool that is
non-voting and has no value. There is no market for the same, and
Plaintiff cannot sell it.

Based upon the foregoing, I find and conclude that Defendant Simpson, Sr. is a

—
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for division in kind. While division in kind is possible to some degree,

the nature of Simpson,

Sr.’s holdings commingled with other parties requires a partial cash payment by Simpson, Sr.

o

Foroom
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105.

Marital Home ($245,000)

Property in LLC (299,825)

S&T Developers ($218,772)
Property owned w/others ($51,250)
Property owned individually ($437,500)
Owned with Tidwell ($2 12,500)
Farm equipment (8329,536)

Edward R. Jones Accts. (383,442)
Autos and Collectibles ($1 6,055)
Employee Acct Receivable ($78,095)
Buck and Bull ($25 0,000)

(Court has considered son’s work in improving
it, though no one putavalue on it)

Wife’s accounts at filing ($18,209)
Farm account ($53,000)

Account with son ($8,000)
Growing Crops (826,470)

Totals to Each (82,327,654.00)

WIFE
$85,750 (35%)
149,912 (50%)

54,693 (25%)
12,813 (25%)
133,125 (35%)
53,125 (25%)
115,338 (35%)
29,205 (35%)
5,619 (35%)
19,524 (25%)
62,500 (25%)

11,836 (65%)
18,550 (35%)
2,800 (35%)
9,265 (35%)

$784,055.00
(34%)

fhr—
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I find that the marital estate should be apportioned as follows:

HusBAND
$159,250 (65%)
149,913 (50%)
164,079 (75%)
38,437 (75%)
284,375 (65%)
159,375 (75%)
214,198 (65%)
54,237 (65%)

10,436 (65%) r~
58,571 (75%) b
187,500 (75%) N

6,373 (35%)
34,450 (65%)
5,200 (65%)
17,205 (65%)

$1,543,599.00 _
(66%)



106. Within thirty (30) days of the date of this Decree, Simpson, Sr. shall transfer to

Plaintiff the following:
a. Plaintiff retains her accounts at filing $18,209
b. Edward R. Jones Accounts 83,442
.-¢. 2.1 acres (Item 1, Paragraph 75) 7,500
d. 1.4 acres (Item 5, Paragraph 75) 5,000
e. 161.1 acres (Item 21, Paragraph 75) 175,000
f. 1.3 acres (Item 51, Paragraph 75) 15,000
g. 6.7 acres (Item 54, Paragraph 75) 35,000
h. 133.2 acres (Item 62, Paragraph 75) 150,000
i.  House and 16 acres (Item 64, Paragraph 75) 50,000

$539,151

107. In addition, within thirty (30) days of the date of this Decree, Simpson, Sr. will
pay to the Plaintiff the sum of $244,904.00. Interest shall accrue at the légal rate from the date of
this Decree until paid.

108. I direct that judgment liens be recorded as a matter of record in all counties in
which Simpson, Sr., S&T Land Developers, and Simpson Farm, LLC own pr;perty, and that said
judgment be against Simpson, Sr., individually; Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr. as owners of
Simpson Farms, LLC, Simpson Famms, LLC, and Simpson, Sr. as partner in S&T Land
Developers. Defendant Simpson, Sr. is restrained in all capacities from disposing of, pledging,
or hypothecating any property except to pay this judgment and then only after notification to and
agreement of Plaintiff’s counsel.

109. Wife previously sold a truck of minimal value during these proceedings, and has
purchased another vehicle on which she makes payments.

110. The personal property of the parties has heretofore been divided, and I find said

division is final. Plaintiff shall retain her stock in Agent-Owned Real Estate.

LM =
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111. I have considered income from the award of equitable division herein that with
the alimony should provide the Wife with the ability to pay her monthly expenses.

112, The matter of attorneys fees, costs and expenses has been reserved and shall
- hereafter be determined by this Court pursuant to notice to counsel for the parties in the manner
previously determined.

THEREFORE, based upon the foregoing findings and conclusions, it is accordingly
ORDERED:

1. Plaintiff be, and she hereby is, granted a divorce, a vinculo matrimonii, upon the
statutory groundé of one (1) year of continuous separation;

2. Defendant Simpson, Sr. shall pay Plaintiff permanent periodic alimony in the sum
of $1,000.00 per month until her death or remarriage, whichever first occurs, These payments
shall be made through the Clerk of this Court by the fifth of each month hereafter, commencing
on the 5th of January 2005 and continuing until Plaintiffs death or remarriage. Defendant
Simpson, Sr. shall pay in addition to this amount the court costs and handling fees that are
currently Five (5%) Percent. The alimony payments herein are intendedl to be taxable to Plaintiff
and tax deductible to Defendant Simpson, Sr.

3. Defendant Simpson, Sr. shall pay Plaintiff past due medical obligations totaling
$16,734.00, for herself and Charley as ordered in the Temporary Order within ten (10) days of
the date of this Decree.

4. Plaintiff i§ hereby granted a judgment against Simpson, Sr., individually and as
fifty percent owner of Simpson Farms, LLC and as fifty percent partner in S&T Land

Developers, and against Simpson, Jr. as fifty percent owner of Simpson Farms, LLC, and against
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Simpson Farms, LLC, and against S&T Land Developers in the sum of $244,904.00 which
Simpson, Sr. is required to satisfy as follows:

a. Simpson, Sr. shall transfer to Plaintiff within thirty (30) days of the date of
this Decree property set forth in Paragraph 106 above and valued at $539,151.00.

b. Simpson, Sr. shall pay to Plaintiff within thirty (30) days of the date of this
Decree $244,904.00.

5. The judgment liens created in favor of Plaintiff hereunder shall be recorded as a
matter of record in all counties in which Simpson, Sr., S&T Land Developers, and Simpson
Farm, LLC own property, and that said judgment shall be against Simpson, Sr., individually;
Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr. as owners of Simpson Farms, LLC, Simpson Farms, LLC, and
Simpson, Sr. as fifty percent partner in S&T Land Developers.

6. Defendant Simpson, Sr. is restrained in all capacities from disposing of, pledging,
or hypothecating any property except to pay this judgment and then only after notification to and
agreement of Plaintiff’s counsel.

7. The personal property of the parties has heretofore been divided, and I find said
divisign is final. Plaintiff shall retain her stock in Agent-Owned Real Estate.

8. The matter of attorneys fees, costs and expenses has been reserved and shall
hereafter be determined by this Court pursuant to notice to counsel for the parties in the manner
previously determined.

9. The matter of attorney’s fees, costs, and expenses is hereby reserved, and counsel
for both Plaintiff and Defendants shall submit to this Court affidavits regarding their respective

fees, costs, and expenses along with copies of all settlement negotiations not later than January
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15, 2005. Should this Court determine a hearing is necessary before ruling on these matters, the

same shall be set by the Court.

10.  The other findings, conclusions, and determinations set forth above are hereby
> incorporated by reference and rendered the Order of the Court.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

J AR AR

R. Wright Térbevills
Family Court Judge
Third Judicial Circuit

Manning, South Carolina

DJ«U-«»M 3 2004 -
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR THE

THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUTT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON

DOCKET NO.: 2004-DR-14-243
WILLIAM SIMPSON, JR.

 Plaintiff,

V. - 'ORDER

BECKY H. SIMPSON
Defendant.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

DATE OF HEARING: DECEMBER 28, 2004

TRIAL JUDGE: GEORGE M. MCFADDIN, JR.
PLAINTIFF’S ATTORNEY: JAN L. WARNER
DEFENDANT’S ATTORNEYS: STEVEN MCKENZIE

SCOTT L. ROBINSON
COURT REPORTER: CRYSTAL JACKSON

6E TT WY OT N SO0
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This matter came before me for a hearing pursuant to notice on December 28, 2004 at
Chambers, Sumter, South Carolina.

Present and appearing were the Plaintiff and his attorneys, Scott L. Robinson and
Steven McKenzie, along with the Defendant and her attorney, Jan L. Warner.

This matter is before the Court upon Defendant’s Notice of Motion and Motion to
Vacate Order and Set Aside Agreement pursuant to Rule 60(b)(1), (2) and (3), South Carolina
Rules of Civil Procedure, which is dated September 19, 2004. This Motion was duly served on
Plaintiff’s counsel as were supporting affidavits and exhibits.

On the date of the hearing both Plaintiff and Defendant submitted Memoranda and
additional exhibits and affidavits in support of their respective positions.

I have heard and considered the argumeﬁt of counsel for both parties and have reviewed
the I\/Eotion, the affidavits and exhibits, and applicable law.

Based thereon, I make the following
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FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW:

1. An action for Separate Maintenance and Supi)ort and for Approval of an
Agreement between these parties was commenced by Plaintiff on the 30 day of Jx;ly 2004 by
the ﬁliﬁg of 2 Summons and Complaint, service of which was accepted by the Defendant on
the same day (July 30, 2004). | ’ .

2. Simultaneously, Defendant signed a “Pro Se Answer” prepared by Plaintiff’s
counsel, and she also signed an Acceptance of Service and Waiver of Notice.

3. A hearing was held before me on August 3, 2004 at which time the Plaintiff and
his counsel appeared seeking approval of the Agreement. I directed that Defendant likewise
appear, she was called, and was later present before the Court. At this hearing, I asked the
standard questions of both Plaintiff and Defendant.

4. Subsequent to that hearing, I issued my Order dated August 20, 2004 that
approved the Agreement between the parties dated July 30, 2004, and made the same an Order
of this Court.

5. At the hearing before the Court, Plaintiff filed a Financial Declaration, but
Defendant did not.

6. Defendant asserted that Agreement should be set aside and the Order Approving
it be vacated upon a number of grounds, including (1) her mental condition/status when the
Agreement was executed and approved was such that she was not capable of either entering or
understanding the Agreement or appearing at before this Court at the approval hearing and
understanding the proceedings; (2) Plaintiff failed to make a full and timely Financial

Declaration as his Financial Declaration was dated August 3, 2004 while the Agreement was
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dated July 30, 2004, and (3) there had been frauds perpetrated against both the Defendant and
the Court.

7. Based upon my review of the applicable law and Rule 60, SCRCP,'I find and
conclude that if Defendant Wife carries the burden of proving any one (1) of her allegations,
such would be sufficient to set aside the Agreement and to vacate Order. Therefore, if I find
one (1) reason exists to set aside the Agreement and vacate the Order, there is no need for me
to address the re?naining issues.

8. Based upon all of the Affidavits and filings before me as applied to applicable
law, I find the Order Approving the Agreement dated August 20, 2004 should be vacated, and
that the Agreement dated July 30, 2004 should be set aside for the following reasons:

(1) It is difficult, if not imp;assible, for the Court to ignore the Affidavits of

Dr: Robert Eagerton, who was Defendant’s personal physician, and Dr. Donna Orvin,

who is Defendant’s psychiatrist at the Santee Wateree Mental Health Clinic. Based

upon these Affidavits, it is clear that Defendant had been diagnosed with a bipolar and
panic disorders, and had been experiencing anxiety attacks and depression well before
the Agreement was signed on July 30, 2004 and presented to the Court for approval on

August 3, 2004.

(2)  Dr. Orvin specifically states that “...in my professional opinion...Becky

Simpson did not appreciate or understand the documents she signed or the effect of the

same,” while Dr. Eagerton states he would be shocked if Defendant understood the

documents. Both also state that Wife was taking medications that were mind-altering.
3) [ have reviewed the transcript of the approval hearing before this Court

on August 3, 2004, and while I did question Defendant about whether or not she was

EE T
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under the influence, of drugs, when she statéd that she was taking prescription drugs.
When I asked if she was taking mind altering drugs like Valium or Prozac, Defendant
replied that she was not. A precise reading of the transcript reveals that Defendant, in
fact, never really answered my qﬁestion as to whether she was under the influence of
any medication.

(4)  Based upon the physician’s affidavits, Defendant had been prescribed
Depakote, Millaril, and Wellbutrin, all of which can have serious and mind-altering
side effects. |

(5)  The question asked during the approval process — “whether an individual b
is under the influence of drugs or alcohol” - is one that begs a review of its actual
effectiveness. While all judges use this question in one form or another during approval
hearings relating to agreements and also during guilty pleas, should an individual be

under the influence of a medication or drug, or have a mental disorder - such as bipolar

e ) .

disorder, anxiety disorder, depression, etc., then the answer to this question, in my

opinion, is inherently unreliable.

(6)  Another focal point of Defendant’s position is that she was not capable
of entering into an agreement due to her severe mental disorders as corroborated by her
physicians. I did not explore this possibility at the hearing, and, while perhaps I should
have, there are limits to the number of questions that judges can and should ask when
approving Agreements.

(7)  Knowing what I know now about the Wife’s mental disorders and the
medications she was taking at the time of the execution of the Agreement and at the

approval hearing, I would not have approved the Agreement had | been informed of the
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same. At a minimum, I would have probably appointed a Guardian ad Litem for
Defendant at that time and set a hearing for another day.

(8) Based upon all of the foregoing, I find that it would be an abﬁse of my
discretion to not vacate my Order dated August 20, 2004 and the underlying Agreement
dated July 30, 2004 in the face of ﬁxe medical information that has been presented to
me, information that was not before me at the time of the hearing.

(9  Based upon the foregoing findings and conclusions, I see no need to
address the remaining issues raised by Defendant in support of her application to vacate
the Order and set aside the Agreement.

THEREFORE, based upon the findings and conclusions, it is accordingly
ORDERED that the Order of this Court dated August 20, 2004 that approved the
Agreement dated July 30, 2004, be, and the same hereby is, vacated, and the underlying

Agreement executed by Plaintiff and Defendant on July 30, 2004, be, and the same hereby is,

set aside
AND IT IS SO ORDERED. s -
GEORGE M. ADDIN, JR.
JUDGE, F COURT
THIRD CIRCUIT
At Chambers

Sumter, South Carolina

Janu , 2005
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR THE
) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) |
) DOCKET NO.: 2004-DR-14-243 and 315
WILLIAM SIMPSON, JR. ) e :
Plaintiff, ) g :
) = 2
Vs, ) CONSENT ORDER 7
) =
BECKY H. SIMPSON ) =
Defendant, ) -

]

This matter came before me for a pretrial hearing on March 7, 2005,

Present and appearing were Scott Robinson and Steve McKenzie for the Plaintiff, and Jan
L. Warner for Defendant. James T, McLaren did not appear for Defendant as he was out of town,

At that hearing, Mr. Warner indicated that he was in the process of preparing a Motion for
this Court to appoint an independent appraiser for the purpose of identifying and valuing marital
assets. Plaintiff’s counsel consented to the Court issuing such an Order.

I find this Court has continuing jurisdiction over the parties and the subject matter.

I find this Cpurt has éuthon’ty to appoint independent appraisers outside of Clarendon
County for the purpose of identifying and evaluating marital assets,

Plaintiff and Defendant have each provided me with three (3) names of proposed
appraisers,

Based thercon, [ have chosen the below named individual who lives outside of Clarendog

County, South Carolina and has no connections with either of the parties hereto to conduct the

Court’s inventory and evaluation,
Therefore, with consent of the parties, it is accordingly
ORDERED that Qz//;km (B'” 5 f’ ” I'lf' be, and hereby is appointed as the

independent appraiser by the Court to identify and value all marital property including real ostate,

timber, farm equipment, and other assets, it is further
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ORDERED that the above individual is authorized to engage such other individuals with
specific experﬁse as may be necessary to present the Court with an independent valuation of the
assets of this marriage; and it is further

ORDERED that counsel for Plaintiff and Defendant shall provide to that the above
individual, with copies to each other, a list of the assets they have each identified, and the Court’s
appraiser shall identify and value of all real estate, timber, and Gthcr assets titled in the names of
Plaintiff , Defendant, and Simpson Farms, L.L.C,

AND IT IS SO ORDERED,

At Chambers
Sumter, South Carolina
March _/ /, 2005
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR
) THE THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON )
) DOCKET NO.: 2003-DR-14-128 i
DAISY WALLACE SIMPSON, )
)
Plaintiff, ) ORDER REGARDING
) ATTORNEY'’S FEES
vs. ) :
)
WILLIAM ROBERT SIMPSON, SR. )
individually and as shareholder/ ) = 2
member of Simpson Farms, L.L.C. ) : ol
and WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR., asa ) f:g :‘) '::; r(':
shareholder/member of ) w5 T
Simpson Farms, L.L.C. ) ~oE0C
) 22l
Defendants. ) T ae
) ~ LS
& .
DATES OF HEARINGS: July 7, 8, & 9 2004
' September 29 & 30, 2004
October 22 & 26,2004
February 4, 2005
TRIAL JUDGE: R. Wright Turbeville
PLAINTIFF’S ATTORNEYS: James T. McLaren

Jan L. Warner
DEFENDANTS® ATTORNEYS: Steven S, McKenzie

Simpson, Sr., Simpson, Jr., & Scott L. Robinson
Simpson Farms, LLC _
COURT REPORTERS: Carol Hanna, Janice Hinds,
' Crystal Jackson & Deborah Thomas
(In Order)

The iséue now before the Coﬁrt is the Plaintiff’s request for attorney’s fees and costs.
Neither Defendant seeks attorney’s fees and costs, but both take the position that the Plaintiff
should be responsible for her own fees and costs. The Court notes that while Simpson, Jr. was
successful in defending the transfer of certain property into the LLC, he seeks no reimbursement
for his fees and costs. However, the Court of Appeals has held that beneficial results obtained
are only one of several factors to be considered by the family court in deciding whether or not to

award fees. Wooten vs. Wooten, 358 S.C. 54, 594 S.E 2d 854 (Ct. App. 2003).
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similar services, Glasscock v, Glasscock, 304 S.C. 1 38, 403 S.E. 2d 313 (1991). Lache v. Lache,

(Court of Appeals. Opinion No. 3920, Heard Decemper 7, 2004, Filed January 10, 2005 ).

FACTORS CONSIDERED IN WHETHER TO AWARD A FrE

1. The parties ability to pay theijr own fees: The Plaintiff jg a licensed real estate

agent. She has the.ability to earn at least $30,000.00 per year, and her earning

capacity is more likely to improve than is that of Simpson, Sr.
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The Plaintiff received approximately 34% of the total marital estate which is less than

the 50% she sought.

The Plaintiff failed in her effort to have Simpson, Sr. and his banker, Mr. Jonte, held

in contempt of court.

The Court found the Plaintiff’s earning ability and annual income to be more than she

claimed on her financial declaration.

Simpson, Sr. did not prevail in his desire to deny the Plaintiff all alimony or in his
identification and valuation of the marital estate, including his effort to exclude the

marital home.

On May 14, 2004, the Plaintiff offered to settle for $3,750.00 per month retroactive
alimony (with a formula for some reduction depending upon cash she received in
equitable division), 50% of all marital assets (no value set forth in offer), health

" insurance on the Plaintiff, and $75,000.00 attorney’s fees and costs.

On May 21, 2004, the Defendants responded c_laimjng assets of $1,107,700.00, debts

of $646,831.00, with net assets of $460,869.00. They offered $1,000.00 per month

fdf ten (10) .y'eziiré ¢ 120,000) towards marital p‘ro‘p.erty plus $8,000.00 per year for tén :

(10) years ($80,000), no attorney’s fees and no alimony.

On July 8, 2004, the Plaintiff offered to settle for $750,000.00 cash payment within

thirty (30) days, $2,000.00 per month alimony, with the Wife paying her own fees '

and costs.
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In a July 13, 2004 letter Plaintiff restated the above agreement as well as her
willingness to accept $900,000 tax free (5400,000 to $500,000 up front with the

balance paid over 7-10 years), no alimony and no attorney’s fees.

All offers by the Plaintiff required a total cash payment with very little in kind

division.

On July 7, 2004, the Defendants offered to settle for $825,000.00 paying $25,000.00
within thirty (30) days, $75,000.00 at $7,500.00 per year over ten (10) years and two
pieces of property which the Plaintiff’s expert valued at $725,000.00. The Plaintiff in

her attomney fee affidavit failed to mention this offer by the Defendant.

It appears to the Court that at that point the parties were fairly close in value, the
Plaintiff wanting $750,000.00 plus $2,000.00 per month in alimony or $900,000.00
with no alimony, and the Defendants offering $825,000.00 mostly in property and no

alimony.

Under the facts of this case, considering the nature of the property involved, it was

unrcasonable for the Plamtxff to demand an all cash settlement. The Plaintiff could be

: awarded some patcels of property as the Court ultimately did, without running the

risk of leavmg her in business with the Defendants. The land in question is severable

from the farming operation.

Likewise, it was unreasonable for Simpson, Sr. not to offer some alimony and/or a

larger up front cash payment.

On June 6, 2004, Mr. McKenzie wrote the Plaintiff’s attorney confirming the fact that

the Defendants offered to mediate and the Plaintiff’s attorney refused. Even though
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slightly more thap one-half that of Simpson, Sr. However, 3 8teater portion of her
assets are liquid than those of Simpson, Sr. Either party will have to borrow some

money to pay fees, but both will receive property which could be used to secure such

expenses.

FACT.ORS CONSIDERED IN DETERMINING A REASONABLE FEE

. The nature, extent, and difﬁculty of the case: The Court begins by acknow!edging

that the valuatjon of a family farming Operation is a difficult process. As W.C.
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Coffey, Jr., long-time Clarendon County attorney, indicated in his testimony, much o f

it has to do with just the customary way family farmers do business.

The process is made easier and less expensive by the free exchange of information.
In this case, the process was made more difficult by Simpson, Sr.’s failure to respond

timely and fully to discovery requests.

The Plaintiff’s first set of Interrogatories were served January 19, 2004. The
Defendants’ Answers are dated Aprl 2, 2004. Of thirty-two (32) questions, “this
information is not available at this time” was given as an answer to ten (10).
Question 16 asked for certain specific information regarding real property, and the
answer was: “Enclosed please find copies of all real estate titles in our possession, all

farm equipment titles will be made available prior to hearing”.

Question 15 regarding financial records received the same general answer in spite of

having asked for specific information regarding each account.

The Court believes Simpson, Sr. could have simplified matters, and possibly
strengthened his own position, if he had presented a concise schedule of all real
property, personal property, and debfs | (w1th supporting documents).  While
admittedly that requires a lot of work, that is precisely what litigation of this sort

requires,

However, Ms. Lindhart’s appraisal and schedule is admittedly incomplete and
naccurate. It is difficult for the Court to value that work at $51,000.00 when it leaves

50 many questions regarding property unanswered.
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Also, by July 6, 2004, an affidavit by Mary Gales in Defendants’ attorney’s office
indicates that person’s in Plaintiff’'s attorney’s office indicated they had all the
documents they had requested. The Court notes that the first day of trial was July 7,

2004.

- Time necessarily devoted to the case: Lack of responsiveness in discovery certainly
increases the amount of time required by attorneys or paralegals. While it is unclear
exactly how much additional time was required as a result of Defendants slow and
incomplete discovery responses, it is clear that conduct increased the time required by

Plaintiff’s counsel and experts.

. Professional standing of counsel: It is undisputed that both attorneys for the

Plaintiff are well respected domestic lawyers in South Carolina.

. Contingency of compensation: The Plaintiff has received enough property that she
‘could pay her attorney’s fees, but it would deplete her equitable division award by
about 50%. Her equitable division award was a factor considered by the Court in the

award of alimony and that effect must be considered in determining attorney fees.

. Customary legal fees for similar services: Both of Plaintiff’s attorneys are Billing

at $400.00 per hour. Their associate attorneys are billing at $200.00 per hour. The .

paralegals are billing at $100.00 per hour. J. Mark Taylor’s affidavit asserts that
these rates are comparable to rates of other family law experts who regularly take

cases and try them in the Third Judicial Circuit as well as neighboring circuits.
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Based on the testimony of Ray E. Chandler, W.C. Coffey, Jr., and experience, | find
that customary fees for similar work in this area is $185-$250 per hour. Hourly fees

that exceed this amount in this area are unusual rather than customary.

Litigants are entitled to employ lawyers of their choice...and they are entitled to
employ any number of lawyers they so choose. The Court is not bound by the
contract between the Plaintiff and her lawyers, and one important factor to be
considered in determining legal fees is customary legal fees for similar services.

However, that is only one factor amon g many to be considered by the Court.

Considering and weighing all factors set forth above, 1 conclude that the Plaintiff is
entitled to some contribution toward her attorney’s fees. I find that in addition to the fees

awarded at the temporary hearing, an additional contribution of $85,000.00 would be reasonable.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Defendant W. R. Simpson, Sr. pay to the

Plaintiff the sum of $85,000.00 within thirty (30) days of the date of this Order as a contribution

towards her attorney’s fees.

' AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

o ARy,
| R. Wright Turtéville
February / 2 ,2005 -~ " Family Court Judge -

Third Judicial Circuit
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR THE

THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF CLARENDON
DOCKETNO.'S:  2004-DR-14-315 & -

WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR. 2004-DR-14-243-

)
)

)

)

)

)

) TEMPORARY ORDER
)

)

)

)

)

)

Plaintiff,
Vs.
BECKY H. SIMPSON, = o
= -~
o™ T o)
Defendant. =2 zZad
= zz
= o~
— o
DATE OF HEARINGS: January 7, 2005 R
TRIAL JUDGE: Marion D. Myers nc N :
PLAINTIFF'S ATTORNEYS: Steven S. McKenzie o il
Scott L. Robinson ., 5 -
\ DEFENDANTS’ ATTORNEYS: James T. McLaren = @
. « Jan L. Warner
\/ : COURT REPORTERS: None

This matter came before the Court for a hearing at chambers in Sumter, South
Carolina, on the 7" day of January 2005.

Present and appea‘ring at the appointed time and place were the parties, together
with their respective counsel above-named.

Prior to this Court's deterrﬁination of the temporary issues, the parties advised
the Court that they had agreed that both pending actions (Docket No.'s 04-DR-14-243
and 315) will be consolidated for the purpose of proceeding, that parties should be
granted full discovery, and that the Motion of the patemal grandmother, Daisy W.
Simpson, to intervene would be granted in both actions.

For the purpose of this hearing, | have recejved from counsel for both parties,

memoranda, affidavits, and other exhibits which | have reviewed.
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The issues before the Court are as follows:

(1) Temporary custody of the two (2) minor children of this marriage, namely

William Robert Simpson, Ill, whose date of birth is July 30, 1991; and Lynda

Kaitlin Simpson, whose date of birth is June 6, 1995..

(2) Visitation;

(3)  Use of the marital residence:;

(4)  Restraining Orders as to personal contact and disposition of assets;

(5)  Appointment of a Guardian ad Litem for the minor children;

(6)  Appointment of a Guardian ad Litem for the Defendant;

(7)  Economic relief requested by Defendant; and

(8)  Child support requested by Plaintiff.

As with all Temporary Orders, the deterrnihations set forth herein are not
substantive or precedential findings of fact and shall not be binding upon either Plaintiff
or Defendant at a hearing on the merits. The purpose of this Order is to address the
asserted emergency issues and to issue an Order maintaining the status quo pending
the initial report of the Guardian ad Litem for the minor children as set forth herein
below, pending compleﬁon of discovery, and pending further Order of this Court.

'I find that the Plaintiff and Defendant were duly and legally married on the 3™ day
of September, ﬁTwo (2) children were bomn of this marriage, as above stated.

Plaintiff commenced 04-DR-14-243 on July 30, 2004 seeking the approval of an
agreement of the same date that inciuded joint custody. A hearing was held on August
3, 2004 before the Honorable George M. McFadden, Jr. who, on August 20, 2004,

issued an Order approving the agreement and making the same an Order of the Court.
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That agreement also dealt with alimony, child support and asset division. Thereatfter,
pursuant to Defendant's Motion of September 21, 2004, Judge McFadden held a
hearing on December 28, 2004, and by Order dated January 6, 2005, vacated his
August 20, 2004 Order and set aside the agreement. .

On September 23, 2004, Plaintiff brought 04-DR-14-315 seeking divorce, sole

- custody and related relief.
I find that this Court has jurisdiction over the parties and the subject matter.
On a prima facia basis, again without making precedential findings of fact that will

( bind either Plaintiff or Defendant hereafter, | find and rule as follows:

Temporary Custody, Visitation, Child-Related Relief

M Plaintiff is granted the temporary custody of the two (2) minor children subject to
supervised visitation by Defendant with the children as follows:

(@) Beginning on Saturday, January 22, 2005, Defendant shall have
supervised visitation with the children with the patemal
grandmother, intervener, Daisy W. Simpson, from 10:00 a.m. until
7:00 p.m. On the next altemate Saturday, February 5, 2005,
Defendant shall have supervised visitation in the presence of the
paternal grandmother, Daisy W. Simpson, from Saturday at 10:00
a.m. until Sunday, February 6, 2005 at 6:00 p.m.

(b)  Plaintiff shall deliver the children to the Clarendon County Sheriff's
Department to commence each period of Vvisitation and the
Defendant shall return the children to the same location at the end

bl of each visitation.
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(c) Defendant is authorized to communicate with the children by
telephone,’ and shall specifically be entitled to call the children each
Wednesday evening at 7:00 p.m. at their place of residence at
which time Plaintiff will assure that the children are available to talk
to Defendant.

(d)  Each party shall provide prompt and timely notification to the other
of any major illness of either minor child. For the purpose of this
Order, major ilinesses shall include any iliness lasting more than 24
hours and/or requiring medical treatment.

(e)  Each party shall be entitled to full access to all records conceming
the minor children, including, but not limited to, school records,
medical record\;,, day care records, etc.

(2) James Stoddard, Esquire, by consent, is hereby appointed as the
Guardian ad Litem for the two (2) minor children of this marriage. Pursuant to the South
Carolina Code of Laws and the case law, Mr. Stoddard shall investigate this matter and
shall make an interim report to the Court regarding his findings and visitation issues on
or before March 1%, 2005.

(3)  Plaintiff shall pay to Mr. Stoddard the sum of One Thousand Five Hundred
($1,500.00) Dollars as an advance against Guardian ad Litem fees, with subsequent
fees to be determined by the Court,

(4)  Defendant shall not pay Plaintiff any temporary child support.
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JEMPORARY USE OF RESIDENCE, REMOVAL OF DEFENDANT'S PERSONAL
PROPERTY, AND VEHICLES

In that Plaintiff is granted temporary custody, he is also granted the temporary

exclusive use and possession of the formal marital residence subject to. however,

Defendant entering that residence and being allowed to remove all of her clothing and
personal items. A Deputy Sheriff for Clarendon County, South Carolina shall
accompany Defendant to the residence, and Défendant shall be given sufficient time to
pack and remove her clothing and personal property. Defendant is entitled to the
continued temporary use and exclusive possession of the 1996 Chevrolet Suburban,
and she shall be responsible for insurance and taxes thereon.

IMMEDIATE PAYMENT TO THE DEFENDANT

Based upon Financial Declarations herein, it appears that the Defendant has no
assets, while Plaintiff has significant assets.

Defendant is entitied to be placed on a reasonably equal footing with Defendant
in order to defend this matter, assert her rights, and pay temporary living expenses.

Defendant has requested attorney’s fees and an advance on equitable division to
accomplish this. This is a fifteen (15) year marriage, and it is alleged that all assets set
forth on Plaintiff's Financial Declaration were acquired during the marriage.

| find that the Plaintiff shall pay to the Defendant, through her counsel, by
February 1, 2005, the sum of Thirty-Seven Thousand Five Hundred ($37,500.00)
Dollars. For the purposes of this Order, | do not allocate said payment as an advance
against equitable division, temporary attorney's fees, or suit money, and such shall be

determined by the Trial Judge at a Hearing on the Merits.
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Upon on appropriate showmg in the future, prior to the Merits Hearing,
Defendant's entltlement to seek additional advances is reserved and shall otherwise be

taken into consuderatvon by the Court at a final hearing.

RESTRAINING ORDERS

Plaintiff and Defendant are hereby restrained and strictly enjoined from
tran.sferring, giving away, disposing of, placing liens upon, or otherwise devaluing any
assets acquired during this marriage and any assets shown on their respective
Financial Declarations upon further Order of this Court,

Plaintiff and Defendant are hereby restrained and strictly enjoined from going
- back, contacting, bothering, molesting, threatening, calling, or interfering with each other
in any way, directly or indirectly. The only telephone communication between the

parties should be when the Defendant calls to speak to the children as set forth above.

There is no reason for any other communication or contact whatsoever between the

parties.

PLAINTIFF'S MOTION TO APPOINT GUARDIAN AD LITEM FOR DEFENDANT
— AN AL LITEM FOR DEFENDANT

Defendant is now represented by counsel and this Motion is denied.

THEREFORE, ‘based upon the foregoing findings, which are without prejudice to
the rights of either Plaintiff or Defendant at future hearings before this Court, and are not
precedential in nature, it is accordingly,

ORDERED:

(1) Plaintiff is granted temporary custody of the two (2) minor children

of this marriage, subject to supervised visitation as set forth herein below,
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(2)  Defendant shall have temporary supervised visitation with said
children beginning on Saturday, the 22" day of January, 2005, from 10:00 a.m.
through 7:00 p.m. and on February 5, 2005 from 10:00 a.m. to February 6, 2005
at 6:00 p.m. and on alternate weekends thereafter pending further Order of this
Court. Supervision shall be provided by Daisy Simpson, and therefore
Supervision shall, for the purposes of this Order, count as Daisy Simpson's
grandparent visitation with said children. Defendant is entitled to stay in contact
with the children by phone, and is entitled to call the residence to speak with the
children Wednesday at 7:00 p.m. Pick up and delivery for visitation shall be at
the Clarendon Sheriff's Department.

(3) Plaintiff is entitled to the temporary use and exélusive possession of
the residence and contents, except for Defendant’s clothing and personal items.

(4) Defendant shall present a copy of this Order to the Sheriff of
Clarendon County, and a deputy shall accompany the Defendant to the
residence at which time the Defendant be entitled to pack and remove her
clothing and personal items.

(6) James Stoddard, Esquire, is hereby appbinted Guardian ad Litem
for the two (2) minor children.

(6) Mr. Stoddard shall investigate this matter and make an interim
report to the Court, with copies to all counsel, on or before March 1, 2005

regarding the issues of supervised visitation and other matters affecting the

interest of the children.
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(7)  Plaintiff shall pay the sum of One Thousand Five Hundred
- ($1,500.00) vDol!ars as an advance against Guardian ad Litem fees.

(8)  Defendant is not required to pay any temporary child support to the
Plaintiff;

(9)  Plaintiff shall pay to Defendant, through her counsel at Post Office
Box 2628, Columbia, South Carolina, 29202, the sum of Thirty-Seven Thousand
Five Hundred ($37,500.00) Dollars as an initial advance by February 1, 2005.
Defendant is entitled to apply to the Court, if she deems appropriate, in the future
for additional advances against equitable division and/or attorney’s fees which
shall be considered by the Court Upon an appropriate showing. At a final hearing
in this matter, the trial judge shall allocate the advances as he/she deems
appropriate.

(10) The purpose of this and all other proceedings (Docket No.’s/ 2004-
DR-14-315 & 2004-DR-14-243), be, and the same is hereby consolidated, and
both shall operate under 2004-DR-14-243. All pleadings filed in both actions
shall be deemed relevant to both cases.

(11)  Plaintiff and Defendant are entitled to fujl discovery in accordance
with the Rule of Court.

(12)  Daisy Simpson, the matemal grandmother's Motion to Intervene,
be, and hereby is granted.

(13) Both parties shall proﬁde prompt and timely notification to the other
of any major illness of either minor child and each is entitléd access to each

000%9
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(14) Each party is entitled to full access to all records conceming the
minor children, including, but not limited to, school records, medical records, day
care records, etc.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

)

Marion D. Myers, Famil{ Cdurt Judge
Third Judicial Circuit

Chambers.

Sumter, South Carolina

)gﬂ\ January _a_z_z 2005
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STATE OF SOUTII CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR.THE
o ' ) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) _ -
Q?) ) DOCKET NO.: 2004-DR-14-243 and 315
k\b WILLIAM SIMPSON, JR., ) |
o ‘ )
M Plaintiff, ) BIFURCATED DECREE OF DIVORCE
)
Vs. ;
BECKY H. SIMPSON, g
Defendant, ) - B} ; ‘
: - )
7 ~ -
DATE OF HEARING: March 23,2005 2
TIME OF HEARING: 2:30 .M. - '
TRIAL JUDGE; Marion D, Myers g
PLAINTIFF’S ATTORNEY: Steven S. McKenzis = _i
Seott Robinson (a3
DEFENDANTS’ ATTORNEY:  Jan L. Warner oy
(Neither appeared)  Ji McLaren
COURT REPORTER; . Y by i Asirbon
. This matter is before the Court upon Plaintifl’s application fyr a complete and final
.&E \ divorce from the Defendant with all other issues to be bifurcated and held in abeyance pending a

final determination.
Present and appearing were the Plaintiff’ and his counsel stazed above. Defendant is

represented by counsel; however, neither Defendant nor her counsel appeared. All counsel have

approved the form of this Decree.
Based upon tho testimony of Plaintiff and his corroborating witncss, and after review of

the pleadings, I find and conclude the following:
1. Plaintiff and Defendant are husband and wife, having been married on September

3, 1989,

2. Two (2) children were born of this marriage, William Robert Simpson, IT on July
30, 1991, and Lynda Kaitlin Simpson on June 26, 1995.
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3. Two actions have beon filed and served by Plaintiff: case number 2004-DR-14-
243 in July of 2004, and 2004-DR-14-315 in September 2004. In case number 2004-DR-14-315,
Plaintiff sceks a complete and final divorce from the Defendant upon the ground of adultery,

4. I find-that this Court has continuing jurisdiction over the parties and the subject
matter.

5. I find that Defendant was duly and legally served with all pleadings herein, has
filed responsive pleadingé, and all matters are properly before the Court.

6. I also find that the venue of this matter is proper in Clarendon County, South
Carolina, where the Plaintiff and Defendant last lived together as husband and wife,

7. Dcfendant admilted in her pleadings that she committed adultery after she signed
an Agrecment and she and Plaintiff separatcd in August of 2004. This Agreement was later set
aside by Order of the Honorable George M, McFaddin, Jr., Judge of this Court, dated January 6,
2005, |

8. I find that Plaiatiff, with corroboration, has proved, by the preponderance of the
evidence, that he js entitled to a complete and final divorce of and from the Defendant on the
ground of Defendant’s adultery which took place after the separation of the parties,

9. I do not make any finding regarding any issuc that affects custody of ihc minor
children, equilable division, counscl fces, suit money, or other issues which shall be litigated
hereafter.

10. T find that the Temporary Order issued by The onorable Marion D. Myers,
Judge of this Court, dated February 8, 2003, shall continue in full force and cffect, and the
parties hereto shall J’ ully comply with the same.

11. Based upon Motion of Defendant, I find that the merits hearings scheduled in

Clarondon County, South Carofina on May 3™, 5%, and 6", of 2005 shall be continucd, and that a

_ .0@@8}2"11"3 rcgarding the unlitigated matters of equitable division, counsel fees, custody,
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visitation, marital fault, and related issues shall be scheduled upon joint application of counsel
for the parties at a time suitable to counsel for all parties.
ORDERED:

1. Plaintiff be, and he hereby is, granted a complete and final divorce of and from
the Defendant based upon Defendant’s adultery which occurred subsequent to the separation of
the parties in August 2004, |

2. This Ordq shall not be construed as making any finding relative to the issues of
fault of either party in this cause of the marital breakup as may affect cquitable division, custody,

\47 visitation, counsel fees, suit money, or any other issue that remaing open,
;% 3. All issues raised in the pleadings othur than the issue of divorce, are hereby held
opcn and reserved pending final order of this Court after a hearing on the merits,

4. The terms and conditions of the Temporary Order {ssued by The Hcnorable
Marion D. Myers, Judge of this Court, dated February 8, 2005, be, and the same hercby are,
incorporated herein by reference as if the same were set [orth verbatim and both parties are
directed to continuc to comply with the terms and conditiong of that Order pending further Order
of the Court,

5. The hearing scheduled for May 3, 2005, May 5, 2005 and May 6, 2005, be, and
the same hereby is, continued, and merits hearing shall be schedujed upon joint application of the

parties, through their counscl, on dates that are suitable to counsel for all parties.

AND IT 1S SO ORDERED,. /%ﬂ
(:w- 7~ Y5 ‘é’,_ YR /ZL

' Z o MARIOND. MYERS
Aeromey /o fifere JUDGE, FAMILY COURT
Hd P THIRD JUDICIAL CI
At Chambcrs
- o 44/ » South Carolina
Mamhgg 2005
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR THE
COUNTY OF CLARENDON

THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR, DOCKET NOS.:  2004-DR-14-315

2004-DR-14-243
Plaintiff,

Vs. . .
ORDER
BECKY H. SIMPSON,
and WADE INGLE

Defendant.

N N Nl e’ e N et e it e oV e e’

Date of Hearing: February 14 and 16, 2006
Presiding Judge: - FF Gionlis Segars-Andrews
Attorney(s) for William R. Simpson: Scott L. Robinson & Steven S. McKenzle
Attorney(s) for Becky H. Simpson:  Jan L. Warner, James T. McLaren—-&

T Wy ST tgw 80w
RIUBIIEEETRI

Carrie A. Warner E
Attorney for Wade Ingle: " Pro Se
Guardian ad Litem: James A. Stoddard, Esquire
Court Reporter:

Kathy A. Snelling, CCR

This matter came before the Court for a Final Hearing pursuant to the issues left
open pursuant to Bifurcated Decree of Divorce rendered on the 24th day of March 2005
by The Honorable Marion D. Myers.

Prior to the hearing on these issues, Plaintiff and Defendant Simpson announced
through their.counsel and with the consent of the Guardian ad Litem, have reached an
agreement with regard to custody and visitation.

The agreement of the parties was made in open Court, read into the record, all
parties were sworn, and each confirmed the agreement which | hereby approve as set

forth hereinatfter.

| find that this Court has continuing jurisdiction over the parties and the subject

matter, and all parties are properly before the Court.
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THEREFORE, based upon the agreement of the parties, it is accordingly,

ORDERED

1. Plaintiff is granted the custody of the two (2) minor children of this -
marriage, Cody and Katilyn, subject to reasonable rights of visitation by Defendant
Simpson as set forth hereinafter.

2. Defendant Simpson is entitled to secure and be provided with copies of
school records, school schedules, and other school materials so that she may keep up
with the children’s schooling and attend the children’s events when possible. Further,
Defendant Simpson is entitled to be provided with records and notice of the children'’s
medical treatment.

3. Defendant Simpson is entitled to unsupervised visitation with the minor
daughter of this marriage, Katilyn, as follows:

a. Defendant Simpson shall have visitation with Katilyn on the 1st and
3rd weekends of each month, from Saturday at 10:00 A.M. until Sunday at 5:00 P.M.,
during the school year. Plaintiff and Defendant Simpson shall resolve the pick-up and
delivery issues with regard to Katilyn and, if they cannot resolve those issues,
Defendant shall pick-up Katilyn at the Clarendon County Sheriffs Department as has
been accomplished in the Past. For as long as Defendant Simpson Jives in her current
one-room arrangement with Defendant Ingle, Defendant Ingle shall spend the night
away from the premises with his mother when Defendant Simpson exercises the
overnight portion of her visits with Katilyn. If and when a larger premises with sufficient

bedrooms is acquired, Defendant Ingle will not b required to leave. Defendant Ingle is
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not restrained from being around Katilyn other than during the overnight portion of the -
visits in the current physical environment.

b. Based upon the fact that Defendant Simpson is currently working
and has limited time off during the summer, she shall have visitation with Katilyn on the
1st, 2nd, and 4th weekends of each month from Saturday 10:00 A.M. uhtil Sunday at
5:00 P.M., pick-up and delivery being as set forth above. Should Defendant Simpson be
able to secure vacation time, she shall have the right to convert two (2) or more
weekends into a four (4) or five (5) consecutive day stay. In this event, notice thereof
shall be provided to the Plaintiff. Overnight arrangements shall be as set forth above.

C. Katilyn shall visit with Defendant Simpson from 12:00 noon on each
Christmas Day until 6:00 P.M. on the day after Christmas with the same pick-up/delivery
and overnight arrangements as set forth above.

d. Katilyn shall visit with Defendant Simpson from 12:00 noon on each
New Year's day until 6:00 P.M. on the day after New Year's with the same pick-

up/delivery and ovemight arrangements as sety

AND SO IT IS ORDERED.

At Chambers:
Manning, South Carolina
, 2006
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CLARENDON

) IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR THE
) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR ) DOCKET NO: 2004-DR-14-315, 243
)
Plaintiff, )
Vs. , )
) CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
BECKY H. SIMPSON )
)
)
)

Defendant.

l, Adriane C. Livingston, a paralegal for the law firm of Wamer, Payne &
Black, L.L.P. attorneys for Becky H. Simpson, do hereby certify that on this date |
caused a clocked-in copy of the Order dated March 7, 2006 to be served upon
the parties listed below by depositing a copy of same in the United States Mail,
postage paid envelope and addressed to the following:
Scott L. Robinson, Esquire
Steve McKenzie, Esquire
16 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102
James A. Stoddard, Esquire

314-A Magnolia Street North
Sumter, South Carolina 29150

(il

Adriane C ton

Columbia, South Carolina
March 10, 2006
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IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR THE
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
DOCKET NO: 2004-DR-14-315, 243

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CLARENDON

e et N s N

WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR,,
CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

Plaintiff, OF ORIGINAL FILED) IN THIS OFFICE
DATE_ } / 0
Vs, ét . [ Z ORDER ‘:”’
GLERK OF GOURT =
BECKY H. SIMPSON CLARENDON COUNTY, 8¢
and WADE INGLE, ) .
) =
Defendants. ) 3
) —
Hearing Date: April 13,2006 —
Presiding Judge: Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Plaintiff’s Attorneys: Steven S. McKenzie

Scott L. Robinson
Jan L. Warner
James T. McLaren
Carrie A. Wamer
James A. Stoddard
Sandra McGarry

Defendant Simpson’s Attorneys:

Guardian ad Litem:
Court Reporter:

This matter was heard before the undersigned at Sumter, South Carolina on April
13,2006. Plaintiff was represented by his attorney Steven S. McKenzie. Defendant
Simpson was represented by her attorneys Jan L. Warner and James T. McLaren. The
hearing wés conducted at Sumter rather than in Manning w1th the consent and agreement

of counsel for both parties and as an accommodation to the Court which was sitting in

Sumter on the hearing date.

This matter was before the Court for a hearing on Plaintiff’s “Notice of Motion

and Motion for a New Trial Based Upon Failure of the Defendants’ Counsel to Disclose

the Court’s Conflict of Interests” dated March 28, 2006.
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At the hearing on April 13, 2006 the Court also raised, sua spdnte, the question of
whether the Court should disqualify itself and grant a new trial baged upon the fact that
Mr. McLaren, one of the Defendant’s attorneys, had been co-counsel with Lon Shull, a
partner in the Mt. Pleasant law firm of Andrews and Shull!, ina personal injury case
settled in late 2004 which resulted in a six-figure contingency fee being paid to Andrews
and Shull and then divided, per their partnership agreement, between Lon Shull and Mark
Andrews. At the hearing the Court requestéd that each party submit any Memorandum or
other documentation which they desired for the Court to consider on this issue.
Defendant has submitted a Memorandum of Law dated April 24, 2006 with an attached
Affidavit from Nathan M. Crystal, a Professor at the University of South Carolina School
of Law. Plaintiff has submitted a letter dated April 25, 2006. The Court has considered
these submissions as well as the balance of the record before the Court in reaching its
decision on the matters addressed in this Order. For the reasons set forth hereinafter the
Court finds and concludes that tﬁere is no conflict of interests or ofher reason why it
should disqualify itself or grant a new trial in this case and thus denies Plaintiff’s Motion
for a New Trial. |

BACKGROUND

Defendant Becky H. Simpson has been represented in this case by Jan L. Warner,
James T. McLaren and Carrie A. Warner. Plaintiff William R. Simpson, Jr. has been
represented by Steven S. McKenzie and Scott I,. Robinson.

This case was heard on its merits on F ebruary 14 and 16, 2006. A bifurcated
Decree of Divorce was entered on March 24, 2005. A Consent Order dated March 7,

2006 resolved the issues of custody and visitation. On March 13, 2006 the Court issued

' Mark Andrews, the other partner in Andrews and Shull, is the husband of the undersigned. - O O O 8 9
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ﬁw}e (5) pages of written instructions for a Final Order on all remaining issues and
requested that Mr. Warner and Mr. McLaren prepare and submit a proposed Order
consistent with those instructions.

On March 28, 2006, after the Court’s written instructions had been issue&,
Plaintiff filed his Notice of Motion and Motion for a New Trial Based upon Failure of
Defendant’s Counsel to Disclose the Court’s Conflict of Interests asserting, in substance,
that he should get a new trial because Lon Shull® had given an affidavit on the issue of
attorneys fees in the case of “Daisy Wallace Simpson vs. William Robert Simpson, Sr.
individually and as shareholder/member of W.R. Simpson Farms, L.L.C. and William R.
Simpson, Jr., as a shareholder/member of W.R. Simpson Farms, L.L.C.,”, Docket No.
2003-DR-14-128 (the “Simpson, Sr. case”). Daisy Wallace Simpson and William Robert
Simpson, St. are the parents of William R. Simpson, Jr., the Plaintiff in this case.
William R. Simpson, Jr. was named as a party defendant in the Simpson, Sr. case.
Plaintiff' s Motion contends that Mr. Shull having given an affidavit on the issue of
attorneys fees in the Simpson Sr. case (heard and decided by Judge Turbeville) creates a
conflict of interests preventing the Court from hearing this case and that Defendant
Becky H. Simpson’s attorneys should have disclosed this alleged conflict of interests to
Plaintiff and his attorneys. Plaintiffs Motion did not allege any prejudice or bias
resulting from the asserted conflict of interests nor was any evidence or argument of
prejudice resulting from the asserted conflict of interests presented.

A hearing was conducted on Plaintiff’s Motion for a New Trial at Sumter on April

13, 2006. At that hearing the Court, acting sua sponte, raised the question of whether it

* As previously noted Mr. Shull is a parmer in the Mt. Pleasant law firm of Andrews and Shull. Mark
Andrews, the other partner in that law firm, is the undersigned’s hpsband.
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should disqualify itseif and grant a new trial on the grounds the Court had not previously
disclosed the fact that James T. McLaren had been co-counsel with Lon Shull in a
personal injury case which concluded in late 2004 or early 2005, As the Court stated at
the April 13, 2006 hearing, the Court did.not have a conscious awareness that Mr.
McLaren had been co-counsel with Mr. Shull in that case prior to Plaintiff filing the
Motion for a New Trial and, as a result, had not disclosed that fact previously.
DISCUSSION
1. Mr. Shull’s Afﬁdavit in the Simpson Sr. case.

There is no contention by Plaintiff that Mr. Shull has been an attorney, witness or
otherwise involved directly or indirectly in this case (W. R. Simpson, Jr. vs. Becky H.
Simpson, Docket Nos. 2004-DR-14-243 &3 15). Mr. Shull’s sole involvement in the
Simpson Sr. case, heard and decided by Judge Turbeville, was as a witness, via affidavit,
on the single issue of attorney fees. Mr. Shull did not appear as an attorney in that case
and had no other involvement in that case. The Court was completely unaware that Mr.
Shull had given an affidavit in the Simipson Sr. case until that fact was presented to the
Court as part of Plaintiff’s “Notice of Motion and Motion Jor a New Trial Based Upon
Failure of the Defendants’ Counsel to Disclose the Court’s Conflict of Interests”,

The Court has carefully reviewed and considered Canon 3 the Code of Judicial
Conduct and finds no basis in that Canon or elsewhere under the law of the State of South
Carolina which would require the Court to disqualify itself in this case based upon Mr.

Shull’s limited involvement, as a witness, in the divorce case of Plaintiff’s parents.

In approximately 2003 Mr. McLaren and Mr. Shull began representing a Plaintiff in a wrongful death
case. That case was settled in December 2004. The settlement was paid in early 2005. At that time
Andrews and Shull received a six figure contingency fee which was divided between Mr. Shull and Mr.
Andrews per their partnership agreement, o
L 00091
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Plaintiff does not argue or suggest or contend that the Court “. ...individually or as
a fiduciary, or the judge's spouse; parent or child wherever residing, ;)r any other member
of the judge's family residing in the judge’s household, “has an economic interest” in the
subject matter in controversy or in avparty to the proceeding or has any other more than
de minimis “interest that could be substantially affected by the proceeding;”. [Canon
3E(1)(c)]. There is no evidence or argument that Mr. Shull has any economic interest in
the outcome of this case (the Simpson. Jr. case). Further, it appears that -Mr. Shull was
not paid or otherwise compensated for his affidavit in the Simpson, Sr. case, thus Mr.
Shull neither has or had an economic interest in the outcome of either Simpson case.

Plaintiff does not suggest or contend that the Court “.....or the judge’s spouse, or a
person within the third degree of relationship” to either of them, or the spouse of such a
person: (i) is a party to the proceeding, or an officer, director or trustee of a party; (ii) is
acting as a lawyer in the proceeding; (iii) is known “by the judge to have a more than de
minimis” interest that could be substantially affected by the proceeding;

(iv) is to the judge's knowledge “likely to be a material witness in the proceeding.”
[Canon 3E(1)(d)]. To the contrary there is no evidence or even a suggestion that Mr. *
Shull has had any involvement whatsoever in the Simpson, Jr. case.

Finally, there is no evidence, argument or even suggestion by Plaintiff that Mr.
Shull’s limited involvement in the Simpson Sr. case in any way resulted in the Court
having a bias or prejudice against Plaintiff in this case. The Court heard and decided this
case fairly and completely without bias or prejudice for or against either party. As stated
previously, the Court was completely unaware that Mr. Shull had given an affidavit in the

Simpson Sr. case until it received Plaintiff’s “Notice of Motion and Motion for a New
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Trial Based Upon Failure of the Defendants' Counsel to Disclose the Court's Conflict of
Interests”. That Motion was not made until March 28, 2006, more than a month after the
Court heard the evidence in this case and almost two (2) weeks after fhe Court issued it
memorandum ruling in this case.

Based on the foregoing the Court finds that Mr. Shull’s limited involvement in the
Simpson Sr. case was not something which either the Court or Defendant’s attorneys
were required to disclose to the Plaintiff nor does Mr. Shull’s limited involvement in the
Simpson Sr. case warranf granting a new trial in this case. Accordingly, the Court
concludes that Plaintiff’s “Norice of Motion and Motz’onfor a New Trial Based Upon
Failure of the Defendants’ Counsel to Disclose the Court’s Conflict of Interests” should
be denied. |
2. The “Duty to Sit”

South Carolina law, like that of most other jurisdictions, imposes a “duty to sit” in
cases where disqualification is not required,

South Carolina Appellate Court Rule 501, Canon 3B(1) expressly states:

(1) A judge shall hear and decide matters assigned to the judge
except those in which disqualification js required. (emphasis added)

&.g. see United States of America vs. Gary L. DeTemple, 162 F.3d 279 C.A.4 (VA) 1998;
US. v. Snyder, 235 F.3d 42 C.AL1 (Mass.) 2000 - [ *[a] trial judge must hear cases
unless [there is] some reasonable factual basis to doubt the impartiality or faimess of the
tribunal.’ Blizard vs. Frechette, 601 F.id 1217, 1221 (1st Cir.1979). Thus, under § 455(a)
a judge has a duty to recuse himself if his impartiality can reasonably be questioned; but

otherwise, he has a duty to sit.”]
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2. The Court‘s disqualification is not required in this case.

South Carolina Appellate Court Rule 501, Canon 3E governs those situations
where judicial disqualification is required. That Rule states:

E. Disqualification.

(1) A judge shall disqualify himself or herself in a proceeding in which the |
Judge's impartiality might reasonably be questioned, including but not
limited to instances where:

(a) the judge has a personal bias or prejudice concerning a party or a
party’s lawyer, or personal knowledge of disputed evidentiary facts
concerning the proceeding; .

(b) the judge served as a lawyer in the matter in controversy, or a lawyer
with whom the judge previously practiced law served during such
association as a lawyer concerning the matter, or the judge has been a
material witness concerning it;

(c) the judge knows that he or she, individually or as a fiduciary, or the
Jjudge's spouse, parent or child wherever residing, or any other member of
the judge’s family residing in the judge's household, has an economic i
interest in the subject matter in controversy or in a party to the proceeding -

or has any other more than de minimis interest that could be substantially v
affected by the proceeding;

1oy

(d) the judge or the judge's spouse, or a person within the third degree of
relationship to either of them, or the spouse of such a person:

(i) is a party to the proceeding, or an officer, director or trustee of
a party;

(i) is acting as a lawyer in the proceeding;

(1i1) is known by the judge to have a more than de minimis interest
that could be substantially affected by the proceeding;

(1v) is to the judge's kmowledge likely to be a material witness in
the proceeding.

(2) 4 judge shall keep informed about the judge's personal and fiduciary

economic interests, and make a reasonable effort to keep informed about
the personal economic interests of the judge’s spouse and minor children
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residing in the judge's household

Here, there is no evidence whatsoever of any factual basis requiring the
Court’s disqualification in this case.

There is no evidence that the Court has “a personal bias or prejudice
concerning a party or a party's lawyer, or personal knowledge of disputed
evidentiary facts” in this case nor has any bias or prejudice been suggested,
alleged or argued.

There is no evidence, argument or suggestion that the Court has “served as
a lawyer in the matter in controversy, or a lawyer with whom the judge previously
practiced law served during such association as a lawyer concerning the matter,
or the judge has been a material witness concerning it.”

There is no evidence, argument or suggestion that the Court has
“individually or as a Aduciary, or the judge's Spouse, parent or child wherever
residing, or any other member of the judge's family residing in the judge's
household, has an economic interest in the subject matter in controversy or ina
party to the proceeding...”.

There is no evidence, argument or suggestion the Court or my husband
“...or a person within the third degree of relationship to either of them, or the

. Spouse of such a person:

(i) is a party to the proceeding, or an officer, director or trustee of
a party,;

(i1) is acting as a lawyer in the proceeding;

(tit) is fmown by the judge to have a more than de minimis interest
that could be substantially affected by the proceeding;
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(tv) is to the judge's knowledge likely to be a material witness in
the proceeding. "

There is simply no factual basis in this case which requires or mandates theg§
Court’s disqualification as a judge in this case.

3. The duty of disclosure.

While there is a duty of disclosure under South Carolina Appellate Court Rule
501, Canon 3, in certain instances, none of those instances apply to the subject case or
circumstances, )

Under this rule, a judge is disqualified whenever the judge's
impartiality might reasonably be questioned, regardless whether any of the:
specific rules in Section 3E(1) apply. For gxar%gle, if a judge were in the
process of negotiating for employment with a Taw firm, the judge would

be disqualified from any matters in which that law firm appeared, unless

the disqualification was waived by the parties after disclosure by the

judge.

A judge should disclose on the record information that the judge‘
believes the parties or their lawyers might consider relevant to the

question of disqualification, even if the Judge believes there is no real

basis for disqualification. (South Carolina Appellate Court Rule 501,

Canon 3B, Commentary.) ‘

There is no duty or requirement to disclose attenuated relationships or other
circumstances which do not reasonably form a basis for disqualification. No
circumstances reasonably forming a basis for disqualification are present in this case.

For example, if the duty to disclose and/or disqualify was as broad as is suggested
by Plaintiff, then Chief Justice Jean Toal of the South Carolina Supreme Court and Chief
Judge Kay Hearn of the South Carolina Court of Appeals would be required to either
disqualify themselves or make disclosure in all cases where their respective spouses or

their spouse’s law firms had previously been co-counsel with or shared fees with any

attorney or law firm representing a litigant before those Courts, irrespective of the fact

. 00096 9 )



M\M—M

that the previous case or cases had been concluded and there was no continuing or
ongoing relationship, Disqualification and/or disclosure does not occur in these
circumstances because it is not required. Nor is it required under the circumstances
presented in this case,

4. Related South Carolina law.

As stated in the Commentary to South. Carolina dppellate Court Rule 501, Canon

3E(1)(d):

The fact that a lawyer in a broceeding is affiliated with a Jaw
firm with which a relative of the judge is affiliated does not of itself
disqualify the judge. Under appropriate circumstances, the fact that "the
Judge's impartiality might‘reasonably be questioned" under Section 3E(1),
or that the relative is known by the judge to have an interest in the law
firm that could be "substantially affected by the outcome of the
proceeding” under Section 3E(1)(d)(iii) may require the judge's
disqualification, (emphasis added)
The circumstances presented here are far more remote than those described above,
No lawyer in this proceeding is “affiliated with a law firm with which a relative of the
Judge is affiliated”, Mr. McLaren was co-counse] with Mr. Shull (Mark Andrews’ law
partner) in one personal injury case which was settled and concIuded_ well more than a
year before this case was heard. No relative of the Court has any interest whatsoever in

any law firm that could be "substantially for even minimally] affected by the outcome of

While there are apparently no reported South Carolina cases dealing directly with

facts similar to those presented in this case and the jssue of judicial disqualification, there
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are a plethora of analogous cases, all of which support the proposition that neither

disqualification nor disclosure is required in this case.

In Doe vs. Howe, 367 S.C. 432, 626 S.E.2d 25 (Ct. App. 2002), Doe sued Howe
for legal malpractice. The trial judge then granted summary judgment in favor of Howe.
Two days after the summary judgment hearing thé trial judge disclosed that he had
contacted Howe to inquire about employment for his wife with the Charleston Law
School (where Howe was on the Advisory Committee) and that the judge’s law clerk had
applied for employment with one of Howe'’s attorneys. Doe moved for disqualification
of the trial judge. The trial judge denied that Motion. The Court of Appeal affirmed thé
denial of disqualification stating:

"Under South Carolina law, if there is no evidence of judicial

prejudice, a judge's failure to disqualify himself will not be reversed on

appeal." (FN7) "It is not enough for a party to allege bias; a party seeking

disqualification of a judge must show some evidence of bias or prejudice."

Because Doe made no showing here of actual prejudice, we find no
abuse of discretion in the trial judge's refusal to disqualify himself. If

anything, the trial judge demonstrated sensitivity toward any concerns Doe

might have had regarding his impartiality by voluntarily making full

disclosure of his and his law clerk’s contacts with Howe and Howe's
counsel. 626 S.E.2d at 630.

In Ness vs. Eckerd Corp., 350 S.C. 399, 566 S.E.2d 193 (Ct. App.2002), a case
somewhat analogous to this case, Judge Harwell denied Eckerd’s Motion to set aside a
default judgment. Eckerd filed a Rule 59(e) Motion requesting reconsideration of that
ruling.

In an order dated July 13, 1998, Judge Harwell stated "[he]
discovered that one of the [his] brothers has a relationship to the
corporate defendant which was unknown [to me ] at the time this Court
heard the Motions in question and entered the Order of May 28, 1998."
He then vacated his earlier order and recused himself from the case. 566
S.E.2d at 195
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The case was assigned to Judge Smoak who then set aside the default. Ness
appealed. The Court of Appeals reversed J udge Harwell setting aside his Order stating
in relevant part: |

................. On realizing there might be a problem, Judge Harwell

properly declined to take any further action in the case, but he should

not have vacated his earlier order., Rule 63, SCRCP, directs as follows:

If by reason of death, sickness, or other disability, a judge before whom an

action has been tried is unable to perform the duties to be performed by

the court under these rules after a verdict is returned or findings of fact and

conclusions of law are filed, then the resident judge of the circuit or any

other judge having jurisdiction in the court in which the action was tried

may perform those duties....

We construe the language "other disability" to include

disqualification of the trial judge. Therefore, the Rule 59(e) motion

should have been heard by another circuit judge. (emphasis added) 566

S.E.2d at 196

Here, like in Ness vs. Eckerd Corp., the Court made a decision in this case before
recalling the basis now asserted for the Court’s disqualification. Even more
compellingly, the grounds for disqualification in Ness vs. Eckerd Corp. mandated or
required disqualification under Canon 3E(d)(iii) as Judge Harwell’s brother had more
than a de minimus interest in the defendant corporation that could be substantially
affected by the proceeding. There is no basis for a required or mandatory disqualification
in this case.

In Murphy vs. Murphy, 319 S.C. 324,461 S.E.2d 39 (1995), the husband sought
disqualification of the trial judge on the grounds that the judge has represented the wife’s
attorney in a prior legal matter. The trial judge denied disqualification. The Supreme
Court affirmed the denial of disqualification noting there was “no evidence of judicial
prejudice”. 461 S.E.2d at 42
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In Lyvers vs. Lyvers, 280 S.C. 361, 312 S.E.2d 590 (Ct. App.1984), after entry of
the Order the wife moved for disqualification of the trial judge upon learning that the
judge had represented the husband’s attorney in his divorce case four years earlier. The
trial judge denied the Motion. The Court of Appeals affirmed the denial of
disqualification stating:

Finally, Mrs. Lyvers argues that the court erred in denying her

motion to reconsider its order after she learned the Judge had represented

counsel for Mr. Lyvers in a domestic action Jour years previously. She

asserts that the judge should have disqualified himself under the dictates

of Canon 3(C)(1) of the Code of Judicial Conduct.

Canon 3(C)(1) of the Code of Judicial Conduct provides:

(C) Disqualification.

(1) A judge should disqualify himselfin a proceeding in

which his impartiality might reasonably be questioned

In applying Canon 3(C)(1), the South Carolina Supreme Court has
stated that the movant or petitioner must show some evidence of the bias
or prejudice of the judge. Rogersv. Wilkins, 275 S.C. 28, 267 S.E 2d 86
(1980). As in Rogers, the record before us is totally devoid of any
evidence of judicial prejudice against Mrs. Lyvers, or bias in favor of M.
Lyvers. Thus, it was not error for the trial Judge to deny Mrs. Lyvers's
motion for reconsideration. 312 S.E.2d at. 594

Also see Townsend vs. Townsend, 323 S.C. 309, 474-S.E.2d 424 (1996) affirming
trial judge’s denial of the father’s disqualification motion where the judge was a
childhood acquaintance of the mother.
South Carolina Judicial Advisory Opinion No. 2-1990:
There is no conflict of interest or impropriety in a judge presiding
over a trial in which one of the attorneys represented him in past
litigation, provided that litigation is over, that their relationship was

strictly an arms length lawyer-client relationship and there is no debt or
Jfinancial obligation still outstanding,

00100
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South Carolina Judicial Advisory Opinion No. 28-1996;

. A Family Court Judge should recuse himself/herself from all cases
involving the attorneys and their firms who are concurrently representing
ajudge’s relatives in a divorce proceeding, particularly if the divorce case
Is expected to be highly confrontational................... However, upon-
termination of the divorce proceeding, the rules would not mandate that
the judge recuse himself/herself. (emphasis added)

Here, there is no basis asserted under Cannon 3 or otherwise in existence
requiring or mandating the Court’s disqualification in this case. Further, there is no
reason the Court’s impartiality can reasonably be questioned in the decision making
process in this case. The Court was completely unaware that Mr. McLaren had been co-
counsel with Mr. Shull in the subject personal injury case until after her husband
reminded it of that fact several days before the April 13, 2006 Motion hearing..

The Court heard and decided this case fairly without any bias or prejudice for or °
against either party. The “duty to hear and decide” cases as is set forth in Canon 3B(1) -
controls the Court’s decision to deny disqualification and a new trial.

Based on the foregoing, it is, accordingly,

ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: ‘

L. Plaintiff’s “Norice of Motion and Motion for a New Trial Based Upon [ - o=

!

. ¥ 3 2 . b2 B4 )
Failure of the Defendants’ Counsel to Disclose the Court’s Conflict of Interests” is {
\

hereby denied.




2. The foregoing findings and conclusions of the Court are hereby rendered

the Order of the Court as to the issues addressed herein.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Charleston, Sefith Carolina

Dated: 2006

00102
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) PROOF OF SERVICE
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

nof
The undersigned hereby certifies that on the & il day of June 2006, he/she
did serve one (1) copy of the foregoing filed ORDER upon Plaintiff’s attorneys, Steven S.
McKenzie, Esquire and Scott L. Robinson, Esquire, by depositing the same in the United

States rail with sufficient postage affixed thereto, addresses as follows:

Scott L. Robinson, Esquire

Steven S. McKenzie, Esquire
Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC
16 North Brooks Street

Manning, South Carolina 29102

(]
JQ{(;\JQ/U ,/{ e

ROBYN E. GIL{/.
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DATE,
STATE OF SOUT et E FAMILY COURT FOR THE
COUNTY OF CLARENSEIEON cdunTv, STHIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR, DOCKET NOS.:  2004-DR-14-315
2004-DR-14-243

Plaintiff,

Vs.
FINAL ORDER FOR EQUITABLE

DIVISION, CHILD SUPPORT,

BECKY H. SIMPSON,
ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND COSTS

and WADE INGLE

Defendant.

N Nt et St et e N N e e et

g et NP 9002

February 14 and 16, 2006
Presiding Judge: F. P. Segars-Andrews PR
Attorney(s) for Plaintiff: Scott L. Robinson & Steven S. McKerZie &
Attorney(s) for Defendant Simpson: Jan L. Warner, James T. McLaren, &

Carrie A. Warner
Attorney for Defendant Ingle: Pro Se
Guardian ad Litem: James A. Stoddard, Esquire
Court Reporter: Kathy A. Snelling, CCR

Dates of Hearings:

This matter came before the Court for a merits hearing on February 14 and 16,
20086. A Bifurcated Decree of Divorce was rendered in this matter on March 24, 2005.
That order specifically reserved all other issues except for the divorce for this hearing.
A Consent Order was issued by thié Court on March 7, 2006 resolving the issues 6f
custody and visitation leaving the issues of equitable division, child support, attorneys’
fees and costs. |

Present and appearing at the appointed times and places were Plaintiff and
Defendant Simpson with their respective counsel. Defendant Ingle appeared pro se. -
The Court heard and considered the testimony of parties and their witnesses and
was able to judge their credibility and demeanor. The Céurt reviewed the exhibits

introduced by each party and assessed the weight of the evidence. Based upon the
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FINDING OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW.

BACKGROUND OF THE MARRIAGE AND PRDCEDUHAL HISTORY
1. YThe parties arg citizens and residents of Clarendon County, Sta}te of South
Carolina, anc; this Court has jurisdiction over al the parties and subject matter herein,
2. Plaintiff (“Husband”) and Defendant Simpson (“Wife") were legally married

on September 3, 1989. At that time, Husband was 20 years of age, and Wife was 17

3. Wife graduated from high school after the marriage. Husband completed

5. Through out the marriage the Husband worked continuously with hig
father in the farming business. Husband was also able to acquired additional land
without the help of his father in which he farmed as well,

6. The Wife worked various jobs for short periods of time byt her clear
responsibility and priority through out the marriage were the parties’ home and thejr
children. When the younger child began kindergarten at Clarendon Hall, the private

| where both children attended, Wife b ng at the school.

-

egan_worki
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worked in the lunchroom and thereafter as a preschool teacher for three-year olds. Her
employment resulted in not only income that went toward the marriage, but also a fifty
percent (50%) reduction in the children’s tuiton. Her position was terminated in the
summer of 2004, shortly before this action was commenced.

7. Wife made efforts to become educated during the marriage. She attended
nursing school on two occasions but was unable to complete the programs.

8. Husband was made a party to his parent's marital litigation in this Court in
early 2003 because of his 50% interest in the Simpson Farm, LLC, a portion of which
was marital property in that case.  The Honorable R. Wright Tﬁrbevilie issued a decrse
on DBecember 31, 2003 in that case, Daisy W. Simpson vs. William R. Simpson, Jr., et
al”, 2003-DR-14-128 (Defendant’s Exhibit 10 herein). The litigation between Husband's
parents caused much conflict and turmoil in the entire Simpson family.

9. In early 2004, Wife began exhibiting uncharacteristic behavior. Wife's
emotional condition soon required medical treatment and prescription medications. “The
Husband terminated Wife's insurance coverage during her treatment and refused to pay
her medical and pharmacy bills. This forced Wife to go to the Clarendon Mental Health
Clinic and report that she was separated from Husband so she could be placed on a
low-income program to get free medication.

10.  Due to the mother's emotional problems she was unable to have custody
of the children upon the parties separation. On one occasion the problems between
Wife and the son ended in a physical altercation. In fact, the Wife still does not even
visit with the son. Husband has maintained custody of both children since the

. Separation.
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1. On or about July 30, 2004, Husband took Wite, accompanied by her
elderly grandfathef, to his attorney who had prepared a separation agreement for
Husband and Wife to sign. Wife signed the agreement. It was then approved by The
Honorable George E. McFadden and made the order of the family court on August 20,
2004. Subsequently, Wife filed a motion to set aside the agreement. This motion was
granted by Judge McFadden on January 6, 2005. |

12, After Wife moved to set aside the agreement, on September 23, 2004,
Husband brought an action for divorce in case # 04-DR-14-315 upon the ground of
Wife's adultery. |

13. A temporary hearing was held on January 7, 2005 after which The
Honorable Marion D. Myers issued a Temporary Order dated February 8, 2005. This
Order required as follows: Husband to immediately pay Wife Thirty-Seven Thousand,
Five Hundred Dollars ($37,500.00) as an advance against equitable division or
attorneys’ fees; restrained the parties from disposing of marital assets -and from
personal contact; appointed a Guardian ad Litemn for the children; granted discovery;
and granted the paternal grandmother's Motion to Intervene for the purposes of
visitation.

14. | On February 11, 2005, Husband motioned Judge Myers to reconsider and
clarify his Temporary Order, alleging that the award of Thirty Seven Thousand, Five
Hundred Dollars ($37,500.00) was ifnproper, and he refused to pay the award.

| 15. A ﬁule to Show Cause was issued by Judge Turbeville against Husband on

February 15, 2005. This rule required Husband to show cause why he should not be held

in contempt and asked the Court to enforce its temporary order.
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16.  On February 22, 2005, Husband filed a motion to amend his pleadings,
seeking to have Wade Ingle, the Wife's paramour, made a party to the action, to require
Wife to take a pregnancy test, and to require Wife to submit to a hair follicle: drug test.
Wife filed her response along with a request that the Court appoint an independent
appraiser.

17. On March 9, 2005, Judge McFaddin issued another Rule To Show Cause
against Husband due to his refusal to comply with the February 8, 2005 Order, including
his efforts to auction property in violation of the restraining order. -

18.  Judge Myers denied Husband's Motion to Reconsider his February 8, 2005
Order, and Husband appealed this ruling to the South Carolina Court .of Appeals on March
9, 2005. He still refused to pay Wife the Thirty-Seven Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars
($37,500.00).

19.  After a hearing on March 11, 2005 on the two (2) Rules to Show Cause, The
Honorable Jeffrey Young issued an Order finding Husband in civil contempt and
sentencing him to serve sixty (60) days. He was allowed to purge himself of the contempt
by delivering a cashier's check for Thirty-Seven Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars
($37,500.00) to Wife. Judge Young stopped the auction and ordered Husband to pay a
pornon of Wife’s attorneys’ fees and costs. Additionally, he appointed Burke Watson, Jr. as
an independent appraiser to value the land, farm equipment, and the store inyentory.

20.  After a hearing on March 23, 2005, Judge Myers issued a Bifurcated Decree
of Divorce granting Husband a divorce based upon Wife’s aduttery. The only evidence

presented proved Wife's adultery took place subsequent to the separation of the parties in
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August of 2004 and after they had signed the Separation agreement that was later set
aside.

21.  On April 13, 2005, Husband filed a contempt action, alleging that Wife had
failed to pay the taxes and insﬁrance on a 1996 Chev}olet Suburban of which she had the
temporary use and possession, and had failed to provide her physical and mental health
records. At the hearing held on May 6, 2005 Wife denied the material allegations. Judge
Young issued an order denying Husband’s request for contempt, finding Wife's actions not
to be willful, finding that Husband had unclean hands and leaving open the issue of the
Suburban until a final hearing.

22.  The Honorable Kinard Johnson issued an Order on April 22, 2005 allowing
Husband to amend his pleadings to implead Wade Ingle as a party to the action, requiting
Wife to submit a pregnancy test at a doctor of Husband's choice, and denying Husband's
application to have Wife submit to a drug test. Husband never chose a doctor to give
Wife the pregnancy test.

23.  On July 27, 2005, Husband's Motion to Compel and motion for Child
Support were heard by Judge Young. He issued an Order on August 9, 2005 requiring
Wife to release her medical records under a protective order, and to pay Fifty-Seven
Dollars and Seventy-Nine Cents ($57.79) per week to Husband as child support.

24.  During the course of this hearing, Husband testified, presented witnesses
and introduced eleven (11) Exhibits. Wife also testified, presented her witnesses,

excerpts from Husband’s deposition, and introduced twenty-two (22) Exhibits, including

her trial memorandum. There were six (6) joint Exhibits that embody the appraisals that




were conducted pursuant to prior Order. Defendant Ingle did not testify and presented
no evidence.
ALIMONY

25.  Wife is barred from permanent periodic alimony based upon her conduct,

which took place after the separation. Husband is not entitled to an award of alimony.
CHILD SUPPORT )

PLAINTIFF’S INCOME

26. | The Court finds that Husband's financial declaration and financial
disclosures have not been accurate depictions of his actual income and assets. It has
been difficult for the Court to determine Husband's income due to the muddled manner
in which Husband and his father commingle their farming income. Husband presented
no CPA nor did he provide a reasonable financial declaration until after Wife's expert
had completed his work.

27. Husband explained that he and his father would pool their crops each -
year, sell them together, deposit the proceeds into. his father's bank account and then
divide the proceeds. Husband was unable to articulate how the proceeds were divided
between the two of them. He admitted receiving a lower salary or income from his
father for years in order to acquire the equity he earned in thé Simpson Farms, LLC.

28. Husband's first financial declaration disclosed a gross income of $1730.76
per month. The latest financial declaration discloses an income of $8,350.00 per month.
DEFENDANT’S INCOME

29. The wife has recently become employed in a hair salon and has an

iincome of $1,386 per month as shown on het fingpcial declaration




SUPPORT OBLIGATIONS

30. | find and conclude that using the incomes of Husband and Wife on their
most recent Financial Declarations, Wife's child support obligation is $221.00 per month
for both children. She éhall pay this amount through the Court, together with five percent
(5%) Court cost, for a total monthly payment of $233.05.

31, Husband shall be responsible for the cost of health insurance for the minor
children.

32.  Wife shall be responsible for fifteen percent (15%) of the non-covered
medical, dental, orthodontic, psychological, and psychiatric costs incurred on behalf of
the minor children that are not covered by health insurance after Husband verifies that
he has covered the first $250.00 per year.

33.  Wife shall have thirty days (30) to reimburse Husband fifteen percent
(16%) of the son’s orthodontic bill. Prospectively, Wife shall have thirty days (30) to
reimburse Husband for these non-covered costs incurred by the Husband for the benefit
of the children after Husband has provided Wife with the bill, and proof of what

insurance has covered.

EQUITABLE APPORTIONMENT
34.  In South Carolina, equitable apportionment is essentially a three-step
process: The Court must identify the marital assets; value the marital assets to be
divided; then, apportion the assets according to the statutory factors.

35. S.C. Code Ann. § 20-7-473 (Supp. 2002) defines marital and non-marital
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§ 20-7-473. Marital and non-marital property; non-marital property as
not subject to judicial apportionment.

The term "marital property" as used in this article meansa all real
and personal property which has been acquired by the parties during the
marriage and which is owned as of the date of filing or commencement of
marital litigation as provided in § 20-7-472 regardless of how legal title is

held, except the following, which constitute non-marital property:

(1)

(@)

property acquired by either party by inheritance, devise,
bequest, or gift from a party other than the spouse;

property acquired by either party before the marriage and
property acquired after the happening of the earliest of (a)
entry of -a pendente lite order in a divorce or separate
maintenance action; (b) formal signing of a written property
or marital settlement agreement; or (c) entry of a permanent
order of separate maintenance and support or of a
permanent order approving a property or marital settlement
agreement between the parties;

property acquired by either party in exchange for property
described in items (1) and (2) of this section;

property excluded by written contract of the parties. "Written
contract" includes any antenuptial agreement of the parties
which must be considered presumptively fair and equitable
so long as it was voluntarily executed with both parties
separately represented by counsel and pursuant to the full
financial disclosure to each other that is mandated by the
rules of the family court as to income, debts, and assets;

any increase in value in non-marital property, except to the
extent that the increase resulted directly or indirectly from
efforts of the other spouse during marriage.

Interspousal gifts of property, including gifts of property from
one spouse to the other made indirectly by way of a third
party, are marital property which is subject to division.

The court does not have jurisdiction or authority to apportion
non-marital property. (emphasis added)

e




36.  Mark Hobbs, CPA, was retained by Wife, and was qualified as an expert.
Through him, Wife's Exhibits 11 through 19 wers introduced into evidence. Mr. Hobbs'
testimony and his exhibits were not contradicted by credible evidence.

THE MARITAL ASSETS

SIMPSON FARMS, LLC

37. Husband has asserted that his interest in the Simpson Férms, LLC is a
non-marital asset. In one breath, he claimed it was a gift, while in another, he asserted
he received his interest in April 2000 based upon his hard work and sweat equity. The
Court finds that Simpson Farms, LLC is a marital asset and that Husband was paid less
salary for his farming efforts during the marriage because he was earning a fifty percent
(60%) interest in this farming asset including the real property. This is clear since the
Husband's father was careful to give his other children real property at the same time he
gifted the land where the marital residence was built to Husband.

38. The LLC has yet to file an income tax return, and the Court finds that
Husband and his father have engaged in creative bookkeeping that has obfuscated their
financial picture.

39.  The Court finds that the transfer to Husband by his father of a 50%
ownership in Simpson Farms, LLC in April 2000 was payment to Husband for his labor
during the marriage, that it was acquired during the marriage, and that it is a marital

asset. The Court finds the value of Husband’s 50% interest in Simpson Farms, LLC is

$299,825.00 as determined by Judge Turbeville’s December 31, 2003 Order that
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Husband did not appeal. In addition, the Court was presented with no other credible

evidence regarding the value of this asset.

FARM EQUIPMENT

38. Five (5) pieces of farm equipment were appraised by Aaron Easters. They
were valued at $26,150.00. Husbands financial declaration filed in August 2004 valued
his farm equipment at $150,000. The expert, Mr. Easter, testified that there was moré
than ten (10) other pieces of farm equipment on the proberty but that Husband only told
him to appraise those five (5) items. He had also placed the value of his farm
equipment at $150,000 in a financial statement to a lending institution. Husband
explained that not all of the property was his personal equipment but that the other farm
equipment was owned by his father or The Simpson Farm, LLC.
1996 SUBURBAN

39. There is a 1996 Suburban automobile that neither party wants. Wife has
valued this vehicle at $500.00 and Husband at $10,000.00. | find and conclude that
Husband shall be responsible for selling the vehicle and that the proceeds he receives
therefrom should be divided giving the wife her forty percent‘(40%) share.

40. Wife should be responsible for the cost Husband incurred taking care of this
vehicle while it was ordered into her temporary possession. Wife shall be responsible

for $250.00 in taxes and insurance and $75.00 for towing. Her total cost is $325.00.
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INVENTORY FROM THE BUCK AND BULL STORE

41. John Odom appraised and testified that this inventory is worth $4,345.00.
He testified that the inventory was worth more at the time the Husband attempted to
auction the property. |
16,000 HUSBAND CLAIMS FROM PAYING WIFE UNDER THE UNFAIR
AGREEMENT

42. Husband claims credit for $16,000.00 he says he paid Wife under the tenns
of the overturned consent order, The Court finds that the agreement was
unconscionable and that Plaintiff wouid have otherwise been supporting Wife during this
period. This Court concludes that the Husband should be given no credit for this.
$37,500 ADVANCE TO WIFE

43. Judge Myefs’ Order awarded the wife $37,500 as an advance on her
equitable distribution claim or as attorney's fees. This Court finds that this is an advance
of her equitable distribution. Consequently, all the property purchased by wife with
these monies including the Kia Sephis vehicle is her separate property.
HIGHWAY 15 PROPERTY

44. This property was appraised by the court-appointed appraiser, Burke
Watson. The fair market value of the property is $50,000 and there is no lien on the
property. This property was acquired during the marriage with marital funds.
GUNTER ROAD PROPERTY

45. This property was appraised by the court-appointed appraiser, Burke

Watson. The fair market value is $14,000 and there is no lien on this property. This

propernty was acquired.during th marri




BRADHAM ROAD PROPERTY

46. This property was appraised by the court-appointed appraiser, Burke
Watson. The fair market value is $14,000 and thers is no lien on this property. This
property was acquired during the marriage with marital funds.

BILLY ROAD PROPERTY

47. This property was appraised by the court-appointed appraiser. The fair
market value is $95,000 and there is no lien on the property. This property was acquired
during the marriage with marital funds.

MARITAL RESIDENCE (145 HERITAGE ROAD)

48. Husband claims the residence is non-marital because his father gifted the land to
him.  The clear preponderance of the evidence reflects that from the time the Simpson
Family moved into the residence and began using that land, they looked upon it and
intended for it to be their family home. Funds earned and saved during the marriage,
not to mention Wife's labor, efforts, decorating skills and Iandscabing efforts were used
to maintain and increase the value of this property. In fact, they built the home on the
property after they were married. The monies used to build the home were therefore,
marital earnings. |

49. “Transmutation is a matter of intent to be gleaned from the facts of each case.”
Jenkins vs. Jenkins, 345 S.C. 88, 98, 545 S.E.2d 531, 536 (Ct. App.2001); Widman vs.
Widman, 348 S.C. 97, 557 S.E.2d 693 (Ct. App. 2001). )

80. The Court finds that Wife proved not only by her testimony, but by photographs

of the property taken over the years, that this property was transmuted into marital
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51. The husband is entitled to 20% more of all the marital property. The fact that this
land was gifted to him is one of the reasons he is receiving more of the property than
the Wifa.

CROPS IN PRODUCTION

52. Wife's expert argued that the crops planted in the field should be estimated and

placed in Husband’s column as a marital asset. This Court finds that this is too

speculative to be considered,

SUMMARY OF MARITAL ASSETS:

53.Based upon the foregoing findings and conclusions, the Court hereby identify the

marital assets and their values as follows:

ASSETS:

Cash on hand and in the bank $2,435.00
Simpson Farms, LLC $299,825.00
145 Heritage Road (the marital residence) (net of mortgage for $61,400.00
which husband shail be responsible)

Farm equipment $26,150.00
Inventory from Buck and Bull Store $4,345.00
Highway 15 property $50,000.00
Cash on hand and in checking account $51.00
Gunter Road property and trailer on that property $14,000.00
Bradham Road property $14,000.00
Cash paid to Wife during litigation pursuant to Judge Myers $37,500.00
Order

Billy Road property $95,000.00
Cost Husband paid on the Suburban $325.00
Huckabee Road property $61,000.00
Poole Road property $ 111,000.00
TOTAL $777,031.00

DEBTS OF THE MARRIAGE:

54. The court has been provide documentation for the following debts of the marriage.




Pee Dee Federal Loan ($133,500.00)
Bank of Greeleyville Loans ($101,000.00)
- Bank of America Credit Card ($8,000.00)
PEE DEE FEDERAL LOAN

55.  The evidence presented indicates that this is a marital debt. It was
borrowed during the marriage.

BANK OF GREELEYVILLE LOANS'

56. The evidence presented indicates that this is a marital debt. It was all
borrowed during the marriage. |
BANK OF AMERICA CREDIT CARD

57. The evidence indicates that this is a marital debt. It was borrowed during the
marriage.

OTHER DEBTS:

58.  Husband asserted other significant debt to his father, but offered no
documentary evidence. Based upon the arbitrary way Husband and his father conduct
their business, this Court assumes that much of these debts are a part of their LLC
and/or other farming business that they will pay out of the proceeds from the crops in
production. This court finds the crops in production and the debts acquired to produce
them to be too speculative to include in the marital estate.

THE DIVISON OF THE ABOVE MARITAL PROPERTY

57. The statutory facts considered by the Court in making the equitable

apportionment pursuant to § 20-7-472 (1) - (15), South Carolina Code of

Laws, 1976, as amended, are as follows:




. netassets.

(1) The duration of the marriage together with the ages of the
arties at the time of the marriage and at the time of the
divorce or separate maintenance or other marital action

between the parties:

This is a fifteen (15) year marriage. The wife was 17 years of age at the
time of the marriage and the Husband was 20 years of age. At the
separation the Wife was 32 and the Husband was 35,

(2) Marital misconduct or fault of either or both parties whether or
not used as a basis for a divorce as such, if the misconduct
affects or has affected the economic circumstances of the arties
or contributed to the breakup of the marriage; provided, that no
evidence of personal conduct which would otherwise be relevant

lace subsequent to the ha ening of the earliest of (a) ent of a
pendente lite order in a divorce or separate maintenance action:

(b) formal signing of a written property or marital settlement

agreement; or (c) entry of a permanent order of separate

maintenance and support of a_permanent order approving a
property or marital settlement agreement between thé parties:

There is no evidence of marital misconduct from either party that would
rise to the level to effect the division of property. The wife’s adultery took
place only after the parties’ separation and there is no evidence to prove
the physical abuse allegations against the Husband.

(3) The value of the marital property. whether the property be
within or without the state. The contribution of each spouse to
the acquisition, preservation depreciation or appreciation in
value of the marital propert including the contribution of the
spouse as homemaker: provided, that the court shall consider
the quality of the contribution as well as its factual existence:

The values of the marital property are set forth above and incorporated by
reference. There is no non-marital property to be considered as al|
property is marital, and the wife’'s inherited property and the husband's
gifted property has been transmuted.

During this marriage, the Husband worked hard in the fields and the Wife
worked hard raising the children and taking care of the home and yard.
These parties lived a frugal life style while amassing nearly $800,000 in
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Much of the property accumulated was do to the Husband's family. He
was able to acquire a 50% interest in the Simpson Farm, LLC through his
sweat equity and his father gifted him the land upon which the marital
home was built. This is part of the reason that the Husband received 20%
more of the marital estate than did the wife.

(4) The income of each spouse, the earning_potential of each

spouse, and the opportunity for future acquisition of capital

assets:

The Husband has now disclosed a mohthly income of $8,350 per month.
The Wife eamns $1,730.76 per month. Husband has the ability to
accumulate additional assets whereas that is unlikely for Wife.

(5)  The health, both physical and emotional, of each spouse:

Husband and Wife are both healthy. Wife’s demeanor reflects she is in
good emotional health at this time.

(6) The need of each spouse or_either spouse for additional

training or education in order to achieve that spouse’s income
potential:

| have considered that Wife began this proceeding unemployed and is ;
now working in a hair salon. She may seek additional training. Husband ¢
has no further need of any additional training to maximize his earning
potential.

(7)  The non-marital property of each spouse:
There is no non-marital property to be considered.
(8) The existence or nonexistence of vested retirement benefits
for each or either spouse: . L —lele
Neither Husband nor Wife has any known retirement accounts,

(9)  Whether separate maintenance or alimony has been awarded:

No periodic alimony has been awarded to Wife or Husband. The Wife is barred
from alimony and the Husband is not entitled to alimony.

(10) The desirability of awarding the family home as part of
.. ..equitable. distribution or the rig ht.to.live therein for. reasonable

=4
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The Court incorporates herein the other findings and conclusions set forth
throughout this Decree and as set forth hereinafter in making an equitable claim.

60. Based upon the foregoing, | find and conclude that Husband is a well-known
farmer in Clarendon County, South Carolina. There is a preference for division in kind,
and | find a division in kind to be practical in this case. Since much of the property was
acquired only because of the husband's family and for other reasons as indicated
above, this court determines that he is entitled to 60% of the assets and the Wife only
40% of the assets. This also takes into consideration that the husband was hard
working and creative in the acquisition of property.

60.  Ifind that the marital estate should be apportioned as follows:

Marital property and debts Allocated To Husband (net values:)

Cash on hand and in the bank $ 2,435.00
Simpson Farms, LLC Co $ 299,825.00
145 Heritage Road (the marital residence) (net of mortgage for $ 61,400.00
which he shall be responsible) ,

Farm equipment $ 26,150.00
Inventory from Buck and Bull Store $ 4,345.00
Highway 15 property $ 50,000.00
Poole Road property $111,000.00
TOTAL $555,155.00

LESS
Pee Dee Federal Loan ($133,500.00)
Bank of Greeleyville Loans ($101,000.00)
Total to Husband $ 320,655.00 (60%)

Husband shall pay any debt to his father without credit.

1. Marital Property and Personal Debts Allocated

To Wife: :
Cash on hand and in checking account $51.00
Gunter Road property and trailer on that property $14,000.00
- ... .Bradham:Roadgprape : 000,000 5 s ..

[
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Billy Road property $95,000.00
Cost Husband paid on the Suburban $325.00
Huckabee Road property $61,000.00
TOTAL $221,876.00
LESS
Bank of America Credit Card : ($8,000.00)
Total to Wife $ 213,876.00 (40%)

61.  Within thirty (30) days of the date of this Decree, Husband shall transfer to

Wife the following assets, free and clear of lien or encumbrances:

Gunter Road property and trailer on that property ‘ $14,000.00
Bradham Road property $14,000.00
Billy Road property $95,000.00
Huckabee Road property $61,000.00
62. | direct that judgment liens shall be recorded as a matter of record in all

counties in which land allocated to Wife is situated, and that said judgments be against
Husband, individually, as co-owner of Simpson Farms, LLC, and Simpson Farms, LLC. :
Husband is restrained in all capacities from disposing of or pledging any property
allocated to Wife except to pay this judgment and then only after notification to and
agreement of Wife’s counsel.

ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COST
SHOULD ATTORNEY’S FEES BE AWARDED

63. THE ABILITY TO PAY: The Wife in this case does not have the ability to earn a
living and pay her fees. In the near future it is unlikely that she will earn more than
25,000 a year. On the other hand, the Husband has been farming successfully for

years. He has the ability to earn $100,000 in any given year. He was also awarded

substantially more assets in the above equitable apportionment. Consequently, he has
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the borrowing ability to acquire the funds and take care of this debt with little effect on
his lifestyle.

64. BENEFICIAL RESULTS: In considering the initial agreement the Husband had
the Wife sign, the Wife has received beneficial results from the efforts of her attorneys
and experts. She may only be receiving 40% of the entire marital estate but this is
substantially more than she was to receive before her attorney’s became involved.

65. THE FINANCIAL CONDITIONS OF THE PARTIES: As discussed above, the
Husband’s eaming ability and borrowing capacity is substantially more than the Wife's,
In addition, the Husband was awarded over $100,000 more than the Wife in the above
equitable distribution.

66. THE EFFECT OF THE FEE ON EACH PARTY’S STANDARD OF LIVING:
Either party required to pay these fees will have to borrow the funds or sale property to
cover them. The Husband is the only party with the earning and borrowing capacity to
do this.

THE AMOUNT OF ATTORNEY'’S FEES TO BE AWARDED

67. At the close of Defendant's case, Defendant presented an affidavit and
testimony with regard to attorneys’ fees. There was no reply testimony from the
Plaintiff, and Defendant's testimony and exhibits in this regard are uncontradicted.

639. The nature, extent, and difficulty of the case: This court has considered
the fact that Husband attempted to obfuscate the facts of this case. His financial
declaration did not paint an accurate picture of the assets nor his income. He did not
change his financial declaration as to his income until Defendant's counsel and expert

.. .had accomplished their, work, .




asset addendum until after the Court demand him to do so after the trial. He initially
complicated the case by having the Wife sign an unconscionable agreement which had
to be subsequently set aside. He further cbmplicated the case by insisting that his
interest in the Simpson Farm, LLC was not a marital asset. All of these assertions by
Husband caused the Wife's attorney’'s considerably more work. :
70. The time necessarily devoted to the case: The Court finds from the
testimony and the exhibits, that the time Wife's counsel devoted to this case was
reasonable. The Court did not order the Husband to pay all of the Wife's fees and cost
because some of the work done in Husband's father's marital litigation could have been
utilized in both of the cases. However, Husband caused the hours to run up
substantially by filing so many motions, attempting to appeal a temporary order, failing

to obey the court orders and because of Husband's and his father's lack of customary

accounting methods in their farming business. {

71. Professional sltanding of counsel: | find that Wife's attorneys are
experienced matrimonial lawyers with long track records of handling difficult cases.
This is a difficult case based upon the manner in which Husband and his father conduct
ed their farming operations. Defendant’s counsel herein previously represented the
Husband's mother. While this should have given them a “leg up” so to speak with
regard to how the parties did business, substantial work in this case was still required
because of the lack of cooperation by the Husband.

72.  Contingency of compensation: There is no contingency of

compensation in this case.
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73.  Beneficial results obtained: The Court finds that counsel for the
Defendant did an excellent job in representing their client. The agreement that the
Husband initially had Wife sign gave her virtually nothing. Because of the work done by
her counsel and expert she now has an equitable share of thé‘\'marital property.

74.  Customary legal fees for similar services: While attorneys in
Clarendon County, South Carolina may not charge the rates charged by Defendant’s
counsel, this Court finds as a matter of fact that due to the complexity of this case, Wife
could not have received the results she received without the representation of
experienced attorneys. To go one step further, Wife testified that she did not have
funds with which to hire an attorney when she signed the initial agreement prepared by
Husband's lawyers in July 2004. She did not have funds with which to hire counsel
when her attorneys agreed to represent her: She did not have funds with which to hire
the Certified Public Accountant, Mr. Hobbs. Seeing that Wife required good
representation, her counsel and Mr. Hobbs handled the case without a retainer, The
Court finds and concludes that the hourly rates asserted by counsel for the Defendant

and the hours were necessary and customary for similar services.

75.  The following fees and costs were asserted:

Cost of Private Investigator

Appraisal for Five (5) tracts of farmland (Burke Watson) $5,500.00
Appraisal for Marital Residence $350.00
Appraisal for Gunter Road property . $350.00
Appraisal for Buck and Bull Inventory " $300.00
Appraisal for Farm Equipment $300.00
Cost of Cancelled Auction (H) $838.37
Defendant's CPA $ 10,000.00
Defense Attorney’s fees as set forth below $156,079.82

SRR TG, W
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76.  The Court finds that Husband should pay t~he cost of the appraisals to
Burke Watson, and he shall pay the same along With the appraisals for the farm
equipment, Buck and Bull inventory, and the other appraisals within fifteen days (15) of
the date of this Order. Those payments total $7,638.37.

77.  The Court further finds Husband should pay fifty percent (50%) of the cost
of Wife's Certified Public Accountant ($5,000.00) and fifty percent (50%) of Wife's
attorneys’ fees and costs ($78,039.91) within one hundred and twenty (120) days of the
date of this Order. Those payments total $83,039.91.

THEREFORE, based upon the foregoing findings and conclusions, it is
accordingly ) -

ORDERED:

1. Within thirty (30) days of the date of this Decree, Husband shall transfer to

Wife the following assets, free and clear of lien or encumbrances:

Gunter Road property and trailer on that property $14,000.00
Bradham Road property $14,000.00
Billy Road property $95,000.00
Huckabee Road property $61,000.00
2. The Husband shall have possession and ownership of all the other

properties listed above both real and personal.

3. The Husband shall be responsible for the Pee Dee Federal loan and The
Bank of Greeleyville loan. He shall hold the wife harmless from these debts.

4, Wife shall be responsible for Bank of America Credit Card and hold the
Husband harmiess. |

Husband shouid pay, the cost of the

Pl ke

praisal to Burke Watson, .a
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inventory, and the other appraisals within fifteen (15) days of the date of this Order, with ,
said payments totaling $7,638.37.

6. Husband should pay 50% of the cost of Wife’s Certified Public Accountant
($5,000.00) and 50% of Wife's attorneys’ fees and costs ($78,039.91) within onﬁs-"»
hundred and twenty (120) days of the date of this Order, with said payments totaling

$83,039.91.

7. Any payment not paid within the tir€)required by this Decree shall bear

interest at the statutory rate from due date until paid/in full.

AND IT 1S SO ORDERED

o3iGHG dge,
Family Court, Third Judicial Circuit

At Chambers
Charleston, South Carolina

June 3 2006
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF CLARENDON DOCKET #: 04-DR-14-243

ORDER FROM TELEPHONE

CONFERENCE HELD ON THE
PLAINTIFF’S NOTICE OF MOTION AND
MOTION FOR COURT TO RECONSIDER,

)
)
)
)
- WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR. )
)
)
) SET ASIDE, ALTER AND/OR AMEND OR
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

PLAINTIFF

CLARIFY THE COURT’S ORDER DATED
FEBRUARY 14 AND16 2006 AND SIGNED,
o . JUNE:8,:2006

- - (SISO
_ N =TT TS GFFICE
QF

DEFENDANT W
LERK OF COURT
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DON COUNTY, 5C

This matter came before the courton July 2@"2\86% wherein a telephone conference

VS.

BECKY H. SIMPSON,

was held. Present for said conference was Steven S. McKenzie, attorney for William R.
Simpson, Jr together with the Jan L. Warner and James McLaren .

The attorney for the Plaintiff filed a Notice of Motion and Motion for Court to
Reconsider, Set Aside, Alter and/or Amend or Clarify the Court's Order Dated February 14
and 16, 2006 and signed June 8, 2006. Said motion was heard before the court through a
telephone conference.

The court denied Plaintiff's Notice of Motion and Motion for Court to Reconsider, Set
Aside, Alter and/or Amend Clarify the Court’'s Order Dated February 14 and 16, 2006 and
signed June 8, 2006.

It is therefore,

ORDERED:
y Hd
€2 Ol
2 \d i
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August

, 2006

FRANCIS SEAGARS-ANDREWS
JUDGE OF THE FAMILY COURT
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE.-
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON DOCKET #: 04-DR-14-243
ORDER FROM TELEPHONE
CONFERENCE HELD ON THE
PLAINTIFF’S NOTICE OF MOTION AND
MOTION FOR COURT TO RECONSIDER,

)
)
)
)
)
WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR. )
)
)
) SET ASIDE, ALTER AND/OR AMEND OR
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

PLAINTIFF

CLARIFY THE COURT’S ORDER DATED

APRIL 13, 2006 AND SIGNED MAY 22, 2006
CERTIFIED TRUE CO

OF ORIGINAL FILED IN THIS OFF!CE

DATE g 23736
Pewts 4. Lotz

CLERK QF CCOURT
CLARENDON COUNTY, SC

VS.

BECKY H. SIMPSON,

OEFENDANT. s

This matter came before the courton July 26 , 2006 wherein a telephone conference
was held. Present for said conference was Steven S. McKenzie, attorney for William R.
Simpson, Jr together with the Jan L. Warner and James McLaren .

The attorney for the Plaintiff filed a Notice of Motion and Motion for Court to
Reconsider, Set Aside, Alter and/or Amend. Said motion wés heard before the court through
a telephone conference.

The court denied Plaintiff's Notice of Motion and Motion for Court to Recbnsider, Set
Aside, Alter and/or Amend.

It is therefore,

ORDERED:

1. That Plaintiff's Notice of Motion and Motion for Court to Reconsider, Set Aside,
Alter and/or Amend is denied.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

c? ank %\R
fal [} ~
?)J PRARN :.i‘\f)
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1. That Plaintiff's Notice of Motion and Motion for Courtto Reconsider, SetAside,

Alter and/or Amend or Clarify the Court's Order Dated Feybruary 14 and 16,

2006 and signed June 8, 2008, is denied.
IT IS SO ORDERED.

August ,2/ , 2006
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR ORDER
IICARD  FEB. 14, 2006 .

DATE: 5-3-06

SIMPSON, JR. V SIMPSON AND INGLE

04-243

PL:  STEVEN MCKINZIE FAX: 803-435-2858
SCOTT ROBINSON FAX: 803-435-2858

PDEF: JAN WARNER FAX: 803-799-2517
CARRIE WARNER FAX: 803-799-2517
JIM MCLAREN FAX: 803-252-3548

GAL: JAMES STODDARD FAX: 803-773-6995

After reviewing the memorandum provided from the defendant’s counsel in this matler
and the cannons, this court determines that it has a duty to rule in this case and that there
was no duty to disclose the working relationship between McLaren and Andrews and
Shull.

Mr. McLaren, please prepare an order to this effect. Send a copy to oppusing
counsel twenty-four hours prior to sending it o my olfice
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

- COUNTY OF SUMTER ) FAMILY COURT

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
04-243 and 315

SIMPSON )
versus )
SIMPSON )
— Sumter, South Carolina
April 14, 2006
..... BEFORE:

THE HONORABLE F. SEGARS-ANDREWS
FAMILY COURT JUDGE

APPEARANCES:
'STEVEN MCKENZIE, ESQUIRE

JAMES MCLAREN, ESQUIRE
JAN WARNER, ESQUIRE

Sandra L. McGarry
7208 Sunview Drive
Columbia, S.C. 29209
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INDEX
STATEMENT BY THE COURT
DISCUSSION CONCERNING RECUSAL OF THE COURT

ADJOURNMENT OF HEARING

CERTIFICATE OF HEARING

(NO EXHIBITS)
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THE COURT: OKAY; THIS IS SIMPSON VERSUS SIMPSON, CASE

NUMBER. 04-243 AND 315 -- I THINK IT'S BEEN CONSOLIDATED. THIS STARTED
OUT AS A MOTION FILED BY THE PLAINTIFF ASKING ME TO RECUSE MYSELF
BECAUSE MY HUSBAND'’S LAW PARTNER WAS INVOLVED IN ANOTHER,
ARGUABLY, RELATED CASE.
I DENIED THAT MOTION; HOWEVER, ONCE IT WAS - [ MENTIONED THIS
TO MY HUSBAND, I WAS TOLD THAT-SOMETHING THAT I HAD FORGOTTEN..
MR. MCLAREN AND MY HUSBAND'S LAW FIRM HAS ALSO BEEN INVOLVED IN
ANOTHER MATTER TOGETHER THAT DOES — NOT INVOLVING A SMALL AMOUNT
OF MONEY, AND IT IS SOMETHING THAT IF I HAD REMEMBERED THAT [ WOULD
HAVE DISCLOSED AND ASKED YOU INITIALLY IF YOU WANTED ME TO RECUSE
MYSELF.
I DID NOT THINK ABOUT THAT, SO I’'M GOING TO HAVE TO RECUSE

MYSELF. YOU ALL HAVE TO RETRY THE CASE.

MR. MCKENZIE: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR. DO YOU WANT ME
TO PREPARE AN ORDER, OR WILL THE COURT PREPARE ONE? OR...

THE COURT: I’LL PREPARE ONE.

MR. MCKENZIE: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

MR. MCLAREN: DO YOU WANT US TO ADDRESS THIS?

THE COURT: IF YOU ALL WANT TO MAKE ANY KIND OF MOTION
ON THERE, I JUST DON'T THINK THERE IS ANYTHING I CAN DO, BECAUSE I
DID NOT THINK ABOUT THAT BEFORE THE TRIAL. [ WILL SAY THIS -- WE DON'T
NEED TO GO ON THE RECORD FOR THIS.

(THERE WERE SOME COMMENTS
MADE OFF THE RECORD)
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MR. MCLAREN: YOUR HONOR, IF I UNDERSTAND THE RULES, THEY
HAVE TO SHOW BIAS OR PREJUDICE, AND THEY HAVE SHOWN NEITHER. YOUR
HONOR HAS INDICATED THAT YOU DIDN’T KNOW — HAVE A CONSCIOUSNESS .
OF ANY DEALINGS I HAD WITH YOUR HUSBAND OR HIS PARTNER WHEN YOU
TRIED THE CASE.

OBVIOUSLY, YOU DID SO WITHOUT BIAS OR PREJUDICE, NONE HAS BEEN
ALLEGED OR PROVEN, AND I WOULD RESPECTFULLY QUESTION -- WHEN
YOU CONSIDER WE TRIED THIS CASE AT GREAT COST TO THE PARTIES, AND
THE RULING HAS BEEN - THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE RULING HAVE BEEN
ISSUED, AND I WOULD RESPECTIVELY ASK THAT YOU RECONSIDER THAT.

IT’S ~ YOU HAD A CONSCIOUSNESS OF IT, MAYEE, BUT THERE WAS
NO BIAS OR PREJUDICE, NOR HAVE THEY ALLEGED ANY, AND MY UNDER-
STANDING OF THE LAW, WHICH IS CITED IN OUR MEMO, THEY’VE GOT TO SHOW
BIAS AND PREJUDICE, WHICH THEY HAVEN'T. NOR HAVE THEY ALLEGED IT.

MR. WARNER: THE PROBLEM IS THAT THEY MADE A MOTION
FOR 59, 50 AND 60--

THE COURT: WELL, 'M NOT GRANTING THEIR MOTION.

MR. WARNER: [ UNDERSTAND.

THE COURT: BUT, AS 1AM NOT SUPPOSED TO ~ I MEAN, 1
UNDERSTAND THE CANONS, AND IF I HAD THOUGHT ABOUT THIS ON THE
FIRST DAY OF TRIAL, I WOULD HAVE DISCLOSED IT AND SAID, YOU ALL
NEED TO FIND ANOTHER JUDGE.

~ 1DID NOT THINK ABOUT IT. 1 HEARD THE CASE, | DECIDED THE CASE,
WHEN YOU SENT ME THAT MOTION, I THOUGHT IT WAS A FRIVOLOUS MOTION,
AND I WAS TALKING TO MY HUSBAND ABOUT IT AND HE SAID, DID YOU THINK
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ABOUT THIS? YOU KNOW, AND [ JUST -- [ MEAN, I JUST DO NOT THINK IN
GOOD CONSCIENCE ~ I MEAN, THAT IS NOT A SMALL AMOUNT OF MONEY, AND

- IT WAS A FEW YEARS AGO, BUT, STILL — AND IT’S SOMETHING THAT I DON'T

THINK WOULD PREJUDICE ANY JUDGE, BUT IT STILL SHOULD HAVE BEEN
DISCLOSED; AND, [ CAN'T, AT THIS POINT, REMEDY THAT.
IT SHOULD HAVE BEEN DISCLOSED, I DIDN'T THINK ABOUT IT, SO 1
DIDN'T DISCLOSE IT. 1DON'T SEE HOW | CAN REMEDY IT.
MR. WARNER: WELL, JUDGE, I THINK THE ISSUE IS WHETHER
THAT AFFECTED YOUR DECISION OF THIS CASE. I MEAN, THERE’S A LOT OF
THINGS THAT GO ON IN THE WORLD THAT MAYBE SHOULD HAVE DISCLOSED:
BUT, NOBODY HAS ALLEGED THAT ANY OF THIS HAS AFFECTED YOUR OPINION.
THEY HAVE NOT —- NO AFFIDAVIT WAS FILED — I UNDERSTAND YOU DENIED
THEIR MOTION, BUT THE FACT IS IF YOU HADNT -- BEFORE THE FACT, IF IT
DID NOT AFFECT YOUR DECISION, WE'VE GOT A THREE-DAY CASE HERE THAT,
IF WE NEED TO REDO, 1 MEAN, IT°S GOING TO BE AN EXTREMELY -- | MEAN
OUR CLIENT HAS NOW MOVED TO COLORADO, AND IT IS A SUPER HUGE
PROBLEM. |
IF WE NEED TO RETRY IT, WE’LL RETRY IT, BUT, IF YOUR HONOR TOQK.

THIS CASE ON AND DECIDED IT WITHOUT THAT IN THE BACK OF YOUR MIND,
IDON’T KNOW WHERE THERE IS AN ISSUE ABOUT DISQUALIFICATION. I
DON'T KNOW WHETHER THERE IS-AN ISSUE ABOUT DISCLOSURE, TO BE VERY
FRANK WITH YOU.

| THE COURT: 1 MEAN, IF YOU ALL WANT TO DO SOME RESEARCH
ONIT, 'LL BE GLAD TO LOOK AT SOME RESEARCH, BUT 1 JUST DON’T THINK —
[ THINK IT SHOULD HAVE BEEN DISCLOSED; I DIDNT THINK ABOUT IT, I DIDN'T
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DISCLOSE IT, AND I DON’T SEE HOW [ CAN REMEDY THAT.
I THINK THAT -- YOU KNOW, I MEAN, FRANKLY, I THINK THAT I'M DOING

THE WRONG THING FOR BOTH OF YOUR CLIENTS. 1 THINK IT WAS AN UNBIASED
RULING, AND IT’S GOING TO END UP COSTING BOTH OF YOUR CLIENTS MORE.
AND, I FEEL - YOU KNOW, [ FEEL BAD ABOUT IT, BUT I’'VE GOT TO FOLLOW THE
RULES, AND I JUST—

MR. WARNER: I'M JUST--

'THE COURT: I UNDERSTAND THAT, PERHAPS, IF -- IN OTHER
WORDS, IF YOU ALL APPEALED IT, YOU ALL WOULD HAVE TO SHOW BIAS.

MR. MCKENZIE: RIGHT. -

THE COURT: 1 DON’T THINK YOU COULD. 1 MEAN, [ THINK IT’8
ARULING THAT BASICALLY ANY JUDGE WOULD MAKE, BUT I CAN'T GO BACK
AND DISCLOSE THIS.

MR. MCKENZIE: YES, MA’AM. AND, YOUR HONOR, HAD MY
CLIENT KNOWN ABOUT THIS ~ WE DIDN'T KNOW THERE WAS ANY ASSOCLATION
AT ALL — I DIDN’T KNOW YOUR HUSBAND EVEN PRACTICED LAW, AND DIDN'T
KNOW YOUR HONOR; AND, YOU KNOW, HAD WE KNOWN THAT, ANY
ASSOCIATION WITH MR. MCLAREN, WE WOULD HAVE ASKED THAT YOU RECUSE
YOURSELF.

THE COURT: AND, I THINK THEY HAVE THAT RIGHT.

MR. MCKENZIE: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

MR. MCLAREN: YOUR HONOR, IN OUR MEMO THAT I HANDED
UP -- AND 1 WOULD APPRECIATE IT IF YOU WOULD TAKE THE TIME TO READ
IT BEFORE YOUR HONOR MAKES UP YOUR FINAL MIND -- MAKE YOUR FINAL

0 0 fgg DECISION IN THAT -- I THINK AT THE BOTTOM OF PAGE 10 AND 11, CITING
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THE ARNELL (PHONETIC) CASE, IT’S NOT ENOUGH FOR A PARTY SEEKING

- DISQUALIFICATION TO SIMPLY ALLEGE BIAS, THEY MUST SHOW SOME

EVIDENCE OF BIAS; AND, IN HERE THEY HAVEN'T.

THE COURT: BUT, YOU UNDERSTAND, I’VE DENIED THEIR
MOTION?

MR. MCLAREN: RIGHT; I UNDERSTAND THAT.

THE COURT: AND I’M--

MR. MCKENZIE: THIS IS A MOTION FROM THE COURT, YOUR
HONOR; IS THAT CORRECT?

THE COURT: CORRECT.

MR. MCKENZIE: SUA SPONTE.

MR. MCLAREN: THIS HAS, OBVIOUSLY, A DIFFERENT TWIST TO IT,
AND IF WE COULD HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO BRIEF THAT--

THE COURT: I'LL BE GLAD TO LOOK AT ANYTHING, BUT I'LL
TELL YOU, I'VE BEEN — I HAVE LOOKED AT THE RULES OVER AND OVER,
BECAUSE 1 FEEL LIKE I REALLY HAVE DONE A DISSERVICE BY NOT DISCLOSING
THIS AND CAUSING YOUR CLIENTS TO HAVE TO GO THROUGH ANOTHER TRIAL.
I WISH--

MR. MCLAREN: AND, THE CASE YOU ARE REFERRING TO WAS
YOUR HUSBAND WAS NOT DIRECTLY INVOLVED IN, THAT WAS HIS LAW
PARTNER.

THE COURT: I KNOW.

MR. MCLAREN: LON SHULL, AND THAT WOULD CERTAINLY

BE AN INDIRECT BENEFIT AS A MEMBER OF THE FIRM, BUT 1 JUST THINK THAT’S
AN UNRELATED ISSUE.
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1 THE COURT: IT CERTAINLY IS UNRELATED. I MEAN, IF YOU

2y CAN SHOW ME SOMETHING.THAT WOULD MAKE ME FEEL LIKE THAT I SHOULD
3 SIGN THIS ORDER, 'LL DO IT, BUT~

4 MR. MCLAREN: CAN WE HAVE A WEEK OR SO TO GET TOGETHER
s ANOTHER MEMO FOR YOU? WE'RE CLOSED TOMORROW.

6 THE COURT: SURE; I'M ON VACATION NEXT WEEK, BUT--

7 MR. WARNER: WILL A WEEK FROM MONDAY BE ALL RIGHT?

3 THE COURT: UM-HUM.

9 MR. MCKENZIE: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.
10 | (THEREUPON, THE FOREGOING

c 1 | HEARING WAS ADJOURNED)

00140



y’

iy

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF SUMTER )

[, Sandra L. McGarry, official Court Reporter for the State of South Carolina
and Notary Public in and for the State of South Carolina at Large, hereby certify
that the foregoing is a true, accurate and completeTranscript of Record of the
requested proceedings had and evidence introduced in the trial of the captioned case,
relative to appeal, in the Family Court for Sumter County, South Carolina, on
the 14th day of April 2006.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither kin, counsel, nor interest to
any party hereto, nor am I financially mtereéted in said cause.

IN WITNESS WHEREOPF, I have hereunto set my Hand and Seal at
Columbia, South Carolina, this 9th day of May 2006.

5 j@/wbm, %ﬂ /% %%/‘/

Sandra L. McGarry, CCR and Notary Public
in and for the State of South Carolina.

My Commission expires 09/26/15.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE

) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) DOCKET NUMBER: 2004-DR-14 _;{é?

WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR., ) .
)
Plaintiff, )
) = o
vs. ) SUMMONS 2 0 w
) 2 @32C
BECKY H. SIMPSON, ) > z3%
) o 27 7%
= o
Defendant. ) - S
T -~
) = 2355
TO: THE DEFENDANT ABOVE-NAMED: o =33
o w
(]

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to answer the Complaint in this action,
a copy of which is herewith served upon you, and to serve a copy of your answer to said
Complaint on the Plaintiff, or his/her attorney(s) Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, at their
offices, 16 N. Brooks Street, Manning, South Carolina 29102, within thirty (30) days after
service hereof, exclusive of the date.of such service, and if you fail to answer the Complaint

within the time aforesaid, judgement by default will be rendered against you for the relief

demanded in the Complaint.

Dated at Manning, South Carolina
AN _
this S8 day of \ 3 5\5‘ 2004

JOHNSON, MCKENZIE & ROBINSON, LLC

SCOTTL.ROBINSON  ~ ——
ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF

16 NORTH BROOKS STREET
MANNING, SC 29102

(803) 435-0909

00142

~ -



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) DOCKET NUMBER: 2004—DR-14-/ ¢3
WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR., )
)
Plaintiff, ) 3 9@
) COMPLAINT =2 % o
vs. ) Z mh
) < 5z
BECKY H. SIMPSON, ) ™~ =
) - Do
Defendant, ) 2 <2
) o ';{ o
o)
That the Plaintiff by this his complaint would respectfully show unto this HonorabQCogt
as follows:

1. The Plaintiff is a citizen and resident of the County of Clarendon, State of South

Carolina and has been for more than one year prior to the commencement of this action. The Defendant

is a citizen and resident of the County of Clarendon, State of South Carolina and has been for more than

one year prior to the commencement of this action.
2.

The Plaintiff and Defendant are husband and wife having been married on September

3, 1989, in Clarendon County. This Court has Jurisdiction over the parties and the subject matter.
3. The parties have two (2) children, to wit: William Robert Simpson, III, whose date of

birth is July 30, 1991; and Lynda Kaitlin Simpson, whose date of birth is June 26, 1995. No other
children have been born and none are expected.

4.

The parties separated on July 27, 2004, and intend to live separate and apart hereafter.
The Plaintiff is informed and believes that he is entitled to a Decree of Separate Maintenance and
Support.

5.

The Plaintiff is informed and believes that the parties have entered into a written

Property and Separation Agreement dated July 30, 2004 that resolves all

issues arising out of the
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marriage, save and except the issue of Divorce, and requests that said Agreement be approved by this
Court and incorporated into the Decree of Separate Maintenance and Support.
WHEREFORE, having fully set forth his grounds for relief, the Plaintiff prays that this Court -
inquire into the matters alleged herein and issues its Order granting the following relief:
1. For the written Property and Separation Agreement of the parties dated July 30, 2004
be approved by this Court and that a Decree of Separate Maintenance and Support be
granted incorporating said agreement of the parties.

2. For such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.

JOHNSON, MCKENZIE & ROBINSON

-

-

SCOTT L. ROBINSON
ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
16 NORTH BROOKS STREET
MANNING, SC 29102

TEL: (803) 435-0909

Manning, South Carolina
July 29, 2004
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) VERIFICATION

COUNTY OF CLARENDON

N’

Personally appeared before me, WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR., who, being duly
sworn, says: : . ’ '

(@  That this Deponent has read the allegations contained in the attached
pleadings consisting of pages.

(b)  That the attached pleadings were prepared by this Deponent's attorney
based upon information this Deponent has personally furnished to said attorney.

(c)  Thatthe allegations contained in the attached pleadings are true and correct:
and are based upon the personal knowledge of this Deponent, except for those allegations
which are based upon this Deponent's information and belief and, as to those, this
Deponent verily believes the same to be true.

(d) Thatthis Deponent has authorized said attorney to file the attached pleading,
to present the same to the Court, and secure any necessary Orders based thereon, and
to secure service upon the adverse party of the attached pleading and necessary process
based thereon. '

SWORN TO before me this
=2onday oftSL.lE , 2004, M N %
C WILLIAM R. SIMPSON Jy(.
OTARY PUBLIC FOR THE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

N
My Commission Expires:
) 29/25
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) DOCKET NO.: 04-DR-14- 2¢/3
WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR., )
)
Plaintiff, )
) )
Vs. ) PRO SE ANSWER
)
BECKY H. SIMPSON, )
)
Defendant. )
)
S o
The Defendant, responding to the allegations of the Plaintiff’s Complaint, s@s ag o=
= mrecoc
follows: = S35
ro [ J= N of
Z o g
L. The Defendant admits each and every allegation contained in the Pla__@_amnff’g “') P)
‘ =352
C laint. Lo - Eo 4l
omplain = 3 = i“:
C o . o o» w
2. The Defendant joins in the Plaintiff’s prayer for relief. N

WHEREFORE, having fully responded to the Plaintiff’s allegations, the Defendant
respectfully prays that the Court hold a hearing and issue its Order granting the relief sought in

the Complaint and for such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.

BECKY H. BIMPSON

A

2004.

July 5’0
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) DOCKET NUMBER: 2004-DR-14- ,2¢/7
)
WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR., )
)
Plaintiff, )
) PROPERTY AND SEPARATION
Vs. ) AGREEMENT
)
BECKY H. SIMPSON, )
. ) = o

Defendant, ) =2 5% @

) 2 Ace

o =m

o

~o 9 /CJ &

This Agreement is entered into this 30th day of July, 2004, by and between W’LL&.IA«?I:R% 0

¢ o

SIMPSON, JR., hereinafter referred to as the HUSBAND, and BECKY H. SIMPSON, hﬁremift‘gr 5 1"

S

referred to as the WIFE. The wife resides in Clarendon County, South Carolina, and th@fmsfﬁnd

resides in Clarendon County, South Carolina.

1. The husband and wife were duly married at a time when both parties were capable

of entering into a contract of marriage on September 3, 1989, in Clarendon County, South Carolina,
and have thereafter lived together as husband and wife.

2. Two children have been born of this marriage, to wit: William Robert Simpson, I1I

whose date of birth is July 30, 1991; and Lynda Kaitlin Simpson, whose date of birth is June 26, 1995.
No other children have been born and none are expected.

3. The marital differences between the husband and wife are as such that they are no

longer living together and they never intend to reside together again. The husband and wife last

resided together as husband and wife on or about July 27, 2004.

4. The husband and wife intend, and it is the purpose of this Property and Separation

Agreement, to make a complete and final settlement of all claims that the parties may have against

0. 00147
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each other, alimony and/or support, or any maintenance, and to finalize their agreement as to division
of property, of every nature and description, owned by them jointly, or either of them individually,
and the settlement of all issues arising out of the marital relationship of the parties and/or all matters
dealt with in this Agreement.

5. The husband is presently represented by counsel, Scott L. Robinson, of the Clarendon
County Law Firm of Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson. The wife is not represented, however, she
realizes she has the right to retain counsel and she waives her right to counsel. Further, the wife
asserts that she has had ample opportunity to review this Property and Separation Agreement with
an attorney if it was her desire, however, she does not desire to review it with counsel, and she fully
understands the ramifications of same. The wife understands that Mr. Robinson represents only the
husband and the wife has the right to counsel should she so desire.

6. The husband and wife both affirmatively assert that in the negotiation and execution
of this Agreement, each has made a full financial disclosure, one to the other, of all aspects of the
entire marital situation, and it is based upon the full financial disclosures on which the husband and
wife each have relied, that this Agreement is entered into.

7. This Agreement is intended by the husband and wife to be a binding determination
of the issues set forth herein, and the husband and wife each fully realize their respective rights and
obligations hereunder. |

8. The husband and wife each hereby acknowledge that this Agreement was entered into
freely and voluntarily by and between them, without duress or threat to the husband or wife.

9. The husband and wife request that this Agreement be submitted to the F amily Court

for the Third Judicial Circuit for approval, and that if same be approved, then the said Agreement
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is to be made an Order of the Court. It is the intention of the parties that the Family Court of the
Third Judicial Circuit retain jurisdiction hereof, including the jurisdiction to enforce the affirmative
acts required of the husband and wife, or either of them, by Contempt or by such other proceedings
as may be necessary to insure enforcement here§£ Should a Decree of Divorce or Separate
Maintenance be granted to either the husband or wife by this Court, or any other Court of competent
jurisdiction, the Agreement, if approved, shall vest said Court with full jurisdiction for all purposes.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual and binding covenants and agreements
of the parties, which are set forth hereinafter, and in addition thereto of the good and valuable
considerations, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged by each party with adequacy of the
consideration set forth in the terms of this Agreement, the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows:

L. LIVING SEPARATE: The parties may and shall hereafter live separate and apart.
Each. party shall hereafter reside at such place or places as he or she may select.

2. NO MOLESTATION OR INTERFERENCE: Neither party shall molest nor
interfere with the other, nor compel or attempt to compel the other to cohabit or dwell with him or
her by any means whatsoever by legal action or otherwise.

3. CUSTODY: The parties shall share joint custody of their children. The parties’
daughter will reside with the mother and the parties’ son will reside with the father. The children will
be allowed to visit the other parent freely and liberally and come and go between the residences of
the parents as they please.

4. CHILD SUPPORT: The husband shall be responsible for payment of all school
expenses and clothing for the parties' children for a period of 12 months commencing on August 1,

2004 and continuing through July 31, 2005. In addition, the Husband shall pay the Wife the sum

; .- 00149
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of $300.00 per month in child support for the support of the parties' minor daughter until such time
as the daughter attains the age of 18. The husband shall also be responsible for payment of the
private school tuition for the parties' minor children so long as they are enrolled in a private school.

5. REHABILITATIVE ALIMONY: The husbaqd ‘shall pay rehabilitative alimony
to the wife in the amount. 6f $450.00 per month for 40 months, beginning August 1, 2004 and
payable directly to the Wife on the 1st day of each month thereafter until January 31, 2008. Both
parties waive their right to receive any additional alimony of and from the other party upon the
 expiration of the period of rehabilitative alimony.

6. PERSONAL PROPERTY:. All property will be divided between the partiesto their

mutual satisfaction. Each party shall keep their own personal property. The wife will receive
whatever furniture and personal property she desires from the marital home and the remainder will
stay with the husband. The parties shall retain the possession of the vehicles currently in their
possession. The husband shall be responsible for payment of 1 tank of gas per week for the wife's
GMC Yukon, payinent of taxes, insurance, payments and maintenance on said vehicle for a 12
month period, beginning August 1, 2004. At the end of the 12 month period, the wife shall receive
the title to the vehicle and will then be responsible for the taxes, insurance, maintenance and
payments thereon.

7. TAXES: The parties shall file separate income tax returns for the 2004 tax year. The
parties will each claim one child as a dependant for the 2004 tax year and for every year to follow.

8. REAL PROPERTY:

A. MARITAL HOME: The wife will enjoy the exclusive use and possession

of the marital home for a period of 12 months, beginning on August 1, 2004. During this 12

4
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month period, the husband will be responsible for payment of the house payment, light bill,
phone bill, hazard insurance on the home and property taxes on the home. At the end of the
12 month period the wife shall receive the sum of $22,500.00 within 10 days of the
expiration of the 12 month period. In addition, the wife shall receive annual payments of
$5,000.00 beginning November 1, 2006 and continuing on the first of November of each year
through November 1,2008. These payments represent the value of any interest or equity the
Wife may claim in the marital home. Thereafter, the husband shall have the exclusive use,
ownership and possession of the marital home and shall be responsible for all indicia of
ownership for the home and shall indemnify and hold the wife harmless therefrom.

B. FARM LAND: Each child of the parties shall receive 25% interest in the

following farm property when they attain the age of 18: Clarendon County tax map parcel
numbers: 128-00-00-34, 090-00-03-016-00, 089-00-00-017, 089-00-00-018, 089-00-00-019,
089-00-00-014, 089-00-00-025, and 089-00-00-026; Sumter County tax map parcel
numbers: 257-00-03-2-020, 258-00-01-003, and 214-00-01-007. The wife waives any and
all other interest in the farm property.

C. HOME SPOT: The husband shall provide the wife with a one acre tract of land
upon which to build a home and reside #fith the parties' minor daughter. Provided, however
that should the wife re-marry or co-habitate with another man, the wife shall sell her home
to the husband at appraised value and shall immediately move to another location. The
parties agree that this home spot shall be on Home Branch Road where Robbie Giddens
currently resides if available. In the event said location is not available, husband will make

every effort to provide a one acre site as close to that location as is possible.
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9. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS: Each party shall pay all debts in their name

incurred by him or her before or after the date of this Agreement and shall indemnify and hold
harmless the other party against any responsibility or liability therefor.

10.  EXECUTION OF NECESSARY INSTRUMENTS: The parties in each and every
event shall hereafter execute all instruments necessary to carry out the terms of this Agreement,

11.  RELEASE: Both parties hereby release and discharge the other for themselves, their

heirs, their personal representatives and assigns, as well as any known or potential third parties, of
and from all manner of actions, causes of actions, suits, debts, counts, Judgments, claims and
demands whatsoever in law or equity (except any debts or obligations specifically assumed by either
party pursuant to these agreements) which occurred or may have occurred at any time during the
marriage and through the date of the approval of these agreements.

12.  COURT APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT: The parties hereto agree that this

Agreement shall be submitted to the Court for approval, and if approved, shall be incorporated and
merged with the Order of the Court.

13. BINDING EFFECT: This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, their

respective heirs, executors administrators, and assigns, and shall in any event be governed by the
laws of the State of South Carolina.

14.  EFFECT OF DIVORCE: This Agreement shall not be construed in any measure

as a consent or condemnation for divorce in favor of either party, nor shall it be a bar to any action
or proceeding for divorce to be hereinafter instituted; it is a Property and Separation Agreement,
which is contractual in nature and intended as a binding settlement of the parties rights, duties, and

responsibilities regarding all matters dealt with herein. Should a judgment or Decree of Divorce for
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separate maintenance be entered in any Court with competent jurisdiction in any proceeding
currently pending or in the future, then this Agreement shall be submitted to the Court as a Property,
Separation and Support Agreement and Stipulation to be incorporated and merged with any
judgment for Decree of Divorce or separate maintenance entered between the parties.

15, WAIVER OF REVIEW OF THE PROPERTY AND SEPARATION

AGREEMENT: The husband and wife acknowledge that according to the S. C. Code Ann. (1976,

as amended), the Court has a right, duty, and/or obligation to review the Property and Separation
Agreement at a hearing on the merits of an action for divorce between the parties; both parties
specifically waive the right, duty and/or obligation for the Court to review this Property and
Separation Agreement at a hearing on the merits of an action for divorce, which may be later
instituted between the parties, and both parties specifically consent to being bound by the Property
and Separation Agreement without further review, modification, and/or scrutiny by the Court.

16. RELEASE OF ESTATE RIGHTS: Each party waives the right to share in the estate

of the other party and specifically waives the right to any elective share of the estate of the party to
which they otherwise may be entitled.

17.  MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT: The provisions of this Agreement shall not
be modified or changed except by mutual consent and agreement of the particé expressed in writing
or by Court Order. Nothing in this paragraph is to be construed to prohibit either party from
petitioning the Court for an increase or decrease in the child support obligations of the parties as
permitted pursuant to the statute and case laws of the State of South Carolina.

18. SEVERABILITY: Should one or more provisions of this agreement become nuil

and void, all remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect.



19.  ATTORNEYS FEES: Each party shall be responsible for any and all attorney's fees

and costs incurred by that party pursuant to this matter.

WHEREFORE, we subscribe our names to the end of this instrument consisting of 8
typewritten pages on one side only of each page and for the purpose of identification, we have
subscribed our initials on the bottom of each preceding page on the date as herein below indicated.
DATED AT MANNING, SOUTH CAROLINA THIS 30TH DAY OF JULY, 2004.
WITNESSES: -

D@0 e JI7 )

LLIAMR. sMsﬂMJR./ ‘
ﬂu

TNESSES:

2{ ggz g BECKYH/ SIMPSON
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(
OTATE . )F SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE FAMILY COURY . OR THE

THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNLY OF CLARENDON

DOCKET NO: 2004-DR-14-243
WILIAM R. SIMPSON, JR.,

N Nt et N N S — —— — —

Plaintiff, MOTION INFORMATION AND
vs. COVER SHEET
BECKY H. SIMPSON,
Defendant. :% ?“ lae)
_ ) | 0w mol
Defendant’s Attorney: Jan L. Warner, Esquire Plaintiff's Attorney: Scott L. Robing§éa, m - =
Bar No: 5947 Bar No: 2 Zax
Address:P. O. Box 2628, Cola, SC 29211 Address: P.O. Box 138 ™ T
Phone: 803-799-0554 Fax: 803-799-2517 Phone: 803-435-8894 . <
E-mail: janwarner@janwarner.tqry E-Mail: ":g o
oL
o MOTION HEARING REQUESTED (attach written motion and complete SECTIONS I & IIT) ', = g fw‘
o FORM MOTION, NO HEARING REQUESTED (complete SECTIONS II and III) = T
e 4

s
\

SECTION I: Hearing Information
Nature of Motion: UC?( a P&_o‘ft%g & MV““)‘\C'BM Reporter Needéd a Yes/a No

SECTION II: Motion Type
D4ritten motion attached

0 Form Motion --

[ hereby move for re]@gf_or“aéﬁon“l’;wé) court as set forth in the attached proposed order.

LT / )
-Siy,tm-e"bf A&W /oDefendant Date Submitted
7 SECTION III: Motion Fee

PAID - AMOUNT: $25
o Exempt: o Rule to Show Cause in Child or Spousal Support o Domestic Abuse or Abuse and Neglect

o Indigent Status o State Agency vs. Indigent Party o Sexually Violent Predator Act
o Post-Conviction Relief

o Motion for Stay in Bankruptcy
a Motion for Publication

0 Motion for Execution (Rule 69, SCRCP)
o Proposed Order submitted at request of Court or reduced to writing from motion made in open
Court per judge’s instructions. Name of Court Reporter:

a Other: Petition for Guardian ad Litemn

JUDGE’S SECTION

a Motion Fee to be paid upon filing of the
attached Order

|
[
] JUDGE
o Other: |

Code: Date:
CLERK'’S VERIFICATION
Collected by: Date Filed:

o MOTION FEE COLLECTED:

o CONTESTED - AMOUNT DUE:

SCCA/233(1/2003)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR THE
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR ) DOCKET NO: 2004-DR-14-243
)
Plaintiff, ) S
Vs. ) -;
) MOTION TO VACATE aa,
BECKY H. SIMPSON ) ORDER AND SET ASIDE o
) AGREEMENT -
Defendant ) -g
) =
~
To Scott L. Robinson, attorney for Plaintiff above named: e
(%]

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT pursuant to Rule 60 (b)(1), (2)

. and (3), South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure, Defendant by and through the

undersigned counsel, hereby moves for the issuance of an order relieving
Defendant from and vacating the Decree of Separate Maintenance and Support
dated August 20, 2004 and filed August 24, 2004 (Exhibit 1) and setting aside
purported Property and Separation Agreement dated July 30, 2004 that was

purportedly approved by that Order (Exhibit 2).

The grounds for this Motion are that the foregoing agreement and order
were procured by and through fraud and misrepresentation on Defendant and
this Court, together with other misconduct based upon which Defendant, through
excusable neglect, signed an agreement while she was undergoing
psychotherapy and taking medications and without receiving full financial
disclosure, and likewise allowed an order to be issued for the same reasons.
Defendant has now secured counsel and evidence of which she was not aware
ﬁréviouél‘y and which prevented her from moving for reconsideration under Rule
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This Motion is also based upon the grounds that Rule 20, SCRFC was not
complied with; that Plaintiff and Defendant were not physically separated and
were cohabitating in the same home at the time the agreement was signed and
at the time the order executed, together with the attached affidavit and Exhibits

and such other grounds as may be apparent at the hearing of this matter.

PARTIES AND JURISDICTION
1. Becky H. Simpson (Wife) married William R. Simpson, Jr., on
September 3, 1989 when she was 17 years of age.

2. Two (2) children were born of this marriage, William Robert
Simpson, Il on July 30, 1991 and Lynda Kaitlin Simpson on June 26, 1995.

3. Wife and Husband physically separated on or about August 6,
2004, not on July 27, 2004 as fraudulently stated in that agreement.

4, In early 2004, Wife was diagnosed with a bipolar mental disorder
which has been exacerbated over the years by Husband's continuous
intimidation and placing stress on her. Wife has been taking a number of
medications including, but not limited to Depocote, Risperdal and Welbutrin, and
was taking the same at the time the agreement was signed and when she was
before this Court.

5. Husband removed Wife from the family health insurance in early
2004, telling Wife she was “breaking him” because of her needs for treatment
and medications.

6. Since that time, Wife has been going to the Mental Health Clinic in
Manning, South Carolina where she is on a low-income plan that provides her
with free medication because Husband would not pay for the same. Previogs@,@’l 57
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for the same reasons, her family physician was been getting samples of
medication for her because Husband has failed and refused to provide insurance
and funds for her to secure necessary treatment and medication.

7. Throughout the marriage, Husband has caused Wife to be totally
dependent upon him, has not shared any information about his holdings, has
berated her, intimidated her, placed undue stress upon her, and has made her
life miserable. Early in the marriage he rubbed her face in chicken excrement to
teach her who was boss, and the relationship continued in that fashion since that
time.

8. Despite her efforts to become educated and employed (she
married husband at age 17), Husband has refused to be supportive of her, in
order to keep her under his thumb and dependent upon him financially and
-otherwise. She worked at Clarendon Hall, first in the lunchroom and then as a
preschool teacher for three year olds.

9. Husband has taken control of both of the children of this marriage
and turned them against the Wife, just as Husband directed Wife to turn the
children against their paternal grandmother, Daisy Simpson, after Daisy Simpson
brought a matrimonial action against the Husband's father and Husband that is
pending in this Court, Docket Number 03-DR-14-128.

10.  The situation between Wife and Husband reached intolerable limits
on or about the 27™ or 28" of July, 2004 at which time Wife told Husband she
wanted him out of the house. Since Wife had no money and Husband refused to
provide funds to her, she was unable to secure independent counsel. Husband

told Wife his attorneys, who not only represent him in this action, but also

L
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represent him and his father in the Daisy Simpson action, would prepare the
agreement.

11.  Therefore, while they were still living together in the same house as
Husband and Wife, Husband caused Wife to go to his lawyer's office on or about
July 30, 2004, knowing she was dependent, had no money with which to hire an
éﬂomey, was heavily medicated and vulnerable, and would sign anything to be
out from under Husband’s control. In addition, Husband’s attorneys knew that
Wife had been diagnosed with a bipolar mental illness and was heavily
medicated as, when Daisy Simpson’s lawyers attempted to depose her herein in
03-DR-14-128, Husband’s attorneys secured a physician’s statement attesting to
her instability (Exhibit 3) and represented to counsel that Defendant could not
appear at deposition on at least two occasions (Exhibit 4).

12.  Despite Wife's condition, Husband and his lawyer met Wife and her
grandfather at Husband's lawyer's office and, for three and a half (3.5) to four (4)
hours, provided various drafts of agreements to Wife for her to sign and
intimidated and threatened her.

13.  Wife had absolutely no knowledge of Husband’s holdings, income,
or debts, even though she contributed her services and funds and efforts to the
relationship since they married on September 3, 1989.

14. Husband’s counsel also knew that Husband and Wife were still
living together under the same roof at the time the Agreement was signed.

15.  Page 1, Paragraph 3 of the Agreement, falsely states that Husband

and Wife “...are no longer living together and they never intend to reside together

again. The Husband and Wife last resided together as Husband and Wife on or
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about July 27, 2004." This representation is false and was known by these
parties and Husband’'s counsel to be false when the Agreement was prepared
and signed by the vulnerable, unrepresented Wife.

16. Wife had no money with which to hire an attorney, and was never
told that if she brought an action against Husband, based upon her economic
and circumstances, the Court could award her temporary and permanent
attorney’s fees and suit money.

17. Paragraph 5, Page 2 of the Agreement falsely represents that Wife
had an opportunity to review the Agreement with a lawyer of her choice but
chose not to do so, as Wife did not have the funds to hire counsel and was not
offered funds with which to do so. In addition, Wife asserts that Mr. Robinson
knew about her medication and iliness during the discovery process in the Daisy
Simpson case when her deposition was put off twice because of “instability.”

18.  As of July 30, 2004, Wife had never seen a financial statement or
financial declaration of her Husband. While she signed tax retumns, she did not
understand the same and was not given copies. Wife did not know her
Husband’s income, and did not know the extent of his holdings at the time the
agreement was signed on July 30, 2004 or on when the Court held the approval
hearing on August 3, 2004. Therefore, the assertion in Paragraph 6 that both
Husband and Wife had full financial disclosures is false. Wife did not receive any
financial disc;osure and therefore could not have relied upon the same, and Wife
never prepared or was furnished with a financial declaration that is mandatory

pursuant to Rule 20, SCRFC.

00160



19. Wife’'s mental condition, her medication, and the stress placed on
her by Husband made it impossible for her to freely and voluntarily enter into
Agreement. This is especially true in light of knowledge of Husband and his
attorney who asserted Wife's mental instability just months before July 30, 2004
when they represented that Wife was not capable of testifying at a deposition
because of her mental condition and that placing stress on Wife caused her
condition to deteriorate. Wife’s vulnerability made it impossible for Paragraph 8,
- which asserts that it was entered into freely and voluntarily -- to be accurate.

20. Wife was told that by Husband's attorney that she would not be
required to complete any documents or appear before the Court if she signed a
“Pro Se Answer” (Exhibit 5.prepared by Plaintiff's attorney) and accepted service
and signed a Waiver of Notice on July 30, 2004 (Exhibit 6), by which she
purportedly consented to the matter being heard as quickly as possible without
her presence, and pumongdly waived her thirty (30) day time period in which to
file an answer.

21. Wife was told that Plaintiff's attorney, Mr. Robinson, had a hearing
scheduled before Judge McFadden in Sumter, South Carolina on August 3,
2004, and that the agreement could be approved on that date without Wife being
present. However, Wife was called in the early afternoon of August 3, 2004 by
her Husband and told to come to Sumter, South Carolina, as the Judge wanted
her at the hearing.

22. At the time of the hearing, Wife was handed a document entitled
“Financial Declaration of William R. Simpson, Jr.” dated August 3, 2004 (Exhibit

7) for the first time. This document reflects that Husband has holdings of
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$706,235.00, including a half-interest in W.R. Simpson Farms, LLC, which was
valued at $397,400.00 pursuant to “W.R. Simpson Farms, LLC from Tracy Amos
Marital Addendum” as of March 14, 2003. This is the same document introduced
in the Daisy Simpson trial earlier this year.

23. Wife did not know that her Husband's worth exceeded
$700,000.00, and is informed that the properties titled in W.R. Simpson Farms,
LLC were transferred to Husband based upon his labor during the marriage that
was not reported as income. Husband, whom wife has now learned never
reported much income, was given property instead of income, and therefore
W.R. Simpson Farms, LLC is marital property to which Wife is entitled to
equitable division. Further, she believes that Husband was provided additional
income and funds by his father, William R. Simpson, Sr., and used the same to
purchase property titled in his name.

24.  Wife did not know until she walked into the courtroom on August 3,
2004 - and did not have time to digest the same -- that Husband was reporting
income of only $1,730.76 per month, while asserting expenses of $4,250.00 per
month, including $790.00 for a house payment, $750.00 for child support and
temporary alimony, and $400 for private school. These three (3) entries total
$1,840.00 and, in and of themselves, exceed Husband's asserted monthly
income as stated, and which Wife believes is fraudulent. Based on information
now in possession of Wife, she believes that assets and money are being moved
from her father-in-law to her husband without being reported on tax returns.

25.  The July 30, 2004 Property and Separation Agreement approved

by the Court is not fair or equitable in any respect, and Wife was intimidated and
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forced to execute the same due to her vulnerability. For éxample, Husband
agreed for Wife to have a separate house only a stone's throw from their
residencs, so Husband could continue to keep her under his thumb. Of more
than $700,000.00 in assets acquired by Husband, Wife is to receive
approximately 5 percent (5%) which is totally unreasonable and far from
equitable.

26.  Since the Agreement was signed, both children have been asking
the Wife regularly where she was, what she had been doing, and whom she had
been sesing, questions unlike they had ever asked before.

27.  Knowing that the Honorable R. Wright Turbeville, Judge of this
Court, has been hearing the case of “Daisy Simpson vs. William R. Simpson, Jr.,
William R. Simpson. Sr., W.R. Simpson Farms, LLC,” Husband and his attorney
knew they could not go to Judge Turbeville to secure an approval of this
Agreement that affects assets at issue in that proceeding. The property that this
A:greement purports to affect is subject to a restraining order issued by Judge
Turbeville on April 3, 3003, which was well known to Husband and his attorney. .
Specifically, on page 5 of a purported final agreement between Husband and
Wife that'was prepared by Mr. Robinson and approved by this Court, Husband
agreed as follows:

B. FARM LAND: Each child of the parties shall receive 25% interest in

the following farm property when they attain the age of 18; Clarendon

County tax map parcel numbers: 128-00-00-34, 090-00-03-016-00, 089-

00-00-017, 089-00-00-018, 089-00-00-019, 089-00-00-01 4, 089-00-00-

025, and 089-00-00-026; Sumter County tax map parcel numbers: 257-00-

03-2-020, 258-00-01-003, and 214-00-01-007. The wife waives any and
all other interest in the farm property.
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C. HOME SPOT: The husband shall provide the wife with a one acre
tract of land upon which to build a home and reside with the parties’ minor
daughter. Provided, however that should wife re-marry or co-habitate with
another man, the wife shall sell her home to the husband at appraised
value and shall immediately move to another location. The parties agree
that this home spot shall be on Home Branch Road where Robbie

Giddens currently resides if available. In the event said location is not

available, husband will make every effort to provide a one acre site as

close as possible to that location as is possible..

28. The land in question was the subject of a restraining order issued in
the Daisy Simpson Case. And therefore, instead of waiting for the hearing to be
scheduled in Manning, South Carolina, Husband and his counsel caused the
matter to be set on an emergency basis before the Honorable Judge George M.
McFadden, Jr., not telling Judge McFadden that (1) Wife had mental disabilities,
was unstable, and was taking medications, and (2) that the property listed in the
Agreement as going to go to the children of this marriage when each attained
age of 18 years was, in actuality, property in dispute in the Daisy Simpson case
in which Husband is a party

29. When the matter was heard on August 3, 2004, Judge Turbeville
was immediately down the hall from Judge McFadden, but was not told of this
hearing, an effort by Husband and his counsel to get Judge McFadden to
approve this Agreement that affects the outcome of other litigation now pending
in this Court before Judge Turbeville without making such disclosure.

30. The Order and the Agreement were secured by fraud on the Court
and fraud on the Wife, and should be set aside and vacated.

31. Wife demands that the Husband be required to reinstate her health

insurance immediately, that Husband pay a reasonable sum of temporary
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alimony, suit money, and attorneys fees in order for Wife to continue this action.
Wife also requests that she be allowed to file and answer and counterclaim.

32, Wife should be granted discovery; Wife should be granted fees;
and Wife should be Qranted access to her children as Husband has poisoned the
minds of the children against her since. Wife requests access to the children at
reasonable times, and requests that Husband be required to hire sitters for the
children and not drop them off at the Buck-n-Bull Store where they are seen in
the afternoons without appropriate supervision while Husband is working.

33. Due to the poisoning of these children against her, Wife insists that
Husband be evaluated by a psychiatrist, and that the children be evaluated by a
psychiatrist at the expense of the Husband.

34. Wife also requests that a Guardian ad Litem be appointed for the
children by this Court.

35.  Wife has no funds, and is éntitled to an immediate hearing before
this Court, and she requests that the hearing be held before Judge McFadden

who issued the Order approving this Agreement.

WARNER, PAYNE & B}ACK, L.L.P.
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JanL. Warner ~
1122 Lady Street, Suite 1200
Post Office Box 2628
- Columbia, South Carolina 29202
(803) 799-0554
Attorney for Plaintiff
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Columbia, South Carolina 29202
(803) 799-3074

Attorney for Defendant

Columbia, South Carolina
September 19, 2004
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR THE
)  THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON )
) DOCKET NO.: 2004-DR-1-243
WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR,, )
)
PLAINTIFF, ) AFFIDAVIT OF
) BECKY H. SIMPSON
VS. )
)
)
)
)

BECKY H. SIMPSON,

DEFENDANT.
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF RICHLAND
Personally appeared before me Becky H. Simpson who, being duly sworn, says:

1. I am the defendant in this action

2. | have read the attached motion and each and every allegation
stated therein is true and correct, and | incorporate tﬁe same into the terms of
o this affidavit

3. I had never known the specifics of my husband's holdings or
finances as he did not discuss them with me. | have been subservient to my
husband throughout our marriage.

4. Over the years, my husband has placed significant stress upon me
which, | believe, has caused severe emotional upset to the extent that | am and
have been undergoing treatment with my family doctor and with the local mental
health center because my husband terminated my health insurance early this
year, telling me that | was “breaking him.” | have been diagnosed as being

bipolar and have been getting my medications through a low-income program
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with the local mental health center because my husband would not give me the
money for my medications. Before getting on the free program, | received
samples from my primary care physician.

5. My husband and | Were not separated on July 27, 2004 as is set
forth in the agreement, and | felt that if | didn't sign it, | would be forced continue
to endure the threats and humiliation and intimidation from my husband,
especially when | have been in a weak and vulnerable state and taking
medications. Early in our marriage, my husband rubbed my face in chicken stool
that was on the ground in our yard because | wanted to keep a small dog as a
pet and he did not want me to have it, despite the fact that he has many hunting
dogs.

6. My husband and | were residing in the same residence on the date
the agreement was signed, and my husband was residing in the same residence
with me on the date that | was called to come to court on August 3, 2004 in
Sumter on very short notice by Scott Rdbinson, my husband’s lawyer.

7. When | told my husband that | could not take it any more, he told
me that | needed to get a lawyer, and I told him | could not afford to get a lawyer.
He told me that we could go to his lawyer’s office (Scott Robinson) and he would
prepare an agreement for us. | married my husband at age 17. | have a high
school diploma. | have no education after high school. | worked at Piggly Wiggly
as a cashier for a year or year and a half when our son was a baby. After our
daughter turned four, | went to work at Clarendon Hall in the lunchroom. | moved

up to substituting as a preschool teacher, and finally became a preschool teacher
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for three year olds at this private school which has no educational requirements
for that level of instruction. | stopped at Clarendon Hall in May of this year, and
have had no money since that time.

8. I had no money in my own name, and my husband did not offer me
any money to get a separate opinion regarding the agreement his lawyer was
preparing. | did not see a financial declaration from my husband on the day the
agreement was signed. After the agreement was signed on Friday, my husband
remained in the house with me until shortly before his birthday which was on
August 8, 2004.

9. The agreement was prepared in my husband's lawyers’ office, and |
was there with my grandfather, a retired minister, for three and a half to four
hours on Friday, July 30", During the time the agreement was prepared, | was
never given any financial disclosure regarding my husband’s assets or income so
my grandfather could advise me. My husband has kept me in the dark
conceming finances throughout the marriage, and | had no idea that he owned
more than $700,000.00 in assets until | had a chance to see his financial
declaration on August 3, 2004 in th\é‘\ court room when | did not even have a
chance to review it.

10. | was told by Mr. Robinson, my husband’s lawyer, that if | signed
waivers and a pro se answer, | would not have to go to court. | was told by Mr.
Robinson that he had a hearing in Sumter that had been put off and that he could
get the agreement approved on August 3, 2004. | assumed that after the judge

signed the papers, my husband would leave the house as he had not done so.
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11. 1 did not plan to go to court on August 3, but received a telephone
call from my husband at home that the Judge wanted me in court. | drove from -
my home to the hearing. For the first time, | was handed my husbands financial
declaration dated August 3, 2004. | was taking my regular medication that day,
and did not have the time to look at my husband’s information and review it
without legal help as | had no clue what the papers meant. For example, | had
no idea that | could not buy a house for $22,000.00 until | started to put two and
two together and got legal help. | did not realize that | was receiving only five
percent (5%) of the property that my husband and | acquired during the marriage.
12. When | was asked by the judge whether | knew what the finances
were about and whether | had seen them before and understood them, (which |
had not), my husband nodded his head affirmatively as if to tell me to say “yes.” ‘}
Which | did. -
13.  Intruth, | did not know that my husband had acquired $700,000.00
in assets during our marriage. | did not know that he was only claiming income
of $1,700.00 per month because with the private school for two children and our
house payment alone almost all of that amount was spent.
14. Based upon the financial declaration that was given to me on
August 3, | now know that agreed to take less than 5% of my husband’s worth,
which | believe is patently unfair. | did not know that my mother in law had made
claims against the property that was to be left to protect my children.
15. My husband always has had money to spend for what he wanted —

purchasing land, fixing up the club house outside of our house, air conditioning it,
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purchasing a new hunting truck after our court appearance, etc. — but when it
.came to my necessaries such as medical care and prescription drugs, my
husband always complained about providing those and refused to do so. He
terminated me from the family health insurance early in 2004. My family doctor
had been giving me samples of medication because | could not afford to buy the
same. Now, as set forth above, | am on a low-income medication plan with the
mental health center.

16. | feel | have been defrauded. | also feel the court has been
defrauded because | have now learned that the land that is supposed to go to our
children when they turn 18 is actually land that is involved in other litigation
between my mother-in-law, my husband, and my father-in-law. | did not know
that when | signed the agreement.

17.  Further, my husband has told me since 2003 that since there is
litigation pending between him and his mother, | should not allow my mother in
law, Daisy Wallace Simpson, to see our children. Therefore, Daisy W. Simpson
has been denied visits and access and communication with her grandchildren for
more than a year and a half.

18. | have no objection to Daisy W. Simpson having visitation with my
children. | also have no objection to Daisy W. Simpson being allowed to
intervene in my action to get her visitation rights

19. | request that the court vacate the agreement and the Order

approving it as being unfair.
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00. | never filed a financial declaration. | feel that | have been taken
advantage of throughout this marriage and now my husband has been turning
my children against me. My husband has been physically abusive to me. He
pushed me down and caused compreésed vertebrae in my back years ago and |
was by him to tell the hospital that | had fallen down some stairs.

51. | have residual injury because of this. My mother died of ovarian
cancer when | was two years of age, and | am concerned about my health
because | have had problems with my cervix in the past, but don’t have the funds
to afford to get a pap smear and other tests. | can't afford to get my new
prescription for my contacts and glasses and an eye exam which will cost more
than $560.

22 | ask for a full hearing. | want my health insurance reinstated
immediately. | want temporary alimony and an award of attorneys’ fees and a
reasonable equitable division of the assets. | want my husband to pay for my
medical necessaries.

23. My husband has my son living with him and, since August 3, 2004,
has move my daughter into the clubhouse with him also. | am being questioned
by my children concerning my whereabouts which is very unusual. | believe my
husband is saying negative things about me to my children as their attitude
toward me has changed. | want a guardian ad litem appointed to represent my
children; | want my husband to be evaluated by a psychiatrist. | also want a
restraining order keeping my husband away from me as he came to the house

the other day when | was there and also comes in when | am not there because |
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can not afford to change the locks. In that my husband has, | believe, turned my
my children against me, | would want access to my children and restraining
orders because of my fear for my husband.

24. | believe that Mr. Robinson has a conflict of interest because when |
was to have had my deposition taken in the Daisy Simpson case, he and/or his
partner got information from my physician on more than one occasion to present
to Daisy's attorney so my deposition would not be taken. Therefore, my husband

and his lawyers both knew that | was vulnerable and unable to protect myseif. |

request an expedited hearing in this matter.

uctip iy poor

Becky H. Simpson

SWORN to and subscribed before me
this 19™ day of September, 2004

A Lels 4. W%\L«‘—-’
MNotary Public for South Carolina
My Commission expires:_)}/20 //o
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CERTIFICATION

The undersigned hereby certify that they did not communicate orally or in writing
with counsel prior to filing the attached motion because such would serve no useful

purpose.

September 19, 2004
Columbia, South Carolina

goled

WARNER, PAYNE & BLACK. LLP

. 0,.//‘/: -;‘)
e /Z’A’y B

Jaii L. Warner
1122 Lady Street, Suite 850
- PO Box 11704
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
Telephone: (803) 799-0554
Fax: (803) 799-2517
Attorney for Defendant

and

es T. McLaren
1508 Laurel Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29202
(803) 799-3074

Attorney for Plaintiff
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/. 04-1387 DAVIS, JESSICA VS _DAVIS, DANIEL 9:00 am
PRO SE PRO SE A
COMMENTS: DOMESTIC ABUSE 15 MINUTES
7.03-14~324 DOCTOR, ALFONZA VS HANNETT, MARQUITA 9:15 am
BLARSNDeN J. CALHOUN LAND IV PRO SE
FB COMMENTS: RTSC- CONTEMPT 15 MINUTES
f, 04-645 NESBITT, MARION DAVID VS NESBITT, ANNA BEASLEY  9:30 am
- ~ PRO SBE HARRY C. WILSON, JR.
COMMENTS: DIVORCE 30 MINUTES
% 04-220 BRAYBOY, J. T. _____ VS BRAYBOY, VANBSSA _ 10:00 am
) DWIGHT C. MOORE ANGELA R. TAYLOR
COMMENTS : DIVORCE 30 MINUTES
5. 03-2258 JOHNSON, NANCY VS JOHNSON, BILLY 10:30 am
DWIGHT C. MOORE THURMOND BOOKER
COMMENTS : DIVORCE 30 MINUTES
;,02-1993 SC DEPT OF SOC SVCS VS _WILSON, QUEEN & GREGORY 11:00 am
8. BRYAN DOBY
COMMENTS: MOTION TO RESTORE 30 MINUTES
7 04-578 BLACKMON, IDA MARIE VS BLACKMON, BRYAN JEFFREY 11:30 am
T ROBERT W. BURKETT PRO SE
COMMENTS: DIVORCE 15 MINUTES
7.04-825 FELDER-JOHNSON, GLORIA VS JOHNSON, JEFFREY E. 11:45 am
— JORDAN D WHITES PRO SE
COMMENTS : ANNULMENT/DIVORCE 15 MINUTES
%.03-622 WILLIAMS, HILLARY VS_WILLIAMS, CAREY 12:00 n
GARRYL L. DEAS PRO SE
COMMENTS: FINAL HEARING-DIVORCE 1 HOUR
THt o W svfosrrr, felelitom s, shes ook Bh A0V
. 2o o losliinraory e prmenc 7S
. 02-1921 SUMTER COUNTY DS VS BLMORE, DAVID ET AL 2:15 pm
T ANGELA R. TAYLOR DAVID C. HOLLER
R. KIRK GRIFFIN (GAL)
COMMENTS : PERMANENCY PLANNING , 15 MINUTES
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[ .
STATE OF SOUTH CA}I’{PJEIN ) IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
ASEPIS A o5 THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON | ) DOCKET NO.: 2004-DR-14-243
N etoed
WILLIAM R. SIMPSON. TH: “_f’f’?,‘,f /ICES)
)
Plaintiff, )
)
vs. )
)
BECKY H. SIMPSON, )
‘ )
Defendant. )
)
TRIAL DATE: AUGUST 3, 2004 %;. E o
TRIAL JUDGE: THE HONORABLE GEORGE M. MCFADDIN/R 2 &
PLAINTIFF'S ATTORNEY: SCOTT L. ROBINSON < = A ':.:_._
DEFENDANT’S ATTORNEY: PRO SE =
GUARDIAN 4D LITEM: N/A - S55s
COURT REPORTER: . CRYSTAL JACKSON 3 o
=<
This matter comes before me this 3™ day of August, 2004, pursuant to a uummons(:_;.)pd e Z)
o w
(o]

Complaint whereby the Plamuﬂ' is seeking a Decree of Separate Mamtenance and Support and other
relief from the Defendant. Present at the hearing were the Plaintiff, William R. Simpson, Jr.,

* represented by Scott L. Robinson, of the Clarendon County Bar, and the Defendant, Becky H.

Simpson. The Defendant appeared Pro Se and had filed a Pro Se Answer, Acceptance of Service ‘
and Waiver of Notice of Hearing.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Court informed the Defendant of her right to
have an attorney and mqulred of her if she deemed one necessary and/or desired to represent herself.
The Court is satisfied, based on the responses of the Defendant, that she is fully aware of her right
to have an attorney present, that she wishes to proceed without one, and that she is capable of

representing herself.

Prior to the taking of any testimony, the parties indicated to the Court that they had reached
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an agreement as to all matters properly before the Court. The parties have entered into a Property
and Separation Agreement, dated July 30, 2004, and are requesting that the Court review said
Agreement and if approved, to incorporate the Agreement into this Decree of Separate Maintenance
and Support. |

Both parties advised the Court that the PropertyAand Separation Agreement was read by each
of the parties before signing, that the agreement was entered into freely and voluntarily with no force,
threats or pressure from ither party. Both parties assured the Court that they had enough time to
coqsider the agreement and that this was the only agreement before the Court at this time.

The Plaintiff presented his Financial Declaration and the Defendant testified that she was
fa:piliar with the financial situation of the parties. The Defendanf did not file a Financial Declaration

and the Plaintiff testified that he did not need to see it, that he was aware of her financial situation.

Both parties testified to tile Court that they understood the consequences and contents thereof,
and agreed with it in each and every particular. Both parties advised the Court that they felt the
agreement was fair and just under the circumstances and that they intended said agreement to be a
full, final and binding agreement as to all issues addressc;d therein. Both parties advis‘ed the Court
that they had entered into.the agreement freely and voluntarily.. The Plaintiff advised the Court that
he was satisfied with the agreement and with the work that his attorney had done for him. The
him or review this Agreement with him, but that she was satisfied with the agreement and that she
had the opportunity to discuss the agreement with an attorney if she had so desired and that she did
not need ﬁow time to review said agreement with an attomey.

Both parties are aware that certain portions of the Agreement are final and complete at this
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time. They are also aware that the issues of custody, child support and visitation are never final and
are subject to change.

Both parties assured the Court that they understood that the alimony paid by the Plaintiff to
the Defendant is for 40 months and theréafter ends forever and is not modifiable. They each further
understand that it is taxable as income to the Defendant and deductible by the Plaintiff, )

Both parties believe the agreement to be fair to themselves and to their children.

I have reviewed the pleédings that have been ﬁled in this matter, the Agreement that has been
emtered into between the parties, and have heard the statements from the parties. Based on the
pleadings filed, the arguments of the parties, and the testimony received, I make the following
ﬁgdings of fact and conclusions of law:

1. This Court has continued jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter herein, and
this matter is properly before the Court.

2. The Plaintiff an;i Defendant are husband and wife and last resided as husband and
wife in the County of Clarendon, State of South Carolina. At the time of filing, the Plaintiff and
Defendant were both citizens and residents of Clarendoxi County, South Carolina, and had been for
more than one (1) year prior to the commencement of this action.

3. That the Plaintiff and Defendant are Husband and Wife have been duly married on
September 3, 1989, and lived as husband and wife until their separation. also find that the parties
separated on July 27, 2004, and' have lived separate and apart since that time and have expressed
their intention to continue to reside separaté and apart from one another. The parties have two (2)
children, to wit: William Robert Simpson, I, whose date of birth is July 30, 1991; and Lynda
Kaitlin Simpson, whose date of birth is June 26, 1995. No other children have been born and none

are expected.
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4, This Court has jurisdiction to grant a Decree of Separate Maintenance and Support
pursuant to § 20-7-420 of the Cod aws of South Carolina (1976).

5. I find tl;at the Property and Separation Agreement, dated July 30, 2004, entered into
by the parties and .at'tac'hed hereto has been entered into knowingly and freely and voluntarily by the
parties, and is reasonable under the circumstances, and should be approved by this Court and made
a part of the order of this Court:

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that:

l. The Property and Separation Agreement of the parties, dated July 30, 2004, and
attached hereto, is hereby approved and made an Order of this Court, enforceable by this Court or
any law enforcement officer.

2. That a Decree of Separate Maintenance and Support be, and hereby\ is, granted
between the Plaintiff aﬁd Defendant. |

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ﬂ ~

ter, South Caroli George M. McFaddin, Jy/ P%’iding Judge
‘ Third Judicial Circuit ily Court
Q ZO 2004
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IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT- - - - -
COUNTY OF CLARENDON DOCKET NUMBER: 2004-DR-14- . /#3 ~
Eo __Q.Z:Z’O?L
WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR., hEany

e T
CLARERDC QLW L. Lo

PROPERTY AND SEPARATIOQ [
AGREEMENT —(?‘Ue Cg O;?\OE

Plaintiff,

Vs.
. vt
BECKY H. SIMPSON, cerIE e g o
¢ gret g g g
o) o= o m
Defendant, of S Deos
\ O O -
,u"’[ N o =
e 3 s
This Agreement is entered into this 30th day of July, 2004, by and between WIMJA[\%R;: 7
Sl
er v

o
SIMPSON, JR., hereinafter referred to as the HUSBAND, and BECKY H. SIMPSON, Ifct‘eirgft

referred to as the WIFE. The wife resides in Clarendon County, South Carolina, and the husband

resides in Clarendon County, South Carolina.

1. The husband and wife were duly married at a time when both parties were capable

of entering into a contract of marriage on September 3, 1989, in Clarendon County, South Carolina,

and have thereafter lived together as husband and wife.

2. Two children have been born of this marriage, to wit: William Robert Simpson, III,

whose date of birth is July 30, 1991; and Lynda Kaitlin Simpson, whose date of birth is June 26, 1995.

No other children have been born and none are expected.

3. The marital differences between the husband and wife are as such that they are no

longer living together and they never intend to reside together again. The husband and wife last

resided together as husband and wife on or about July 27, 2004.

4, The husband and wife intend, and it is fhc purpose OfthJS Propcrty‘énd Sepgiéﬁcn

Agreement, to make a complete and final settlement of all claims that the parties may have against

| 001&"
SEY
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each other, alimony and/or support, or any maintenance, and to finalize their agreement as to division
of property, of every nature and description, owned by them jointly, or either of them individually,
and the settlement of all issues arising out of the marital relationship of the parties and/or all matters
dealt with in this Agreement.

5. The hus.band is presently represented by counsel, Scott L. Robinson, of the Clarendon
Countj/ Law Firm of Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson. The wife is not represented, however, she
realizes she has the right to retain counsel and she waives her right'to counsel. Further, the wife
asserts that she has had ample opportunity to review this Property and Separation Agreement with
an 'at\.‘.omey if it was her desire, however, she does not desire to review it with counsel, and she fully
understands the ramifications of same. The wife understands that Mr, Robinson represents only the
husband and the wife has the right to counsel should she so desire.

6. The husband and wife both affirmatively assert that in the negotiation and executionr
of this Agreement, each has made a full financial disclosure, one to the other, of all aspects of the
entire marital situation, and it is based upon the full financial disclosures on which the husband and.
wife each have relied, that this Agreement is entered into.

7. This Agreement is intended by the husband and wife to be a binding determination
of the issues set forth herein, and the husband and wife each fully realize their respective rights and
obligations hereunder. |

8. The husband and wife each hereby acknowledge that this Agreement was entered into
freely and voluntarily by and between them, without duress or threat to the husband or wife.

9. The husband and wife request that this Agreement be submitted to the Family Court

for the Third Judicial Circuit for approval, and that if same be approved, then the said Agreement
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is to be made an Order of the Court. It is the intention of the parties that the F amily Court of the
Third Judicial Circuit retain jurisdiction hereof, including the jurisdiction to enforce the affirmative
acts required of the husband and wife, or either of them, by Contemp’; or by such other proceedings
as maf be necessﬁy to insure enforcement hereof. Should a Decree of Divorce or Separate
Maintenance be granted to either the husband or wife by this Court, or any other Court of competent
jurisdiction, the Agreg:ment, if approved, shall vest said Court ﬁm full jurisdiction for all purposes.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutua! and binding co&enants and agreements
of the parties, which are set forth hereinafter, and in addition thereto of the good and valuable
cohsiderations, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged by each party with adequacy of the
consideration set forth in the terms of this Agree.ment, the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows:

L. LIVING SEPARATE: The parties may and shall hereafier live separate and apart.

Each party shall hereafter reside at such place or places as he or she may select.

2. NO MOLESTATION OR INTERFERENCE: Neither party shall moiest nor
interfere with the other, nor compel or attempt to compel the other to cohabit or dwell with him or
her by any means whatsoever by legal action or otherwlise.‘ - |

3. CUSTODY: The barties shall share joint custody of their children. The parties’
daughter will reside with the mother and the parties' son will reside with the father. The children will

be allowed to visit the other parent freely and liberally and come and go between the residences of

the parents as they pleése.

4. CHILD SUPPORT: The husband shall be responsible for payment of all school
expenses and clothing for the parties' children for a period of 12 months commencing on August 1,

2004 and continuing through July 31, 2005. In additior,, the Husband shall pay the Wife the sum
3

VS s

r\
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0f $300.00 per month in child support for the support of thé parties' mino; daughter until such time
as the daughter attains the age of 18. The husband shall also be responsible for payment of the
private school tuition for the parties' minor children so long as they are enrolled in a private school.
5. REHABILITATIVE ALIMONY: The hushand shall pay rehabilitative alimony
to the wife in the amount of $450.00 per month for 40 months, beginning August 1, 2004 and
payable directly to the Wife on the 1st day of each monfh thereaﬁef until January 31, 2008.. Both
parties waive their n'gixt to receive any additional alimony of and from the other party upon the
expiration of the period of rehabilitative alimony.
| 6. PERSONAL PROPERTY:. All property will be divided between the parties to their
mutual satisfaction. Each party shall keep their own personal property. The wife will receive
whatever furniture and personal property she desires from the marital home and the remainder will
stay with the husband. The parties shall retain the pqsscssion of the vehicles currently in their
possession. The husband shall-be responsible for paymant of 1 tank of gas per week for the wife's
GMC Yukon, payment of taxes, insurance, payments and maintenance on said vehicle for a 12
month period, beginning August 1,2004. At the end of the 12 month period, the wife shall receive
the title to the vehicle and will then be responsible for the taxes, insurance, maintenance and
payments thereon.
7. TAXES: The paﬁies shall file separate income taxrctﬁms forthe 2004 tax year. The
parties will each claim one child as a dependant for the 2004 tax year and for evéry year to follow.
8.  REAL PROPERTY:
A. MARI;I‘AL HOMLE: The wife w111 enjoy tﬁe-ekélusive use é.nd posséssion
of the marital home for a period of 12 months, beginning on August 1, 2004. During this 12

o
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month period, the husband will be responsible for payment of the houge payment, light bill,
phone bill, hazard insurance on the home and property taxes on the home. At the end of the
12 month period the wife shall receive the sum of $22,500.00 within 10 days of the
expiraﬁoﬁ of the 12 month period. In addition, the wife shall receive annual payments of
$5,000.00 begMg November 1,2006 and continuing on the first of November of each year
through November 1, 2008. These payments represent the value of any interest or equity the
wife may claim in the marital home. Thereafter, the husband shall have the exclusive use,
ownership and possession of the marital- home and shall be responsible for all indicia of
ownership for the home and shall indemnify and hold the wife harmless therefrom.

B. FARM LAND: Each child of the parties shall receive 25% interest in the
following farm property when they attain the age of 18: Clarendon County tax map parcel
numbers: 128-00-00-34, 090-00-03-016-00, 089-00-00-017,089-00-00-018, 089-00-00-01 9,
089-00-00-014, 089-00-00-025, and 089-00-00-026; Sumter County tax map parcel
numbers: 257-00-03-2-020, 25 8-00-01-003, and 214-00-01-007. The wife waives any and
all other interest in the farm property. |
C. HOME SPOT: The husband shall provide the wife with a one acre tract of land
upon which to build a home and reside with the parties’ minor daughter. Provided, however
that should the wife re-n;arry or co-habitate with another man, the wife shall sell her home
to the husband at appraised value and shall immediately move to anotﬁcr location. The
parties agree that this home spot shall be on Home. Branch Rozd where Rnbbie Giddens
currently resides if available. In the event said location is not available, husband will make

every effort to provide a one acre site as close to that location as is possible.
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9. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS: Each party shall pay all debts in their name
incurred by hlm or her before or after the date of this Agreément and shall indemnify and hold
harmless the other party against any responsibility or liability therefor.

- 10, EXECUTION OF NECESSARY INSTRUMENTS: The partiesin each and every
* event shall hereafter execute all instruments necessary to carry out the terms of this Agreement.

1. RELEASE: Both parties hereby release and discharge the other for themselvgs, their
heirs, their personal representatives and assigns, as well as any known or potential third parties, of
and from all manner of actions, causes of actions, suits, debts, counts, judgments, claims and
dezilaﬁds whatsoever in law or equity (except any débts or obligations specifically assumed by either
party pursuant to these agreements) which occurred or may have occurred at any time during the
mai'riage and through the date of the approval of these agreements.

12. COURT APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT: The parties hereto agree that this
Agreement shall be submitted to the Court for approval, and if approved, shall be incorporated and
merged with the Order of the Court

13. BINDING EFFECT: This Agrecment shall be binding upon the parties, their
respectlve heirs, executors administrators, and assigns, and shall in any event be governed by the

laws of the State of South Carolma. .

14. EFFECT OF DIVORCE: This Agreement shall not be construed in any measure
as a consent or condexﬁnation for divorce in favor of either party, nor shall it be a bar fo any action
or proceeding for divorge to be hereinafter instituted; it is a Properfy and Separatidﬁ Agreéxiient,
which is contractual in nature and intended as a binding settlement of the parties rights, duties, and

responsibilities regarding all matters dealt with herein. Should a judgment or Decree of Divorce for

7z ]
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19.  ATTORNEYS FEES: Each party shall be responsible for any and all attorney's fees

and costs incurred byl that party pursuant to this matter.

WHEREFORE, we subscribe our names to the end of this instrument Consisting of 3
typev&itten pages on one side only of each page and for the purpose of identification, we have
subscribed our initials on the bottom of each preceding page on the date as herein below indicated.

DATED AT MANNING, SOUTH CAROLINA THIS 30TH DAY OF JULY, 2004.

WITNESSES:

ﬂ/c_)

yd
BECKYH/ SIMPSON
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McLAREN & LEE
ATTORNEYS AT LAW [,

1508 LAUREL STREET ' '~ *. - 7y
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CARGLINA, -
R
TELEPHONE (803) 799-3074 e g
é‘%‘ffoﬁ fg;‘gﬁ" FACSIMILE (803) 252-3;418, . Pog;ﬁggggg;g&
: N LI e 1180
Bhea o 0Es cowmam,soumcmo:ma
*ALSO ADMITTED [N NC . L T ) 292111809

October 11, 2003

VIA FAX AND MAIL
803-435-2858

Steven S. McKenzie, Esquire
Scott L. Robinson, Esquire

16 North Brookes Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102

RE: Daisy Wallace Simpson v. William Robert Simpson,
Individually and as shareholder/ member of W.R. Simpson Farms,

Inc. and William R. Simpson, Jr., as a shareholder/ member of
W.R. Simpson Farms, Inc.

Docket No: 03-DR-14-128

-
Gentlemen:

Following up with the depositions on September 29, 2003, during which Becky
Simpson did not appear, [ am writing to confirm that [ have given you one (1) week to
work out that situation and reschedule her deposition. If not, I will move the Court for
appropriate relief. Please let me hear from.

With kindest regards, I am

Very Truly Yours,

JTM/kap
cc: Daisy W. Simpson
Jan L. Warner, Esquire
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WARNER, PAYNE & BLACK. L.L.P. Date;
ELDERLAW SERVICES OF SOUTH CAROLINA, P. A.

JAN L. WARNER 1122 LADY STREBT, SUITE 1200
ATTORNEY AT LAW - PoSTOFFICB BOX 2628
ILW@IANW ARNIR. COM . COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29202
(REPLY TO COLUMBIA OFFICE) TELEFHONE (803) 799-0554
FACSDAILE (803) 799-2517
L.L.M., Tamtion
Certified Fellow, American Academy of Matrimonial Lawyers 113 BAST MAIN STRERET, SUITE 100
Member, National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys PosTOFFICE BOX 10352
ROCK HILL, SOUTH CAROLINA 29730
TELEPHONE (803) 329-8656
FACSMILE (803) 325-2973
April 28, 2004
Steven S. McKenzie, Esquire
Scott Robinson, Esquire
16 North Brooks Street

Manning, South Carolina 29102

RE: Simpson v. Simpson et al.
Docket Number 2003-DR-14-128

Dear Gentlemen:
When I deposed Mr. Simpson Sr. this past Friday, we were provided some tax records and

computer generated, general ledgers. We may want to look at the raw material after we submit
the same to Mark Hobbs, CPA. Mr. Simpson’s deposition has been left open.

We have received another doctor’s statement from Becky Simpson. We therefore confirm your

( representation that Becky Simpson will not testify at trial.

Regarding Mr. Simpson Jr., we will need his 2003 tax returns and all schedules along with the
general ledger information which we assume Mr. Gibbons (or Simpson Jr.’s tax preparer)
utilized. Please provide us with this.

e /

Mr. Simpson Sr. said he would get Steve his credit card statements (Platinum Plus at Wachovia)
and we would request the monthly statements from March 2003 to date.

We would also request an up-to-date financial declaration as quickly as possible. We do not
want to have this on the day of the trial. We will exchange the same with you.

I am enclosing herewith Notice of Motion and Motion for an Order Authorizing Supplemental

Complaint alleging a ground for divorce on the basis of one-year continuous separation, a copy
of the proposed complaint that is being filed with the notice, and consent order.
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Steven S. McKenzie, Esquire
Scott Robinson, Esquire
April 28, 2004

Page 2 of 2

I do not assume anyone would have an objection to this. If you do, please let me know so we
can schedule a hearing prior to our merits hearing. If satisfactory, please return the Consent
Order to me after the Judge has signed the same.

Please advise by letter or fax exactly what other information you are requesting from our client.
This will confirm that on the date her deposition is taken, we will take the deposition of Mr.
Gibbons. Enclosed herewith and served upon you is Notice of Taking his. Deposition.

I have put a call in to Agent Owned Realty to try to get the document you have requested.
Apparently, there is no such document in the Clarendon County office.

Enclosures
cc: James T. McLaren, Esquire (w/encl.)
Ms. Daisy Simpson (w/encl.)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA CLEYIN THEFAMLY COURT FOR THE
CLARENDO 4 THIRRHUBICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON nov

"04 May §ﬁo¢m;rmgg 2003-DR-14-128

DAISY WALLACE SIMPSON, )
) )
PLAINTIFF, )
) PRETRIAL ORDER
VS. )
) -
WILLIAM ROBERT SIMPSON, SR ) . 2 -
individually and as shareholder/ ) = = 3 m
member of W. R. Simpson Farms, Inc. and ) = O
William R. Simpson, Jr,, as a ) 2 o M
shareholder/member of ) 6P =
W. R Simpson Farms, Inc., ) ;gg :_:-_) M
) o> S
DEFENDANTS. ) nQ
)
PRESIDING JUDGE: R. WRIGHT TURBEVILLE
DATE OF HEARING: APRIL 2, 2004
ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF: JAN L. WARNER
- o JAMES T. MCLAREN
ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANTS: STEVEN S. MCKENZIE
. ' "~ SCOTT L. ROBINSON
COURT REPORTER: SUZIE NICHOLS

This matter came before the undersigned on the 2* day of April 2004 for a pretrial

conference.

Present and appearing were the Plaintiff and one of her counsel, Jan L. Warner. All

Defendants appeared through their counsel, Scott L. Robinson and Steven S. McKenzie.

I'received a pretrial brief from Plaintiff’s counsel which, as stated into the record, did not list

all of the issues nor the witnesses, and the same will be updated.

Based upon the status of this matter and my review of the issues with counsel for the parties,

Ifind that the following Pretrial Order should be issued:

Therefore, it i dingl CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
Cretors, 1S ?Ccor neY, ‘ OF ORIGINAL FILED IN T!2 OFFICE
ORDERED: oae_ D~ 4-0¢ o
/5 e dh . S o=
cu:;?;( GF o 6 O 1 9 7

M CLAREMDON CQOUNTY, SG
-



1. The hearing on the merits in this cause shall be held on June 10™ and June 11" 2004,
beginning each day at 9:30 A M. at the Clarendon County Judicial Annex.

2. All discovery shall be completed not later than the close of business on May 15,
2004. If discovery has not been completed by that time, counsel for the aggrieved party or parties

shall contact the Court.

3. The deposition of William Robert Simpson, Sr. shall be taken at the offices of his
counsel on Friday, April 23, 2004 beginning at 10:00 AM. The deposition of Becky Simpson, who
previously submitted a doctor’s certificate regarding her inability to appear, shall be taken at the
offices of Defendants’ counsel on the 23" of April, 2004 at 3:00 P.M.; provided, however, that
should Becky Simpson serve another physician’s excuse for not attending the deposition, she shall

not be allowed to testify at trial.

4, Pursuant to statements of Defendants’ counsel, thebdiscovery which Plaintiff asserts
Defendaﬁts have not provided shall be provided to Plaintiff’s counsel during the week of April 5,
2004.

5. Plaintiff and Defendant shall each submit settlement proposals, in writing, to the
other by May 15, 2004.

6. The matter of attorneys’ fees as requested by Plaintiff’s counsel (no fees have been
requested by Defendants) shall be handled by Affidavit and written submission to the Court at the
end of trial on June 11, 2004. Afier issuing an Order in the main case and holding fees and
expenses in abeyance, the Court will receive from counsel for the parties said offers of compromise
and shall utilize the same in the establishment of counsel fees for Plaintiff.

7. Plaintiff and Defendant shall submit to each other a list of household personal

property on or before May 1, 2004.
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8. Appraisers are in entitled to access to the farm equipment and other inventory and
assets of the farming operation, at a time to be arranged with counsel for Defendants. The same to

take place prior to May 1, 2004.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED. '
R. Wright Trjeville
- Presiding Family Court Judge
Third Judicial Circuit
At Chambers
Manning, South Carolina
April _ 3/ 2003
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27.  Ms. Linhardt used only one valuation method, the comparable sales method, and
appraised all property as if Simpson, Sr. owned 100% fee simple title even though there are
numerous pieces he owns with other persons.

28.  Defendant Simpson, Jr. admitted that he relied pretty m;mh on his father to
determine his income in any year. He admitted that his monthly expenses exceeded his income
by mére than $2,500.00, but he could not explain how he paid the same.

29.  Each year, Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr. pool their crops, which are then sold by
Simpson, Sr. The proceeds are deposited into Simpson, Sr.’s bank account. Simpson, Jr.
admitted that the division of the crop sales proceeds is based upon which of them needed what
that year, all of which is controlled by Defendant Simpson, Sr. Neither of them followed any
corporate formalities nor did they pay debts or distribute income based on their purported 50-50
shares in the LL.C.

30. Based thergon, it has been difficult for this Court to make a firm determination of
Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s assets and income and the Court has had to atterapt to cross reference
the testimony of all parties and witnesses as no one presented a clear and precise picture of the
identification and valuation of the marital assets. Simpson, Sr. testified on numerous occasions
that he did not know what he owned, and his responses to interrogatories and other discovery
indicate to the Court he made little effort to clarify what he owned during the course of this

litigation.

DIVORCE AND MARITAL FAULT
31. I find that on or about March 1, 2003, the parties separated and have been living

separate and apart since that time.
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21. It has been very difficult for the Court to determine the income,’ expenses, and

wealth of these parties.

22.  Husband’s witness, Tracey Amos, a CPA and Certified Valuation Analyst (CVA),
admitted that information provided by her client Simpson, Sr. undervalued assets. She admitted
that Simpson, Sr. did not report to her his collection of antique cars. Simpsomn, Sr. told her that
be intended to gift an interest in the farm property to Simpson, Jr., while taking the position
before this Court that he had transferred a 50% interest in the LLC to his son in consideration of
Simpson, Jr. working on the farm and taking less salary over a period of years.

23.  Although Defendant Simpson, Sr. told Ms. Amos that the LLC owned the farming
operation, bank accounts, and farm equipment, the evidence before the Court is clear that the
LLC owns only real property. In fact, land was purchased in the name of the LL.C in May 2002,
but paid for by Simpson, Sr. as the LLC never opened a bank account.

24, Ms. Amos confirmed that Simpson, Sr. told her there were sb@ (60) items of
equipment listed on his general ledger that he no longer owned, but none were reported on his
tax return as having been sold or otherwise disposed of.

25. Ms. Amos confirmed that Simpson, Sr. did not report the sale 'of timber on
certain Kershaw County property although the evidence clearly shows he sold it‘ in 2000. The
land values of ($750.00 per acre), used by Ms. Amos were values proffered by Simpson, Sr. and
were not based upon Ms. Amos’ independent knowledge or appraisalé.

26, At the same time, the testimony of Plaintiff’s expert, Beth Linhardt, is less than
complete and accurate, and the Court cannot rely upon it completely to arrive at a value of the
marital estate. She admitted she would need to do further research to tell the Court exactly what

Simpson, Sr. owned at the date of filing,
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Plaintiff moved to amend tﬁc caption. I granted Plaintiff’s Motion to amend By Order dated
October 29, 2004 nunc pro tunc March 5, 2003.

14,  Plaintiff moved to hold Defendant Simpson, Sr. ;md one of his bankers in
contempt for providing false testimony to the Court. I issued my Order dated October 29, 2004 in
that regard. |

15.  Husband and Wife were previously involved in litigation in 1999 (1999-DR-14-
450) that resulted in a reconciliation and Dismissal Order dated March 2, 2000 and filed March
16, 2000.

16.  After a careful review of all matters of record, all evidence, and after having had
the opportunity to hear and judge the credibility of the parties and their respective witnesses, I
make the following findings and fact, conclusions of law, and dispositions regarding the ‘matters
now before the Court:

CREDIBILITY

17.  As with most domestic relation cases, the issue of credibility of the parties and
their witnesses plays a major part in the Trial Judge’s determination of the weight given to the
evidence presented.

18,  Both Parties have attempted in their testimony and presentation of certain
evidences to show themselves in the best possible light.

19.  The Plaintiff as a real estate agent can control her income and expenses and the
Court finds she has attempted to minimize her income and maximize her expenses throughout
this [itigation.

20. Shqpson, Sr.’s Financial Declaration is not an accurate reflection of his spendable

income which is approximately $150,000 per year.
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parties from encumbering or disposing of any assets; ordered that Husband maintain the status
quo on all life insurance policies including beneficiary designations and amounts of coverage;
and required Husband to maintain health insurance on the youngest daughter Charley and to be
responsible for Charley’s non-covered medical expenses and ¢ollege expenses.

9. Discovery was authorized by the Pendente Lite Order, and depositions of
Husband, Wife, Son, and Husband’s CPA’s were taken, Discovery requests were submitted and
records were subpoenaed. Wife moved to compel discovery and for sanctions, but never
sc;heduled a hearing on the Motion. A Pre-Trial Order was issued on April 2, 2004 that held in
abeyance Wife's Motion to C;Dmpel discovery, which will be considered in the attorneys’ fees
phase of the trial.

10. Dﬁing the course of the hearings, Defendant and Piainﬁﬂ' called numerous
witnesses, Plaintiff introduced ninety-one (91) exhibits; Defendants introduced thirty (30)
exhibits.

11. By consent, Wife filed and served a Supplemental Complaint dated April 28,
2004 wherein she sought a divorce upon the ground of one-year continuous separation.

12.  Wife moved to retroactively increase alimony and to require Simpéon, Sr. to pay
outstanding medical bills by Motion dated June 9, 2004 that was duly filed and served.
Determination of those issues was withheld pending the issuance of this Oljdcr. Husband filed a
Motion for a retroactive decrease in alimony and disgorgement of attorneys’ ‘fees and costs
awarded to Wife at the Temporary Hearing, These issues are determined herein. |

13. During the latter stages of the trial on September 30, 2004, counsel for
Defendants moved to dismiss Simpson Farms, LLC as a party because it was initially referred to
as “W. R. Simpson Farms, Inc.” in the caption of the case, rather than “Simpson Farms, LLC”.

Qust
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4, Ray E. Chandler, pﬁor counsel for Husband, Son, and the LLC accepted service
of the foregoing on behalf of Simpson, Sr., Simpson, Jr., and the Corporate Defendant on March
6, 2003.

5. Plaintiff’s Complaint seeks, a divorﬁe on the ground of adultery, or in the
alternative a Decree of separate support and maintenance; temporary and permanent alimony;
continued health care and hospitalization coverage and medical expenses; continued life
insurance with Plaintiff as beneficiary; discovery, equitable apportionment of all assets;
restraining orders as to transfer or hypothecation of insurance and all assets, as well as personal
contact; and attomey fees and costs.

6. Defendant Simpson, St., individually and as owner of the Simpson Farms LLC,
and Simpson, Jr., as shareholder of Simpson Farms, L.L.C., timely filed and served responsive
pleadings dated April 28, 2003 which were filed in the Office of the Clerk of Court for
Clarendon County, South Carolina. The responsive pleadings sought dismissal of the Cornplaint
and denied Plaintiff’s entitlement to relief.

7. Plaintiff Wife timely served and filed a Reply dated June 3, 2003 that generally
denied the relief requested in Defendants’ responsive pleadings.

8. A pendente lite hearing was held on March 28, 2003, that resulted in the issuance
of a Pendente Lite Order dated April 3, 2003. The Pendente Lite Order, in pertinent part,
required Simpson, Sr. to pay Plaintiff $1,000.00 per month as temporary spousal support; to
advance $15,000.00 to Plaintiff as temporary attorney fees and suit money; to maintain hospital
and health coverage for Wife and to pay 60% of her non-covered medical expenses. That Order
also required that each party retain temporary possession of property in his/her possession and to

be responsible for the debts listed on his/her Financial Declarations, restrained and enjoined all
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I have heard and considered the testimony of parties and their witnesses and have been
able to judge their credibility and demeanor. I have reviewed the exhibits introduced by each
party and have assessed the weight of the evidence.

All findings herein are based upon my view of the preponderance or greater weight of the
evidence unless otherwise stated.

Based upon the preponderance of the evidence, I find and conclude as follows:

BACKGROUND AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY

1. Plaintiff Daisy Wallace Simpson (“Plaintiff”, “Wife”, or “Mrs. Simpson”) and
Defendant William Robert Simpson (“Husband”, “Simpson, St.”, or “Defendant Simpson, Sr.”)
were legally married on October 6, 1968 in Scranton, South Carolina. Three (3) children were
born of this marriage: William R. Simpson, Jr., bom on August 8, 1969, who is eﬁmncipated and
is a Defendant in this action as a shareholder in Simpson Farms, L.L.C. (“Son”, “Simpsc;n, .,
or ‘befendant Simpson, Jr.”); Dayline Michelle S. Feagin, born on Aprl 21, 1974, was
emancipated; and Charley Diane Simpson born on October 8, 1981, who attends college. No
other child was born of this marriage, and none is expected.

2. The parties to this action are citizens and residents of Clarendon County, State of
South Carolina and have been so for more than three (3) months prior to the commencement of
this action.

3. This action was commenced by the filing of Summons and Complaint, together
with a Notice of Motion and Motion for Pendente Lite Relief, dated February 24, 2003 in the

Office of the Clerk of Court for Clarendon County, South Carolina on March 4, 2003.

'ﬁwﬁ
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR
) THE THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) ' v
' ) DOCKET NO.: 2003-DR-14-128
DAISY WALLACE SIMPSON, % :
Plaintiff, ) FINAL DECREE OF DIVORCE
)
vs. )
‘ SON 3
WILLIAM ROBERT SIMP , CE : .
individually and as shareholder/ ) OF OmglnNATilml&lEH?s? g:FICE _%_: = -
member of Simpson Farms, L.L.C. ) oae_JA ~3/-o¢} - mom
and WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR.,asa ) s S AL =
shareholder/member of ) % 8 SZ2X
Simpson Farms, L.L.C. ; CLARENDOS%%CU}UN?{ so - 2 = z
Defendants. ) = 88
) B2 350
o <73
(it w »
[}
DATES OF HEARINGS: July 7, 8, & 9 2004
September 29 & 30, 2004
October 22 & 26, 2004
TRIAL JUDGE: R. Wright Turbeville
PLAINTIFF’S ATTORNEYS: James T, McLaren

Jan L. Warner
DEFENDANTS’ ATTORNEYS: Steven S. McKenzie

Simpson, Sr., Simpson, Jr., & Scott L. Robinson

Simpson Farms, LLC

COURT REPORTERS: Carol Hanna, Janice Hinds, &
Crystal Jackson (In Order)

This matter came before the Court for merits hearings on July 7, 8 & 9, 2004; September
29 & 30; and October 22 & 26, 2004. This is an action for divorce, alimony, cquitable division,

attorneys’ fees, and related relief,

Present and appearing at the appointed times and places were the parties, together with
their respective counsel. Plaintiff is represented by James T. McLaren and Jan L. Warner of
Columbia; Defendants William R. Simpson, Sr., William R. Simpson, Jr., and Simpson Farms,
LLC are collectively represented by Steven S. McKenzie and Scott L. Robinson of Manning.
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CONCLUSION
For the reasons set forth above, individually and collectively, Defendant Becky
Simpson respectfully submits that Plaintiff W.R. Simpson, Jr.’s “Notice of Motion and
Motion for a New Trial Based upon the Failure of Defendants’ Counsel to Disclose the
Court’s Conflict of Interest” should be denied, and Defendant should be awarded attorney

fees and costs for having to respond to Plaintiff’s frivolous contentions.

12
" &DIXON LEE, I1I

McLAREN & LEE

1508 Laurel Street )
Post Office Box 11809

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

(803) 799-3074 (voice)

(803) 252-3548 (facsimile)

JAN L. WARNER

WARNER, PAYNE & BLACK, L.L.P.
1122 Lady Street, Suite 1200

Post Office Box 2628

Columbia, South Carolina 29202

(803) 799-0554 (Voice)

(803) 799-2517 (facsimile)
ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANT
BECKY H. SIMPSON

Columbia, South Carolina

Dated: April 13, 2006
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evidence of bias. Furthermore, the alleged bias must be personal, as
distinguished from judicial, in nature.

Also see Patel vs. Patel, 359 S.C. 515, 599 S.E.2d 114 (2004)

Plaintiff has offered no evidence whatsoever of bias by Your Honor in support of
his Motion. Plaintiff’s own argument suggest that you had no knowledge of Mr. Shull’s
involvement in the Simpson Sr. case and thus could not have been bias or prejudiced as a
result.

Further, W.R. Simpson, Jr. has waived any right to seek Your Honor’s
disqualification.

As stated in Patterson vs. Patterson, 288 S.C. 282, 341 S.E.2d 819 (Ct.App.1986):

We hold Mr. Patterson waived any objection he may have had to
the judge hearing the case. Cf Butler vs. Sea Pines Plantation Co., 282
S.C. 113, 317 S.E.2d 464 (Ct.App.1984) (failure to object to a judge
hearing a case on the ground of bias or prejudice constitutes a waiver to
raise the issue on appeal); Moon vs. State, 154 Ga.App. 312, 268 S.E.2d
366 (1980) (waiver of disqualification of trial judge may be effected =~
expressly by agreement or implicitly by proceeding without objection with
trial when fact asserted as disqualifying is known). Moreover, we have
reviewed the findings of the trial judge and the record as a whole and can
discern no bias or prejudice on the part of the judge. (emphasis added) 341
S.E.2d at 820.

The record in this case is clear and unequivocal that both W.R. Simpson, Jr. and
his attorney knew of Mr. Shull’s involvement as a witness in W.R. Simpson, Jr.’s parents
divorce case and that Mr. Shull was a partner in Andrews and Shull in January 2005.
Notwithstanding that knowledge, they did not object to Your Honor presiding in this case
until after the case was heard and instructions for a decision issued. They simply
proceeded without objection and now belatedly and after-the-fact seek to raise an
objection. Under the decision in Patterson vs. Patterson, Supra, they have waived’any

right to object to Your Honor being the presiding judge in this case.
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Plaintiff does not suggest or contend that Your Honor “....individually or as a
fiduciary, or the judge's spouse, parent or child wherever residing, or any other member
of the judge's family residing in the judge's household, ‘“has an economic interest” in the
subject matter in controversy or in a party to the proceeding or has any other more than
de minimis “interest that could be substantially affected by the proceeding;”. [Canon
3E(1)(c)]. Mr. Shull was not paid or otherwise compensated for his affidavit in W.R.
Simpson, Jr.’s parents divorce case.

Plaintiff does not suggest or contend that You Honor “.....or the judge's spouse,
or a person within the third degree of relationship” to either of them, or the spouse of
such a person: (i) is a party to the proceeding, or an officer, director or trustee of a party;
(i) is acting as a lawyer in the proceeding; (iii) is known “by the judge to have a more
than de minimis” interest that could be substantially affected by the proceeding;

(iv) is to the judge's knowledge “likely to be a material witness in the proceeding.”
[Canon 3E(1)(d)]. To the contrary there is no evidence or even a suggestion that Mr.
Shull has had any involvement whatsoever in the Simpson, Jr. case.

There is simply no reason under Canon 3 the Code of Judicial Conduct or
elsewhere under the law of the State of South Carolina which would require Your Honor
or even suggest that Your Honor should disqualify yourseif in this case.

As stated in Arnal vs. Arnal, 363 S.C. 268, 609 S.E.2d 821 (Ct. App.2005):

The Code of Judicial Conduct requires a judge to 'disqualify

himself in a proceeding in which his impartiality might reasonably be

questioned. Canon 3(C)(1) of the Code of Judicial Conduct, Rule 501,

SCACR. A judge must exercise sound judicial discretion in determining

whether his impartiality might reasonably be questioned.' Absent

evidence of judicial prejudice, a judge's failure to disqualify himself will
not be reversed on appeal. It is not enough for a party seeking

disqualification to simply allege bias. The party must show some
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Plaintiff’s claim that he “discovered” that Mr. Shull submitted an affidavit in his
parents divorce case is at best stale. The captions of his parents divorce case shows and
W.R. Simpson, Jr. admits that he was a party to that action. Not only was W.R. Simpson,
Jr. a party to his parents divorce case he was represented by the same attorney (Steven S.
McKenzie and Scott L. Robinson) in both cases. The January 18, 2005 letter from Mr.
McLaren to Judge Turbeville providing Mr. Shull’s affidavit to the Court in that case
shows that a copy of the letter and affidavit were sent to Mr. McKenzie at that time. The

fact is that both W.R. Simpson, Jr. and his attorney have known since January 2005 that

Mr. Shull submitted the affidavit in W.R. Simpson, Jr.’s parents divorce case and that Mr.
Shull is a partner in the law firm of Andrews a.nd Shull. Mr. Shull’s affidavit also plainly
states “I am a partner in the firm of Andrews and Shull in Mt. Pleasant, South Carolina.”

Until Mr. McKenzie provided Your Honor with a copy of Mr. Shull’s affidavit
there is no evidence you were aware that Mr. Shull had been a witness in that case. Nor
is there any suggestion that you were aware of that fact. To the contrary, Mr.
McKenzie’s letter to Your Honor of March 26,2 006 plainly recognizes that Your Honor
had no prior knowledge of Mr. Shull’s involvement in the Simpson Sr. case
(“........[H]ad you known about Mr. Shull’s involvement in his father’s case....”).

W.R. Simpson, Jr. does not suggest or contend that Your Honor has “....a
personal bias or prejudice concerning a party or a party's lawyer, or personal knowledge
of disputed evidentiary facts. ... [Canon 3E(1)(a)] as a result of Mr. Shull having
submitted a witness affidavit in W.R. Simpson, Jr.’s parents divorce case. To the
contrary, Plaintiff’s arguments suggest that you had no knowledge of that fact and thus

there could not have been any possible resulting bias or prejudice.
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(2) A judge shall keep informed about the judge's personal and fiduciary*
economiic interests,* and make a reasonable effort to keep informed about
the personal economic interests of the judge's spouse and minor children
residing in the judge's household.

F. Remittal of Disqualification. A judge disqualified by the terms of
Section 3E may disclose on the record the basis of the judge's
disqualification and may ask the parties and their lawyers to consider, out
of the presence of the judge, whether to waive disqualification. If
following disclosure of any basis for disqualification other than personal
bias or prejudice concerning a party, the parties and lawyers, without
participation by the judge, all agree that the judge should not be
disqualified, and the judge is then willing to participate, the judge may
participate in the proceeding. The agreement shall be incorporated in the
record of the proceeding.

HISTORICAL NOTES

COMMENTARY

A remittal procedure provides the parties an opportunity to proceed

without delay if they wish to waive the disqualification. To assure that

consideration of the question of remittal is made independently of the

judge, a judge must not solicit, seek or hear comment on possible remittal

or waiver of the disqualification unless the lawyers jointly propose

remittal after consultation as provided in the rule. A party may act through

counsel if counsel represents on the record that the party has been

consulted and consents. As a practical matter, a judge may wish to have all

parties and their lawyers sign the remittal agreement.

The entire gist of Plaintiff’s Motion seems to be directed at the fact that Your
Honor married to Mark Andrews and that Mr. Andrews is a law partner with Lon Shull
who gave a witness affidavit on the issue of attorney fees in Simpson Sr. case which was
heard and decided by Judge Wright Turbeville in 2004 and early 2005.

Mr. Shull has not been an attorney or witness or otherwise involved directly or
indirectly in this case (W. R. Simpson, Jr. vs. Becky H. Simpson, Docket Nos. 2004-DR-
14-243 & 315). Mr. Shull’s sole involvement in the Simpson Sr. case was as a witness,

via affidavit, on the issue of attorney fees. Mr. Shull did not appear as an attorney in that

case and had no other involvement in that case.
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judge must disclose on the record the basis for possible disqualification
and use reasonable efforts to transfer the matter to another judge as soon
as practicable.

(a) the judge has a personal bias or prejudice concerning a party ora
party's lawyer, or personal knowledge* of disputed evidentiary facts
concerning the proceeding;

(b) the judge served as a lawyer in the matter in controversy, or a lawyer
with whom the judge previously practiced law served during such
association as a lawyer concerning the matter, or the judge has been a
material witness concerning it;

HISTORICAL NOTES

COMMENTARY

A lawyer in a government agency does not ordinarily have an association
with other lawyers employed by that agency within the meaning of
Section 3E(1)(b); a judge formerly employed by a government agency,
however, should disqualify himself or herself in a proceeding if the judge's
impartiality might reasonably be questioned because of such association.

(c) the judge knows* that he or she, individually or as a fiduciary, or the
judge's spouse, parent or child wherever residing, or any other member of
the judge's family residing in the judge's household,* has an economic
interest* in the subject matter in controversy or in a party to the
proceeding or has any other more than de minimis* interest that could be
substantially affected by the proceeding;

(d) the judge or the judge's spouse, or a person within the third degree of
relationship* to either of them, or the spouse of such a person:

(i) is a party to the proceeding, or an officer, director or trustee of a party;
(i) is acting as a lawyer in the proceeding;

(iii) is known* by the judge to have a more than de minimis* interest that
could be substantially affected by the proceeding;

(iv) is to the judge's knowledge* likely to be a material witness in the
proceeding,.

HISTORICAL NOTES

COMMENTARY g

The fact that a lawyer in a proceeding is affiliated with a law firm with
which a relative of the judge is affiliated does not of itself disqualify the
Jjudge. Under appropriate circumstances, the fact that "the judge's
impartiality might reasonably be questioned" under Section 3E(1), or that
the relative is known by the judge to have an interest in the law firm that
could be "substantially affected by the outcome of the proceeding” under
Section 3E(1)(d)(iii) may require the judge's disqualification.
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Shull’s affidavit *“The fact that Simpson, Jr. never reported adjusted gross income of
more than $18,000.00 per year yet, according to his testimony, acquired assets in lexcess
of $850,000.00 with no explanation tells (sic) me as a lawyer that there was shifting
funds and/or assets in between his father and him.” The facts on which this opinion are
based are drawn directly from the December 31, 2004 Final Decree of Divorce issued by
Judge Turbeville in the Simpson Sr. case and do not in any way reflect an independent
determination by Mr. Shull. That Final Decree of Divorce was issued before Mr. Shull

gave his affidavit.

2. Mr. Shull giving an affidavit in the Simpson Sr. case does not disqualify
Your Honor from hearing this case.

E. Disqualification.

(1) A judge shall disqualify himself or herself in a proceeding in which the
judge's impartiality might reasonably be questioned, including but not
limited to instances where:

HISTORICAL NOTES
COMMENTARY

Under this rule, a judge is disqualified whenever the judge's impartiality
might reasonably be questioned, regardless whether any of the specific
rules in Section 3E(1) apply. For example, if a judge were in the process
of negotiating for employment with a law firm, the judge would be
disqualified from any matters in which that law firm appeared, unless the
disqualification was waived by the parties after disclosure by the judge.

A judge should disclose on the record information that the judge believes
the parties or their lawyers might consider relevant to the question of
disqualification, even if the judge believes there is no real basis for
disqualification.

By decisional law, the rule of necessity may override the rule of
disqualification. For example, a judge might be required to participate in
Judicial review of a judicial salary statute, or might be the only judge
available in a matter requiring immediate judicial action, such as a hearing
on probable cause or a temporary restraining order. In the latter case, the
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(d) For Motions--Affidavits. A written motion other than one
which may be heard ex parte, and notice of the hearing thereof, shall be
served not later than ten days before the time specified for the hearing,
unless a different period is fixed by these rules or by an order of the court.
Such an order may for cause shown be made on ex parte application.
When a motion is to be supported by affidavit, the affidavit shall be served -
with the motion; and, except as otherwise provided in Rule 59(c),
additional or opposing affidavits may be served not later than two days
before the hearing, unless the court permits them to be served at some
other time. The moving party may serve reply affidavits at any time
before the hearing commences. In all cases where a motion shall be
granted on payment of costs or on the performance of any condition, or
where an order shall require such payment or performance, the party
whose duty it shall be to comply therewith shall have 20 days for that
purpose, unless otherwise directed in the order. (emphasis added)

Rule 59, South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure, mandates:

(c) Time for Serving Affidavits. When a motion for new trial is
based upon affidavits they shall be served with the motion. The opposing
party has 10 days after such service within which to serve opposing
affidavits, which period may be extended for an additional period not
exceeding 20 days either by the court for good cause shown or by the
parties by written stipulation. The court may permit reply affidavits.
(emphasis added)

There is nothing before the Court to support granting Plaintiff’s Motion. The
allegations of Plaintiff Motion (unverified) and the argument of Plaintiff’s attorney are
not evidence and do not form a basis for granting the Motion. As such, Plaintiff’s Motion
should be summarily denied. Further, Plaintiff should not be allowed to submit
Affidavits or other supporting evidence at the April 13, 2006 hearing, as such violate the
provisions of Rules 6(d) and 5(c), SCRCP. |
B. PLAINTIFF’S MOTION IS SUBSTANTIVELY WITHOUT MERIT.

1. Plaintiff’s Motion is factually inaccurate.

Plaintiff’s Motion incorrectly asserts that Mr. Shull made conclusions adverse to

Plaintiff in his affidavit. In support of this assertion, Plaintiff cites the statement in Mr.
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As made unequivocally clear by the South Carolina Court of Appeals in Bowers
vs. Bowers, 304 S.C. 65, 403 S.E.2d 127 (Ct. App. 1991):

The movant in a Rule 60(b) motion has the burden of presenting
evidence proving the facts essential to entitle him to relief. See 49 C.J.S.
Judgments § 297, at 545 (1947) ("The party who seeks to have a judgment
opened or set aside must assume the burden of proving the facts essential
to entitle him to the relief asked."); 46 Am.Jur.2d Judgments § 780, at
940 (1969) ( "The general rule is that no court has authority to open or
vacate a judgment without some material evidence to support the claims
on which the application for relief depends."); cf. 7 J. Moore & J. Lucas,
Moore's Federal Practice  60.24{5], at 60-217 (1990) ("The moving party
must show frand, misrepresentation, or other misconduct within the
intendment of 60(b)(3) and, normally, that he has a meritorious claim or
defense, as the case may be. Fraud, misrepresentation, or other ‘
misconduct is not to be presumed; the burden of proof as to these charges
is upon the moving party; and they must ordinarily be proved by clear and
convincing evidence."). Such evidence is usually provided through
affidavits. See 49 C.].S. Judgments § 295, at 544 (1947) ("A_motion to
open or vacate a judgment should be supported by affidavits as to the facts
on which the application relies."); cf. Arnold v. Amold, 285 S.C. 296,
328 S.E.2d 924 (Ct.App.1985) (where the court accepted verified
pleadings as evidence). Mr. Bowers offered neither affidavits nor other

proof.

Mr. Bowers, however, relies on the allegations contained in his

unverified counterclaim and the arguments made by his attorney during

the hearing on his motion. Mere allegations, denied by the other party, are
not evidence. See Griffin v. Van Norman, 302 S.C. 520, ---, 397 S.E.2d

378, 379 (Ct.App.1990) ("Allegations in a [cJomplaint denied in answer
are evidence of nothing."). (FN1) Arguments of counsel are also not
evidence. See McManus v. Bank of Greenwood, 171 S.C. 84, 89, 171
S.E. 473, 475 (1933) ( "This court has repeatedly held that statements of
fact appearing only in argument of counsel will not be considered.");
Gilmore v. Ivey, 290 S.C. 53, 348 S.E.2d 180 (Ct.App.1986) (the trial
court properly disregarded the statements of counsel that he claimed
reflected testimony appearing in depositions not otherwise entered into
evidence). (emphasis added)

Plaintiff’s Motion is based solely on the allegations made in the Motion and is not
supported by any affidavit of other evidence.

Rule 6(d), South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure, expressly mandates:
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Lon H. Shull, I is a partner in the Mt. Pleasant law firm of Andrews & Shull.
Mr. Shull’s partner in that law firm is Mark O. Andrews. Mark Andrews is Your
Honor’s husband’.

Plaintiff’s Motion contends that Mr. Shull having given an affidavit on the issue
of attorneys fees in the Simpson Sr. case (heard and decided by Judge Turbeville) creates
a conflict of interest preventing Your Honor from hearing this case and that Defendant
Becky H. Simpson’s attorneys should have disclosed this alleged conflict of interest to
Plaintiff and his attorneys.

Defendant Becky H. Simpson disagrees with the arguments taken by Plaintiff in
support of his Motion and submits that the Motion is completely without merit and
should be denied.

DISCUSSION
A. PLAINTIFF’S MOTION IS PROCEDURALLY DEFECTIVE.

L. Plaintiff’s Motion is premature.

Plaintiff based his Motion on Rules 52, 50 and 60, South Carolina Rules of Civil
Procedure. Each of these Rules governs post trial procedure and contemplates that an
Order or judgment has been entered on which to base such a Motion. While Your Honor
has issued instructions for preparation of an Order in this case, no Order or judgment has
yet been entered thus any Motion made by Plaintiff under Rules 52, 50 and/or 60, South
Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure is premature and should be summarily dismissed.

2. Plaintiff has not submitted any evidence in support of his Motion.

? This fact is a matter of common knowledge among attorneys practicing in the Family Court and is well
publicized in legal directories such as the 2005-2006 South Carolina Lawyers Desk Book (at page 445) and
on the South Carolina Judicial Department website. 0 O 3



William R. Simpson, Jr. was named as a party in his parents’ divorce case due to joint
titling and multiple transfers of property between William R. Simpson, Jr. and William R.
Simpson, St. The Defendants in the Simpson Sr. case were represented by Steven S.
McKenzie and Scott L. Robinson, who also represent Defendant William R. Simpson, Jr.
in this case.

The Simpson Sr. case was heard on its merits by Family Court Judge R. Wright
Turbeville on July 7, 8 &9, 2004; September 29 & 30, 2004 and October 22 & 26, 2004,
On December 31, 2004 Judge Turbeville issued a Final Decree of Divorce in the Simpson
Sr. case resolving all issues except that of attorneys fees, which was reserved for future
determination. A copy of the Final Decree of Divorce issued by Judge Turbeville in the
Simpson Sr. case is attached hereto, incorporate herein by reference and designated
“EXHIBIT A”.

Judge Tﬁrbeville conducted a hearing on the issue of attorneys fees in the
Sixhpson Sr. case on February 4, 2005. At that hearing Daisy Wallace Simpson
submitted, as evidence, an affidavit from attorney Lon H. Shull, ITI dated January 2005'.
Copies of Mr. Shull’s Affidavit and the transmittal letter sending the same to Judge
Turbeville are attached to Plaintiff’s Motion. On February 17, 2005, Judge Turbeville
issued an Order Regarding Attorneys Fees in the Simpson Sr. case. A copy of the Order
Regarding Attorneys Fees issued by Judge Turbeville in the Simpson Sr. case is attached

hereto, incorporate herein by reference and designated “EXHIBIT B”.

| mgém was mailed to Judge Turbeville on January 18, 2005.
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Defendants.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  INTHE FAMILY COURT FOR THE
) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON )  DOCKET NO: 2004-DR-14-315, 243
)
WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR., )
)
Plaintiff, )
)
vs. ) RETURN AND =1
) MEMORANDUM OF LAW..
BECKY H. SIMPSON ) =
and WADE INGLE, ) o
. ) Lo
)
)

—

Defendant Becky H. Simpson, by and through her undersigned counsel, sub;mfs
the following Return and Memorandum of Law in opposition to Plaintiff’s “Notice of
Motion and Motion for a New Trial Based upon Failure of Defendant’s Counsel to
disclose the Court’s Conflict of Interests”.

BACKGROUND

Plaintiff William R. Simpson, Jr. has made a Motion for a new trial. Plaintiff
bases that Motion on what he asserts was a “conflict of interest” by the Court in hearing
this case and a failure by Defendant’s counsel to disclose purported that conflict of
interest. Plaintiff bases his Motion on the following facts.

Defendant Becky H. Simpson’s attorneys represented Daisy Wallace Simpson in
the case of “Daisy Wallace Simpson vs. William Robert Simpson, Sr. individually and as
shareholder/member of W.R. Simpson Farms, L.L.C. and William R. Simpson, Jr., as a
shareholder/member of W.R. Simpson Farms, L.L.C.,”, Docket No. 2003-DR-14-128
(“the Simpson Sr. case”). Daisy Wallace Simpson and William Robert Simpson, S& are

the parents of William R. Simpson, Jr., the Plaintiff in this case (“the Simpson, Jr. case™).
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Ms. BeUlah G. Roberts
April 24, 2006
Page 2 of 2

Yours trul

JLWiis

Enclosure(s): Memorandum of Law
Affidavit of Nathan M. Crystal
Self-Addressed Stamped Envelope

Cc: Steven McKenzie, Esquire (via fax)



WARNER, PAYNE & Brack, L.L.P.
ELDERLAW SERVICES OF SOUTH CAROLINA, P.A.

JAN L. WARNER
B.A,, J1.D., LLM. (Taxation)
Certified Fellow, American Academy of Matrimonial Lawyers 1122 LADY STREET, SUITE 1200
Member, National Academy of Elder Law Antomeys SPOS'Y OFFICE Box 2622
ilw@janwarner.com COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 2920
TELEPHONE (803) 799-0554
FACSIMILE (803) 7992517
MITCHELL C. PAYNE
B.S., M.A. (Accounting), J.D.
Member, National Academy of Elder Law Attomeys 1n3 E‘m‘ggg‘r ﬁfgﬁﬁﬁgg
mep@wpb-law.net , ROCK HILL, SOUTH CAROLINA 29731
‘ TELEPHONE (803) 3298656
CHARLES M. BLACK, JR. FACSIMILE (803) 3252973
B.S. (Finance/Management), J.D.
Member, National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys PLEASEBRLE%Y TO:
COLUMBIA OFFICE

Former Asst. General Counsel, SC DHHS

charlesblack@wpb-law.net

ASSOCIATE ATTORNEYS
MATTHEW E. STEINMETZ, MATTHEWSTEINMETZ(@WPB-LAW NET
CARRIE A, WARNER, CARRIEWARNER(@WPB-LAW.NET
KCATIE R. PARHAM, KATIE@WPB-LAW NET.
’:':?‘;?: ko]
=T,
; oD =z
April 24, 2006 = oIk
oL
=
Beulah G. Roberts =

i
U

Clerk of the Family Court
Third Judicial District
Post Office Box 136 <2
Manning, South Carolina 29102-0136

N

C

RE: William R. Simpson v. Becky Simpson
Case No.: 2004-DR-14-243, 315

Dear M§. Roberts:

Please find enclosed herewith original and two (2) copies of Memorandum of Law, together with
Affidavit of Nathan M. Crystal in the above-referenced matter.

| would appreciate your ﬂi’ng the original and returning the two copies to me in the enclosed self-
addressed stamped envelope. '
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matter was not disclosed to myself or to my attorneys prior to trial, and quite frankly, was not brought to
the Court’s attention by defense counsel. Ibelieve that this situation creates a conflict of interest, or at least
the appearance of impropriety which should have been brought not onlyto the Court’s attention, but also
to my attention or to that of my attorneys prior to the hearing in this matter so that we would have had full
opportunity to have disclosure about that matter. Had I known this prior to this matter being filed, I would
have filed a Motion asking Judge F. P. Segars-Andrews to recuse herself and ask that this case be
reassigned to a different Judge. This information was not discovered until after the close of this case, and
therefore [ did not possess the requisite knowledge to waive this potential conflict at any time prior to or
during the trial in this matter. For the reasons set forth hereinabove, Iwould request that Judge F. P.
Segars-Andrews recuse herself from this matter and grant our Motion fora New Trial in front of another

Judge.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

William R. Simpson, Jr.

SWORN to before me this /] p‘aay
of April, 20

i Ol'fm(i @um A~

Notary Pubfic for South Carolina
My Commission Expires: (R 30.201)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) DOCKET NO.: 04-DR-14-315
)
William R. Simpson, Jr., )
)
Plaintiff, = .. . .-)
SENRE R . ij\‘ o '&6
Vs. e Qi ooy AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF NOTICE OF
- ) MOTION AND MOTION FOR A NEW
Becky H. Simpson, ) TRIAL BASED UPON FAILURE OF THE
) DEFENDANT’S COUNSEL TO DISCLOSE
Defendant. ) THE COURT’S CONFLICT OF INTEREST
)

PERSONALLY appeared before me the undersigned, who after being duly sworn does state and
depose as follows:

Myname is William R. Simpson, Jr., and | am the Plaintiffin the above entitled action. [ was
named as a Defendant in Docket No: 03-DR-14-128 and 04-DR-14-128, my parent’s divorce case in
support of the Affidavit for Attomey’s Fees prepared by Jan L. Warner, Esquire and James T. McClaren,
Esquire, and Affidavit was submitted by Lon H. Shull, III, Esquire of the Charleston County Bar of the Law
Firm of Andrews and Shull, PC. Idid notrealize until after the close of this case, that Mr. Shull was in fact
the partner of Mr. Mark O. Andrews, Esquire, who is the husband of the Honorable F. P. Segars-
Andrews, the trial Judge who heard the above captioned matter. Ibelieve that this is a conflict if interest
for Judge Segars-Andrews to have heard this matter in light of the involvement of her husband’s firm in the
prior action to which I was a party. This matter was well-known to defense counsel in this case, Jan L.
Warner, Esquire and James T. McClaren, Esquire, as they represented my wife, Becky H. Simpson, in the
above captioned matter as well as my mother, Daisy Simpson, in the prior divorce case to whichIwasa

party and in which Mr. Shull submitted an Affidavit in support of their Affidavit for Attorney’s Fees. This
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Transaction Report

Send
Transaction(s) completed

No. TX Date/Tinme Destination Duration P.¢ Resuit Mode

534 WAR-28  18:05 8032523548 0°03° 48" 016 0K N ECM

Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, 11.¢

Attorneys at Law
16 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102
William F. Johnson”
Steven S, McKenzie Telephone 803,435.0909
Scott L. Robinson Facsimile 803.435.2858

March 28, 2006

The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court

Charleston County

Post Office Box 934

Charleston, SC 29402-0934

VIA FACSIMILE (843)-958-4415

Re:  W.R. Simpson, Jr. vs. Becky H. Simpson
Docket #: 04-DR-14-243 & 315

Dear Judge Segars-Andrews:

Prior to your Honor making any further decisions in this case, please read the
attached Motion for a New Trlal along with the accompanying affidavit.

It Is my client's position that had you known about Mr. Shull's involverment In. his
father's case (In which my cllent and the LLC were partles) you would have recused
yourself from the trial of this matter and that any further involvement by your honor In this
matter would violate Canon 2 of the Code of Judiclal Conduct.

Therefore, we would ask that you not render any further opinions or Orders in this
matter untll the Mation for a New Trial can be heard,

Sinc your

Steven S. McKenzl
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Transaction Report

Send
Transaction(s) completed
No, TX Date/Time Destination Duration P.} Result Mode
532 MAR-238 18:00 18439584415 0°02' 03" 016 0K N ECM
Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC
~Attorneys at Law
' 16 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102
William M. Johnson*
Steven S, McKenzie Telephone 803.435.0909
Faesimile 803,435.2858

Scott L. Robinson
E March 28, 20086

The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court

Charleston County

Post Office Box 934

Charleston, SC 29402-0934

VIA FACSIMILE (843)-958-4415

Re:  W.R. Simpson, Jr. vs. Becky M. Simpson
Docket #: 04-DR-14-243 & 315

Dear Judge Segars-Andrews:

Prior to your Honor making any further decislons in this case, please read the

attached Motlon for a New Trial along with the accompanying affidavit.

Itis my client's position that had you known about Mr. Shull's Involvement in his
father's case (in which my cllent and the LLC were parties) you would have recused
yourself from the trial of this matter and that any further involvement by your honor in this

matter would violate Canon 2 of the Code of Judicial Conduct.

Therefore, we would ask that you not render any further opinlons or Orders in this

matter until the Motion for a New Trial can be heard.

Sinc your

Steven S, McKenz!
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Transactian Report

Send

Transactian{s) conpleted

No.

TX Date/Time Destination ' Duration P.§ Result  Mode

533 MAR-28  [8:03 803 799 2517 0°01°50" 016 0K N ECH

Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC

Al:tomeys at Law
16 North Brooks Strect
Manning, South Carolina 29102
William H. Johngon® :
Steven S, McKenzie Telephone 803,435,0909
Scott L. Robinson Facsimile 803.435,2858
March 28, 2006

The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court

Charleston County

Past Offlce Box 934

Charleston, SC 29402-0934

VIA FACSIMILE (843)-958-4415

Re:  W.R. Simpson, Jr. vs, Becky H. Simpson
Docket #: 04-DR-14-243 & 315

Dear Judge Segars-Andrews:

Prior to your Honar making any further decisions in this case, please read the
attached Motion for a New Trial along with the accompanying affidavit.

Itis my client's posttion that had you known about Mr, Shull's Involvement In his
father's case (in which my client and the LLC were parties) you would have recused
yourself from the trial of this matter and that any further Involvement by your honor in this
matter would violate Canon 2 of the Code of Judicial Conduct.

Therefore, we would ask that you not render any further opinions or Orders in this
matter until the Motion for a New Trial ¢an be heard.

Sinc you
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requiring Ms. Simpson to pay these fees ‘would decimate her share of the marital
estate, it is below signed's opinion that a full measure of attorney fees and costs
should be awarded,

36. | have worked extensively with both Mr. McLaren and Mr. Wémer
and belleve them to ba marital litigators of the highest caliber and quality. They
are both known throughout the state and are “ellow Fellows" in the American
Academy of Matrimanial Lawyers. The hourly rate set forth in their attorney's

fees affidavit is reasonable for lawyers of this stature and Is customary In cases

of this nature. , A
Ahﬁ/éﬁéizzéz;;g
Lon H. i, 1

SWORN to and subscribed before me
this day of January, 2005

ok U] s

Notafy Pyblic for South Carolipg
My Comrsr{!ijsslon expires: \/{/9’7‘917& @ ¢

-
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with a combined legal cost of approximately 1/10 of the fees necessarily Incurred
by the Plaintiff. The Defendant caused her to incur these fees both in his
conduct in hiding the marital estate and in the meritless positions taken by him at
trial.

33. It further appears that to require the Plaintiff to be responsible for her own
fees would decimate the equitable division received by her in this action. Given
the length of this marriage and the resulting wealth of the Defendant, this would
be a significant injustice. Even with the division ordered by the Court, the
Defendant Simpson Sr., appears well able to afford to the penny, the fees set
forth in Mr. McLaren and in Mr. Wamer's affidavit.

34. The Court's findings at Pages 23 and 24, with regard to the efforts
required of Ms. Lindhart is absolutely incredible. Never has the below signed
seen where the efforts of a real estate appraisal were required to this extent. Her
efforts in discovering the existence of ownership interests are nothing short of
amazing. That she was required to do so by the omission and representations of
the Defendant Simpson Sr. is ludicrous. The Defendant, in my opinion, should
be responsible for every penny of her fees and the fees of Mr. Hobbs.

35. The most amagzing aspect of this claim is the effort, persistance, talent and
experience that was required to discover what should have been disclosed In the
Defendant's first financial declaration. It is admirable that this level of
representation was rendered sven though Ms. Simpson could not pay them for
their work, Given the contingency of the compensation and the lengths to which

they were required to use their not inconsequential talents and the fact that
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necessary by the conduct of the Defendant Simpsan, Sr. and/or his legal team.
Given the fact that the Court found that the Defendant Simpson:
a. transferred marital assets Into what he claimed to be a non-marital
corporation;
b. deliberately failed to list tems of personal and real properties even
to his own experts;
c. refused even at trial to testify as to his opinion of ‘what he owned*
and its value;
d. completely misrepresented the value of the marital estate during
discovery, the ssttlement process and through the trial in this matter;
8. failed to pay $16,734.00 in past due medical obligations;
f. wasted the Court's time in arguments of separate inherited property
for the marital home and attempt to value the stock in Agent Owned
Realty;
g. shifted assets and Income to Mr. Simpson, Jr. in an effort to hide
these assets and Income from this Court, his wife and the Internal
Revenue Service and engaged in other duplicitous and disingenuous acts
and testimony
the Plaintiff should not have to pay for her own legal and trial expenses as they
were caused by the above. /
32.  In my opinion, as a frequent litigator in the Family Courts of South
Carolina, a frank disclosure of the assets and incoms, given the long marriage

and contributions of the Wife, would have forced this case to an early settlement

00
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found, the clear preponderance of evidence was that the home and acreage
were transmuted to marita property. In fact, given the evidence cited by the
Court in its Order, the positian taken and prosecutad by the Defendant was
specious and not in good faith yet Plaintiff and her lawyers were required to
disprove it.

28. In reviewing correspondence of Plaintiff's counsel, it was their opinion
that the marital _assets were worth somewhere In the neighborhood of
$2,000,000.00 as of May of 2004. The Court found the total marital estate at
$2,327,654.00, which is very close to the early assessment of Plaintiffs counsal
which, given the lack of discovery response from Defendant, must have been
based upon their experience.

29. The Offer made by Plaintiffs counsel to take $750,000.00 in cash ér fo
take $900,000.00 and no alimony or attorney fees is very close to what the Court
awarded ($780,000.00 in equitable division and $1,000 a month in alimony).

30. Given the fact that when fees are assessed and the payments are made
to the experts, Mrs. Simpson’s award, excluding alimony, should exceed
$1,000,000.00, the May 13, 2004 offer to accept 50% of the assets angd
$75,000.00 In fees is probably something that Mr. Simpson should have thought
about.

31. Given my review of the Court's Order and the Attorneys Fees Affidavit of
Mr. McLaren and Mr. Wamer, it appears that the total expense of the Plaintiff's
legal team is substantial. It further is my opinion that all of the efforts expended

on the Plaintiffs behalf were absolutely necessary and indeed were made
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22. Further, Mr. Simpson, Sr.'s testimony that he purchased property with
cash so that sellers could avoid taxation and he didn't know the value of his
assets made the consideration shown on the face of deeds unreliable.

23. The Court also found that the discovery process was significantly
extended and obfuscated, which is exactly where Plaintiffs attomeys found
themselves and complained about in their May 2004 letter.

24.  From my review of the Order and Fee Affidavit, | believe that only
stubbomnly persistent reprasentation resulted In the full disclosure of the
Defendant's income and the marital assets. Less determined, or less
experienced lawyers and experts would not have “gotten to the bottom” of
Simpson’s deception, delay and obfuscation. This is especially so, given the
absence of contemporary compsensation for their work. .

25. In reviewing the summary of time expended by the PlaintifPs counsel, it
does not seem at all inordinate. This is especially so given the actions of
Defendant, the lengths to which the lawyers were required to go and the
preparation for, travel to, and participation in seven days of trial.

26. It further appears to me that as competent as Mr. Warner and Mr.
McLaren are, the attempted deceptions of the Defendant; his use of two lawyers,
the late production of discovery and the épparent conspiracy of a father and son
required the efforts of two lawyers and their staff to adequately represent the
Plaintiff.

27. Further, Simpson, Sr. claimed that the residence and acreage that he

had received at this mother's death was non-marital property. As this Court
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property) in the year of 2000; that Simpson, Jr. and Simpson, Sr. basically
divvied up Income based on their respective needs without any corporate
structure and/or explanation; that Simpson, Sr. testified on numMerous occasions
he didn't know what he owned and made very little effort to categorize or
evaluate his assets, and the fact that Mr. Simpson's Income and assets greatly
exceed that which has been reported on his Financial Declarations.

18. The Court apparently suffered from the same difficulties as the
Plaintiffs Counsel in not knowing what Simpson, Sr.’s true income and asse;:s
were,

19.  Reviewing the Order and the lack of evidence from Simpson, it seems
that the Court came very close to the figures determined by Ms. Lindhart as far
as the real estate was concemed.

20. Of interest to me was that the Simpsoné spent a lot of time and effort
with regard to the value of the stock in Agent Owned Reality. On the face of a
letter from Mr. Loadholt, it was obviously worth nothing to anyone other than to
Mrs. Simpson and could not be sold. Despite this letter, the value of the stock
continued to be contested by the Defendant. This caused Plaintiff to bring Mr,
Loadholt to Court.

21. The fact that Simpson, Jr. never reported adjusted gross income of more
than $18,000.00 per year yet, according to his testimony, acquired assets of In
excess of $850.000.00. with no other explanation. tells me as a lawyer that there

was a shifting of funds and/or assets in between his father and him.
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with the same Indemnifications, security, and life insurancs. In that situation, she
wauld also pay her own attomey’s fees.

18.  The Final Decree of December 31, 2004 awarded Mrs. Simpson
$1,000.00 per month as pérmanent periodic alimony, requiul-ed‘Mr. Simpson to
pay $16,734.00 In past due medical obligations, required Mr. Simpson to transfer
to Mrs. Simpson $539,151.00 In real eétate and other accounts plus cash of
5244,904.00. The equitable division awarded by the Court was $120,000.00 less
than Mrs. Simpson had offered to takae ($900,000.00) In July that included Mrs.

Simpson’s waiver of alimony and her payment of her own attornev's fees and

costs. Therefore, it is obvious that the Court awarded quite a bit more than Mr.
Simpson offered, and more than Mrs. Simpscn had offered to settle considering
the alimdny and what further the Court is to award In attorey's fees to Mr.
Warner and Mr. McLaren.

17.  Alarge number of the Court's findings are consistent with the apparent
problems that Plaintiff's attorneys had in securing discovery as an example. The
Court's determination of Mr. Simpson, Sr.’s Financial Declaration was not
accurate; that it had been difficult for the Court to determine the income,
axpenses and wealth of the parties; Mr. Simpson, Sr. took Inconsistent positions
regarding his transfer to Simpson, Jr. of the property in the LLC; that Mr.
Simpson told Ms. Amos that the LLC owned the farming operations and the farm
equipment when in fact it did not; that Mr. Simpson could not explain sixty items
of equipment listed an his general ledger that he stated he no longer owned; that

Mr. Simpson did not report the sale of Timber (a certain Kershaw County

w
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action was commenced set the tone for him making her lawyers work for
averything they got from him and abaut him.

13.  The Offer of Compromise made on July 8, 2004 by Mr. Wamer and Mr.
McLaren was as follows:

1. Payment of $750,000.00 tax-free within thirty (30) days,

2. Payment of $2,000.00 per month as alimony untll Mrs. Simpson’s
death, Mr. Simpson’s death, or Mrs. Simpson'’s remarriage.

3; Both Simpsons would give tax indemnifications to Mrs. Simpson
and hold her harmiess fram potential tax issues regarding prior joint
tax returns.

4, All parties would retain personal property in possession except for
the Kawasaki Mule that would go to Mrs. Simpson,

5. Mrs. Simpson would pay her own attorney’s fees and her own
expert's fees and there would be mutual releases, ‘

8. This Offer was based upon a down payment of $400,000.00 to
$500,000.00 with a balance over a relatively short period of time
secured by a mortgage and life Insurance.

4. At this point in time, Mrs. Simpson was willing to accept $750,000.00
tax-free and $2,000.00 per month alimony, and she would pay her own attorney’s
fees.

15.  Because Mr. Simpson Sr. did not wish to pay taxable alimony, Mrs.}
Simpson offered to take $900,000.00 tax-free with $400,000.00 to $600,000.00

down and the balance of over seven to ten years at a reasonable interest rate
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9. According to the Fee Affidavit, the offer of May 14, 2004 goes further to
state * we also believe Simpson, Jr.'s Income is significantly greater than he has
reported. . . .. We believed that funds have heen siphoned off with the intent of
hiding the same from our client and purchasing capital assets and real property
in a secretive way to attempt.to avoid detaction . . . . Simpsen, Jr. and Simpson,
s, are In business together and are, with others, engaging in a concerted effort
to reduce our cllent's share of the marital assets and interfere with the resolution
of this case. WHRhout wasting a lot of time, we believe that income figures
reported by your clients of the income tax retuns we have now seen are, at best,
understated,”

10. There was no substantive counteroffer; however, in July 2004, it appears
that dlscusslons took place during with Mr. Wamer and Mr. McLaren offered to
accept $750,000.00-in equitable division and $2,000.00 per month alimony with
their cllent paying their fees. A few days later, they offered to accept
$900,000.00 with no alimony and their client paying thelr fees. .

11. Agaiﬁ, according to the Fee Affidavit, Mr. Simpson's lawyer never
responded.

12.  According to the Decree, this case was tried for the better part of seven
days over a period of better than three months. During this trial, a significant
number of exhibits were introducad by the Plaintiff (1) and the Defendant (30).
As an attomey, | found this to be most confusing, and frankly did not understand
how a successful farmer cauld not tell the Court what he owned and what he was

was warth. The fact the Mr. Simpson transferred assets a week or so after the

w
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5. In most instances, | would require that attomeys provide me with their
entire file for review; however, In this situation, | believe | haye enough
information on which to base an opinion about the value of legal services, The
court's Decres and the offers of settlement in this case are most telling.

6. For example, Mr. Simpson, Sr.s offer of paying $200,000.00 over ten
years with no alimony was based upon his assertion that the marita| estate was
worth approximately $460,00.00 and that his income was much less than the
Court ultimately deterrnined‘

7. The May 14, 2004 offer made by Mr. Warner and Mr. McLarén on behalf
of their client was somewhat unusual due to the fact that, through the discovery
process, neither was sure of the total value of the marital estate, or Mr. Simpson,
Sr.'s income,

8. It almost seems that Mr. McLaren and Mr. Warner's letter of May 14,
2004 was prescient when it stated that coming up with the manetary values of
the assets was difficult due to the way in which Mr. Simpson and his son did
business and the fallure of discovery responses. They cited a number of
examples, including Simpson, Sr. running Simpson, Jr.'s farm income through
Simpson, Sr.’s account; Simpson, Sr. not operating the LIC }for the purposes
stated for the formation of the LLC; Simpson transferring S&T property after the
fling of the actlon, yet never being removed from the loan llablllty and Simpson
Jr. eaming a small income but acquiring substantial assets in paying down

mortgages and managing a rather affluent lifestyle.
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IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR THE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF CLARENDON
DAISY W. SIMPSON,

DOCKET NO.: 2004-DR-14-128

)
)
)
)
)
)
) LONSHULL, Il
)
)
)
)
)
)

PLAINTIFF, AFFIDAVIT OF

Vs. =

;D .

SIMPSON FARMS, LLC., = -
DEFENDANT. ~o

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, Lon H. Shull i, who, bemg duly
swom, says:

1. I am a member of the South Carolina Bar, having been admitted in
November 1984, | have been a hemher of the Fee Resolution Committee of
the Charleston County South Carofina Bar, and the Executive Committee of
the Charleston County Bar.

2. Over the years, | have concentrated my practice In the matrimonial area
and have presented various CLE toplcs for the South Carolina Bar, South
Carolina Trial Lawyers Association, South Carolina Association of
Certifled Public Accountants and Charleston County Bar.

3. | am a partner In the firm of Andrews and Shull in Mt. Pleasant, South

Carolina. { am a fellow of the American Academy of Matrimonial Lawyers,

4. At the request of Jan L. Wamer and James T. McLaren, | have reviewed

the court order of December 31, 2004 and the fee affidavit of Mr. McLaren and

Mr. Wamner (hereafter referred to as “Fee Affidavit").
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MCcLAREN & LEE
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1508 LAUREL STREET
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA

IAMES T, McLAREN®

TELEPHONE (803) 799-3074
C. DIXON LEE, fil**

FACSIMILE (803) 252-3548

PLEASE REPLY TO:
POST OFFICE BOX 11809
~ALSO ADMITTED IN NC January 18, 2005 COLUMBMZ'S,SS,L,’;HO,CAROUNA
0=y L
55 o
VIA FAX AND MAIL N
The Honorable R. Wright Turbeville ™~
. Family Court Judge : _—
For The Third Judicial Circuit -3
Post Office Box 696 .
Manning, South Carolina 29102-0696 .
RE:  Daisy Wallace Simpson vs. William Robert Simpson, "Sr., et al.
Docket No: 03-DR-14-128 '
Dear Judge Turbeville:

Please find enclosed the Affidavit of Lon H. Shull, III submitted in
support of Plaintiff’s request for attorney fees, suit money and costs in
connection with the above matter.

By copy of this correspondence to o

pposing counsel, [ am transmitting ’
the enclosed Affidavit to each of them by FAX this date.
With kindest regards, I am

Very Truly Yours,

T. McLaren
JTM/mms
Enclosure

cc: Daisy W. Simpson w/enclosure

Jan L Warner, Esquire w/enclosure (via FAX)

Steven S. McKenzie, Esquire w/enclosure (via FAX)
Scott L. Robinson, Esquire (via FAX)

Qg2 L2

*FELLOW, AMERICAN ACADEMY OF MATRIMONIRL [ AWYERS



JOHNSON, MCKENZIE & ROBINSON, LLC

~

By _> ~

——— .
2

Steven S. McKenzie ~~~—__\

Scott L. Robinson

Attorneys for Defendant

16 North Brooks Street

Manning, SC 29102
Match 28, 2006 (803) 435-0909
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Warner and Mr. McLaren and because he was a member of Simpson Farms
LLC. That Mr. Warner and Mr. McLaren knew or should have known that Mr.
Shuil was/is a partner in the law firm of Andrews and Shull, PC located at 755
Johnnie Dodds Blvd, Mt. Pleasant, South Carolina 29464.

The Plaintiff would show that Mr. Shull is a partner with the principal partner,
Mark O. Andrews, Esquire, in said law firm. That Mr. Shull’s affidavit (attached
hereto and marked as Exhibit “A”) goes into great detail regarding the assets
and liabilities of the Plaintiff. By way of illustration the following is contained
In Mr. Shull's affidavit at paragraph 36 page 11 “I have worked with both Mr.
McLaren and Mr. Warner.” On page 1 of his affidavit, Mr. Shull states: At the
request of Jan |. Warner and James T. McLaren, | have reviewed the court
order of December 31, 2004 and the fee affidavit of Mr. McLaren and Mr.
Warner (hereinafter referred to as "Fee Affidavit”). As a result, Mr. Shull was
asked to give a professional opinion as to the reasonableness of the
attorney’s fees in Simpson |. In paragraph 21, page 6, Mr. Shull makes the
following conclusion:” The fact that Simpson, Jr. never reported adjusted
gross income of more than $18,000.00 per year yet, according to his
testimony, acquired assets of in excess of $850,000.00 with no explanation.
tells (sic) me as a lawyer that there was shifting funds and/or assets in
between his father and him.”

The Plaintiff would show that he was not aware that Mr. Shull's partner in his
law firm, Mark O. Andrews, is the husband of the Honorable F.P. Segars-
Andrews. (Trial Judge in Simpson Il in which Simspon Farms LLC was divided
by the Court). This fact was not known until after the trial of the matter by the
Plaintiff or his trial counsel. The Plaintiff would show that this fact was well
known to the attorney’s for the Defendant. That they failed to notify opposing
counsel that Mr. Shull was the law partner of the husband of the trial judge.
The Defendant's attorneys also failed to inform the Court of Mr. Shull's
involvement in Simpson | and had a duty to inform the Court that her
husband'’s law partner had rendered a legal opinion against the Plaintiff in
another lawsuit that dealt with many of the same properties in Simpson II; e.g
Simpson Farms, LLC.

The Plaintiff would ask for a new trial based upon a failure of the Defendant's
Counsel to disclose to the Court Mr. Shull's work against the Plaintiff in the
Simpson | matter and a failure of the Defendant’s counsel to disclose that Mr.
Shull was the law partner of the husband of the trial Court.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON DOCKET NUMBER: 04-DR-14-315

William R. Simpson, Jr.,

PLAINTIFF,
VS. NOTICE OF MOTION AND-MOTION
FOR A NEW TRIAL BASED:UPON
FAILURE OF THE DEFENDANTS’
COUNSEL TO DISCLOSE-THE
COURT’S CONFLICT OF [RTERESTS.
Becky H. Simpson, e
DEFENDANT .

L

vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

TO: THEDEFENDANT ABOVE NAMED AND HER ATTORNEYS JAMES T. MCLAREN,
ESQUIRE AND JAN L. WARNER, ESQUIRE :

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendants by and through their
undersigned attorney will move before the Honorable F.P. Segars-Andrews. Judge for

Fb’;w».‘(z

Family Court of the Ninth Judicial Circuit, at thes:..m County Courthouse on the

‘tenth (10) day after service hereof at ¢Z . <3 o .m.,. or at such other time the Court

deems appropriate pursuant to Rules 52, 59, and 60 of the South Carolina Rules of Civil
Procedure for an Order setting aside, vacating, altering, amending, clarifying and /or

reconsidering the final Order in this matter. Said Motion is based upon the following:

1. The Plaintiff has discovered that in the matter of Daisy Wallace Simpson vs.
William Robert Simpson, Sr., individually and as shareholder/member of
Simpson Farms, LLC and William R. Simpson, Jr., as a shareholder/member
of Simpson Farms, LLC Docket Number: 03-DR-14-128 and 2004-DR-14-
128; (hereinafter “Simpson 1”) that Lon H. Shull, 111, Esquire of the Charleston
County Bar prepared an eleven page affidavit at the requestof Jan L. Warner,
Esquire and James T. McLaren, Esquire in support of their attorney’s fees
and costs petition in the aforementioned matter. That the Plaintiff was a party
to that lawsuit involving his mother and father after being made a party by Mr.

1

3,
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON o R
Dhane apn D1 U
William R. Simpson, Jr., 0 AR 12 Fio3 o
)
PLAINTIFF ) FAMILY COURT COVER SHEET
) DOCKET #: 04-DR-14-315
VS. )
)
Becky H. Simpson, )
)
DEFENDANT )

SUBMITTED BY: Scott L. Robinson
ADDRESS: 16 N. Brooks Street
Manning, SC 29102

SC BAR #: 008651
TELEPHONE #: 803-435-0909
FAX #. 803-435-2858

NOTE: The cover sheet and information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filing and service of pleadings or other
papers as required by law. This form is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of docketing. It must be filled out
completely, signed and dated. A copy of this cover sheet must be served on Defendant (s) along with the Summon and Complaint

DOCKETING INFORMATION (check one box below if filing in a mandatory meditation county)
This case is subject to MEDITATION pursuant to the Family Court Alternative Dispute Resolution
Rules.
This case is exempt from ADR (certificate attached)

NATURE OF ACTION
(check one box below)

Marital Dissolution
X Divorce(110)
__Annuiment (120)

Abuse and Neglect Juvenile Delinquency Protection from Domestic Abuse
_Child Protective Services  _ State offense(310) _ Intimate Partner (410)
_Adult Protective Services  _Criminal Offense (320) _Minor (420)

__Sep. Support & _Other (299) _Other (399) _Reg. Foreign Order (490)
Maintenance (13) _Other (499)

__Reg. Foreign Decree of Divorce (190)

__Other (199)

Support Custody/visitation Miscellangous Actions

__Child Support(510)
__DSS Child Support (511)
__Mod. of Child Support (515)

__Child Custody Visitation(610)
__Mod. of Custody/ Visitation (615)
__Reg. Foreign Child Custody Order (690)

__ Name Change (710)
__Correction/Birth Record (720)
__Judicial Bypass (730)

__Mod. Of Alimony (525) __Other (699) Adoption (740)

__College Expenses (530) __Foreign Adoption (741)

__Other {599) __Post Dissolution Equitable Distribution
__Paternity (760)
__Termination of Parental Rights
__ Other (799)

Submitting Party Signature: Date: April 12, 2006

Note: Frivolous civil proceedings may be subject to san ursuant to SCRCP, Rule 11, and the South Carolina Frivolous Civil

Proceedings Sanctions Act, SC Code Ann. § 15-36-10 ef. seq.
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WR. Simpson Farms, LLC
From Tracy Amos Marital Addendum

As of March 14, 2003
Total Assets for WR Simpson Farms, IL.LC

Checking accounts $59,805.00

Investments $92,324.00

Real Estate $937,500.00

Auto & Farm Equipment $209,065.00

Crops in Ground $26,470.00

TOTAL ASSETS $1,325,164.00 C Y% =5662,582.00
LLC Liabilities

Bank Notes ($228,948.00)

Other Notes ($219.954.00)

Mortgages ($81,322.00)

TOTAL LIABILITIES ($530,224.00) ¥ = §265,112.00

TOTAL NET WORTH OF $397,470.00

B L
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'All property of the parties known to me includes the following:

Cash on hand

..........................

Money in checking accounts ................
Money in savings accounts ..o

Money in credit union
Money in any other accounts or deposits...

........................

Retirement or pension fund ................

Life insurance cash value

....................

Value of any stocks & bonds ...............
Value of real estate.......coureeemiinienunns
Value of all other property .................

TOTAL PROPERTY

Sworn to and Subscribed before me
thisghd day of iésu%\&f{’_
ag

Notary Public for South Carolina Signature

My Commisgion expires _ 72[ Z Ql ‘05

00206
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Husband
35.00

2,400.00

500.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,000.00

0.00

272,900.00

€2 69 £9 69 B9 &9 &9 89 &9 &2

20,000.00

&9

300,835.00

Wife

o &3 &2 &% €3 &2 6% &2 &2 &

&y

7
Signa re// ﬂ



Estimated monthly expenses:

i

(Specify which party is the custodial parent and list name and relationship of all members of the household whose

expenses are included)

Husband
Rent . 0.00
Note or mortgage paymcnts (resxdence) 790.00
Real property taxes (residence) ... . 0.00
Real property insurance (residencc) 65.00
Maintenance (residence) ... O 35.00
Food and household supphes 180.00
Utilities .. e e 375.00
Tclephone e 75.00
Laundry and cleanmo 70.00
Clothmg ............................................. 50.00
Medical .. 100.00
Dental .. 225.00
Insurancc (hfe,bealth accxdent,etc) 0.00
Child Care .. - 0.00
Payment of chlld/spousal support 750.00
School .. e ittt s e 400.00
Entertamment 100.00
Incidentals .. 50.00
Auto expenses(msurance gas 011 repalr) 150.00
Auto payments ... e 835.00
Other Install.mcnt payment(s) . 0.00
(Insert total here and itemize below)
Monthly
Creditor's Name For Payment
Pee Dee Farm Credit home loan 3 0.00
Pee Dee Farm Credit land loan $ 0.00
Pee Dee Farm Credit land loan 3 0.00
Pee Dee Farm Credit equipment {oan $ 0.00
3
5
Monthly
Other For Payment
b
5
b
3
b
b
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 4,250.00

Other debts and obligations NOT payable in monthly installments.

Creditor's Name For

Date Payable

TOTAL OTHER DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS

Wife

oY 2 62 &9 9

&3 &3 6% &2 &% &

% &% &% &9 &2 9

Balance
80,000.00

14,000.00

16,000.00
15,000.00

Balance

Balance

—_—_—0020:

0.00
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' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CLARENDON

WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR.
Plaintiff

Vs
BECKY H. SIMPSON

Defendant

IN THE FAMILY COURT

THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

FINANCIAL DECLARATION
OF WILLIAM R, SIMPSON, JR.

FILE NO. 2004-DR-14-243

Husband: William R. Simpson, Jr.

Address; 2827 Home Branch Road

Manning, SC 29102

wife: Becky H. Simpson

Address: 2052 Billie Road

Manning, SC 29102

Age: 34  SSN:251-61-9628 Age: 31  SSN:
Occupation: farmer/store owner Occupation: homemaker
Employer: Employer:
Address: Address:
PART A: INCOME AND EXPENSE STATEMENT Husband Wife
(a) Gross monthly incorne from:
Salary and wages (including cornmissions, bonuses, .
and overtime) payable weekly/monthly/etc. ... h) 1,730.76 $
Pensions and retirement .......c.oveeeeanneniceeeenns 0.00
Social SECUTLY ..c.ivicmininieriinneeraraneniensr e e sene 0.00
Disability and unemployment insurance ......... 0.00
Public assistance (AFDC payments, etc)......... 0.00
Child/spousal support (prior marriage)........... 0.00
Dividends and interest ......ccceecrververeeccivennnnen 0.00
REDLS ettt s e 0.00
Other
0.00
TOTAL MONTHLY INCOME $1,750.76
(b) Ttemize deductions from gross income:
Income taxes (state and federal) ............... 0.00
- S0cial SECUTILY wovevevvereeiiereeecesireceree e 0.00
Disability insurance ...........ccecovvevevivenenen. 0.00
Medical or other insurance ............oec..... 0.00
Union or other dues ........occoeveccvcevneeen e 0.00
Retirement or pension fund ..................... 0.00
Savings Plan ...ccoccovicieniceviiereeece e 0.00
101111 RSP
0.00
0" 9T2IGD§DUCTIONS $ 0.00 3
(c) NET MONTHLY INCOME 5 1,730.76 $

s
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF CLARENDON DOCKET NO.: 04-DR-14-.9443

f i W )

WILLIAMR. SIMPSON, JR.,
Plaintiff,
Vs,

ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE

AND WAIVER OF NOTICE
BECKY H. SIMPSON,

Defendant,

DUE AND LEGAL. SERVICE of the Summons, Complaint and A gresment acoepted by the

undersigned, Becky H. Simpson, Defandant in the above entitled action, and copies thereof retained
at b Al chk;_s—} M/H\ﬂ?nc}.‘ SC291ga tbis@__*d‘z;; of Tuly, 2004. The
Defendant specifically consents 1o this matter being heard as soon as possible without her presence.
In 30 doing,

the undersigned hereby specifically waives her thirty (30) day time period in which to
Answer and encloses her Answer herewith.

BECKY H, %%SON

L¥0CS 30 YHID
S1¥Isau $ HY1Inag

10 € W4 2 9Ny b
2$ "ALNNOQ HOANIYYD
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) DOCKET NO.: 04-DR-14-.9¢ 3
WILLIAM R SIMPSON, JK., )
)
Plaintiff, )
)
Vs, ) PRO SE ANSWER
)
BECKY H. SIMPSON, )
)
Defendant, )
—_— )
gz,
2 IO
me- =
The Defandant, responding to the allegations of the Plaintiffs Complaint, gétcsé; =
follows: - 34 »
=3 <O g
_ . The Defendant admits each ang svery allegation contained in the Plaa‘mﬁ%c S 03
~ o
= w
Complaint, g

2, The Defendant joing in the Plaintiffs prayer for relief

ERTIFIED TRUE COPY
OF gmam;ﬁl. FILED IN THIS OFFICE

owre_S XY

7
SR ectsd, I Ak

CLERK GF CQUR

CLARENDON COURTY, :‘60 2 OJ
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32.  After due inquiry of Plaintiff and Defendant Simpson, Sr., I find and certify that
no possibility of reconciliation exists at this time and that further efforts in that regard would be
unavailing, I find that there has not been any collusion between the parties.

33, I find that Husband and Wife have lived separate and apart without intervening
marital cohabitation for a period of time in excess of one (1) year. I therefore find and conclude
that Plaintiff should be granted a complete and final divorce on the statutory ground of one (1)
year of continuous separation. -

34, The Court does, however, find it necessary and relevant to address the fault
grounds alleged.

35.  Plaintiff and Defendant were previously involved in litigation in fhis Court (99-
DR-14-450).

36.  Plaintiff alleged in those proc;aedings that Defendant Simpson, Sr. had been
involved in one or more adulterous relationships and, based upon those relationships, she sought
a divorce upon the grounds of adultery. .

37.  Platiff alleged in this action that Defendant Simpson, Sr. was guilty of adultery
and that‘ his prior actions were revived. She also alleged that Defendant Simpson, Sr. had
demeaned her, mentally abused, and denigrated her by referring to her in derogatory terms
despite her health problems. Plaintiff offered no proof of Defendant’s adultery and no
corroboration to her testimony of mental abuse and denigration.

38.  Subsequent to the filing and service of pleadings in 1999, the parties reconciled.
Plaintiff contends that Simpson, Sr., promised her that he would not dispose of marital assets and

that he would not have extra-marital affairs.

Page 3 of 43
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39.  Plaintiff’s concerns about Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s transferring marital property
are set forth. in a letter from her former counsel, Harry C. Wilson, Jr., dated December 14, 1999
to Defendant Husband’s former counsel, Ray E. Chandler, and Mr. Chandler’s response. Both of
these writings were introduced into evidence as Plaintiff’s Exhibit 9.

40.  Mr. Wilson’s letter, that was responded to by Mr. Chandler on the same date,
advised Mr. Chandler that Plaintiff “had heard something to the effect that Defendant Husband
might be moving towards establishing a corporation or making business decisions that might
afféct the assets.” Mr. Wilson added, “If that is the case, then we will have to go to Court and get
an Order of Protection.” Mr. Wilson also stated that he was hopeful that the parties would
reconcile, but that rumors of Simpson, Sr. transferring marital assets sent the wrong message to
Plaintiff.

41.  Mr. Chandler responded on December 14th, stating, “Mr. Simpson has no plans,
expressed to me, about forming a corporation. He farms with his son. I think they have some
informal written agreement that goes back several years, but there is no corporation, nor have I
authorized him to do ome. I belisve that the farming corporation is the last thing on Mr.
Simpson’s mind. He would like to focus on reconciling with his wife and putting his family back
together.”

| 42.  Plaintiff dismissed her action without prejudice by Order of the Honorable Ruben
L. Gray, former Judge of the Family Court of the Third Judicial Circuit, dated March 2, 2000.

43.  Yet, on April 28, 2000, Defendants Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr. Signed an LLC
Operating Agreement (Plaintif’s Exhibit 12), and substantial property acquired during this
marriage was transferred by Simpson, Sr. into the LLC owned half by each Defendant Simpson,
This was less than two (2) months after the reconciliation between Plaintiff and Defendant

g3z
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Simpson, Sr. However, as early as Mother’s Day 2000, the Plaintiff was aware of this
transaction and took no action to protect her interest.

44.  According to testimony by Defendants’ witnesses, William C. Coffey, Jr., and
Ray E. Chandler, Mr. Coffey prepared the LLC documents for Defendants Simpson, without Mr.
Chandler’s knowledge.

45.  Ome week after this action wag filed and served, Defendant Simpson, Sr.
transfefrcd his half interest in S&T Land Development, another marital asset, to Ray Tidwell for
$5.00 and no other consideration.

46.  While Defendant Simpson, Sr. attempted to assert misconduct on the part of
Plaintiff, I find the same was uncorroborated, not pleaded and in no way rose to the level of
being relevant as to the issues of alimony and equitable division. .

ALIMONY

47.  The other findings made in this Decree are incorporated by reference.

48. I find that Wife is entitled to an award of permanent periodic alimony in the
amount of $1,000.00 per month in accordance with the provisions of §20-3-130 (B)(1), South

Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, until she dies or remarries.

49.  Inmaking this award of permanent periodic alimony, I make the following

specific findings pursuant to §20-3-130(C) (1)-(13), South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended, and I have considered the equitable division award made to the Plaintiff/'Wife

hereunder;

(1)  The duration of the marriage together with ages of the parties at the
time of the marriage and at the time of the divorce or separate
maintenance action between the parties:

oL | 00
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(a)  Plaintiff and Simpson, Sr. were married on October 6, 1968. They
last lived together on March 1, 2003. I find that this is a long-term
marriage.

(b)  Wife .was born on October 8, 1950, and, at the time of the
marriage, was seventeen (17) years of age. Wife is now 54 years
of age.

(¢) Husband was born on June 5, 1950, and, at the time of the
marriage was eighteen (18) years of age. Husband is also 54 years
of age.

The physical and emotional condition of each spouse:

(@  Wife has recently undergone surgery for female problems that will
persist for the rest of her life, and takes medication for rapid
heartbeat and high cholesterol. Wife is currently employed as a
realtor, and is paid on a commission basis. There is no evidence
her health problems interfere with her ability to work.

(b)  Husband is in good health and physically capable of working full
" time and is gainfully employed as a fanmer and real estate investor.

The educational background of each spouse, together with need of

each spouse for additional training or education in order to achieve
that spouse’s income potential:

(a) Wife is a high school graduate who took some courses during the
marriage when the children were older, but she did not complete her
post high school schooling. Wife received ler real estate license in
2001. Previously, Wife was a homemaker, raised three (3) children,
and made other contributions to the marriage as set forth hereafter.

(b) Husband is a high school graduate, a farmer, a good businessman, and
has invested in real estate and other assets.

(c) Neither Husband nor Wife will benefit from future education
other than wife’s continuing education requirements as a realtor.

The employment history and earning potential of each spouse:

(8  Wife is currently employed as a realtor, works on a commission
basis. During the marriage, wife was primarily at home with the
children and took care of and improved the property. She did work
outside the home, but was asked to quit so she could take care of
Simpson, Sr.’s mother. :

Rut
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(e)

®

(8)

(k)

Husband worked in a gas station and farmed part-time. He is now
a self-employed farmer and real estate investor.

Husband and Wife each filed two (2) Financial Declarations, one
in March of 2003 at the time of the temporary hearing, and the
other at the time of the final hearing.

Husband’s initial Financial Declaration reflects rents and farm
income of $3,602.00 per month, after taxes, and expenses of
$3,602.00 per month. Husband's preliminary marital assets
addendum asserts total net assets of $412,289.00.

Wife's initial Financial Declaration of March of 2003 reflects
gross income after normal and ordinary business expenses of
$2,140.00, and net after tax income of $1,302.00 monthly. Her
expenses were $4,463.99. She asserted assets at that time of
$18,209.00, and estimated Husband’s assets at $2,000,000.00.

Husband’s current Financial Declaration claims monthly income of
$4,902.00 after taxes, expenses of $3,602.00, and marital assets
(net of expenses and adjustments) of $462,889.00.

Wife’s current Financial Declaration reflects gross monthly
income after normal and ordinary business expenses of $1,129.25,
and a monthly net after tax income of $1,116.50. She asserts
expenses of $7,348.00 monthly, including significant debt that she
has incurred since the temporary hearing.” Wife’s assets are listed
as $15,059.00, and she estimates Husband’s assets at
$3,000,000.00. Wife asserts husband has not paid $16,734.00 in
medical bills for which she is being billed, $5,029.04 of which are
attributable to Charley.

At the time of the temporary hearing, this Court made a finding
that “Defendant’s attorney concedes that the parties lived, to a
great extent, out of the farming operation.” After hearing the
evidence, I reiterate that finding herein.

It 1s now clear to the Court that the Husband’s income and assets
greatly exceed that which has been reported on his Financial
Declarations. I find from the testimony and evidence, for example,
that Husband, on a discretionary basis, determines the amount of
distributions to his son from the farming operation each year.
These distributions vary from year to year and are without any type
of written agreement or supervision. Thus, Husband can and has
adjusted his income and his son’s as he deemed fit.

Page 12 of 43

00235



00256

0)

(k)

)

(m)
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I find that Simpson, Sr. has obfuscated his true income and assets.
For example, there are significant checks written to third persons,
including his real estate partners, as “loans” which do not appear to
have been repaid, and the funds that have been distributed to
Simpson, Jr., (referred to as “loans” or “advances”) have been
expensed by Husband. Based upon the evidence before me, I find
that Husband’s available spendable income is near $150,000.00
annually. Husband reported this amount to banks and lending
institutions as late as Jannary 2004, and I find that his
representations to lending institutions in support of applications to
borrow money are relevant in determining Husband’s true income.

I find as a matter of fact tﬁat Husband’s annual income is
$150,000.00, and that Husband is well capable of paying alimony
and support to Wife.

Husband’s Financial Declaration does not report his gross income
from his farming operation nor his expenses (some of which are
non-cash deductions and other of which are questionable but what

he considers to be his net income from which he asserts he pays no
income taxes).

Attached to Plaintiff’s most recent Financial Declaration is her
Schedule C and correspondence dated May 11, 2004 from C. Boyd
Loadholt to Plaintiff’s counsel that explains wife’s compensation.
This was confirmed by Mr. Loadholt’s swom testimony.
However, it is equally clear to the Court that the Plaintiff can
manipulate her spendable income and that some of her expenses

claimed for tax purposes (i.e., depreciation) do not in fact decrease
her spendable income.

Wife works solely on a' commission basis. Her gross revenue
reported to Agent Owned Realty was $30,555.00 from January 1,
2004, to June 15, 2004. From that amount, Wife paid $10,928.92
in expenses to the franchise that she never received. Therefore,
Plaintiff received $19,621.08, in gross commissions for this time
period. Mr. Loadholt testified (Plaintiff's Exhibit 23) how these
computations were made. Her 2003 gross income before expenses
was $50,454. It was $62,215 in 2002.

(0) The Financial Declaration of Simpson, Jr. is also before the Court

(Plaintiff’s Exhibit 68). According to the testimony of Mark
Hobbs, CPA, and the exhibits, Simpson, Jr. never had adjusted
gross income of more than $18,000.00 annually. Mr. Hobbs
testified that Simpson, Jr. had improperly expensed more than

V7%
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(t)

(w)

$14,000.00 used to purchase real property on his income tax
retun. Simpson, Jr.’s Financial Declaration reflects income of
$1,730.76, per month, more than he has reported, afier taxes, on
any prior income tax return. His expenses are $4,250.00 monthly.
Simpson, Jr.’s assets shown on the 3" page of his August 3, 2004
Financial Declaration show real estate values of $272,900.00 and
other property of $300,835.00. His total indebtedness for his
home, farm, land, and equipment loans is $125,000.00. The
addendum to his Financial Declaration was prepared by Ms. Amos
using Simpson, Sr.’s values and reflects total LLC assets of
$1,325,164.00, of which Simpson, Jr. owns his $662,582.00. The
LLC labilities according to his Financial Declaration are
$530,224.00, one-half of which he allocates to himself. He asserts
that his total interest in the LLC is $397,470.00. There is no
breakdown of the “liabilities”.

The addendum to Simpson, Jr.’s Financial Declaration asserts LL.C
real estate values at $937,500.00, farm equipment at $209,000.00,
and the balance in investments, checking accounts, and other assets
including crops, while the only evidence before the Court is that
the LLC holds only real estate.

Simpson, Sr. testified that he purchased property with cash so that
sellers could avoid taxation. He also testified he did not know: the
value of his assets. He admitted that he made decisions of how
much to pay his son from the sale of the crops. Thereby making the
consideration shown on the face of deeds unreliable,

Based upon the swapping of money and property between
Defendants Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr., the discovery process
has been significantly extended and confusion has reigned
supreme.

Plaintiff’s Exhibit 65 (the January 2004 financial staternent given
to National Bank of South Carolina by Defendant Simpson, Sr.)
reflects $150,000.00 in income, land value of $1,000,045.00, and
farm equipment of $275,000.00, and total assets of $1,470,000.00.

One month earlier, Simpson, Sr. filed a Financial Statement dated
December 9, 2003 at the Bank of Greeleyville, showing
$1,226,122.00 in assets, $278,500.00 in liabilities, and net worth of
$947,623.00. This value apparently includes only onc-half of the
LLC property.

Simpson, Sr. transferred his one-half interest in S&T Property
Development to the brother of Kenneth Tidwell only days after this
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action was commenced. Despite this transfer, and while he
purportedly was not a partner in S&T, Simpson, Sr. continued to
buy property in the name of S&T (Plaintiff’s Exhibits 86 & 87).
He also signed a Financial Statement and note in January 2004 at
the National Bank of South Carolina (Plaintiff’s Exhibits 64 & 65)
wherein he declared that the net value of S&T exceeded
$200,000.00. Yet he transferred his half interest for $5.00 days
after the filing of this action to avoid the debt, which was never
done.

I find as a fact that the credibility of the Defendant’s Simpson, Jr.,
and Simpson, Sr. are subject to significant question.

I find Defendant Simpson, Sr. has income in excess of $150,000.00
annually.

The standard of living established during the marriage:

@

()

I find that during the marriage of these parties, they had an upper
middle class family lifestyle. All of the children went to Clarendon
Hall, a private school, and participated in athletics and other
activities. The parties lived in a significantly improved residence.
Photographs of the interior of the residence and Simpson, Sr.’s
farm office (Plaintiff's Exhibit 50) reflect extremely nice
accommodations. Simpson, Sr. owns significant farm equipment
(Plaintiff’s Exhibit 51), and an antique car collection (Plaintiff’s
Exhibit 52, 53, and 54). Simpson, Sr. has a number of grain bins,
the contents of which are unknown (Plaintiff’s Exhibit 55).

I find that these parties maintained an upper middle class farming
lifestyle and were affluent.

The current and reasonably anticipated earnings of both spouses:

()

As stated hereinabove, I find that Simpson, Sr., if his assets and
expenditures were properly recorded, would produce more than the
$150,000.00 annually, that I attribute to him. Although he valued
his net assets at $468,889.00 excluding the home property and
including only one-half of his value of the LLC, he testified that he
would not sell his assets for that amount. Defendant Simpson, Sr.
has loaned money to a number of individuals including Ken and
Ray Tidwell, his son, his banker, Mr. Jonte, and others. Mr. Jonte
testified that he and Simpson, Sr. had owmed other property
together, including property in Columbia, South Carolina, that was
purchased during the marriage. He said that on occasion, he would
assume the entire debt even though the property was titled in the
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name of Simpson, Sr. He also testified that the Kershaw property,
which is owned half by him, is subject to a note totally owed by
Simpson, Sr. of in excess of $21,000.00. He admitted that, on
paper, Simpson, Sr. is “upside down” in the property and that it
would be impossible to determine what Mr. Sirapson owned and
his equity based just on the public records.

(b)  In being as generous as possible to Simpson, Sr., I conclude that
his earnings are well in excess of the $150,000.00 he reported to
the banks.

(c)  As stated above, I find and conclude that Wife has not worked
outside the home during most of the marriage which she did based
on Simpson, Sr.'s insistence. She attempted to go to school, but
Simpson, Sr. disapproved. She finally secured a real estate license
in 2001, and works on a commission basis. She has no other skills.
Despite the fact that she had a real estate license, Defendant
Simpson, Sr. would go to other real estate agents to give them the
business rather than give it to the Plaintiff. Based thereon, I find
that Plaintiff is capable of earning more than she is reporting, and
that her gross earning capacity after normal and ordinary business
expenses is $30,000.00 per year going forward. Wife’s eamning
capacity was less during the earlier years in her profession, and it
should grow in the future.

The current and reasonably anﬁéigated expenses and needs of both
spouses:

(a)  Wife’s current Financial Declaration indicates she incumred
significant debt between March of 2003 and now. I find that,
excluding payment on indebtedness of $1,548.00 per month, which
should be paid off from her equitable division, Plaintiff has
monthly needs of $3,800.00 monthly. I find her March 27, 2003
financial declaration to be a more honest reflection of her needs.

(b) I find that after considering her gross income, Wife's needs are
approximately $1,300.00 monthly after taxes. I find, based upon
her eaming capacity that Plaintiff does not have the ability to pay
her expenses without permanent periodic alimony payment from
husband. However, the Court must take into account what she
receives in equitable distribution. A

(c) On the other hand, Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s Financial Declaration
was prepared with the assistance of Tracey Amos, CPA, CVA,
who testified on his behalf that she was not provided with all
information from him.

Ve
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(d) I find that based on Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s income, capacity to
earn, and financial standing, he has the ability to pay his expenses
and to contribute to Plaintiff’s support as set forth below.

The marital and non-marital properties of the parties including those
apportioned him or her in the divorce or_ separate maintenance

action:

(@ I find that Wife has no nou-marital property as set forth in the
Equitable Division Section of this Decree.

(b) I find that Husband has no non-marital property as set forth in the
Equitable Division Section of this Decree.

(c) While Husband inherited some property from his father,
improvements to that property during the marriage were made
from marital funds and efforts, and the acquisitions of all other
assets during the marriage are marital.

(@ T have taken into consideration the apportionment of marital
properties in setting Plaintiff’s alimony as set forth in the Equitable
Division provisions of this Decree which are mcorporated herein
by reference.

Custody of the children, particularly where conditions or
circomstances render it appropriate that the custodian not be

required to seek employment outside the home, or where the
employment must be of a limited nature:

(@ I find that the daughter of parties, Charley, has been in school.
There is a dispute as to who is paying her expenses. Defendant
Simpson, Sr. testified that he has been paying her - expenses;
however, Plaintiff’s Financial Declaration and testimony reflects
that she had spent in excess of $9,000.00 in paying for her
daughter’s clothing and miscellaneous expenses. There is no
dispute between the parties that Charley should complete her
college education. Charley is emancipated and the issue of college
support is not before me.

Marital misconduct or fault of either or both parties, whether. or not

used as a basis for a divorce or separate maintenance decree if the
misconduct affects or has affected the economic circumstances of the

parties, or contributed to the breakup of the marriage, except that no
evidence of personal conduct which may otherwise be relevant and
material for the purpose of this subsection may be considered with

LT
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regard to this subsection if the conduct took place subsequent to the

happening of the earliest of (a) the formal signing of a written
property or marital settlement agreement between the parties:

(@ I find that Husband has neither alleged nor proved or produced any
credible evidence that Wife has had any material fault in the cause
of the breakdown of this marriage. I have heard no credible
evidence that paints Wife other than a helpful spouse, helpmate,
and partner. I find that the Plaintiff is without material fault in the
cause of the breakup.

(b)  The demeanor of Simpson, Sr. while testifying before this Court
and his own admissions as to some of his financial transactions
raise questions in the Court’s mind as to how open and honest he
has been with the Plaintiff and the Court regarding his economic
transactions, His transfer of S&T Development five (5) days after
filing is direct evidence of his attemnpt to minimize his assets.

(11) The tax consequences to each party as a result of the particular form
of spousal award:

(2)  The alimony herein awarded will be taxable to Wife and deductible
to Husband.

(12) The existence and extent of any support obligation from a prior
marriage or for any other reason of either party:

(a)  There are no support obligations before the Court although
Simpson, Sr. testified he is paying for Charley’s education.

(13)  Such other factors the court considers relevant:

(a) I have also considered the fact that while Defendant Simpson, Sr.
pleads that he does not have sufficient funds to support the
Plaintiff, he has had the funds to continue to purchase assets in the
name of S&T, even though he says he did not own an interest
therein. As a matter of fact, Defendants’ witness; Kenneth Tidwell
testified that Simpson, Sr. had secured money from him (Tidwell),
and asked permission to have the property titled in the name of
S&T, even though it was Simpson, Sr.’s property. This is another
example of Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s hiding of assets and income.

50.  Based upon the foregoing, I find and conclude that the Defendant William R.

Simpson, Sr. shall pay to Plaintiff Wife permanent periodic, alimony in the sum of $1,000.00 per
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month payable on the fifth (5 "‘) day of each month until Plaintiffs death or &mmiage,
commencing with the first calendar month following the issuance of this Decree. All payments
shall be paid through the Clerk of the Family Court for Clarendon County, Soﬁth Carolina. In
addition to that amount, Defendant Simpson, Sr. shall pay the Court costs of five (5%) percent,

5. I further find and conclude that Defendant Simpson, Sr. has not paid all of
medical expenses for Plaintiff and Charley not covered by insurance as required by the
Temporary Order. 1 find that he should be required to pay all of the same now due within ten
(10) days of the date of this Decree, namely $16,734.00.

EQUITABLE APPORTIONMENT

52.  The other findings made in this Decree are incorporated by reference.

53.  In South Carolina, equitable apportionment is essentially a three-step process.
First, the Court must identify and value the marital assets to be divided. Second, the Court must
consider the statutory factors to determine the appropriate apportionment. Third, the Court must
apportion the assets. |

4. §.C. Code Ann. § 20-7-473 (Supp. 2002) defines marital and non-marital property
for the purpose of equitable division in this State and provides:

§ 20-7-473. Marital and non-marital property; non-marital property as not
subject to judicial apportionment.

The term "marital property” as used in this article means all real and
personal property which has been acquired by the parties during the marriage and
which is owned as of the date of filing or commencement of marital litigation as
provided in § 20-7-472 regardless of how legal title is held, except the following,

which constitute non-marital property:;

(1)  property acquired by either party by inberitance, devise, bequest,
or gift from a party other than the spouse; '

mﬁﬁz (2)  property acquired by either party before the marriage and property
“hedanint acquired after the happening of the earliest of (a) entry of a

- Ru®
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pendente lite order in a divorce or separate maintenance action; ®)
formal signing of a written property or marital settlernent
agreement; or (c) entry of a permanent order of separate
maintenance and support or of a permanent order approving a
property or marital settlement agreement between the parties;

(3)  property acquired by either party in exchange for property
. described in items (1) and (2) of this section;

(4)  property excluded by written contract of the parties. "Written
contract” includes any antenuptial agreement of the parties which
must be considered presumptively fair and equitable so long as it
was voluntarily executed with both parties separately represented
by counsel and pursuant to the full financial disclosure to each

other that is mandated by the rules of the family court as to
income, debts, and assets;

(5)  any increase in value in non-marital property, except to the extent

that the increase resulted directly or indirectly from efforts of
the other spouse during marriage. ’ .

Interspousal gifts of property, including gifts of property from one
spouse to the other made indirectly by way of a third party, are
marital property which is subject to division,

The court does not have jurisdiction or authority to apportion non-
marital property. (emphasis added)

55.  Prior to making findings and conclusions relative to the issué of equitable
division, I find it necessary to reiterate my prior findings that the testimony and evidence in this
case was confuising and contradictory. Other than the unaudited “marital property addendum”
prepared by Tracey Amos, CPA, CVA which admittedly was in error, Defendants presented no
summarization of properties or credible evidence of valuation other than statements by
Defendants themselves. No clear and concise identity and valuation of the marital property was
offered by the Defendants. The Court can only conclude that the Defendants intentionally

resisted discovery and any effort to accurately disclose the exact nature of their holdings.

00
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56.  Ms. Linhardt’s asset listing is inaccurate and values are based only on one
method, comparable sales, and none of them are in the record for the Court fo review. She
testified that she would have to do more research to tell the Court exactly what Simpson, Sr.
owned.

57.  Tracy Amos, Certified Public Accountant and Certified Valuation Analyst, was
hired by Defendant Simpson, Sr. for the sole purpose of preparing his Financial Declaration and
marital asset addendum. She took the figures and information from Defendant Simpson, Sr.
without review or audit of any kind. In the final analysis, Ms. Amos’ testimony did little more
than parrot Defendant Simpson, Sr. Ms. Amos admitted that Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s reporting
was inconsistent and, in some instances he had undervalued assets. She testified that while
Defendant Simpson, Sr. reported to her that he did not have sixty (60) pieces of f;irm equipment,
she did not audit his representation. Simpson, Sr. did not offer an independent inventory of his
farm equipment. Although her marital asset addendum reflects the LLC as owning bank
accounts, farm equipment, and land, the only evidence before the Court is that the LLC owns
only land. Simpson, Sr. offered no documentary evidence of d/ebts. He Iistéa them on his
financial declaration and Mr. Tidwell and Mr. Jonte testified to some of them.

58, According to uncontradicted testimony of William C. Coffey, a corpdrate attorney
retained by Simpson, Sr. to form the LLC, Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr. did not follow his
instructions about the operation of the LLC. In fact, no LLC bank account Wa.;s ever opened.
However, the Plaintiff was aware of the discussions regarding the LLC before it happened, knew
it occurred as soon as Mother’s Day 2000, and allowed her son, Simpson, Jr. to continue to work
on the family farm thinking he owned 50% of the property in the LLC, without any action on her

part, until this litigation was filed in March 2003,
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59.  Defendant Simpson, Jr. testified both in deposition and at the trial that he worked
on the farm from 1981 to 1989 at a reduced wage of $120.00 per week (and. sometimes did not
make anything at all) in order to get an interest in the property. Simpson, ]r..tcsdﬁed that he
could not put a value on his hard work and sweat, but he farmed the marital land so he éould eam
_an interest in the property. This arrangement is not unusual in family farming operations,
according to W.C. Coffey, Jr. Even though Simpson, Sr.’s conduct in this transaction is suspect,
the Court finds that the Plaintiff was aware of this arrangement all along and should not at this
point come in and defeat the interest of her son. |

60.  Despite the fact that Simpson, Sr., and Simpson, Jr. denied the existence of a joint
bank account, the evidence before the Court reflects that a joint account was opened on July 19,
.1999, and that remains in existence today. At the time the account was opened, $139,349.00 was
deposited by Defendant Simpson, Sr. and $115,000.00 was written out of the account during the
first month. Simpson, Jr. testiﬁéd that this money belonged to his father, not to him. Defendant
Simpson, Sr. did not report this account on his sworn Financial Declaration, and any balance as
of the date of filing is marital property

61.  Simpson, Jr. testified that each year he turns all of his crops over to Simpson, Sr.
who sells all crops, collects all monies from the sales, and places the proceeds into his Simpson
Farm account. From this account, Simpson, Sr. pays all the farm expenses and then divides the
remaining bélance with Simpson, Jr. in a non-descript manner. Simpson, Jr. testified that, on
occasion, Simpson, Sr. loaned him money and, when he did not pay it back, Simpson, Sr. would
repay the loan from the proceeds of the sale of the next year’s crops. Simpson, Jr. confirmed the
Court’s concemn that no one could tell from year to year who will get what, because he and his

father sit down every year and “work out” what the respective families needs may be. I find that
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Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr. are and have been shifting income to suit their purposes so that it
s practically impossible to trace.

62. I also find as a fact that it is literally impossible for me to determine by which
means the Defendants Simpson divided income because Simpson, Sr. makes the ultimate
decision of who gets what amount each year,

63.  Mr. Hobbs testified that Simpson, Sr. sometimes calls distributions to his son as
“loans” and sometimes as “payments”. When he claims the same to be payﬁzents, Simpson, Sr.
deducts them.

64.  Plaintiff moved to compel discovery in this case because she claimed she had not
received all Defendant Simpson, Sr.’s records, I find that fu]l and complete records were mot
provided to Plaintiff. I find this matter should haye been pursued earher i the h’ugahon by the
Plaintiff in the form of scheduling a hearing on her Motion to Compel D1scovery

65. I find that the transfer by Simpson, Sr. to Simpson, Jr. of 50% ownership in
Simpson Farms LLC was either income to Simpson, Jr. (which was not reported by Simpson, Jr.)
" or a gift (no gift tax return was filed). Based uﬁon Simpson, Jr.’s testimony, he was paid for
taking less salary, and, therefore, the value of the transfer should have been réported on his
income tax returns. This was corroborated by Defendant Simpson, Sr., but Ms. Amos testified
that Simpson, Sr. told her that the transfer was a gift, I find that the transfer of marital property
into the LLC is effective as to Simpson, Jr., and Defendant Snnpson, Sr. should be charged with
50% of the value of the property held by the LLC. The manner in which Simpson, Sr. and
Simpson, Jr. resolve their tax j 1ssues is between them, their accountant, and the Internal Revenne

Service. For the purposes of this proceeding, I find the transfer of certain assets into the LLC
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was well known to the Plaintiff prior to its being done, and the Plaintiff acquicséed in the plan
for some three (3) years after the transfer,

66.  Beth Linhardt, Plaintiff’s appraiser who was qualified as an expert witness
explained the various valuation methods and testified that it was difficult to determine what
property had been acquired and sold because there were no income or expense records
maintained by Simi)son, Jr. or Simpson, Sr. She was engaged on March 6, 2003 and did seventy-
nine (79) separate appraisals. Ms. Linhardt testified that she spent in excess of 1,200 hours
(excluding her trial testimony) in finding and valuing the property. She described her difﬁctﬂty

in determining the ownership of property because no lists were provided by Defendant Simpson,

Sr. Ms. Linhardt was required to look in several counties; there were multiple purchasers with

other persons, and Simpson, Sr. was not named first in a number of the deeds. She testified that
where there were multiple purchasers, she would have to do further investigation to determine
Simpson, Sr.’s interest. She .fom.ld some assets only because she saw transfers out of that
property. Therefore, her valuation at best is incomplete and the Court must 11'y to make
adjustments based on the evidence before it. »

67. Ms. Linhardt’s testimony regarding the confusion in dealing with assefs of
Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr. was corroborated by Simpson, Sr.’s business partner, Robert
Jonte, also his banker. Mr. Jonte testified that based on the way that he and Mr. Simpson did
business when they acquired property, it would be impossible to determine from the public
records what Simpson, Sr. owned and what he owed on any particular property.

68.  Ms. Linhardt testified that she visually inspected each of the properties and also
reviewed contracts of sale and other records with regard to S&T Property Developers, a

partnership between Simpson, Sr. and Kenneth Tidwell. S&T was valued by Simpson, Sr. in
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excess of $400,000.00 on a financial statement given to National Bank of South Carolina in

* January of 2004 when Simpson, Sr. signed a new note, even though, based on his sworn
testimony, he had transferred his interest in S&T to Ray Tidwell, his partner’s brother, for $5.00
shortly after the filing of this action. I find that Simpson, Sr.’s interest in S&T is marital property
and should be charged to him in this proceeding.

69.  Through Ms. Linhardt, Plaintiff introduced Exhibit # 25 (a summary of Ms.
Linhardt’s opinion of the values of property owned 100% by Simpson, Sr., property owned
100% by the LLC, and one-half of the property titled in the nmﬁe of S&T Land Developers
Partnership), According to Ms. Linhardt, the total value of all real estate owned by Simpson, Sr.,
excluding the Kershaw property, is $2,655,150.00.

70.  The following property on Plaintiff's Ex. 25 are owned by Simpson, Sr. and
Tidwell, but are not included in Plaintiff’s Ex. 27 as property transferred to S&T Developers

(Compare to Defendant’s Ex. 27):

Item No. Fair Mkt Value
(15) House and Lot $47,500
(28) 211 Brabham 65,000
(31) 3.14 acres 17,500
(32) 1.31 acres 25,000
(33) 1.31 acres 17,500
(34) 1.26 acres 17,500
(35) 1.24 acres 17,500
(36) 1.25 acres 17,500
(37) 1.23 acres 17,500
(38) 1.29 acres 17,500
(39) 1.3 acres ' 17,500
(40) .69 acres 15,000
(41) .69 acres 25,000
(42) .69 acres 15,000
(43) .69 acres 15,000
(44) .69 acres 15,000
(45) .69 acres 15,000
0268 (46) .69 acres 15,000
2
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(47) .69 acres
(66) 1.4 acres

15,000
17,500
$425,000

The Court values the above property at $425,000.00, and the 50% interest of

Simpson, Sr. at $212,500.00.

71.  Plaintiff’s Exhibit # 27 reflects Ms. Linhardt’s opinion of the value of S&T

($637,000.00). Item #52 was transferred to a Gameau on 11/20/2001 deducting $15,000.00

leaving a balance of $622,000.00. When Simpson, Sr, transferred his half-interest on March 10,

2004 the gross value of his half-interest was $311,000.00. Ms. Linhardt found no mortgages of

record as to any of the S&T properties, and no mortgages on record in the name of Simpson, Sr.

Mr. Tidwell testified that the debt as of the date of filing was $184,457.00. The net value at

transfer was $437,543.00 ($622,000 — $184,457), and Simpson, Sr.’s 50% interest had a value of

$218,772.00.

72.  Plaintiff’s Exhibit #26 reflects Ms. Linhardt’s opinion of the value of the property

transferred into the LLC ($844,650.00).

The following property from Plaintiff’s Ex. 25 was transferred into the LLC:

The marital home (Ttem 11),
$245,000 is dealt with separately,
leaving other property in the LLC
valued at §599,650.

Item No. Description Value

(6) 52 acres $62,400
(7) 12 acres 25,000
(10) .151 acres 151,000
(1) 40.5 acres 245,000
(14) 21 acres 36,750
(19) 56.8 acres 65,000
(20) Mobile Home 3,500
(48) 157.6 acres 173,500
(53) 5 acres 30,000

. (63) 12.96 acres 25,000
(65) 13.5 acres 27,500
Total $844,650

Wt
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Simpson, St.’s 50% interest in the LLC is valued at $299,825.00. It is not clear to the
Court that the marital home was ever transferred int‘o‘ the LLC, aﬁd it will be considered
separately.

73.  The following items on Plaintiff’s Ex. 25 were owned by Simpson, Sr. with Mr.

-

Jonte and others in varying percentages:

$2,000.00

1. Item 4 Mobile Home $4,000.00 FMY 50% =

2. Item 8 - Front Yard $3,000.00 FMV 50% =  $1,500.00
3. Items 23-27 $155,000.00 FMV
-80,000.00 Debt

$75,000.00 Net 25% = $18,750.00

4. Item 50 1 Acre $7,500.00 FMV  50% = $3,750.00
5. Ttem 67 Wilson Street Prop.  $55,000.00 FMV
-41,800.00 Debt

$13,200.00 Net 25% = $3,300.00

6. Ttem 68 5.54 Acres $37,000,00 FMV  50% = $18,500.00
7.  Bethune _ Not listed on $26,900.00 FMV
Property Plaintiff’s 25 -20,000.00 Debt

$6,900.00 Net 50% = $3,450.00

Simpson’s Int. Total $51,250.00

74.  The following items on Plaintiff’s Ex. 25 have been transferred or duplicated:

(3) Ires

(12) Geddings

(13) Watson

(16) Watson

(22) Charley’s House
(52) Gamean

(56) Lamb

(57) Sameas 18

00270
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75. The following property on Plaintiff’s Ex. 35 is owned individually by Simpson, Sr.:

(1) 2.1 acres $7,500
(5) 1.4 acres 5,000
(21) 161.1 acres 175,000
(51) 1.3 acres ' 15,000
(54) 6.7 acres 35,000
(62) 133.2 acres 150,000
(64) House & 16 acres 50,000

$437,500

76.  Ms. Linl;ardt testified that she had attempted to secure six (6) individuals to
appraise Simpson, Sr.’s farm equipment, but none of them would do so because it belonged to
Simpson, Sr. The Court finds this explanation for failure to appraise the farm equipment
somewhat weak, This situation should have been brought to the attention of the Court prior to
trial when arrangements could have been made to inventory and appraise the farm equipment.
However, Simpson, Sr. could have and should have provided an inventory of his equiplrient.

77.  Mark Hobbs, a Certified Public Accountant retained by Plaintiff, was qualified as
an expert. Mr. Hobbs testified that the bulk of the material he had received from Defendant
Simpson came in “dribbles and drabs”, but most of the information came over the weekend
before trial. He corroborated Plaintiff’s position that she could not secure appropriate records
from Defendant Simpson, Sr.

78. | Through Plaintiff’s Exhibit # 33, Mr. Hobbs’ produced a summary of Simpson,
Sr.’s general ledger that was prepared by Mr. Gibbons. As of December 31, 2002, Simpson,
Sr.’s records showed advances or loans to Simpson, Jr. of $44,100.00, yet there were no 1099°s
issued to Simpson, Jr. On Simpson, Sr.’s income returns, these advances were deducted from his

income as miscellaneous expenses. On Simpson, Jr.’s tax return, there was no entry for the

$44,100.00.
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79.  According to Mr. Hobbs, the large “miscellaneous expenses” portion of the
general ledger heightened his “fraud alert”. He testified that if loans were forgiven, this was the
equivalent of a gift, but he saw no gift tax returns being filed.

80.  Although Simpson, Jr. testified that loans to him by Simpson, St. in one year
might be offset against crop sales the next, Mr. Hobbs found nothing to support that. Fdr 2003,
there were more than $50,000.00 in “expenses” paid by Simpson, Sr. to Simpson, Jr., and more
than $40,000.00 in loans to Tidwell and others. Simpsom, St.’s general chger reflects a
$78,500.00 account receivable thaf is not shown on his Financial Dcclaraﬁén, and I find
receivable to be an asset of the marriage.

81.  Mr. Hobbs testified that the fixed assets (equipment) shown on the depreciation
schedule on Simpson, Sr.’s general ledger ($258,793.00) did not match the schedules on his tax
returns which show .nearly $1,000,000.00 as the cost basis of equipment. Bz;scd upon Mr.
Hobbs’ testimony and Plaintiff’s Exhibit # 37 (summary of Simpson, Sr.’s equipment for the tax
returns), Mr. Hobbs gave three (3) different valuations for the equipment which had a cost basis
of $923,630.00. He valued the equipment at $329,536.00.

82.  Plaintiff’s Exhibit # 38, prepared by Mr. Hobbs shows a $64,509.00 cost basis of
Simpson, Jr.’s equipment as reported on his tax returns; however, Simpson, Jr. reported that he
owned $150,000.00 in equipment on his financial statement to banks.

83.  Plaintiff’s Exhibit # 39, also prepared by Mr. Hobbs, compares Simpson, Jr.’s
financial statements given to banks from 1999 through March of 2003. The value of farm
equipment increased from $24,000.00 in 1999 to $35,000.00 in 2000, from $41,000.00 in 2001

to $150,000.00 in 2002, and stayed at $150,000.00 each year thereafter. According to Mr. Hobbs,

00272

Page 29 of 43 -



there is no evidence of sufficient incofne or indebtedness in Simpson, Jr.'s tax returns that
explain how he acquired this farm equipment.

84.  According to Mr. Hobbs, Simpson, Jr.'s home mortgage in 1999 at $53,900.00
had been paid down to $23,933.00 in 2003. This reduction was not justified by the income
reported on his tax returns.

85.  Plaintiff’s Exhibit # 40, a summary of bank financial statements filed by Simpson,
Sr. from January 1990 through Jannary 2004, reflect net worth of in excess of $1,000,000.00
each year as opposed to $462,000.00 on his Financial Declaration.

86.  Plaintiff’'s Exhibit # 44, Simpson, Sr.’s application for Farmer of the Year,
showed a net worth of $1.2 million and that stated Simpson, Sr. was farming 2,600 acres.

87. Simpsoﬁ, Sr.’s Jannary 6,.2004 bank filed financial staterment represents income
of $150,000.00 per year. I find as a matter of fact that bank filed financial statements are
rclévant to show his assertion of the value of assets. In this case, the value of assets shown on
bank filed financial staicmer;ts, are significantly more than Simpson, Sr. reported on his
Financial Declaration as prepared by Ms. Amos, but significantly less than testified to by Ms.
Linhardt, the only real estate appraiser who testified in this case.

Claim by Simpson, Sr. of Non-Marital Property

88.  Simpson, Sr. asserts that the farm property and house in which the parties and
their children lived since 1971 after his father died is non-marital property because it was
inherited by him at the time his mother died. He values this property at $175,000‘.00 and asserts

that it should be excluded from consideration by the Court. I disagree.
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89.  Simpson, Sr.’s father left his mother a life estate in this proi:erty with the
remainder to Simpson, Sr. Simpson, Sr.’s mother remarried, and Simpson, Sr., Wife, and their
family moved into the residence and used the land during the lifetime of Simpson, Sr.’s mother.

90.  The clear preponderance of the evidence reflects that from the time the Simpson
Family moved into that residence and began using that land, they looked upon it and intended for
it to be their family home. Funds earned and saved during the marriage, not to mention Wife's
labor and efforts and decorating skills, were contributed to this property; ponds were put on this
property; the residence was expanciad and improved over the years; the yard was landscaped by
Plaintiff to becc;me a showplace, and the parties and their children looked upon this property as
their home.

91.  While the evidence conclusively demonstrates that'Husband received certain land
from inheritance during the marriage, significant marital expenditures of time, labor, and money
were contributed to this property both prior to the death of Simpson, Sr.’s mother and after.
Wife made significant financial and other contributions into these properties. Even in the light
most favorable lto Husband, Wife’s efforts were significant, ana income earmed during the
marriage, which is marital property, was used to improve these assets and increase the value
thereof.

92.  “Transmutation is a matter of intent to be gleaned from the facts of each case.”
Jenkins vs. Jenkins, 345 S.C. 88, 98, 545 S.E.2d 531, 536 (Ct. App.2001); Widman vs. Widman,
348 8.C. 97,557 S.E.2d 693 (Ct. App. 2001).

93.  Here, Wife has proved not only by her testimony, but by photographs of the

property taken over the years, that this otherwise non-marital asset was converted to marital
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property, and since before Simpsom, Sr.’s mother died the parties regarded the home and
surrounding land as family property.

94.  Plaintiff presented clear and convincing evidence that she made “direct” financial
contributions towards the improvement and expamsion of the farmhouse and surrounding
property that resulted in significant increase in the value of the property

95.  In addition, and altematively, I find that Wife is entitled to a special equity in said
property. As stated by the South Carol_ina Court of Appeals in Webber vs. Webber; 285 S.C.

425,330 S.E.2d 79 (Ct. App.1985):

Under the special equity doctrine, "Where a Wife has made a material
contribution to the Husband's acquisition of property during coverture, she
acquires a special equity in the property." Wilson v. Wilson, 270 S.C. 216, 241
S.E.2d 566, 568 (1978) (quoting 27B C.J.S. Divorce Sec. 293 (1950)).
Therefore, one spouse acquires a special equity in the property of the other if
1) the property was acquired during coverture, (2) the spouse contributed to
the acquisition of the prope and (3) the spouse's contribution was
material. (emphasis added)

96.  Also see, Eagerton vs. Eagerton, 285 S.C. 279, 328 S.E.2d 912 (Ct.App.1985),
“In order to be entitled to an award of special equity in property or equitable distribution of a
marital estate, the spouse seeking it must show that he or she has made a material contribution to
the acquisition of the property; this is the threshold prerequisite of both doctrines.”

97.  Wife proved that she is entitled to a “special equity” interest in the farmhouse and
surrounding land. There is uncontradicted objective evidence that Wife “made a material
contribution” to the property and has met her burden of showing a special equity. Husband
presented no evidence to the contrary.

98. I find that Wife contributed substantially to this marriage. While the birth and
raising of three (3) children is certainly a material contribution, her other contributions to this

marriage were otherwise significant. She had no nanny or maid, kept house, and improved these
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properties. She made some direct financial contributions to this property, although most direct

financial contributions were made by the Husband, and was not at fault in the breakup of this

marriage.

99,  Income received during the marriage is ordinarily marital property. Brandi vs.

Brandi, 302 S.C. 353, 396 S.E.2d 124 (Ct. App.1990). Property acquired with that income

becomes “marital property”. The Court is not required to divide assets using the same

percentage. Marsh vs. Marsh, 313 S.C. 42, 437 S.E.2d 34 (1993).

100. Based upon the foregoing findings and conclusions, I hereby identify the marital

" assets and assess net values as follows:

a.

The marital home and 40.5 acres (Item 11 on Plaintiff’s Exhibit 25) is
marital property as discussed above. I find that Simpson, St.’s value of
$175,000 is low, and the value of $245,000 given by Ms. Linhardt is a
more accurate value, ‘

Property in the LLC, less the marital home and 40.5 acres, is 481.86
acres (Plaintiff's 26). Ms. Linhardt values that property at $599,650
which is an average of $1,244.00 per acre. Simpson, Sr.’s value of
$750.00 per acre would place a value of $361,395 on that property.

The Court finds the $599,650 value to be more reasonable, and the marital
portion of that property is $299,825.

The Court has considered Defendant’s Exhibit 25 which shows property
purchased by Simpson, Jr. during the marriage. Deleting Items 5 and 6
(-92 acre and mobile home) and Item 8 (2 acres and home spot), Simpson,
Jr. has a total of 205.7 acres shown on Defendant’s Exb. 25 for which he
reports having paid $105,250. However, according to Defendant’s Exb.
25 those 205.7 acres have an appraised value of $299,000 which is
$1,453.57 per acre. This exhibit supports the Court’s conclusion that Ms.
Linhardt’s appraisal of acreage is more accurate than Simpson, Sr.’s value
of $750.00 per acre across the board.

S&T Land Developers was owned 50% by Simpson, Sr. at the date of
filing and that is marital property.
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The gross value at the date of filing I find to be $622,000 with a debt of
$184,457.00. The net value is $437,543.00. with Simpson, Sr.’s 50%
being valued at $218,772.00.

The Court compared Ms. Linhardt's appraisal to the values given by Mr,
Tidwell, Simpson’s partner in S&T, and if one were to accept Mr.
Tidwell’s testimony, it would appear that S&T had property valued at
$86,100 with a debt of $184,457.00. The Court does not find those values
credible.

Simpson, Sr. and Tidwell signed a financial statement with the Nationa]
Bank of South Carolina (Plaintiff's Exb. 71) which is undated showing

property valued at $406,000 with liabilities of $114,615 and a net worth of
$291,385.00.

Property owned by Simpson, Sr. and Tidwell, not included in S&T above,
valued at $425000 with Simpson’s 50% interest being valued at
$212,500.00 (See Paragraph 70), -

Property on Plaintiff’s Exb. 25 owned 50% with Jonte or 25% with others:
$51,250.00 (See Paragraph 73). _

Charley’s house — All parties agree that Charley’s house valued at $30,000
is a gift to her. While not clearly identified in the evidence, it appears to
be Item 22 on Plaintiff’s Exb. 25 (1.9 acres — value $30,000).

Property owned individually by Simpson, Sr. and valued at $437,500.00
(See Paragraph 75).

The farm equipment purchased during the marriage is marital property. I
value it at $329,536.00 (Defendant’s Exb. 19).

W. R. Simpson Farms Checking Account — As of date of filing
($53,000). : v

Joint Checking Account with son — I valye at ($16,000). 50% of this
account is $8,000.00.

Two Edward R. Jones accounts are marital property which I value at
(380,884 +2,558) $83,442,

Simpson, Sr. crops in ground are valed at $26,470.
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m. Other assets, alluded to but not valued, are valued at §$16,055 (Autos &
collectibles) (Defendant’s Exb. 18). ;

n Employee Account Receivable ($78,095)

o. Buck and Bull ($250,000). Ms. Linhardt valued the property (not the
business) at $250,000. Simpson, Jr. testified he did not think this was
worth $250,000. Simpson, Sr. testified it was of little or no valus before
Simpson, Jr. started making improvements. Having no other value, the
Court has no choice but to value the property at $250,000.

p. The Plaintiff had the following accounts at filing which are marital

~ property:
1. NBSC Checking $5,500
2.  Money Market 4,209
3. Certificate of Dep. 7,000
4. Bank stock 1,500
$18,209
Total Marital Estate $2,327,654.00

101. Ifind that the operating loans are paid from current earnings as an expense of the
business prior to Simpson, Sr. determining his personal income and as such are not debts of the
marital estate. There is no documentary evidence as to debts and no evidence as to how to
separate debts of father from son.
Where there was credible testimony regarding a specific debt related to speci_éc
property, the Court has allowed that debt. ‘

102.  Total Value of Marital Assets: Based upon the foregoing, I find that the total

marital estate subject to division has a value for equitable apportionment purposes of $2,327,654

after debt.
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103. The statutory facts considered by the Court in making the equitable

apportionment pursuant to §20-7-472 (1) - (15), South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended, are as follows:

@)

@

3

The duration of the marriage together with the ages of the parties at
the time of the marriage and at the time of the divorce or separate
maintenance or other marital action between the parties:

(@  The findings in the Alimony Section are incorporated by
reference.

Marital misconduct or faunlt of either or both parties, whether or not
used as a basis for a divorce as snch, if the misconduct affects or has
affected the economic circumstances of the parties, or contributed to

the breakup of the marriage; provided, that no evidence of personal
conduct which would otherwise be relevant and material for purposes

of this subsection shall be considered with regard to this subsection if
such conduct shall have taken place subsequent to the happening of
the earliest of (a) entry of a pendente lite order in a diverce or
separate maintenance action; (b) formal signing of a written property

or marital settlement agreement; or (c) entry of a permanent order of
separate_maintenance and support of a permanent order approving a

property or marital settlement agreement between the parties:

(@  The findings in the Alimony Section are incorporated by
reference.

The value of the marital property, whether the property be within or

without the state. The contribution of each spouse to the acquisition,
preservation, depreciation or appreciation in value of the marital

property, including the contribution of the spouse as homemaker;

provided, that the court shall consider the quality of the contribution

as well as its factnal existence:

(8  The values of the marital property are as set forth above and are
incorporated by reference. There is no non-marital property to be
considered as all property is marital and the inherited property has
been transmuted. This is a typical farm family. The Farmer of the
Year award is as much an award to the family as to Simpson, Sr.
This was a partnership where Husband worked in the fields and
Wife took care of and improved the home and raised the children.
It is obvious to the Court that the Parties were frugal as there
would not have been funds with which these parties could have

amassed over $2,000,000.00 in net assets when, admittedly, they
started with nothing,

"
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&)

(©)

M

®

)

(10)

The income of each spouse, the earning potential of each spouse, and
the opportunity for future acquisition of capital assets:

(@)  The findings in the Alimony Section are incorporated by reference.

The health, both physical and emotional, of each spouse:

(a)  The findings in the Alimony Section are incorporated by reference.

The need of each spouse or either spouse for additional training or

education in order to achieve that spouse’s income potential:

(@  The findings in the Alimony Section are incorporated by reference.
The non-marital property of each spouse:

(2  The Court’s findings as to the identification and valuation of non-

marital property above is incorporated by reference. There is no -

non-marital property to be considered.

The existence or nonexistence of vested retirement benefits for each or
By ISten: 2L CE O vested retfirement benesits for each or
either spouse:

(@  Neither Husband nor Wife has any known retirement accounts,

Whether separate maintenance or alimony has been awarded:

(@  Wife has been awarded periodic alimony of $1,000.00 per month
herein. '

The desirability of awarding the family home as part of equitable

distribution or the right to live therein for reasonable periods to the
spouse having custody of any children:

()  These parties last lived together in the family home in March 2003
when the Wife left. Throughout this litigation, Wife and Charley
have resided in a separate home that is rented by Wife. There is no
custody issue. Husband has been using the residence and has an
office behind it which is necessary for his farming operatiqn. I find
and conclude that as a part of the equitable division, Husband

should be granted ownership of this property and the use and
possession of the same,
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(11)

(12)

(13)

a4

(15)

104. Based upon the foregoing,

well-known farmer in Clarendon County,

The tax consequence to each or either party as a result of any

particular form of equitable apportionment:

(@  Ifind and conclude that in connection with transfers between the
spouses, and the manner in which equitable division is determined
herein, there are no immediate tex conscquence to be considered
and none were presented to the Court,

The_existence and extent of any sapport obli ations from a prior

marriage or for any other reason or reasons, of either party:

(@  Ifind and concluds that there are no support obligations on the part
of either party by the reason of any prior marriage or otherwise.

gither of the parties, and any other existing debts incurred by the
parties or either of them during the course of the marriage:
(@ In making the equitable apportionment, as set forth below, the

Court has considered all liabilities in coming up with the marita]
estate which is after liabilities based on my view of the evidence.

Child custody arrangements and obligations at the time of the entry of
the Order:

(@) There is no minor child or custody dispute,

Such other relevant factors as the trial court shall e ressl
enumerate in its Order:
~—=—etate m Jts Order
(@8  The Court incorporates herein the other findings and conclusions

set forth throughout this Decree and as set forth hereinafter in
making an equitable claim,

(b) I find the stock the Plaintiff owns in Agent-Owned Realty is,
according to the owner of the company, a marketing tool that is
non-voting and has no value, There is 1o market for the same, and
Plaintiff cannot sell it.
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for division in kind. While division in kind is possible to some degree, the nature of Simpson,

Sr.’s holdings commingled with other parties requires a partial cash payment by Simpson, Sr.

105. I find that the marital estate should be apportioned as follows:

Wre HUSBAND
a.  Marital Home ($245,000) 385,750 (35%)  $159,250 (65%)
b.  Property in LLC (299,325) 149,912 (50%) 149,913 (50%)
c.  S&T Developers ($218,772) 54,693 (25%) 164,079 (75%)
d.  Property owned w/others ($51,250) 12,813 (25%) 38,437 (75%)
~e.  Property owned individually ($437,500) 153,125 (35%) 284,375 (65%)
f. Owned with Tidwell ($212,500) 53,125 (25%) 159,375 (75%)
g Farm equipment ($329,536) 115,338 (35%) 214,198 (65%)
h. Bdward R. Jones Accts. ($83,442) 20205 (35%) 54,237 (65%)
i Autos and Collectibles ($16,055) 5,619 (35%) 10,436 (65%)
j.  Employee Acct Receivable (§78,095) 19,524 (25%) 58,571 (75%)
k.  Buck and Bull ($250,000) 62,500 (25%) 187,500 (75%)
(Court has considered son’s work in improving \
it, though no one put a value on it,)
1. Wife's accounts at filing ($18,209) 11,836 (65%) 6,373 (35%)
m. Farm account ($53,000) 18,550 (35%) 34,450 (65%)
n.  Account with son ($8,000) 2,800 (35%) 5,200 (65%)
o.  Growing Crops ($26,470) 9,265 (35%) 17,205 (65%)
Totals to Each (32,327,654.00) $784,055.00 $1,543,599.00
(34%) (66%)
00282
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106.  Within thirty (30) days of the date of this Decree, Simpson, Sr. shall transfer to

Plaintiff the following:
a.  Plaintiff retains her accounts at filing $18,209
b. Edward R. Jones Accounts 83,442
¢. 2.1 acres (Item 1, Paragraph 75) 7,500
d. 1.4 acres (Item 5, Paragraph 75) 5,000
e. 161.1 acres (Item 21, Paragraph 75) 175,000
£ 1.3 acres (Item 51, Paragraph 75) 15,000
8. 6.7 acres (Item 54, Paragraph 75) 35,000
h. -133.2 acres (Item 62, Paragraph 75) 150,000
i. House and 16 acres (Ttem 64, Paragraph 75) 50,000

$539,151

107.  In addition, within thirty (30) days of the date of this. Decree, Simpson, Sr. will
pay to the Plamtiff the sum of $244,904.00. Interest shall accrue at the legal rate from the date of
this Decree until paid. |

108. I direct that judgment liens be recorded as a matter of record in all counties in
which Simpson, Sr., S&T Land Developers, and Simpson Farm, LLC own property, and that said
judgment be against Simpson, Sr., individually; Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr. as owners of
Simpson Farms, LLC, Simpson Farms, LLC, and Simpson, Sr. as partner in S&T Land
Developers. Defendant Simpson, Sr. is restrained in all capacities from disposing of, pledging,
or hypothecating any property except to pay this judgment and then only after notification to and .

agreement of Plaintiff’s counsel.

109.  Wife previously sold a truck of minimal value during these proceedings, and has

purchased another vehicle on which she makes payments.

110.  The personal property of the parties has heretofore been divided, and I find said

division is final. Plaintiff shall retain her stock in Agent-Owned Real Estate.
00283
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111. T have considered income from the award of equitable division herein that with
the alimony should provide the Wife with the ability to pay her monthly expenses. -

112.  The matter of attorneys fees, costs and expenses has been reserved and shall
hereafter be determined by this C§urt pursuant to notice to counsel for the partics' in the manner
previously determined.

THEREFORE, based upon the foregoing findings and conclusions, it is accordingly
ORDERED:

1. Plaintiff be, and she hereby is, granted a divorce, a vinculo matﬁrﬁonii, upon the
statutory grounds of one (1) year of continuous separation;

2. | Defendant Simpson, St. shall pay Plaintiff permanent periodic alimony in the sum
of $1,000.00 pér month until her death or remarriage, whichever first occurs. These payments
shall be made through the Clerk of this Court by the fifth of each month hereafter, commencing
on the 5th of January 2005 and continuing until Plaintiff’s death or remarriage. Defendant
Simpson, Sr. shall pay in addition to this amount the court costs and handling fees that are
currently Five (5%) Percent. The alimony payments herein are intended to be taxable to Plaintiff
and tax deductible to Defendant Simpson, Sr.

3. Defendant Simpson, Sr. shall pay Plaintiff past due medical obligations totaling
$16,734.00, for herself and Charley as ordercd in the Temporary Order within ten (10) days of
the date of this Decree.

4, | Plaintiff is hereby granted a judgment against Simpson, Sr., individually and. as
fifty percent owner of Simpson Farms, LLC and as fifty percent partner in S&T Land

Developers, and against Simpson, Jr. as fifty percent owner of Simpson Farms, LLC, and against

00284
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Simpson Farms, LLC, and against S&T Land Developers in the sum of $244,904.00 which
Simpson, Sr. is required to satisfy as follows;

a Simpson, Sr. shall transfer to Plaintiff within thirty (30) days of thc date of
this Decree property set forth in Paragraph 106 above and valued at $539,151.00,

b. Simpson, Sr. shall pay to Plaintiff within thirty (30) days of the date of this
Decree $244,904.00.

5. The judgment lens created in favor of Plaintiff hereunder shall be recorded as a
matter of record in all counties in which Simpson, Sr., S&T Land Developers, and Simpson
Farm, LLC own property, and that said judgment shall be against Simpson, Sr., individually;
Simpson, Sr. and Simpson, Jr. as owners of Simpson Farms, LLC, Simpson Farms, LLC, and
Simpson, Sr. as fifty percent partner in S&T Land Developers.

6. Defendant Simpson, Sr. is restrained in all capacities from disposing of, pledging,
or hypothecating any property except to pay this judgment and then only after notification to a.nd
agreement of Plaintiff’s counsel,

7. The personal property of the parties has heretofore been divided, and I find said
division is final. Plaintiff shall retain her stock in Agent-Owned Real Estate,

8. The matter of attorneys fees, costs and expenses has been reserved and shall
hereafter be determined by this Court pursuant to notice to counsel for the parties in the manner
previously determined.

9. The matter of attomey’s fees, costs, and expenses is hereby reservéd, and counse]

for both Plaintiff and Defendants shall submit to this Coourt affidavits regarding their respective

fees, costs, and expenses along with copies of all settlement negotiations not later than January

2at
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15, 2005. Should this Court determine a hearing is necessary before ruling on thésc matters, the
same shall Se set by the Court,

10.  The other findings, conclusions, and determinations set forth above are hereby
incorporated by rcference and rendered the Order of the Court.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

S Eldipt Spbecnllo
R. Wright T{zrbeville
Family Court Judge

Third Judicial Circuit

Manning, South Carolina
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR
) THE THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON )
) DOCKET NO.: 2003-DR-14-128
DAISY WALLACE SIMPSON, )
)
Plaintiff, ) ORDER REGARDING
) ATTORNEY’S FEES
Vs. )
)
WILLIAM ROBERT SIMPSON, SR. ) ED TRUE GOPY
individually and as shareholder/ " CERTIF ‘
member of}:Simpson Farms, L.L.C. ; OF ORIGINAL FILED IN THIS QFFICE =2 B2 -
and WILLIAM R. SIVIPSON, JR., asa ) DAE__ A=/ 7-05 F =R
shareholder/member of ) LBalis, M Kobeds ﬁ AR c
Simpson Farms, L.L.C. ) CLERK OF GOURT = 2 2=
) CLARENDON COUNTY, 8C = zo®
Defendants. ) -5 o3
) =B cow
=cm
— 333
- N w
DATES OF HEARINGS: July 7, 8, & 9 2004 > 3
: September 29 & 30, 2004
October 22 & 26, 2004
February 4, 2005
TRIAL JUDGE: R. Wright Turbeville
PLAINTIFF’S ATTORNEYS: James T. McLaren
Jan L. Warner
DEFENDANTS’ ATTORNEYS: Steven S. McKenzie
Simpson, Sr., Simpson, Jr., & Scott L. Robinson
Simpson Farms, LLC
COURT REPORTERS:

Carol Hanna, Janice Hinds,

Crystal Jackson & Deborah Thomas
(In Order)

The issue now before the Court is the Plaintiff’s request for attorney’s fees and costs.
Neither Defendant seeks attorney’s fees and costs, but both take the position that the Plaintiff
should be responsible for her own fees and costs.. The Court notes that while Sinipson, Jr. was
successful in defending the transfer of certain property into the LLC, he seeks no reimbursement
for his fees and costs, However, the Court of Appeals has held that beneficial results obtained

are only one of several factors to be considered by the family court in deciding whether or not to

award fees. Wooten vs. Wooten, 358 S.C. 54, 594 S.E. 2d 854 (Ct. App. 2003).
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The Plaintiff asserts that the grand total of her fees and costs is $361,220.97. Of that
total, $51,000.00 are charges by Beth Lindhart, and $23,458.88 are charges by Mark Hobbs.
$61,300.00 are 153.25 hours billed by James T. McLaren at $400.00 per hour, and $172,540.00
are 431.35 hours billed by Jan L. Warner at $400.00 per hour. $11,420.60 are 57.10 hours of
associate attorney time at $200.00 per hour. Thers are 179.95 paralegal hours billed at $100.00

per hour (total $17,995.00), and the balance is reflected as costs.

In deciding whether to award attorney’s fees, the family court should consider: (1) the
parties’ ability to pay their own fees; (2) the beneficial results obtained by counsel; (3) the
respective financial conditions of the parties; and (4) the effect of the fee on each party’s

standard of living. E.D.M vs. TAM, 307, S.C. 471, 415 S.E. 2d 812 (1992); Shirley v. Shirley,

342 8.C. 324, 536 S.E. 2d 427 (C't. App. 2000). Our Supreme Court has identified the following
factors for determining a reasonable attomey’s fee: (1) the nature, extent, and difficulty of the
case; (2) the time necessarily devoted to the case; (3) the professional standing of counsel; (4)
coﬁﬁngency of compensation; (5) beneficial results obtained; and (6) customary legal fees for

similar services. Glasscock v. Glasscock, 304 S8.C. 158, 403 S.E. 2d 313 (1991). Lache v. Lache;

(Court of Appeals Opinion No. 3920, Heard December 7, 2004, Filed January 10, 2005).

FACTORS CONSIDERED IN WHETHER TO AWARD A FEE

1. The parties ability to pay their own fees: The Plaintiff is a licensed real estate
agent. She has the ability to eamn at least $30,000.00 per year, and her eaming

capacity is more likely to improve than is that of Simpson, Sr.

While Simpson, Sr. has the ability to earn $150,000.00 per year, his farming
operation will be affected by the in kind division of property. Simpson, Sr. offered no

- e
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evidence as to what this effect would be, and the Court will not speculate on that

effect.

Of a total marital estate of $2,327,654.00, the Plaintiff will recejvs $784,055.00 and
the Defendant will receive $1,543,599.00. The Plaintiff is to receive $244,904.00 in
cash from Simpson, Sr. and $83,442.00 in the Edward R. Jones account. While
Simpson, Sr. receives almost twice the property of the Plaintiff, the assets he receives,

with few exceptions, are not liquid.

In addition, the Plaintiff will receive and Simpson, Sr, will pay $1,000.00 per month

in alimony.

While Simpson, Sr. earns substantially more than the Plaintiff, she will receive assets

out of which she can pay fees, $328,346.00 of which are in cash or liquid accounts,

- The beneficial resuits obtained by counsel: The Plaintiff failed to prevail on the

issue of bringing her son’s share of the LLC back into the marital estate, The Court
has considered all of the factors set forth herein and concluded that the son should not

be required to contribute to his mother’s fees,

While the Plaintiff prevailed on the issue of permanent, periodic alimony, she did not
receive the amount of alimony she sought nor did she receive any refroactive increase

in alimony.

The Plaintiff prevailed to a great extent on the identity and valuation of the marita]
estate (except as to inclusion of the son’s share of the LLC). The Plaintiff prevailed

on the issue of transmutation of the marita] home.

00290
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The Plaintiff received approximately 34% of the total marita] estate which is less than

the 50% she sought.

The Plaintiff failed in her effort to have Simpson, Sr. and hig banker, Mr. Jonte, held

in contempt of court,

The Court found the Plaintiff’s earning ability and annual income to be more than she

claimed on her financial declaration.

Simpson, Sr. did not prevail in his desire to deny the Plaintiff all alﬁnony or in his
identification and valuation of the marital estate, including his effort to exclude the

marital home,

On May 14, 2004, the Plaintiff offered to settle for $3,750.00 per month retroactive
alimony (with a formula for some reduction depending upon cash she received in
equitable division), 50% of all marital assets (o value set forth in offer), health

insurance on the Plaintiff; and $75,000.00 attorney’s fees and costs,

On May 21, 2004, the Defendants responded claiming assets of $1,107,700.00, debts
of $646,831.00, with net assets of $460,869.00. They offered $1,000.00 per month
for ten (10) years ($120,000) towards marital property plus $8,000.00 per year for ten

(10) years ($80,000), no attorney’s fees and no alimony.

On Tuly 8, 2004, the Plaintiff offered to settle for $750,000.00 cash payment within

thirty (30) days, $2,000.00 per month alimony, with the Wife paying her own fees

and costs.

00
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In a July 13, 2004 letter Plaintiff restated the above agreement as well as her
willingness to accept $900,000 tax free (§400,000 to $500,000 up front with the

balance paid over 7-10 years), no alimony and no attormey’s fees,

All offers by the Plaintiff required a total cash payment with very little in kind

division.

On July 7, 2004, the Defendants offered to settle for $825,000.00 baying $25,000.00
within thirty (30) days, $75,000.00 at $7,500.00 Per year over ten (10) years and two
pieces of property which the Plaintiff’s expert valued at $725,000.00. The Plaintiff in

her attorney fee affidavit failed to mention this offer by the Defendant.

It appears to the Court that at that point the parties were fairly close in value, the
Plaintiff wanting $750,000.00 Plus $2,000.00 per month in alimony or $900,000.00
with no alimony, and the Defendants offering $825,000.00 mostly in property and no
alimony,

awarded some parcels of property, as the Court ultimately did, without running the
risk of leaving her in business with the Defendants. The land in question is severable

from the farming operation.

Likewise, it was unreasonable for Simpson, Sr. not to offer some alimony and/or a

larger up front cash payment.

On June 6, 2004, Mr. McKenzie wrote the Plaintiff’s attorney confirming the fact that

the Defendants offered to mediate and the Plaintiff’s attorney refused. Bven though

Page 5 of 9
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the letter indicated Plaintiff’s attorney said no counteroffer would come, the Court

notes that in July 2004 other offers were made by both parties.

In July 2004, the parties were only §75,000.00 apart in their offers; the Court is not

aware of either party exploring other settlement options after that point.

. The respective financial conditions of the parties: The Plaintiff’s annual income is
substantially less than that of Simpson, Sr.; and the total value of ﬁcr property is
slightly more than one-half that of Simpson, Sr.  However, a greater portion of her
assets are liquid than those of Simpson, Sr. EBither party will have to borrow some

money to pay fees, but both will receive property which could be used to secure such

a loan.
This factor was discussed more fully in Number I above.

. The effect of the fee on each party’s standard of living: Any fee required to be
paid by Simpson, Sr. will have to be borrowed by him adding more debt to his

operation. He is already required to make a substantial cash payment to the Plaintiff.

The Plaintiff would have to use up all of available cash and/or sell some of her
property to pay her fees, This event would reduce the availability of those funds

and/or income from her property which she could otherwise apply to her living

I

expenses.

FACTORS CONSIDERED IN DETERMINING A REASONABLE FEE
e T L S XMINING A REASONABLE FEE

. The nature, extent, and difficulty of the case: The Court begins by acknowledging

that the Xaluation of a family farming operation is a difficult process. As W.C.
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Coffey, Ir., long-time Clarendon County attorney, indicated in his testimony, much of

it has to do with just the customary way family farmers do business.

The process is made easier and less expensive by the free exchange of information.
In this case, the process was made more difficult by Simpson, Sr.’s failure to respond

timely and fully to discovery requests.

The Plaintiffs first set of interrogatories were served January 19, 2004, The
Defendants’ Answers are dated Apﬂl 2, 2004. Of thirty-two (32) questions, “this
information is not available at this time” was given as an answer to ten (10),
Question 16 asked for certain specific information regarding real property, and the
answer was: “Enclosed please find copies of all real estate titleg in our possession, all

farm equipment titles will be made available prior to hearing”.

Question 15 regarding financial records recejved the same general answer in spite of

having asked for specific information regarding each account,

The Court believes Simpson, Sr. could have simplified matters, and possibly
strengthened his own position, if he had presented a concise schedule of all rea]
property, personal property, and debts (with Supporting documents),  While
admittedly that requires a lot of work, that is precisely what litigation of this sort

requires.

However, Ms. Lindhart’s appraisal and schedule js admittedly Incomplete and
inaccurate. It is difficult for the Court to value that work at $51,000.00 when it leaves

50 many questions regarding property unanswered,

00294 | Page 7 of 9
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Also, by July 6, 2004, an affidavit by Mary Gales in Defendants’ attorney’s office
indicates that person’s in Plaintiff’s attorney’s office indicated they had all the
documents they had requested. The Court notes that the first day of trial was July 7,

2004.

. Time necessarily devoted to the case: Lack of responsiveness in discovery certainly |
increases the amount of time required by attorneys or paralegals. While it is unclear
exactly how much additional time was required as a result of Defendants slow and
incomplete discovery responses, it is clear that conduct increased the time required by

Plaintiff’s counsel and experts.

. Professional standing of counsel: It is undisputed that both attorneys for the

Plaintiff are well respected domestic lawyers in South Carolina,

. Contingency of compensation: The Plaintiff has received enough property that she
could pay her attomey’s fees, but it would deplete her equitable division award by
about 50%. Her equitable division award was a factor considered by the Court in the

award of alimony and that effect must be considered in determining attorney fees.

. Beneficial results obtained: Discussed in detail above.

. Customary legal fees for similar services: Both of Plaintiff's attorneys are billing
at $400.00 per hour. Their associate attorneys are billing at $200.00 per hour. The
paralegals are billing at $100.00 per hour. J. Mark Taylor’s affidavit asserts that
these rates are comparable to rates of other family law experts who regularly take

cases and try them in the Third Judicial Circuit as well as neighboring circuits.

~
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Based on the testimony of Ray E. Chandler, W.C. Coffey, Jr., and experience, I find
that customary fees for similar work in this area is $185-§250 per hour. Hourly fees

that exceed this amount in this area are unusual rather than customary.

Litigants are entitled to employ lawyers of their choice...and they are entitled to
employ any number of lawyers they so choose. The Court is not bound by the
contract between the Plaintiff and her lawyers, and one important factor to l;e
considered in determining legal fees is customary legal fees for similar services.

However, that is only one factor among many to be considered by the Court.

Considering and weighing all factors set forth above, I conclude ‘that the Plaintiff is
entitled to some contribution toward her attorney’s fees. I find that in addition to the fees

awarded at the temparary hearing, an additional contribution of $85,000.00 would be reasonable.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Defendant W. R. Simpson, Sr. pay to the
Plaintiff the sum of $85,000.00 within thirty (30) days of the date of this Order as a contribution

towards her attorney’s fees.

ANDIT IS SO ORDERED.

At Chambers: \S/ /QZC)/CLC]A/& ché@a@,@q

R Wright Tutbeville
February / 7 , 2005 Family Court Judge
Third Judicial Circuit
< 00296
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) DOCKET NO: 04-DR-14-243 & 355
William R. Simpson, Jr. )
PLAINTIFF )
) MOTION INFORMATION FORM
VS. ) AND COVER SHEET
Becky Simpson and Wade Ingle )
DEFENDANTS )
Name and address of Plaintifs attormey: Name and address of Defendant's attomeys: =3 <
Steven SR hchenzig, Es?uire b= ;
Scott L. Robinson, Esquire i . =
16N, Brooks St Carts Wamer, Eeoure g Rz
Manning, SC 29102 ) 1122 Lady Street, Suite 1200 =
elephone: 435-2858 Fax:: 435-2858 Post Office Box 2628 e <_-:
Columbia, South Carolina 29202 =
(803) 799-0544 < =
James McLaren, Esq. = &
Mcl.aren & Lee w =
PO Box 11809 -
Columbia, SC 29211 ‘;‘) )

(803) 799-3074

X Motlon Hearing requested (attach written motion and compete Section | & 1)
Form Motlon, No Hearing requested (complete Sactions | & 1)
Proposed Ordar/Consent Order (complete Sactions It & lii)

=

SECTION II: MOTION TYPE

Nature of Motion: RECONSIDER, SET ASIDE AMEND, ETC, ORDER OF THE COURT DATED JUNE 8, 2006.
Estimated Time Needed: TWO (2) HOURS

Court Reporter Needed: Yes / No

X Written Motion attached

SECTION II: MOTION TYPE

Form Motion: 1 hereby szugé@m % Court as set forth in the attached propased Motion.
Attorngy signatd Date: June 19, 2006

Paid amount:

Domestic abuse

SECTION Ill: MOTION FEE

Exempt: Rule to Show Cause in Child or Spousal Abuse

Proposed order submitted at request of the court; or, reduced to writing from motion
made in open court per judge’s instructions

Motion Fee Collected:

Contested - Amount Due:

JUDGE'S SECTION
Motion to be paid upon filing of the JUDGE
attached order
Other Code: Date:
CLERK'S VERIFICATION
Collected By: Date Filed:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE FAMILY COURT OF TBE &
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT.. Z - f‘
COUNTY OF CLARENDON DOCKET NUMBER: 04-DR-14815243%
a2
William R. Simpson, Jr., ©w oz
3 €
PLAINTIFF, =
(&%)

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MQTIGN ..
FOR THE COURT TO RECONSIDER,
SET ASIDE, ALTER, AND OR AMEND
OR CLARIFY THE COURT’S ORDER
DATED FEBRUARY 14 AND 16, 2006
AND SIGNED JUNE 8, 2006.

VS.

Becky H. Simpson, and Wade Ingle,
DEFENDANTS.

S N N N e’ N N e’ N Nt N e’ N e e e e’ e

TO: THEDEFENDANT ABOVE NAMED ANDHERATTORNEYS JAMEST. MCLAREN,
ESQUIRE CARRIE A. WARNER AND JAN L. WARNER, ESQUIRE :

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendants by and through their
undersigned attorney will move before the Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews Judge

of the Family Court, atthe | County Courthouse on the tenth

(10) day after service hereof at _-m.,. or at such other time the Court

deems appropriate pursuant to Rules 52, 59, and 60 of the South Carolina Rules of Civil

Procedure for an Order setting aside, vacating, altering, amending, clarifying and /or

reconsidering the Final Order For Equitable Division, Child Support, and Attorney’s Fees

in this matter dated June 8, 2006 (hereinafter “Order”). Said Motion is based upon the
following:

A The Court’s rendition of the facts in this case are skewed in favor of the wife.

1. The Court fails to mention that the wife, upon separation of the parties

and signing of the first marital agreement, moved in with her
paramour Defendant, Wade Ingle. He was made a party to the
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attempting to preserve the value of a marital asset.

D. The Husband should be given credit for the $16,000.00 given to the wife
under the terms of the overtured Order because he had no duty to support
the Wife because of her infidelity.

1. The Husband would show that the Wife began a sexual relationship
with the Defendant, Ingle, in September of 2004 (See Plaintiff's Exhibit
10, Deposition of Becky Simpson, page 28 lines 19-25). The Wife had
signed an agreement (The August 2004 agreement that was later
overturned on January 6, 2005.) that was later overturned. She was
being supported by the Husband (Husband continued to abide by the
agreement until it was overturned) and the Husband continued to
support the Wife while she was having a sexual relationship with Mr.
Ingle. The Court's assertion in paragraph 42, page 12 “that the Plaintiff
would have otherwise been supporting the Wife” is incorrect. The
Husband would show that because of the wife’s adultery he had no
obligation to continue to pay under an Order that was overturned. In
other words, the wife cannot have the Order overturned and expect
that her adultery will not be taken into consideration. The Court has
clearly committed error by not giving the husband credit for the
payments he made to the Wife under the agreement that was
overturned and while she was having sexual relations with another
man.

The Plaintiff would show that the Order should be amended, corrected, modified
set-aside, and/or reconsidered ,overturned, and or clarified to reflect a more accurate
picture of the factual basis of the matter. The Husband would also request that he be
given credit for the $16,000.00 he paid to the wife under the overturned Order because the
wife’s adultery barred her from receiving support.

E. The Plaintiff would show that the marital residence at 145 Heritage Road was
not transmuted into marital property and that at the most, the Wife should
only be given a special equity interest in the property.

1. The property was clearly gifted to the Husband by the Husband’s
father. The Court contradicts itself in the Order when in paragraph 37,
page 10 (regarding the LLC property) the Court states: “This is clear
since the Husband's father was careful to give his other children real

property at the same time he gifted the land where the marital
residence was built.”
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The Court clearly indicates that the marital residence was a gift. The
Court finds elsewhere that the wife's contribution to the home were
only through her decorating skills and landscaping efforts. The Court
has also said that the Husband was the income earner in the family.
It is clear that those facts are not enough to transmute the marital
residence. “The mere use of separate property to support the
marriage, without some additional evidence of intent to treat it as
property of the marriage, ...is not sufficient evidence to establish
transmutation....it was not enough to show that she contributed time
and labor to the improvement of the marital home...While
improvements made by a spouse ... may result in the spouse receiving
an equitable interest in the property...."” Murray vs. Murray 312 S.C.
154, 158 439 S.E.2d 312, 315 (Ct. App. 1993).

Also, the Court did not consider the fact that the Home was given to
the Husband by his father after the marriage was entered into and after
the home was built. If the intent was anything other than a gift, then
why was the home built first on land on by the Husband's father and
then it was deeded to the Husband and not the Wife and the Husband.
The primary question is one of intent. Here, there is no intent.

The Plaintiff would show that the Order should be amended, corrected, modified

set-aside, and/or reconsidered ,overturned, and or clarified to reflect a more accurate

picture of the factual basis of the matter. The Husband would also request that the Home

be found to be non-marital property and that at the most the wife only received a small

special equity interest in the home.

F. The Court is incorrect when in applying equitable apportionment factors
pursuant to § 20-7-472(1)-(15) in the following manner:

1.

00300

The duration of the marriage along with the ages of the parties:

The Court finds that this was a fifteen (15) year marriage and that the
parties are ages 32 (Wife) and 35 (Husband). The Court neglects to
make any finding that the relative young age of Wife gives her ample
opportunity to acquire additional property.

The Court fails to make an adequate finding that the Husband’s efforts
alone was the result of the wealth of the parties. While it is true that
the Wife did provide for the home and the children, the husband paid
all of the bills, the LLC was given to him by his father and the marital
home was gifted by the Husband's father.



The Court fails to take into consideration what affect that the dividing
of the farm land in its award will have on the future income of the
Husband. The Court fails to recognize that by awarding the wife farm
land, the Husband’s income will be reduced because land is how he
makes his living as a farmer. The Billy Road property and Huckabee
Road property will greatly diminish the Husband’s ability to earn the
income (“nearly $100,000.00 per year page 20 paragraph 63 of the
Order). The Court fails to make a finding of how the division of farm
land will impact the husband’s income potential.

The Court did not properly consider the division of debt in its Order.
The Court indicates that the Husband is receiving 60% of the assets;
however, the Court fails to mention that the Husband is receiving 96%
of the marital debt. The Court fails to take into consideration that the
Pee Dee Farm Credit loan and Bank of Greeleyville loans (total of
$227,300.00) were used in the Husband's farming operation alone.
That Simpson Famm, LLC (that was owned by the Father of the
Husband and the Husband) is not responsible for the debt of the
Husband. The Court fails to take into consideration how the Husband
is to pay off $234,500.00 in debt with only $555,155.00 in gross
assets. Of those gross assets that were awarded to the Husband,
one was Simpson Fams, LLC valued at $299,825.00. Said assets
(Simpson Farms, LLC) has obligations of its awn and no obligation to
pay the debts of the Husband. Therefore, the Court should have either
adjusted the valuation to reflect a greater interest in the assets by the
Husband or made the Wife contribute to the debt payment. Finally,
the Court talks about the confusing nature of the way that the bills are
paid by the Husband and his father, it is clear that the three debts were
debts of the marriage. The Pee Dee Farm Credit Debt; Bank of
Greeleyville loan and credit card debt of the wife. Again, the Court
assigned the Husband 96% of the value of the marital debt. With the
deduction in income from the los of land, the Husband cannot service
these debts. Also, the Court fails to mention that the pooling of the
crops between the Husband father and the Husband created a better
price for their crops. Finally, the Court awarded the Wife the Gunter
road trailed and property, but did not divide the debt on the property
($14,000.00).

The Court failed to give adequate weight to the child custody
arrangements at the time of the entry of the Order. The Court does
mention that Husband has custody; however, the Court fails to mention
that the oldest child will not visit his mother (because of the physical
altercation between the two) and that the youngest child only has
limited visitation. The Court should have given greater weight to the
fact that the Husband will have all of the financial burden of the
children. Even though the wife does pay some child support according
to the guidelines, the guidelines assume that the paying spouse will
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have 110 overnight visits per year. That is not the case here. There
are no overnight visitations allowed. Therefore, the Court has failed
to give proper weight to the father’s role as primary care giver of the
minor children and the impact of his sole financial responsibility will
have on his income.

In paragraph 60, the Court recognizes the following: “Since much of
the property was acquired only because of the husband's family.... This
also takes into consideration that the Husband was hard working and
creative in the acquisition of property.” (See Plaintiffs Exhibit 10,
Deposition of Becky Simpson, page 8 lines 18-25). If the Court
recognizes this fact, then why does it allocate 40% of the marital estate
to the Wife?

The Plaintiff would show that the Order should be amended, corrected, modified

set-aside, and/or reconsidered ,overturned, and or clarified to reflect a more accurate

picture of the factual basis of the matter and that the Court should allow the Husband to

retain the use and possession of the crop land.

G. The Court incorrectly awarded the wife attorney’s fees and Costs.

1.

00302

The incorrectly assumes that the Husband will continue to be able to
make close to $100,000.00 per year. In the Order, the wife is awarded
substantial farming property that the Husband did use to make the
income as noted by the Court; however, the income will be greatly
reduced because of the Order. On the Other hand the wife will receive
$213,876.00 net. The Court also states: “He (Husband) was awarded
substantially more assets in the above equitable apportionment.” The
Court fails to mention that the Husband was also awarded 96% of the
marital debt. With the award of attomney’s fees and Costs the Husband
will be responsible for the following:

a. Cost of private investigator (The Court lists no number)

b. Cost of all of the appraisals $7,638.37

C. 50% of wife's expert (Who did little on case)  $5,000.00

d. 50% of wife's attorney’s fees $78,039.91

e. Pee Dee Farm Credit Debt $133,500.00

f. Bank of Greeleyville Debt $101,000.00
Total paid by the Husband $325,178,28
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The Wife's debts from this Order are as follows:

a. Credit Card debt $8,000.00
b. 50% cost of her expert $5,000.00
C. 50% costs of her attorney’s fees $78,039.91

Total paid by the wife $91,039.91

The Court incorrectly assumes that the Husband will be able to
continue to earn $100,000.00 per year after losing farm acreage and
having net assets of only $229,976.72 as a result of this Order.

The Court was incorrect when it stated that the wife was better off with
this Order than with the agreement the wife had overturned in January

of 2005. Under the Property Settlement Agreement that was
overturned, the wife was to receive the following:
a. Alimony ($450.00 per month for 40 months)  $18,000.00
b. One acre of Land  (Estimate) $ 2,000.00
c. Lump Sum property Division $22,500.00
d. 3 payments of $5,000 over three years $15,000.00
e. Joint custody of children with her being

primary caretaker of daughter Priceless
f. Child support for daughter (300.00 per

month until 18 birthday) 9 years. $32,400.00
g. GMC Yukon with Husband being

responsible for maint. for one year, taxes

tags, insurance, etc. (Conservative) $10,000.00

~ h. One tank of gas per week for one year

(Using $1.65 per gal. 20 gal. per week) $1,716.00
i. Use of marital home with all expenses paid

by the husband, payment, insurance, lights,

phone bill for one year (estimate $1,000.00

month for 12 months) $12,000.00
j. Wife's choice of furnishings in marital home.  Unknown
k. Less wife's credit card debt $-8,000.00

Total $105,616.00
Under this Court’s Order the wife will Receive or pay
the Following:
a. Amount awarded by the Court $221,876.00
b. Less credit card debt $ -8,000.00
c. Less attorney’s fees (50%) $-78,039.91
d. Less expert fees

$ -5,000.00
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e. Wife will pay $233.05 per month until son is
18 years old (7/30/2009). 41 months at
$233.05 per month. $-9,555.05

f. Wife will then pay child support for daughter
Until her 18" birthday ay $189.00 per month
for four years and eleven months or 59

months. $-11,151.00
g. 15% of uncovered medical, orthodontic, etc. Unknown
Total $110,130.04

Had the Wife not had the agreement overturned, she would have
retained joint custody of her children with primary placement of her
daughter with her, her choice of furnishing from the marital home, her
vehicle would be operating and hers free and clear and she would
have only received $4,514.04 more in money without a Court fight,
depositions, discovery, etc. Not to mention the medical bills she will
now be responsible for on the minor children. As a result, the Wife
would have been in a better emotional and financial situation had she
gone with the agreement.

The Court was absolutely incorrect when in paragraph 73, page 23 it
states: “The agreement that the Husband initially had the wife sign gave
her virtually nothing. Because of the work done by her counsel and
expert she now has an equitable share of the marital property.” The
Husband would show that the only persons that benefitted from this
Court Order would be his former Wife's attorneys and their expert.

For the aforementioned reasons, the Husband would show that the attorney's fees

and costs ordered in this matter were not necessary because the wife did not obtain a

beneficial result nor did she need to hire an attomey because you cannot put a price on

having custody of the children (Wife lost custody because she had to assert that shé was

mentally incompetent in order to get the agreement overturned). Further, the Wife actually

lost money because of the litigation and had to go through the emotional tribulation of a

trial.
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For the aforementioned reasons, the Plaintiff respectfully request that the Order in
this matter be amended, corrected, modified set-aside, and/or reconsidered ,overturned,

and or clarified. In reliance of his position the Plaintiff will use the transcript of the hearing

as well as evidence presented at trial.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Steven S. McKenzi
Attorneys for Defendant
16 North Brooks Street
Manning, SC 29102

June 18, 2006 (803) 435-0909 Telephone
(803) 435-2858 Facsimile
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CLARENDON
WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR,,

| Plaintiff,

VS.

BECKY H. SIMPSON AND WADE

INGLE,

Defendants,

IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
DOCKET NUMBER: 2004-DR-14-243,315

170
T oH N30

)
)
)
)
)
))
) CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

'

Wd BT N 9002
100 NOAN3YUYID

| hereby certify that due and proper service of the Notice of Motion and Mofign for the
Court to Reconsider, Set Aside, Alter, and or Amend Its June 8, 2006 Order waa;mqge by
depositing a true copy of same in the United States mail at Manning, South Carolinagin an
envelope with adequate first-class postage duly affixed and return address clearly indicated

thereon and addressed to:

The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court .
Charleston County

Post Office Box 934

Charleston, SC 29402-0934

Jan L. Warner, Esquire

Carrie Warner, Esquire

1122 Lady Street, Suite 1200
Post Office Box 2628

Columbia, South Carolina 29202

James McLaren, Esq.
Mclaren & Lee
PO Box 11809

Steven S. McKenzie:-Esquir>

SWORN TO BEFORE ME this | gt

day of June, 2006.

Notary Public for South Carolipa
My Commission Expires: _ 119%220[5
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR THE
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON DOCKET NO: 2004-DR-14-315, 243

WILLIAM R. SIMPSON, JR.,

Plaintiff, .

vs. MEMORANDUM OF LAW ;’ L

BECKY H. SIMPSON :‘ 2
and WADE INGLE, o
Defendants. f

e

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

[ \

Defendant Becky H. Simpson, by and through her undersigned counsel, subriits
the following Memorandum of Law regarding whether Your Honor should sua sponte
disqualify yourself and grant a new trial in this case based upon Your Honor recalling,
post trial and post issuing a decision, that one of Defendant Becky H. Simpson’s
attorneys, James T. McLaren, had been co-counsel with Lon Shul] (the law partner of
Mark Andrew’s — Your Honor’s husband) in a personal injury case resulting in a
substantial ﬁnancml settlement in late 2004,

BACKGROUND

Defendant Becky H. Simpson has been represented in this cage by Jan L. Warner,

James T. McLaren and Carrie Wamner. Plaintiff William R, Simpson, Jr. has been

represented by Steven S. McKenzie and Scott L. Robinson.

This case was tried op February 14 and 16,2006. A bifurcated Decree of Divorce
Wwas entered on March 24,2005. A Consent Order dated March 7, 2006 resolved the
1ssues of custody and visitation. Your Honor issued written instructions for a Final Order

on March 13, 2006.



On March 28, 2006, attorneys McKenzie and Robinson filed a Notice of Motion
and Motion for a New Trial Based upon Failure of Defendant’s Counsel to Disclose the
Court’s Conflict of Interest, after Your Honor’s instructions were issued but before entry
of a formal Final Order asserting that Plaintiff William R. Simpson, Jr. should get a new
trial because Lon Shull had given an affidavit on the issue of attorneys fees in the case of
“Daisy Wallace Simpson vs. William Robert Simpson, Sr. individually and as -
shareholder/member of W.R. Simpson Farms, L.L.C. and William R. Simpson, Jr., as a
shareholder/member of W.R. Simpson Farms, L.L.C.,”, Docket No. 2003-DR-14-128 (the
“Simpson, Sr. case”). Daisy Wallace Simpson and William Robert Simpson, Sr. are the
parents of William R. Simpson, Jr., the Plaintiff in this case. Plaintiff’ s Motion
contended that Mr. Shull having given an affidavit on the issue of attorneys fees in the
Simpson Sr. case (heard and decided by Judge Turbeville) created a conflict of interest
preventing Your Honor from hearing this case and that Defendant Becky H. Simpson’s
attorneys should have disclosed this alleged conflict of interest to Plaintiff and his
attorneys. Plaintiff’s Motion was not supported by an Affidavit, nor was any prejudice or
bias asserted in the Motion.

On April 13, 2006, Judge Segars-Andrews held a hearing on Plaintiff’s the
Motion for a New Trial at Sumter. At the call of the case, Your Honor stated that she
denied the Motion for a Néw Trial. Then, sua sponte, Your Honor stated she was
disqualifying herself and that the case would need to be re-tried in front of a new J udge
because she had failed to disclose the fact that James T. McLaren had been co-counsel
with Lon Shull in a personal injury case which had resulted in a substantial settlement.

Your Honor stated that her husband, Mark Andrews, had recently reminded her about

00308 | é@ z%



this. Although Your Honor stated she did not remember it when this case was being tried
and as a result had not disclosed that fact at the beginning of the case, so she should
disqualify herself. Your Honor further stated that she only realized that to be the case
after the new trial Motion had been filed because she asked her husband who reminded
her about the personal injury case, which had been concluded some time ago (settlement
reached in December 2004 and paid in installments between January 13, 2005 and March
30, 2005). Your Honor said that she had not recalled that, nor did she have any
consciousness about it when she was trying or deciding the case. Your Honor further
stated that she tried and decided the case fairly without bias or prejudice.
DISCUSSION

1. The “Duty to Sit” |

South Carolina law, like that of most Jurisdictions, imposes a “duty to sit” in cases
where disqualification is not required.

South Carolina Appellate Court Rule 501, Canon 3B(1) expressly states:

(1) A _judge shall hear and decide matters assigned to the judge

except those in which disqualification is required. (emphasis added)

¢.g. see United States of America vs. Gary L. DeTemple, 162 F.3d 279-C.A.4 (VA) 1998;
US. v. Snyder, 235 F.3d 42 C.A.1 (Mass.) 2000 - [ *[a] trial judge must hear cases
unless [there is] some reasonable factual basis to doubt the impartiality or fairness of the
tribunal.” Blizard vs. Frechette, 601 F.2d 1217, 1221 (1st Cir.1979). Thus, under § 455(a)
a judge has a duty to recuse himself if his impartiality can reasonably be questioned; but

otherwise, he has a duty to sit.”]

(‘-“f‘\'ﬁr\
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2. Disqualification is not required.

South Carolina Appellate Court Rule 501 , Canon 3E governs those situations

where judicial disqualification is required. That Rule states:

E. Disqualification.

(1) 4 judge shall disqualify himself or herself in a proceeding in which the

Judge’s impartiality might reasonably be questioned, including but not
limited to instances where:

(a) the judge has a personal bias or prejudice concerning a party or a

party’s lawyer, or personal knowledge of disputed evidentiary facts
concerning the proceeding;

(b) the judge served as a lawyer in the matter in controversy, or a lawyer
with whom the judge previously practiced law served during such

association as a lawyer concerning the matter, or the judge has been a
material witness concerning it,

(c) the judge knows that he or she, individually or as a fiduciary, or the
Jjudge's spouse, parent or child wherever residing, or any other member of
the judge's family residing in the judge's household, has an economic
interest in the subject matter in controversy or in a party to the proceeding

or has any other more than de minimis interest that could be substantially
affected by the proceeding;

(d) the judge or the judge's Spouse, or a person within the third degree of
relationship to either of them, or the spouse of such a person:

(i) is a party to the proceeding, or an officer, director or trustee of
aparty,

(i1) is acting as a lawyer in the proceeding;

(tii) is known by the judge to have a more than de minimis interest
that could be substantially affected by the proceeding,

(1v) is to the judge's kmowledge likely to be a material witness in
the proceeding.

(2) A judge shall keep informed about the Judge's personal and fiduciary
economic interests, and make a reasonable effort to keep informed about
the personal economic interests of the judge's spouse and minor children
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residing in the judge's household,

Here, there is no evidence whatsoever of any factual basis requiring Your
Honor’s disqualification in this case.

There is no evidence that Your Honor has “a personal bias or prejudice
concerning a party or a party's lawyer, or personal kmowledge of disputed
evidentiary facts " in this case nor has any been alleged.

There is no evidence that Your Honor has “served as a lawyer in the
matter in controversy, or a lawyer with whom the Judge previously practiced law
served during such association as a lawyer concerning the matter, or the Judge
has been a material witness concerning it.”

There is no evidence that Your Honor has “individually or as a fiduciary,
or the judge's spouse, parent or child wherever residing, or any other member of
the judge's family residing in the Judge's household, has an economic interest in
the subject matter in controversy or in a party to the proceeding...”.

There is no evidence Your Honor or your spouse “...or a person within
the third degree of relationship to either of them, or the spouse of such a person:

(i) is a party to the proceeding, or an officer, director-or trustee of
aparty,;

(i) is acting as a lawyer in the proceeding;

(iii) is known by the judge to have a more than de minimis interest
that could be substantially affected by the proceeding;

(1v) is to the judge's knowledge likely to be a material witness in
the proceeding. "

There is simply no factual basis in this case which requires or mandates Your

Honor’s disqualification as a judge in this case.

LT
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3. The duty of disclosure.

While there is a duty of disclosure under South Carolina Appellate Court Rule
501, Canon 3, in certain instances, none of those instances apply to the subject case or
circumstances.

Under this rule, a judge is disqualified whenever the judge's
impartiality might reasonably be questioned, regardless whether any of the
specific rules in Section 3E(1) apply. For example, if a judge were in the
process of negotiating for employment with a law firm, the judge would
be disqualified from any matters in which that law firm appeared, unless
the disqualification was waived by the parties after disclosure by the
judge.

A judge should disclose on the record information that the judge
believes the parties or their lawyers might consider relevant to the
question of disqualification, even if the judge believes there is no real
basis for disqualification. (South Carolina Appellate Court Rule 501,

Canon 3B, Commentary.)

There is no duty to disclose attenuated relationships or other circumstances which
do not require or mandate disqualification. None of the circumstances requiring
disclosure or disqualification are present in this case.

For example, if the duty to disclose and/or disqualify was as broad as is
apparently perceived by Your Honor in this case, then Chief Justice Jean Toal and Chief
Judge Kay Hearn would be required to either disqualify themselves or make disclosure
not only in cases where their respective spouses or their spouse’s law firms were
attorneys of record for a litigant but also in cases where any attorney of record for a
litigant had previously been co-counsel with or shared fees with their spouses or their

spouse’s law firms, irrespective of the fact that the previous case or cases had been

concluded and there was no continuing or ongoing relationship. Disqualification and/or-
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disclosure does not occur in these circumstances because it is not required. Nor is it
required under the circumstances presented in this case.
4. Related South Carolina law.
As stated in the Commentary to Carolina Appellate Court Rule 501, Canon
3E(1)(d):

The fact that a lawyer in a roceeding is affiliated with a law
firm with which a relative of the judge is affiliated does not of itself
disqualify the judge. Under appropriate circumstances, the fact that "the

judge's impartiality might reasonably be questioned" under Section 3E(1),

or that the relative is known by the judge to have an interest in the law

firm that could be "substantially affected by the outcome of the

proceeding” under Section 3E(1)(d)(iii) may require the judge's

disqualification. (emphasis added)

The circumstances presented here are far more remote than those described above,
No lawyer in this proceeding is “affiliated with a law firm with which a relative of the
judge”. Mr. McLaren was co-counsel with Mr. Shull (Mark Andrews’ law partner) in
one personal injury case which was settled and concluded well more than a year ago. No
relative of the judge has any interest whatsoever in any law firm that could be
"substantially affected by the outcome of the proceeding”. There is no ongoing
relationship between Mr. McLaren and Andrews and Shull. To the contrary, Mr.

MecLaren has been opposing counsel in cases before and since that time to litigants

represented by both Mr. Shull and Mr. Andrews,

While there are apparently no reported South Carolina cases dealing directly with
facts similar to those presented in this case and the issue of Judicial disqualification, there

are a plethora of analogous cases, all of which support the proposition that

oy

disqualification is not required in this case.
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In Doe vs. Howe, 367 S.C. 432, 626 S.E.2d 25 (Ct. App. 2002), Doe sued Howe
for legal malpractice. The trial judge then granted summary judgment in favor of Howe.
Two days after the summary judgment hearing the trial judge disclosed that he had
contacted Howe to inquire about employment for his wife with the Charleston Law
School (where Howe was on the Advisory Committee) and that the judge’s law clerk had
applied for employment with one of Howe’s attorneys. Doe moved for disqualification
of the trial judge. The trial judge denied that Motion. The Court of Appeal affirmed the
denial of disqualification stating:

"Under South Carolina law, if there is no evidence of judicial
prejudice, a judge's failure to disqualify himself will not be reversed on
appeal." (FN7) "It is not enough for a party to allege bias; a party seeking
disqualification of a judge must show some evidence of bias or prejudice.”

Because Doe made no showing here of actual prejudice, we find no
abuse of discretion in the trial judge's refusal to disqualify himself. If
anything, the trial judge demonstrated sensitivity toward any concerns Doe
might have had regarding his impartiality by voluntarily making full

disclosure of his and his law clerk's contacts with Howe and Howe's
counsel. 626 S.E.2d at 630.

S

In Ness vs. Eckerd Corp., 350 S.C. 399, 566 S.E.2d 193 (Ct. App.2002), a case
closely analogous to this case, Judge Harwell denied a Eckerd’s Motion to set aside a
default judgment. Eckerd filed a Rule 59(e) Motion requesting reconsideration of that
ruling.

In an order dated July 13, 1998, Judge Harwell stated "[he]
discovered that one of the [his] brothers has a relationship to the

corporate defendant which was unknown [to me] at the time this Court

heard the Motions in question and entered the Order of May 28, 1998."

He then vacated his earlier order and recused himself from the case. 566
S.E2d at 195
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The case was assigned to Judge Smoak who then set aside the default. Ness
appealed. The Court of Appeals reversed Judge Harwell setting aside his Order stating
in relevant part:

................. On realizing there might be a problem, Judge Harwell

properly declined to take any further action in the case, but he should

not have vacated his earlier order. Rule 63, SCRCP, directs as follows:

If by reason of death, sickness, or other disability, a judge before whom an

action has been tried is unable to perform the duties to be performed by

the court under these rules after a verdict is returned or findings of fact and

conclusions of law are filed, then the resident judge of the circuit or any
: other judge having jurisdiction in the court in which the action was tried

may perform those duties....
We construe the language "other disability" to include

disqualification of the trial judge. Therefore, the Rule 59(e) motion

should have been heard by another circuit judge. (emphasis added) 566

S.E.2d at 196

Here, like in Ness vs. Eckerd Corp., Your Honor made a decision in this case
before recalling the basis now asserted for Your Honor’s disqualification. Even more
compellingly, the grounds for disqualification in Ness vs. Eckerd Corp. mandated or
required disqualification under Canon 3E(d)(iii) as Judge Harwell’s brother had more
than a de minimus interest in the defendant corporation that could be Substantially
affected by the proceeding. There is no basis for a required or mandatory disqualification
in this case.

In Murphy vs. Murphy, 319 S.C. 324, 461 S.E.2d 39 (1995), the husband sought
disqualification of the trial Judge on the grounds that the judge has represented the wife’s
attorney in a prior legal matter. The trial judge denied disqualification. The Supreme

Court affirmed the denial of disqualification noting there was “no evidence of judicial
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In Lyvers vs. Lyvers, 280 S.C. 361, 312 S.E.2d 590 (Ct. App.1984), after entry of
the Order the wife moved for disqualification of the trial Judge upon learning that the
judge had represented the husband’s attorney in his divorce case four years earlier. The
trial judge denied the Motion. The Court of Appeals affirmed the denial of

disqualification stating:

Finally, Mrs. Lyvers argues that the court erred in denying her
motion to reconsider its order after she learned the judge had represented
counsel for Mr. Lyvers in a domestic action four years previously. She
asserts that the judge should have disqualified himself under the dictates
of Canon 3(C)(1) of the Code of Judicial Conduct.

Canon 3(C)(1) of the Code of Judicial Conduct provides:
(C) Disqualification.

(1) A judge should disqualify himself in a proceeding in
which his impartiality might reasonably be questioned

In applying Canon 3(C)(1), the South Carolina Supreme Court has
stated that the movant or petitioner must show some evidence of the bias
or prejudice of the judge. Rogers v. Wilkins, 275 S.C. 28, 267 S.E.2d 86
(1980). As in Rogers, the record before us is totally devoid of any
evidence of judicial prejudice against Mrs. Lyvers, or bias in Javor of Mr.
Lyvers. Thus, it was not error for the trial judge to deny Mps. Lyvers's
motion for reconsideration. 312 S.E.2d at 594

Also see Townsend vs. Townsend, 323 S.C. 309, 474 S.E.2d 424 (1996) affirming
trial judges denial of the father’s disqualification motion where the judge was a childhood
acquaintance of the mother.

South Carolina Judicial Advisory Opinion No. 2-1990:

There is no conflict of interest or impropriety in a Jjudge presiding
over a trial in which one of the attorneys represented him in past
litigation, provided that litigation is over, that their relationship was

strictly an arms length lawyer-client relationship and there is no debt or
Jinancial obligatian still outstanding.
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South Carolina Judicial Advisory Opinion No. 28-1996:

A Family Court Judge should recuse himself/herself from all cases
involving the attorneys and their firms who are concurrently representing

a judge'’s relatives in a divorce proceeding, particularly if the divorce case

is expected to be highly confrontational... .. ... ......However, upon

termination of the divorce proceeding, the rules would not mandate that

the judge recuse himself/herself. (emphasis added)

CONCLUSION

Here, there is no “asis asserted under Cannon 3 or otherwise in existence
requiring or mandating Your Honor’s disqualification in this case. Further, there is no
reason Your Honor’s impartiality can reasonably be questioned in the decision making
process in this case. According to Your Honor’s own statements at the hearing on April
13, 2006, Your Honor was completely unaware that Mr. McLaren had been co-counsel
with Mr. Shull in the subject personal injury case until after your husband reminded you
of that fact several days earlier and Your Honor expressly stated that you had tried and
decided the case fairly without bias or prejudice.

Even if your husband was “affiliated” with McLaren & Lee, which he is not, that
fact would not require Your Honor’s disqualification in this case.

This case has been through a lengthy trial at great expense, financially and
emotionally, to both parties. Defendant Becky Simpson has since relocated to the State
of Texas and recently suffered a broken back. Substantial sums have already been spent
to prepare and present her case at the trial in February 2006. If a retrial is ordered there

will be great prejudice to Defendant Becky Simpson.

The “duty to hear and decide” set forth in Canon 3B(1) should control Your

/7@ ﬁ% 00317

Honor’s decision.



For the reasons set forth above, both individually and collectively, Defendant

Becky Simpson respectfully submits that Your Honor should not disqualify herself in this

case or require a retrial of the issues.

P,

Columbia, South Carolina

Dated: April 24, 2006
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JAMES T. McLAREN

C. DIXON LEE, III
McLAREN & LEE

1508 Laurel Street

Post Office Box 11809
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
(803) 799-3074 (voice)

(803) 252-3548 (facsimile)

JAN L. WARNER

WARNER, PAYNE & BLACK, L.L.P.
1122 Lady Street, Suite 1200

Post Office Box 2628

Columbia, South Carolina 29202

(803) 799-0554 (Voice)

(803) 799-2517 (facsimile)
ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANT
BECKY H. SIMPSON
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE FAMILY COURT FOR THE
) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON ) - DOCKET NO: 2004-DR-14-315, 243
)
William R. Simpson, Jr., )
)
Plaintiff )
)
Vs, ) AFFIDAVIT OF NATHAN M. CRYSTAL
) [y
Becky H. Simpson ) & 2
and Wade Ingle, ) o B
) =5 i
Defendants ) Dot
) S
PERSONALLY APPEARED before me the undersigned, Nathan M. Crystal, who
provides the following affidavit under oath: =~ .
1. I am offering this affidavit as an expert witness on behalf of the defendant, Becky
H. Simpson.
2. My qualifications to give expert testimony include the following: Iam the Class

of 1969 Professor of Professional Responsibility and Contract Law at the University of South
Carolina School of Law. I have taught professional responsibility, judicial ethics, and related
sﬁbjects for more than 25 years. [ am the author or coauthor of three books on Professional
Responsibility and Legal Ethics, along with nﬁmerous articles in this field. One of my books,
THE ANNOTATED SOUTH CAROLINA RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT (SC Bar 2005 ed.) (with
Professor Robert Wilcox), is the leading work on professional ethics in this state. Another of my
books, PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY: PROBLEMS OF PRACTICE AND THE PROFESSION (3™ ed.
Aspen 2004), contains extensive coverage of judicial ethics and disqualification. Id. at 547-573.

[ have been a member of the South Carolina Bar’s Ethics Advisory Committee for more than 15
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years and have authored a number of opinions that were adopted by the Committee on issues of
legal ethics. 1 was appointed by the President of the South Carolina Bar as chair of the
committee from 2002-2003. T also represented the South Carolina Bar in its petition to the
Supreme Court in 1990 to adopt the South Carolina Rules of Proféssional Conduct. I have
delivered more than 100 speeches, presentations, and continuing legal education programs to law
firms, bar organizations, and other groups, both in South Carolina and nationally. [ have
appeared as an expert witness by way of testimony, deposition, or affidavit in more than 30 cases
involving questions of professional responsibility and legal ethics.

3. My opinion is based on the statement of facts set forth in defendant’s
memorandum of law filed with the court on April 24, 2006, and attachments thereto. I ha\;e also
reviewed defendant’s Return and Memorandum of Law dated April 13, 2006, with attachments.
In forming my opinion I have taken into account relevant authorities, including the South
Carolina Code of Judicial Conduct, SCACR 501, case law, and legal literature, This factual and
legal material is of a type reasonably relied on by experts in the field of professional
responsibility and judicial ethics in forming their opinions.

4. [ offer the following opinions:

(a) Judge Segars-Andrews is not disqualified from hearing this case because Lon H.
Shull, Esq., who is a partner with her husband, Mark Andrews, (1) submitted an affidavit on the
issue of attorney fees and costs in the divorce action between Daisy Wallace Simpson and
William R. Simpson, Sr., the father of tile plaintiff in this case, tried before Judge Turbeville,
when cbunsel for Daisy Wallace Simpson (Mr. McLaren and Mr. Warner) also represent the

defendant Becky H. Simpson in this case, or (2) because Mr. Shull was co-counsel with Mr.
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McLaren, one of the lawyers for defendant Simpson in this case, in a personal injury case that
ended about a year ago.

(b) Judge Segars-Andrews is not disqualified in this case because she failed to disclosg
either of the matters referred to above at the beginning of this case when she was unaware of Mr.
Shull’s involvement in the prior case and did not recall the co-counsel relationship between Mr.
Shull and Mr. McLaren until after she had heard the evidence, issued her ruling, and directed
defense counsel to prepare an order.

L
Judge Segars-Andrews is not disqualified from hearing this case (1) because Mr. Shull submitted
an affidavit on attorney fees and costs in the divorce action between plaintiff’s father and Daisy

Wallace Simpson or (2) because Mr. Shull was co-counsel with Mr. McLaren in a personal injury
case that ended about a vear ago.

5. Canon 3(E) of the Code of Judicial Conduct, SCACR 501, deals with
disqualification of judges. That Canon sets forth specific grounds for disqualification: (a)
personal bias or prejudice by the judge or personal knowledge of disputed evidentiary facts, (b)
prior involvement by the judge or the judge’s former law partner in the matter before the judge,
or participation by the judge as a material witness, (c) economic interest of the judge or of close
family members in the outcome of the case or in one of the parties to the case, and (d) four
specific disqualifying relationships. Canon J(E)(1)(a)-(d).

Based on the materials I reviewed, there is no basis for disqualification of Judge Segars-
Andrews under any of these specific grounds. In particular, I note the following:

. There is no allegation that J udge Segars-Andrews harbors any personal bias or

prejudice in favor of or against any of the parties or lawyers in this proceeding.
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Further, she has stated on the record that she was unaware of the claimed grounds
for disqualification until after she had issued her ruling and that she decided the
case fairly on the merits.

. Her husband and her husband’s partner do not have ar;y economic interest, direct
or otherwise, in this case, nor do they have any other interest that could be
substantially affected by her ruling in this case.

6. In addition to the specific grounds for disqualification set forth in Canon
3(E)(1)(a)-(d), Canon 3(E) provides a general standard for disqualification: “A judge shall
disqualify himself or herself in a proceeding in which the judge’s impartiality might reasonably
be questioned.” In my opinion, neither of the matters creates a reasonable question about Judge
Segars-Andrews’ impartiality.

When judges are elected to the bench, they come with extensive professional and
personal relationships. Judges who are married to lawyers have additional professional and
personal relationships through their spouses. When judges or their spouses practice in law firms,
those professional and personal relationships are further multiplied through the former partners
of the judges or the current and former partners of their spouses. For two reasons, generally
none of these relationships is a basis for disqualification. First, in almost all of these situations
the relationships are too tenuous to have any impact on a judge’s decision in a specific case,
particularly because in many instances the judge will be unaware of the relationship when
hearing the case, as is true in this matter. Second, as a practical matter, disqualification on the.

basis of such tenuous relationships would interfere with the administration of justice because
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judges would be disqualified too often, sometimes in the middle of a case.'

7. Under South Carolina case law a mere allegation of some tenuous prior
relationship is insufficient to justify disqualification. The decision whether to grant a motion for
recusal rests with the sound discretion of the trial judge. See State v. Cheatham, 349 S.C. 101,
111,561 S.E.2d 618, 624 (Ct. App. 2002). The supreme court has stated on numerous occasions
that a judge’s decision to deny a motion for disqualiﬁcation 1s not reversible unless there is some
evidence of judicial prejudice. See Patel v. Patrel, 359 S.C. 515, 524,599 S.E2d 114,118
(2004): *“Under South Carolina law, if there is no evidence of judicial prejudice, a Judge’s failure
to disqualify himself will not be reversed on appeal.” Accord Ellis v. Procter & Gamble
Distributing Co., 315 S.C. 283, 284-285, 433 S.E.2d 856, 857 (1993).

South Carolina cases have found that a judge is not disqualified in situations involving
much more significant relationships than involved in this case. For example, in Murphy v.
Murphy, 319 S.C. 324, 461 S.E.2d 39 (Ct. App. 1995), the court of appeals found that the trial

Jjudge in a domestic case was not disqualified because counsel for the wife had previously

: Cf. Roche v. Young Bros., Inc., of Florence, 332 S.C. 75,504 SE2d 311 (1998),
where the supreme court held that a special referee (F allon), who was subject to the Code of
Judicial Conduct, was not disqualified because Fallon had received an award similar to the one
1ssued by Fallon in a previous case (the Leasure case) in which the referee was one of the lawyers
who represented the plaintiff Roche in the case before referee Fallon. The court said:

[R]eferees will invariably be appointed who were involved in prior, unrelated
legal matters with the attorneys appearing before them. If this were the sole basis
for disqualification, such counties would be severely hampered in their ability to
appoint special referees. Young Brothers nevertheless suggests that a quid pro quo
was implicit because the damages award in this case was similar to the award in
the Leasure matter. We, however, find no evidence of bias or prejudice on the part
of the special referee. The record clearly supports the special referee’s factual
findings and award of damages. Id. at 84-85, S04 S.E.2d at 316.
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represented the judge in a matter. Similarly, in Lyvers v. Lyvers, 280 S.C. 361, 312 S.E.2d 590
(Ct. App. 1984), the court of appeals held that the trial judge was not disqualified because the
judge had represented the counsel for the husband in a domestic action four years earlier. See
also Roche v. Young Bros., Inc., of Florence, 332 S.C. 75, 504 S.E.2d 311 (1998) (referee, who
was “judge” under Code of Judicial Conduct, not disqualified when referee issued award to
plaintiff similar to award plaintiff’s attorney, serving as referee in prior case, had issued to
referee); State v. Jackson, 353 S.C. 625, 578 S.E.2d 744 (Ct. App. 2003) (judge not disqualified

even though he was deputy solicitor at time defendant allegedly committed offenses).

I

Judge Segars-Andrews in not disqualified from hearing this case because she failed to disclose

either of the alleged “conflicts” at the beginning of the case.
8. Under the Code of Judicial Conduct a judge should promptly disclose any

information that may be relevant to disqualification, even if the judge believes that there is no
basis for disqualification. The commentary to Canon 3(E)(1) states:

A judge should disclose on the record information that the judge believes the

parties or their lawyers might consider relevant to the question of disqualification,

even if the judge believes there is no real basis for disqualification.

For three reasons in my opinion Judge Segars-Andrews is not disqualified for failing to
disclose the alleged conflicts of interest at the beginning of the case.

9. First, Judge Segars-Andrews did not know nor did she have a duty to know about
the alleged conflicts of interest at the beginning of the case. Judge Segars-Andrews has said that

she did not know about the alleged conflicts until after she had heard the evidence, decided the

case, and directed defendant’s counsel to prepare an order. Obviously, a judge cannot be faulted
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or disqualified for failing to disclose information about which she was unaware. Moreover,
Judge Segars-Andrews did not violate any duty by not knowing about the alleged conflicts at the
beginning of the case. Under the Code of Judicial anduct a judge has a duty to “keep .
informed” about personal economic interests and the economic interests of her spouse and minor
children residing in her home. Canon 3(E)(?) states:

(2) A judge shall keep informed about the judge’s personal and fiduciary*

economic interests,* and make a reasonable effort to keep informed about the

personal economic interests of the judge’s spouse and minor children residing in

the judge’s household.

Quite clearly Judge Segars-Andrews did not violate the duty to “keep informed.” The
duty only applies to economic interests of the judge, the judge’s spouse, and minor children. The
claimed conflict in this case does not involve an economic interest of any such person. Moreover
with regard to a spouse, the judge only has an obligation to keep reasonably informed. A judge
would not normally be expected to know about the expert witness or legal work done by the
partner of the judge’s spouse with regard to cases that were not before the judge and did not
involve her husband.

10. Second, Judge Segars-Andrews’ failure to disclose is, at worst, harmless error.
The purpose of the disclosure obligation set forth in the commentary is to enable counsel to raise
an issue of disqualification. As discussed above, however, the alleged “conflicts of interest” are
not grounds for disqualification. In Hathcock v. Southern Farm Bureau Cas. Ins. Co., 912 So0.2d
844 (Miss. 2005), the judge’s son was employed in a supervisory capacity by Southern. In

addition, twenty years earlier the judge had represented Southern in all of the counties of the

district. The judge had failed to disclose this information on the record. The court held that the

7 00349
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judge was not disqualified because any failure to disclose was harmless error:

Even had Judge Terry made the disclosure, the ultimate result would be no
different because there is no real basis for disqualification. Assuming arguendo
that Judge Terry’s failure to disclose would be error, it would be de minimus at
best, and therefore, harmless, as had Hathcock been informed of the son’s
employment and/or Judge Terry’s prior representation was neither a basis for
disqualification or recusal. In the case sub judice, there are two undisputed facts,
(1) Judge Terry’s prior representation of Farm Bureau, and (2) Judge Terry’s son’s
employment with Farm Bureau in an unrelated capacity. Hathcock has offered this
Court no additional facts. Accepting those two facts together, does not create a
reasonable doubt as to Judge Terry’s impartiality. Id. at 853.

11.  Finally, as discussed above, South Carolina courts have held that a judge’s
decision on whether to recuse herself rests with the sound discretion of the judge. Here, in my
opinion Judge Segars-Andrews should exercise her discretion against recusal, especially since the
case has been litigated and a decision rendered. All of the equitable factors involved in thfs case
point against recusal. From the plaintiff’s perspective, Mr. Simpson has not been prejudiced in
any way. Judge Segars-Andrews decided this case fairly without any knowledge of the alleged
conflicts of interest. Judge Segars-Andrews did not violate a duty to disclose the alleged
conflicts because she did not kﬁow about the conflicts at the beginning of the case. Nor did she
violate her duty to “keep informed” about information that would be the basis of disqualification.
Moreover, on the merits, the alleged conflicts of interest are not grounds for disqualification.
From the defendant’s perspective, disqualification would require a time consuming, expensive
retrial before another judge. From the perspective of the fair administration of justice,
disqualification should be denied. Both parties received a fair hearing befo?e an impartial judge.
There is no reason to think that a trial before another judge would be fairer. Retrial of the case

before another judge would, however, unquestionably expend judicial resources.
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For the foregoing reasons, in my opinion J udge Segars-Andrews is not required to recuse
herself in this case and should not do so on her own motion.
Further the affiant sayeth not. W W

Affiant

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME

this 24" day of %a , 2006

Notafy Public

My Conimission expires: 9-25. 10
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April 24, 2006 % = _- 5‘
S
Beulah G. Roberts = -
Clerk of the Family Court = .
Third Judicial District o - .
oW p

Post Office Box 136 2
Manning, South Carolina 29102-0136 )

RE: William R. Simpson v. Becky Simpson
Case No.: 2004-DR-14-243, 315

Dear Ms. Roberts:

Please find enclosed herewith original and two (2) copies of Memorandum of Law, together with
Affidavit of Nathan M. Crystal in the above-referenced matter.

-} would appreciate your fling the original and returning the two copies to me in the enclosed self-
addressed stamped envelope.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF CLARENDON DOCKET NUMBER: 04-DR-14-315, 243

William R. Simpson, Jr.,
PLAINTIFF,
VS. NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION
FOR THE COURT TO RECONSIDER,
SET ASIDE, ALTER, AND OR AMEND
OR CLARIFY THE COURT’'S:0RDER
DATED APRIL 13, 2006 AND‘:SIGNED
MAY 22, 2006. £: U
Becky H. Simpson, :

DEFENDANT

N P S W W WP W NP L W R N N

TO: THEDEFENDANT ABOVE NAMED AND HERATTORNEYS JAMEST. MCLAREN
ESQUIRE AND JAN L. WARNER, ESQUIRE : .

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendants by and through their
undersigned attorney will move before the Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews Judge

of the Family Court, at the County Courthouse on the tenth

(10) day after service hereof at _.m.,. or at such other time the Court

deems appropriate pursuant to Rules 52, 59, and 60 of the South Carolina Rules of Civil
Procedure for an Order setting aside, vacating, altering, amending, clarifying and /or
reconsidering the final Order in this matter dated May 22, 2006. Said Motion is based upon

the following:

1. On page 2, first paragraph of the May 22, 2006 Order, the Order states: “At
the hearing on April 13, 2006 the Court also raised, sua sponte, the question
of whether the Court should disqualify itself....At the hearing, the Court
requested that each party submit any Memorandum or other documentation
which they desired for the Court to consider on the issue.” The Plaintiff would
show that said factual rendition by the Court in its May 22, 2006 Order is
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inaccurate in the following manner:

A. The Court did raise the issue of recusal; however the May 22,
2006 Order does not reflect that the Court orally granted its own
Motion for recusal. Attached at Exhibit “A” is the transcript
form said hearing that was heard on April 13, 2006. At page 3,
lines 6-13. The Court raised the issue of recusal and then ruled
on said issue. Lines 13-14 state: “| did not think about that, so
I'm going to have to Recuse myself. You all will have to retry
the case.” (See also Exhibit “A” p. 7 lines 4-11 wherein the
Court affirms that the Motion was from the Court Sua Sponte).
The Court’'s May 22, 2006 Order needs to be clarified to reflect
that the Motion of the Court was granted Sua Sponte and not
that the “question of whether the Court should disqualify itself
and grant a new trial....." (See the May 22, 206 order page 2,
paragraph 1). The Plaintiff respectfully request that the Order
reflect that actual sequence of events.

B. The Court never requested that the parties  submit a
Memorandum or other documentation on the issue of recusal.
In fact, the Court stated the following on page 3 lines 20-25;
“THE COURT: If you all want to make any kind of motion on
there, | just don't think that there is anything that | can do,
because | did not think about it before trial. | will say this-we
don't need to go on the record for this-* (See Exhibit “A” p. 3
lines 20-25). The Court will recall that off the record it stated
that the parties could submit anything they wanted; however,
the Court would not change its mind. (The Plaintiff would ask
for the Court to rely on its memory of what was said off the
record since said statement was stated off the record at the
request of the Court. See Exhibit “A” p. 3, lines 22-25).
Further, the Court stated: “I'll be glad to look at anything, but I'll
tell you, I've been-| have looked at the Rules over and over,
because | feel like | really have done a disservice by not
disclosing this and causing your clients to have to go through
another trial. | wish-* (See Exhibit "A” p. 7 lines 14-18). Also,
the Court had the following discussion with Mr. McLaren
(attorney for the defendant): “Can we have a week or so to get
together another memo for you? We're closed tomorrow. The
Court: Sure, I'm on vacation next week, But-.“ The Plaintiff
would respectfully request that the Defendant requested to brief
the matter and not that: “At the hearing the Court requested that
each party submit any Memorandum or other documentation
which they desired for the Court to consider on the issue.” (See
the May 22, 206 order page 2, paragraph 1). Also, the Order
needs to reflect that the Court allowed the defendant to briefthe
issue after it had already decided the issue of recusal Sua
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Sponte. Finally, the Order needs to reflect that no request was
made by the defendant to hire an expert witness and allow the
submission of an affidavit in support of her position.

The May 22, 2206 Order addresses on page 2, paragraph 1
that an April 25, 2006 letter was received by the Court from the
Plaintiff, however, the Court fails to mention that the letter
alleges that Professor Crystal did not have an accurate
rendition of the facts of the matter. (See April 25, 2006 letter p.
1 paragraph 3 at Exhibit “B"). The Plaintiff would request that
the May 22, 2006 Order reflect that the inaccuracies in
Professor Crystal’s Affidavit were addressed to the Court by the
Plaintiff in his April 25, 2006 letter.

The May 22, 2206 Order addresses on page 2, paragraph 1
that only one letter was received by the Court from the Plaintiff
(April 25, 2006 letter at exhibit "B”"); however, the Court is well
aware that the Plaintiff also wrote a letter on May 9, 2006
wherein the Court was notified that a transcript had been
ordered (See the May 9, 2006 letter at Exhibit “C"). Also, the
Court failed to mention in the May 22, 2006 Order that a May
11, 20086 letter was received wherein the Court was provided a
copy of the hearing transcript and specific objections were
made to the proposed Order of the Defendant (See the letter
dated May 11, 2006 at Exhibit “D”). The Plaintiffwotte request
that the May 22, 2006 Order be maodified, changed or clarified
to reflect that the aforementioned letters were received by the
Court including the trial transcript prior to the Court’'s May 22,
2006 ruling.

The Court's May 3, 2006 facsimile captioned “Instructions for
order” (See said facsimile dated May 3, 2006 at Exhibit “E”) the
Court states: “After reviewing the memorandum provided by the
defendant’s counsel in this matter and the Canons.” In the
Order dated May 22, 2006 p. 2 paragraph 1 the Court states:

Defendant has submitted a Memorandum of Law dated April 24,
2006 with an attached Affidavit from Nathan M. Crystal, a
Professor at the University of South Caroclina School of Law.
Again, the Plaintiff was unaware that the Court considered Mr.
Crystal’s affidavit until the May 22, 2006 Order was issued.
Again, the Plaintiff had specifically indicated to the Court that
Mr. Crystal's factual basis for his affidavit were inaccurate (See
the April 25, 2006 letter p. 1 paragraph 3 at Exhibit “B” wherein
the Plaintiff alleges that Court fails to mention that the letter
alleges that Professor Crystal did not have an accurate
rendition of the facts of the matter). The Plaintiff would request
that the May 22, 2006 Order be modified, changed or clarified



to reflect that the Court did not advise the parties that it was
considering the affidavit of Professor Crystal.

2. The May 22, 2004 Order of the Court fails to address the extent and nature
of the entire working relationship between Andrews and Shull and the
attorney for the Defendant, Jim McLaren. Also, the May 22, 2006 Order fails
to disclose any ongoing working relationships between Andrews and Shull
and Jim McLaren. As stated in footnote 1 to page 2 of the Court's May 22,
2006 Oder “Mark Andrews, the other partner in Andrews and Shull, is the
husband of the undersigned.” (See The May 22, 2006 Oder page 2, footnote

1),

A The Plaintiff has repeatedly requested that the Court address
the nature and extent of the relationship between Andrews and
Shull and the defendant's attoreys. For example, in the May
11, 2006 letter by the Plaintiff, the Plaintiff states: “The reason
for the recusal needs to be cited along with the nature and
amount of the'large settlement” (I have been repeatedly
informed of a large settlement shared by McLaren and the law
firm of Andrews and Shull, but no number other than “six
figures” has been placed on any documentation. That
information is relevant to the factual background of why the
Court initially recused itself....) The Order also needs to reflect
that the Mr. Shull and Mr. MClaren were involved in the matter
of Wooten vs. Wooten, 364 S.C. 532, 615 S.E.2d 98 (2005)
and that fact was also not disclosed.” (See the letter dated
May 11, 2006 at Exhibit “D"). The Plaintiff would request that
the May 22, 2006 Order be modified, changed or clarified to
reflect the nature and extent of the ongoing relationship of the
Court’s Husbands law firm and the defendant’s counsel.! If
there is no basis for disqualification, the monies received by
Andrews and Shull and the defendants counsel should be
disclosed pursuant to Canon 3E and the amount of monies
received and nature and extent (which is known by the Court)
should be disclosed. The Plaintiff would request that the May
22, 2006 Order be modified, changed or clarified to reflect the
nature and extent of the past relationship of the Court’s
Husbands law firm and the defendant’s counsel.

. 'The Plaintiff would request that the Court read the commentary to Canon 3E
commentary paragraph 2 wherein the commentary states: A judge should disclose on
the record information that the judge believes the parties or their lawyers might consider
relevant to disqualification, even if the judge believes that there is no real basis for
disqualification.
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The Court's May 3, 2006 facsimile captioned “Instructions for

order” (See said facsimile dated May 3, 2006 at Exhibit “E”) the
Court states: “this court has a duty to rule in this case and that
there was no duty to disclose the working relationship between
McLaren and Andrews and Shull.” Said statement by the Court
gives the implication that an ongoing relationship other than
what has been previously disclosed by the Court or revealed to
the Court by the Plaintiff.2 The Plaintiff would request that the
May 22, 2006 Order be modified, changed or clarified to reflect
the nature and extent of any ongoing (whether now or at the
time of this hearing between Andrews and Shull and the

‘attorneys for the Defendant) relationship of the Court’s

Husbands law firm and the defendant’'s counsel.

The May 22, 2004 Order of the Court fails to address Canons 1 and 2 of
Judicial Conduct. Instead the Court does not address those Canons at all
and relies almost exclusively on Canon 3. However, the Plaintiff is informed
and believes that the Court has inadvertently failed to address those Canons
and that they must be addressed in the context of this case.

A.

Canon 1 requires that a judge shall uphold the integrity and
independence of the judiciary. The Commentary to said Canon
states in relevant part that: “Public confidence in the impatrtiality
of the judiciary is maintained by the adherence of each judge
to this responsibility.” The Plaintiff would request that the May
22, 2006 Order be modified, changed or clarified to reflect that
the Court has reviewed said Canon and that said Canon
(Canon 1) has not been violated by the Court's May 22, 2006
ruling. The Plaintiff would ask that the Court consider Canon 1

~ with the following comments made by the Court at the April 14,

2006 hearing in mind: "And | was talking to my husband about
it and he said, Did you think about this? ....| mean this is not a
small amount of money ..., but it should have been disclosed:;
and, | can't, at this point remedy that. It should have been
disclosed, | didn't think about it, so | didn't disclose it. | don't
see how | can remedy that.” (See also Exhibit “A™ p. 5 lines 1-
7). The Plaintiff Would request that the May 22, 2006 Order be
modified, clarified or changed to reflect how those comments
and others made by the Court on April 14, 2006 will not erode
public confidence in the judiciary.

‘Canon 3E(2) States: A judge shall keep informed about the judge’s personal |
and fiduciary economic interest and make a reasonable effort to keep informed about
the personal interest of the judge'’s spouse....
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B. Canon 2 of Judicial Conduct states: A judge shall avoid
impropriety and the appearance of impropriety in all of the
Judge’s activities. Again, The Plaintiff would request that the
May 22, 2006 Order be modified, changed or clarified to reflect
that the Court has reviewed said Canon and that said Canon
(Canon 2) has not been violated by the Court's May 22, 2006
ruling. The Plaintiff would request specifically that the Court
review the transcript of the proceeding especially On page 6,
wherein the following exchange takes place between the
Plaintiff's Counsel and the Court: “Mr. McKenzie: Yes, Ma’am.
And, your honor had my client known about this-We didn't know
there was an association at all-l didn’t know your husband even
practiced law, and didn't know your honor; and, you know, had
we known that any association with Mr McLaren, we would have
asked you to recuse yourself. The Court: And, | think they have
that right.” (See Exhibit “A” p. 6 lines 14-21). Again, the
Plaintiff Would request that the May 22, 2006 Order be
modified, clarified or changed to reflect how those comments
and others made by the Court on April 14, 2006 will not erode
public confidence in the judiciary. *

For the aforementioned reasons, the Plaintiff request that the May 22, 2006 be
modified, clarified, changed, set-aside, altered, reconsidered or amended.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

e
Steven S. McKenzie %
Attorneys for Defendant
16 North Brooks Street
Manning, SC 29102
June 10, 2006 (803) 435-0909 Telephone

(803) 435-2858 Facsimile

*The commentary to Canon 2 states: “A judge must avoid all impropriety and
appearance of impropriety. A judge must expect to be the subject of constant public
scrutiny.” The Plaintiff would request a modification of the May 22, 206 Order to
indicate how there is a reconciliation of the comments made by the Court on April 14,~
2006 with the completely different ruling issued by the Court in its May 22, 2006 Oder.

) 6
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF SUMTER ) ... FAMILY COURT

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
04-243 and 315

SIMPSON )
versus )
SIMPSON | )
Sumter, South Carolina
April 14, 2006
BEFORE:

THE HONORABLE F. SEGARS-ANDREWS
FAMILY COURT JUDGE

APPEARANCES:
STEVEN MCKENZIE, ESQUIRE

JAMES MCLAREN, ESQUIRE
JAN WARNER, ESQUIRE

Sandra L. McGarry
7208 Sunview Drive
Columbia, S.C, 29209
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THE COURT: OKAY; THIS IS SIMPSON VERSUS SIMPSON, CASE

NUMBER 04-243 AND 315 — [ THINK IT'S BEEN CONSOLIDATED. THIS STARTED

~ OUT AS A MOTION FILED BY THE PLAINTIFF ASKING ME TO RECUSE MYSELF

BECAUSE MY HUSBAND’S LAW PARTNER WAS INVOLVED IN ANOTHER,
ARGUABLY, RELATED CASE.
I DENIED THAT MOTION; HOWEVER, ONCE IT WAS -- I MENTIONED THIS
TO MY HUSBAND, I WAS TOLD THAT-SOMETHING THAT I HAD FORGOTTEN—
MR. MCLAREN AND MY HUSBAND’S LAW FIRM HAS ALSO BEEN INVOLVED IN
ANOTHER MATTER TOGETHER THAT DOES —~ NOT INVOLVING A SMALL AMOUNT
OF MONEY, AND IT IS SOMETHING THAT IF I HAD REMEMBERED THAT I WOULD
HAVE DISCLOSED AND ASKED YOU INITIALLY IF YOU WANTED ME TO RECUSE
MYSELF.
[ DID NOT THINK ABOUT THAT, SO I’'M GOING TO HAVE TO RECUSE

MYSELF. YOU ALL HAVE TO RETRY THE CASE.

MR. MCKENZIE: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR. DO YOU WANT ME
TO PREPARE AN ORDER, OR WILL THE COURT PREPARE ONE? OR—

THE COURT: I’LL PREPARE ONE.

MR. MCKENZIE: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

MR. MCLAREN: DO YOU WANT US TO ADDRESS THIS?

THE COURT: IF YOU ALL WANT TO MAKE ANY KIND OF MOTION
ON THERE, I JUST DON’T THINK THERE IS ANYTHING I CAN DO, BECAUSE I
DID NOT THINK ABOUT THAT BEFORE THE TRIAL. I WILL SAY THIS - WE DON'T
NEED TO GO ON THE RECORD FOR THIS--

(THERE WERE SOME COMMENTS
MADE OFF THE RECORD)
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MR. MCLAREN: YOUR HONOR, IF ] UNDERSTAND THE RULES, THEY
HAVE TO SHOW BIAS OR PREJUDICE, AND THEY HAVE SHOWN NEITHER. YOUR
HONOR HAS INDICATED THAT YOU DIDN’T KNOW — HAVE A CONSCIOUSNESS
OF ANY DEALINGS I HAD WITH YOUR HUSBAND OR HIS PARTNER WHEN YOU
TRIED THE CASE.

OBVIOUSLY, YOU DID SO WITHOUT BIAS OR PREJUDICE, NONE HAS BEEN
ALLEGED OR PROVEN, AND 1 WOULD RESPECTFULLY QUESTION - WHEN
YOU CONSIDER WE TRIED THIS CASE AT GREAT COST TO THE PARTIES, AND
THE RULING HAS BEEN -- THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE RULING HAVE BEEN
ISSUED, AND I WOULD RESPECTIVELY ASK THAT YOU RECONSIDER THAT.

IT’S ~ YOU HAD A CONSCIOUSNESS OF IT, MAYRBE, BUT THERE WAS
NO BIAS OR PREJUDICE; NOR HAVE THEY ALLEGED ANY, AND MY UNDER-
STANDING OF THE LAW, WHICH IS CITED IN OUR MEMO, THEY’VE GOT TO SHOW
BIAS AND PREJUDICE, WHICH THEY HAVEN’T. NOR HAVE THEY ALLEGED IT.

MR. WARNER: THE PROBLEM 1S THAT THEY MADE A MOTION
FOR 59, 50 AND 60--

THE COURT: WELL, I'M NOT GRANTING THEIR MOTION.

MR. WARNER: I UNDERSTAND.

THE COURT: BUT, AS { AM NOT SUPPOSED TO - | MEAN, |
UNDERSTAND THE CANONS, AND IF [ HAD THOUGHT ABOUT THIS ON THE
FIRST DAY OF TRIAL, I WOULD HAVE DISCLOSED IT AND SAID, YOU ALL
NEED TO FIND ANOTHER JUDGE.

1 DID NOT THINK ABOUT IT. [ HEARD THE CASE, | DECIDED THE CASE.
WHEN YOU SENT ME THAT MOTION, I THOUGHT IT WAS A FRIVOLOUS MOTION,
AND [ WAS TALKING TO MY HUSBAND ABOUT IT AND HE SAID, DID YOU THINK
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ABOUT THIS? YOU KNOW, AND [ JUST ~ I MEAN, [ JUST DO NOT THINK IN
GOOD CONSCIENCE — I MEAN, THAT IS NOT A SMALL AMOUNT OF MONEY, AND
IT WAS A FEW YEARS AGO, BUT, STILL — AND IT’S SOMETHING THAT | DON'T
THINK WOULD PREJUDICE ANY JUDGE, BUT IT STILL SHOULD HAVE BEEN
DISCLOSED: AND, [ CAN'T, AT THIS POINT, REMEDY THAT,

IT SHOULD HAVE BEEN DISCLOSED, I DIDN'T THINK ABOUT IT, SO |
DIDN'T DISCLOSE IT. 1 DON'T SEE HOW 1 CAN REMEDY IT.

MR. WARNER: WELL, JUDGE, I THINK THE ISSUE IS WHETHER

THAT AFFECTED YOUR DECISION OF THIS CASE. [ MEAN, THERE'S A LOT OF
THINGS THAT GO ON IN THE WORLD THAT MAYBE SHOULD HAVE DISCLOSED;
BUT, NOBODY HAS ALLEGED THAT ANY OF THIS HAS AFFECTED YOUR OPINION.
THEY HAVE NOT — NO AFFIDAVIT WAS FILED — I UNDERSTAND YOU DENIED
THEIR MOTION, BUT THE FACT 1S IF YOU HADN'T -- BEFORE THE FACT, IF [T
DID NOT AFFECT YOUR DECISION, WE'VE GOT A THREE-DAY CASE HERE THAT,
IF WE NEED TO REDO, | MEAN, IT’S GOING TO BE AN EXTREMELY — | MEAN
OUR CLIENT HAS NOW MOVED TO COLORADO, AND IT IS A SUPER HUGE
PROBLEM.

IF WE NEED TO RETRY IT, WE'LL RETRY IT, BUT, IF YOUR HONOR TOOK
THIS CASE ON AND DECIDED IT WITHOUT THAT IN THE BACK OF YOUR MIND,
I DON’T KNOW WHERE THERE IS AN ISSUE ABOUT DISQUALIFICATION. I
DON'T KNOW WHETHER THERE IS AN ISSUE ABOUT DISCLOSURE, TO BE VERY
FRANK WITH YOU.

THE COURT: | MEAN, IF YOU ALL WANT TO DO SOME RESEARCH

ON IT, 'LL BE GLAD TO LOOK AT SOME RESEARCH, BUT I JUST DON’T THINK --
I THINK IT SHOULD HAVE BEEN DISCLOSED; I DIDN'T THINK ABOUT IT, [ DIDN'T
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DISCLOSE IT, AND | DON'T SEE HOW [ CAN REMEDY THAT.

I THINK THAT -- YOU KNOW, I MEAN, FRANKLY, I THINK THAT I'M DOING
THE WRONG THING FOR BOTH OF YOUR CLIENTS. I THINK IT WAS AN UNBIASED
RULING, AND IT’S GOING TO END UP COSTING BOTH OF YOUR CLIENTS MORE.
AND, [ FEEL -- YOU KNOW, | FEEL BAD ABOUT IT, BUT I'VE GOT TO FOLLOW THE

.RULES, AND [ JUST~

MR. WARNER: I'M JUST--

THE COURT: I UNDERSTAND THAT, PERHAPS, IF — IN OTHER
WORDS, IF YOU ALL APPEALED IT, YOU ALL WOULD HAVE TO SHOW BIAS,

MR. MCKENZIE: RIGHT.

THE COURT: 1 DON’T THINK YOU COULD. 1 MEAN, [ THINK IT’S
A RULING THAT BASICALLY ANY JUDGE WOULD MAKE, BUT I CAN’T GO BACK
AND DISCLOSE THIS.

MR. MCKENZIE: YES, MA’AM. AND, YOUR HONOR, HAD MY
CLIENT KNOWN ABOUT THIS -- WE DIDN'T KNOW THERE WAS ANY ASSOCIATION
AT ALL - IDIDN'T KNOW YOUR HUSBAND EVEN PRACTICED LAW, AND DIDN'T
KNOW YOUR HONOR; AND, YOU KNOW, HAD WE KNOWN THAT, ANY
ASSOCIATION WITH MR. MCLAREN, WE WOULD HAVE ASKED THAT YOU RECUSE
YOURSELF.

THE COURT: AND, I THINK THEY HAVE THAT RIGHT.

MR. MCKENZIE: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

MR. MCLAREN: YOUR HONOR, IN OUR MEMO THAT I HANDED
UP — AND I WOULD APPRECIATE IT IF YOU WOULD TAKE THE TIME TO READ
IT BEFORE YOUR HONOR MAKES UP YOUR FINAL MIND - MAKE YOUR FINAL

'DECISION IN THAT -- [ THINK AT THE BOTTOM OF PAGE 10 AND 11, CITING

00341



10
1
12
13
14
15

16

13

19

21
22
23
24

25

THE ARNELL (PHONETIC) CASE, IT’S NOT ENOUGH FOR A PARTY SEEKING
DISQUALIFICATION TO SIMPLY ALLEGE BIAS, THEY MUST SHOW SOME
EVIDENCE OF BIAS; AND, IN HERE THEY HAVEN'T.

THE COURT: BUT, YOU UNDERSTAND, I’VE DENIED THEIR
MOTION?

MR. MCLAREN: RIGHT; I UNDERSTAND THAT.

THE COURT: AND I’'M~

MR. MCKENZIE: THIS IS A MOTION FROM THE COURT, YOUR
HONOR; IS THAT CORRECT?

THE COURT: CORRECT.

MR. MCKENZIE: SUA SPONTE.

MR. MCLAREN: THIS HAS, OBVIOUSLY, A DIFFERENT TWIST TO IT,
AND IF WE COULD HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO BRIEF THAT--

THE COURT: I’LL BE GLAD TO LOOK AT ANYTHING, BUT I'LL
TELL YOU, ’VE BEEN -- | HAVE LOOKED AT THE RULES OVER AND OVER,
BECAUSE [ FEEL LIKE I REALLY HAVE DONE A DISSERVICE BY NOT DISCLOSING
THIS AND CAUSING YOUR CLIENTS TO HAVE TO GO THROUGH ANOTHER TRIAL.
[ WISH--

MR. MCLAREN: AND, THE CASE YOU ARE REFERRING TO WAS —~
YOUR HUSBAND WAS NOT DIRECTLY INVOLVED IN, THAT WAS HIS LAW
PARTNER.

THE COURT: [ KNOW.

MR. MCLAREN: LON SHULL, AND THAT WOULD CERTAINLY
BE AN INDIRECT BENEFIT AS A MEMBER OF THE FIRM, BUT I JUST THINK THAT’S
AN UNRELATED ISSUE.
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THE COURT: IT CERTAINLY IS UNRELATED, [ MEAN, IF YOU
CAN SHOW ME SOMETH[NG THAT WOULD MAKE ME FEEL LIKE THAT I SHOULD

- SIGN THIS ORDER, I'LL DO IT, BUT-

MR. MCLAREN: CAN WE HAVE A WEEK OR SO TO GET TOGETHER
ANOTHER MEMO FOR YOU? WE’RE CLOSED TOMORROW.
THE COURT: SURE; I'M ON VACATION NEXT WEEK, BUT--
MR. WARNER: WILL A WEEK FROM MONDAY BE ALL RIGHT?
THE COURT: UM-HUM.
MR. MCKENZIE: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.
(THEREUPON, THE FOREGOING
HEARING WAS ADJOURNED.)
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF SUMTER )

I, Sandra L. McGarry, official Court Reporter for the State of South Carolina
and Notary Public in and for the State of South Carolina at Large, hereby certify
that the foregoing is a true, accurate and completeTranscript of Record of the
requested proceedings had and evidence introduced in the trial of the captioned case,
relative to appeal, in the Family Court for Sumter County, South Carolina, on
the 14th day of April 2006.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am peither kin, counsel, nor interest to
any party hereto, nor am I financially interested in said cause.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my Hand and Seal at
Columbia, South Carolina, this 9th day of May 2006.

s "’f@/bcw, /wﬂ //% (

Sandra L. McGarry, CCR and Notary Public

in and for the State of South Carolina.

My Commission expires 09/26/15.
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Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC
Attorneys at Law /
16 North Brooks Street ‘/S

Manning, South Carolina 29102

William H. Johnson* Aprﬂ 25, 2006
Steven S. McKenzie Telephone 803.435.0909
Scott L. Robinson Facsimile 803.435.2858

The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court

Charleston County

Post Office Box 934

Charleston, SC 29402-0934

VIA FACSIMILE (843)-958-4415

Re: W.R. Simpson, Jr. vs. Becky H. Simpson
Docket #: 04-DR-14-243 & 315

Dear Judge Segars-Andrews:

I am in receipt of Mr. Warner's Letter dated April 24, 2006; the accompanying
memorandum of law; and the affidavit of Professor Nathan Crystal. | would respond as
follows:

Itis apparentto me after reading the memorandum and Professor Crystal’s affidavit,
| or either opposing counsel misunderstood your Honor's reasoning for recusal. It was my
understanding that your Honor's husband’s law firm and Mr. McLaren's law firm were the
recipients of a large legal fee in a shared personal injury case prior to this matter being
heard. Your honor knew about said case (and fee) prior to the trial of this case; however,
you had forgotten about the case. After discussing my motion with your husband, he
reminded you of the case. At that time, you recalled the matter and realized that you had
a duty to disclose the matter prior to the hearing even though you didn’t remember the
matter at the time of the hearing; however, you were still aware of the large settlement prior
to the hearing. As Professor Crystal states on page 6, paragraph 8: “A judge should
disclose on the record information that the judge believes the parties or their lawyers
consider relevant to the question of disqualification, even if the judge believes there is no
real basis for disqualification.”

Professor Crystal then states: “Judge Segars-Andrews did not know nor did she
have a duty to know about the alleged conflict of interest at the beginning of the case”
(page 6, paragraph 9 of the Affidavit of Nathan Crystal). | do not believe that Professor
Crystal knows the exact reasoning for your Honor's recusal in this matter. | could be
mistaken, but | recall your Honor stating the aforementioned as her rationale for the
recusal. | recall that you knew prior to the hearing about the large settlement, but had
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The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court

April 25, 2006

page 2

forgotten and your husband reminded you aboutit. You stated that the parties should have
been made aware of that fact, and they were not made aware of the settlement involving
Mr. McLaren and your husband'’s law firm. You also stated that you cannot now undue that
omission. Therefore, a new trial is the only remedy.

Professor Crystal raises another interesting point regarding Cannon 3(E)(2) when
he states: “(2) A judge shall keep informed about the judge’s personal and fiduciary
interests, and make reasonable efforts to keep informed about the personal economic
interest of the judge’s spouse....” | believe that you Honor abided by that Cannon:
however, you had forgotten about the large settlement before the trial. When you were
reminded of it by your husband, you had to then recuse yourself because of the
appearance that it created. Said omission(the large settlement) could not be undone
unless you recused yourself. You were truly concerned about the problem of wasting court
time and money, but couldn't this matter have been avoided if opposing counsel had
reminded the Court of the large settlement prior to the hearing? | certainly had no
knowledge of it.

our;

Steven S. McKenzie
SSM:gpb
cc:.  W.R Simpson, Jr. w/ enclosure(s)

Jan Warner, Esq. w/ enclosure(s)
James T. McLaren, Esq. w/ enclosure(s)
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APR-25-2006(TUE) [2:29 JOHNSON McKENZIE ROBINSON LLC (FAX)803 435 2853 P00l

Transaction Report

Send
Transaction(s) completed

No. TX Date/Time Destination Duration P.§ Result  Mode
825 APR-25 C12:29 803 799 2517 , 0°90'19" 002 0K N ECM

Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC

Attorneys at Law
16 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102
William H. Johnson* April 25, 2006
Stoven S, McKenzie Telephone 803.435,0909

Scott L. Robinson Fagsimile 803,435.2858

The Honotable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court

Charleston County

Past Office Box 934

Charleston, SC 29402-0934

VIA FACSIMILE (843)-958-4415

Re: W.R. Simpson, Jr. vs, Becky H. Simpson
Docket #: 04-DR-14-243 & 315

Dear Judge Segars-Andrews;

| am in receipt of Mr. Warner's Letter dated April 24, 2006 the accompanying
memorandum of law; and the affidavit of Professor Nathan Crystal. | would respond as
follows:

Itls apparentto me after reading the memorandum and Professor Crystal's affidavit,
| or either opposing counsel misunderstood your Honor’s reasoning for recusal. It was my
understanding that your Honor's husband's law firm and Mr. Mclaren's law firm were the
reciplents of a large legal fee in a shared personal injury case prior to this matter belng
heard. Your honor knew about said case (and fee) prior to the trial of this case; however,
you had forgotten about the case. After discussing my motion with your husband, he
reminded you of the case. At that time, you recalled the matter and reallzed that you had
a duty to disclose the matter prior to the hearing even though you didn't remember the
rnatter at the time of the hearing; however, you were still aware of the large settlement prior
to the hearing. As Professor Crystal states on page 6, paragraph 8: “A Judge should
disclose on the record information that the judge believes the parties or their lawyers
consider relevant to the question of disquallfication, even if the judge believes there is no 0 0 34 7
real basis for disqualification."
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‘Trans‘avction Report
Send
Transaction(s) conpleted
No. TX Date/Timg Destination Duration P.} Result  Mode
824 APR-25 12:28 18439584415 0'00° 19" 002 0K N ECM
Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, 1.1.C
Attormeys at Law
16 North Brooks Strect
Manning, South Carolina 29102

William H. Johnson* April 25, 2006

Steven 5. McKenzie ' Telephone 803.435.0909

Scott L. Robinson ’ Faesimile 803,435.2858

The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court

Charleston County

Post Office Box 934

Charleston, SC 29402-0934

VIA FACSIMILE (843)-958-4415

Re: W, R. Simpson, Jr. vs, Becky H, Simpson
Docket #: 04-DR-14-243 & 315

Dear Judge Segars—Andrews:

I 'am in receipt of Mr. Wamer's Letter dated April 24, 2006: the accompanying
memorandum of law; and the affidavit of Professor Nathan Crystal. | would respond as
follows:

itis apparentto me after reading the memorandum and Professor Crystal's affidavit,

| or either opposing counsel misunderstaod your Honor's reasoning for recusal. It was my

understanding that your Honor's husband's law firm and Mr. McLaren's law firm were the

recipients of a large legal fee in a shared personal injury case prior to this matter being

heard. Your hanor knew abaut said case (and fee) prior to the trial of this case: however,

you had forgotten about the case. After discussing my motlon with your husband, he

reminded you of the case. Atthat time, you recalled the matter and realized that you had

a duty to disclose the matter prior to the hearing even though you didn't rernember the

matter at the time of the hearing; however, you were still aware of the large settlement prior

0 OBt Bhearing. As Professor Crystal states on page 6, paragraph 87 “A Judge should

‘disclose on the record informatlon that the judge belleves the parties or their lawyers

, consider relevant to the question of disqualification, even If the judge belleves there is no
real basis for disqualification.”
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APR-25-2006(TUE) 12:30 JOHNSON McKENZIE ROBINSON LLC (FAX)803 435 2898 P00l

Transactian Report |

Send
Transaction(s) completed

No. TX Date/Time Destination Duration P.§ Result  Mode
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Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC

Attomeys at Law
| 16 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102
Willlam H. Johnson* April 25, 2006
Steven S. McKenzie Telephone 603.435.0909
Scott L. Robinson Facsimile 803,435.2858

The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court

Charleston County

Post Office Box 934

Charleston, SC 20402-0934

VIA FACSIMILE (843)-958-4415

Re:  W.R. Simpson, Jr. vs, Backy H. Simpson
Docket #: 04-DR-14-243 & 315

Dear Judge Segars-Andraws:,

| 'am In receipt of Mr. Warner's Letter dated April 24, 2008; the accompanying
memorandum of law; and the affidavit of Professor Nathan Crystal. | would respond as
follows:

itls apparentto me after reading the memorandum and Professar Crystal's affldavit,
| or either opposing counsel misunderstoad your Honor's reasoning for recusal. Itwas my
understanding that your Honor's husband's law firm and Mr. McLaren's law firm were the
recipients of a large legal fee in a shared parsonal injury case prior to this matter being
heard. Your honor knew about said case (and fee) prior to the trial of this case: however,
you had forgotten about the case. After discussing my motlan with your husband, he
reminded you of the case. At that time, you recalled the matter and realized that you had
a duty to disclose the matter prior to the hearing even though you didn't remember the
matter atthe time of the hearing; however, you were stlll aware of the large settlement prior
to the hearing. As Professor Crystal states on page 6, paragraph 8: *A Judge should
disclose on the record information that the judge believes the parties or their lawyers()() 349
consider relevant to the question of disqualification, even if the judge belleves there Is no
real basis for disqualification.”



Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC
Attorneys at Law C
16 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102

William H. Johnson* May 9, 2006
Steven S. McKenzie Telephone 803.435.0909
Scott L. Robinson Facsimile 803.435.2858

The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court

Charleston County

Post Office Box 934

Charleston, SC 29402-0934

VIA FACSIMILE (843)-958-4415

Re: W.R. Simpson, Jr. vs. Becky H. Simpson
Docket #: 04-DR-14-243 & 315

Dear Judge Segars-Andrews:

I am in receipt of Mr. McLaren’s proposed Order and would object to the Order in
its entirety. According to my recollection, the Proposed Order prepared by Mr. McLaren
does not accurately reflect the factual or procedural findings of the Court on April 13, 2006.
Therefore, | would ask the Court to allow me until Friday, May 12, 2006 at 5:00 p.m. so
that | may formulate more comprehensive and specific objections. | have requested from
Sandy McGarry, verbally, a copy of the transcript of the proceedings from April 13, 2006.
She has promised me the transcript on Thursday, May 11, 2006. My rationale for wanting
the transcript is as follows:

1. | do not wish to rely upon my memory solely as the basis for my objections
and believe that the record will more accurately reflect what occurred in
Court on April 13, 2006, and

2. The record will reflect accurately the procedural posture of how the Court
' based its ruling that day. This will help the Court with its decision and be a
more accurate reflection of the proceedings for appellate review. '

Steven S. McK
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cc:  W. R Simpson, Jr.
Jan Warner, Esq. /
James T. McLaren, Esq.
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Send
Transaction(s) completed
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Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC

Attormeys at Law
16 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102
Willlam . Johnson* May 9, 2006
Steven S, McKenzie Telephane 803.435.0909
Scott L. Robinson Facsimile 803,435,2858

The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andraws
Judge of the Family Court

Charleston County

Post Office Box 934

Charleston, SC 28402-0934

VIA FACSIMILE (843)-958-4415

Re: W.R. Simpson, Jr. vs. Becky H. Simpson
Docket #: 04-DR-14-243 & 315

Dear Judge Segars-Andrews;

| am In recelpt of Mr. McLaren's proposed Order and would object to the Order in
lts entirety. According to my recollection, the Proposed Order prepared by Mr. McLaren
does not accurately reflect the factual or procedural findings of the Court on April 13, 2008.
Therefore, | would ask the Court to allow me until Friday, May 12, 2006 at 5:00 p.m. s0
that | may formulate more comprehensive and specific objections. 1 have requested from
Sandy McGarry, verbally, a copy of the transcript of the proceedings from April 13, 20086,
She has promised me the transcript on Thursday, May 11, 2006. My rationale for wanting
the transcript is as follows:

1. | do not wish to rely upon my memory solely as the basis for my objections
and believe that the record will more accurately reflect what occurred in
Court on April 13, 2008, and

2. The record will reflect accurately the procedural posture of how the Court

based its ruling that day. This will help the Court with its decision and be a-
maore accurate reflection of the proceedings for appellate revigw,

CHERRET
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Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC

Attorneys at Law

16 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102
William H. Johnson* May 11, 2006 ,
Steven S. McKenzie Telephone 803.435.0909
Scott L. Robinson Facsimile 803.435.2858

The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court

Charleston County

Post Office Box 934

Charleston, SC 29402-0934

VIA FACSIMILE (843)-958-4415

Re: W.R. Simpson, Jr. vs. Becky H. Simpson
Docket #: 04-DR-14-243 & 315

Dear Judge Segars-Andrews:

I'am in receipt of the transcript from April 14, 2006 and | am attaching a copy for
your review.

My specific objections to Mr. McLaren's proposed Order are as follows:

1. The Court denied the Plaintiff's Notice of Motion and Motion for a New Trial.
Pages 2, 3 4, 5 and through the first paragraph on page 6 of the proposed
Order address the issue of the Plaintiff's Motion that were not addressed by
the Court and should not be in the Order. Procedurally, a motion was made
by the Plaintiff and that motion was denied. The remainder of the hearing
revolved around the Court’s Motion. | would think that is all that the Order
needs to contain about the Plaintiff's Motion;

2. Also, The Order needs to reflect that the Court by its own Motion, Sua
Sponte, recused itself from the case. The reason for the recusal needs to
be cited along with the nature and amount of the"large settlement” (I have
been repeatedly informed of a large settlement shared by McLaren and the
law firm of Andrews and Shull, but no number other than “six figures” has
been placed on any documentation. That information is relevant to the
factual background of why the Court initially recused itself.).

3. The Order needs to reflect that the Defendant requested a week to brief the
issue for the Court. The Court after reviewing the memorandum from the
Defendant’s attorney reversed the Order of Recusal, Sua Sponte.

4. The Order also needs to reflect that the Mr. Shull and Mr. MClaren were
involved in the matter of Wooten vs. Wooten, 364 S.C. 532, 615 S.E.2d 98
(2005) and that fact was also not disclosed.
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Honorable F rances p, Segars~Andrews
Judge of the Family Court
March 11, 2006

I would gi
mention the Wooten case even though he and Mr. Shuy were representing the
Respondents in that case before the Supreme Court as Jate as June of 2005, Also, the
amount of fees that Andrews and Shull received as a result of theijr association with Mr.

Thank you for your attention to thig Mmatter,

Steven S, McKenzie
enclosures
cC:
W.R Simpson, Jr.

Jan Warner, Esq.
James T, McLaren, Esq.
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THE ARNELL (PHONETIC) CASE, IT’S NOT ENOUGH FOR A PARTY SEEKING
DISQUALIFICATION TO SIMPLY ALLEGE BIAS, THEY MUST SHOW SOME
EVIDENCE OF BIAS; AND, IN HERE THEY HAVEN’T.

THE COURT: BUT, YOU UNDERSTAND, I’'VE DENIED THEIR
MOTION? |

MR. MCLAREN: RIGHT; [ UNDERSTAND THAT.

THE COURT: AND M-

MR. MCKENZIE: THIS IS A MOTION FROM THE COURT, YOUR
HONOR,; IS THAT CORRECT?

THE COURT: CORRECT.

MR. MCKENZIE: SUA SPONTE.

MR. MCLAREN: THIS HAS, OBVIOUSLY, A DIFFERENT TWIST TO IT,
AND IF WE COULD HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO BRIEF THAT--

THE COURT: I'LL BE GLAD TO LOOK AT ANYTHING, BUT I’'LL
TELL YOU, I'VE BEEN — [ HAVE LOOKED AT THE RULES OVER AND OVER,
BECAUSE I FEEL LIKE I REALLY HAVE DONE A DISSERVICE BY NOT DISCLOSING
THIS AND CAUSING YOUR CLIENTS TO HAVE TO GO THROUGH ANOTHER TRIAL.
[ WISH--

MR. MCLAREN: AND, THE CASE YOU ARE REFERRING TO WAS -
YOUR HUSBAND WAS NOT DIRECTLY INVOLVED IN, THAT WAS HIS LAW
PARTNER.

THE COURT: [ KNOW.

MR. MCLAREN: LON SHULL, AND THAT WOULD CERTAINLY
BE AN INDIRECT BENEFIT AS A MEMBER OF THE FIRM, BUT I JUST THINK THAT’S
AN UNRELATED [SSUE.
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF SUMTER )

[, Sandra L. McGarry, official Court Reporter for the State of South Carolina
and Notary Public in and for the State of South Carolina at Large, hereby certify
that the foregoing is a true, accurate and completeTranscript of Record of the
requested proceedings had and evidencs introduced in the trial of the captioned case,
relative to appeal, in the Family Court for Sumter County, South Carolina, on
the 14th day of April 2006. ‘

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither kin, counsel, nor interest t§
any party hereto, nor am I financially interested in said cause.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my Hand and Seal at
Columbia, South Carolina, this 9th day of May 2006.

§L42%11%ﬁvw}f?/7agéz&i

Sandra L. McGarry, CCR and Notary Public

in and for the State of South Carolina.

My Commission expires 09/26/15.
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Send
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Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, L1.C
Attorneys at Law
16 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102

William M. Johnson® © - May 11,2006

Steven 5. McKenzie Telcphone 803.435.0909

Scott L. Robinson Facsimile 803.435.2858

The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court

Charleston County

Post Office Box 934

Charleston, SC 29402-0934

VIA FACSIMILE (843)-958-4415

Re: W, R. Simpsaon, Jr. vs. Becky H. Simpson
Docket #: 04-DR-14-243 & 315

Dear Judge Segars-Andrews:;

[.am In recelpt of the transcript from April 14, 2006 and | am attaching a copy for
your review,

My specific objections to Mr. McLaren’s proposed Order are as follows:

1. The Court denied the PlaintifPs Notice of Motion and Motion for a New Trial.
Pages 2, 3 4, 5 and through the first paragraph on page 6 of the proposed
Order address the Issue of the Plaintiff's Motlon that were not addressed by
the Court and should not be in the Order. Procedurally, a motion was made
by the Plaintiff and that motion was denled. The remainder of the hearing
revolved around the Court's Motion. | would think that is all that the Order
needs to contain about the Plaintiffs Motion:
2. Also, The Order needs to reflect that the Court by its own Motion, Sua
Sponte, recused ltself from the case. The reason for the recusal needs to
003 36 be cited along with the nature and amount of thelarge settlement” (I have
been repeatedly informed of a large settlement shared by McLaren and the
law firm of Andrews and Shull, but no number other than “six figures” has
been placed on any documentation. That information is relevant to the
factual background of why the Court initially recused Itself.).
3. The Order needs to reflect that the Defendant requested a week to brief the
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR ORDFER
[ICARD  FEB. 14, 2006

DATE: 5-3-06

SIMPSON, JR. V SIMPSON AND INGLE

04-243

PL:  STEVEN MCKINZIE FAX: 803-435-2858
SCOTT ROBINSON FAX: 803-435-2858

DF: JAN WARNER FAX: 803-799-2517
CARRIE WARNER FAX: 803-799-2517
JIM MCLAREN FAX: 803-252-3548

GAL: JAMES STODDARD FAX: 803-773-6995

After reviewing lhe memorandum provided from the defendant’s counset in this maltier
and the cannons, this court determines that it has a duty to rule in this case and that there
wax no duty to disclose the working relationship between McLaren and Andrews and
Shull.

Mr. McLaren, please prepare an order to this effect. Send a copy to opposing
counse] twenty-four hours prior to sending it to my office ,



Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC
Attorneys at Law
2 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102

William H. Johnson*

Steven §. McKenzie ‘ Telephone 803.435.0909
Scott L. Robinson Facsimile 803.435.2858

March 28, 2006

The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court

Charleston County

Post Office Box 934

Charleston, SC 29402-0934

VIA FACSIMILE (843)-958-4415

Re: W.R. Simpson, Jr. vs. Becky H. Simpson
Docket #: 04-DR-14-243 & 315 ’

Dear Judge Segars-Andrews:

Prior to your Honor making any further decisions in this case, please read the
attached Motion for a New Trial along with the accompanying affidavit.

Itis my client's position that had you known about Mr. Shull's involvement in his
father's case (in which my client and the LLC were parties) you would have recused
yourself from the trial of this matter and that any further involvement by your honor in this
matter would violate Canon 2 of the Code of Judicial Conduct.

Therefore, we would ask that you not render any further opinions or Orders in this
matter until the Motion for a New Trial can be heard.

"COPY

Steven S. McKenzie

SSM:gpb

Enclosure(s)

cc: W. R Simpson, Jr. w/ enclosure(s)
Jan Warner, Esq. w/ enclosure(s)
James T. McLaren, Esq. w/ enclosure(s)
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Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC
Attorneys at Law
2 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102

William H. Johnson*
Steven S. McKenzie March 31, 2006 Telephone 803.435.0909
Scott L. Robinson Facsimile 803.435.2858

The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court

Charleston County

Post Office Box 934

Charleston, SC 29402-0934

VIA FACSIMILE (843)-958-4415

Re: W.R. Simpson, Jr. vs. Becky H. Simpson Ad @ 3

Docket #: 04-DR-14-243 & 315
Dear Judge Segars-Andrews:

I am in receipt of Mr. McLaren's letter dated March 29, 2006 and would respectfully
respond as follows; ,

1. I do not personally know you or your husband. Neither Mr. Robinson nor
myself knew that you were married to an attorney. Furthermore, we do not
know Mr. Shull. We have never had any cases with him or your husband.
Our practice is limited mainly to the Third Circuit with occasional cases in
Florence or Georgetown. Prior to this hearing, | may have appeared one
time in front of you. Mr. Robinson does not recall any appearances in front
of you.

2. Mr. McLaren is correct when he states that Mr. Shull submitted an affidavit
in January 2005 in W.R. Simpson, Jr's parents’ divorce. However, he is
incorrect when he states that Mr. Robinson and | knew that Mr. Shull was a
law partner of your honor's husband. We did not know your honor was
married to an attorney.

3. | started researching the connection after receiving the Order regarding
visitation that was submitted on March 13, 2006 for your signature. On the
first page, Mr. Warner (in regards to presiding judge) states: “Charlie Segars-
Andrews.” You marked over “Charlie” and placed F.P. Apparently, Mr.
Warner knew you well enough to know your nick name was “Charlie.” Mr.
Robinson and | didn't know that fact or even what the “F.P" stood for until we
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The Honorable Frances P. Segars-Andrews
Judge of the Family Court
March 31, 2006

page 2

looked it up in the desk reference. Once in the desk reference, we
noticed that your husband’s name was Mark O. Andrews. We then turned
to alphabetical listing of lawyers and determined that your husband was an
attorney. We also noticed that his partner's name wasfis “Shull.” That is
when the connection was made that an attorney in the first Simpson case had
written an affidavit in support of Mr. Warner and Mr. McLaren against our
clients. Prior to that, we never made a connection with Mr. Shull and Family
Court Judge F.P. Segars-Andrews. Had that connection been made, we
would have immediately brought it to your attention.

After that connection was made, | did some further research and determined
that Mr. Shuil and Mr. McLaren represented the same client in 2005 in front
of the Court of Appeals. See Wooten vs. Wooten, 364 S.C. 532,615 S.E.2d
98 (2005).

Mr. McLaren also says there is no conflict because the attorney’s fee affidavit
was only against the father in Simpson I. Apparently, Mr. Shull didn't believe
that because his affidavit is captioned “‘Daisy Simpson vs. Simpson Farms,
LLC." Also, the record in this case is loaded with exhibits from Simpson I.
They include transcripts from Simpson | depositions and trial excerpts at
Defendants’ Exhibit 12. Also, Orders from Simpson | at Plaintiffs 11 and
Defendant's 10.

Finally, | am enclosing a copy of a Motion filed in Simpson |l to implead
W.R. Simpson, Sr. and Simpson Farms, LLC. The Motion was filed on
March 9, 2005 and goes into great detail regarding the connection between
Simpson | and |I.

So, as you can see from the above, Mr. Robinson and | could not have waived any

conflict because we did not know of the existence of a conflict before or during the trial.

SSM:gpb

Enclosure(s)

W. R Simpson, Jr. w/ enclosure(s)

Jan Wamer, Esqg. w/ enclosure(s)
James T. McLaren, Esq. w/ enclosure(s)
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COPY

Steven S. McKenzie



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals
APPEAL FROM CLARENDON COUNTY
Family Court

Francis Segars-Andrews, Family Court Judge

Case No. 2004-DR-14-243 & 315

BECKY SIMPSON, . tttietetiiiirreerienriirn st rreee e aer e s ae s abe s sn e s s ma e s res e s enae s enibeens Respondent

William Robert SImpPSon, Jr. i s Appellant

AMENDED NOTICE OF APPEAL

William Robert Simpson, Jr. appeals the decision of the Honorable Francis Segars-Andrews
from the hearing held on February 14 & 16, 2006, made order of the court on June 6, 2006
and received in this office on or about June 22, 2006. The Court heard said Motion for
Reconsideration on July 26, 2006. The Honorable F.P. Segars-Andrews signed the Order
denying the Petitioner’s reconsideration on August 21, 2006. Said Order from Motion for
Reconsideration hearing was filed in the Clarendon County Clerk of Court’s office on August
23, 2006 and received in the Petitioner’s office on August 23, 2006.

November 6, 2006

Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC
2 North Brooks Street

Manning, South Carolina 29102
(803) 435-0909 Telephone

(803) 435-2858 Facsimile

Attorney for the Appellant

Other Counsel of Record:

Jan Wamer, Esquire James McLaren

1122 Lady Street, Suite 1200 1508 Laurel Street
Columbia, SC 29202 Columbia, SC 29201
Attorney for the Respondent Attorney for the Respondent

00361



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM CLARENDON COUNTY
Family Court

Francis Segars-Andrews, Family Court Judge

Case No. 2004-DR-14-243 & 315

Becky Simpson,................ e r et et et e re s et et n b et et teeeeer et ae e ee e eneeenrenes Respondent

William Robert SImpson, Jr........co e eee s es e Appellant

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

AMENDED PROOF OF SERVICE

| certify that | have served the Notice of Appeal on the Respondent by depositing a copy
of it in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, on November 6, 2006 addressed to 1122
Lady Street, Suite 1200, Columbia, SC 29202 and 1508 Laurel Street, Columbia, SC 29202.

November 6, 2006 )M
Steven S. McRenzie————> o
Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC
2 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102
(803) 435-0909 Telephone
(803) 435-2858 Facsimile
Attorney for the Appellant

00362



Iohnson, McKenzie & Ro])inson, LLC

Attorneys at Law
2 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102

William H. Johnson* o
Steven S. McKenzie Telephone 803.435.0909
Scott L. Robinson Facsimile 803.435.2858

November 6, 2006

The Honorable Kenneth A. Richstad
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

RE:  William R. Simpson, Jr. vs. Becky Simpson
Docket Number: 04-DR-14-243 & 315

Dear Mr. Richstad:

Enclosed for filing is a Notice of Appeal in the above case. Also enclosed are the
following:

Proof of Service of the Amended Notice of Appeal on the Respondent.
A copy of the Order which is to be challenged on appeal.
A copy of our letter requesting the transcript in this matter

Steven S. McK?’z:e E —
Johnson, McKenzie & mw

16 North Brooks Street

Manning, South Carolina 29102

(803) 435-0909 Telephone

(803) 435-2858 Facsimile
Attorney for the Appellant

cc: Jan L. Wamer
James T. McLaren
William R. Simpson, Jr.
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals
APPEAL FROM CLARENDON COUNTY
Family Court

Francis Segars-Andrews, Family Court Judge

Case No. 2004-DR-14-243 & 315

BECKY SHMPSON, . ettt et et eme et Respondent

William RODErt SIMPSON, Jr......uvuiieeriiriieiiii e e Appellant

AMENDED NOTICE OF APPEAL

William Robert Simpson, Jr. appeals the decision of the Honorable Francis Segars-Andrews
from the hearing held on February 14 & 16, 2006, made order of the court on June 6, 2006
and received in this office on or about June 22, 2006. The Court heard said Motion for
Reconsideration on July 26, 2006. The Honorable F.P. Segars-Andrews signed the Order
denying the Petitioner’s reconsideration on August 21, 2006. Said Order from Motion for
Reconsideration hearing was filed in the Clarendon County Clerk of Court’s office on August
23, 2006 and received in the Petitioner’s office on August 23, 2006.

November 6, 2006

Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC
2 North Brooks Street

Manning, South Carolina 29102
(803) 435-0909 Telephone

(803) 435-2858 Facsimile

Attorney for the Appellant

Other Counsel of Record:

Jan Warner, Esquire James McLaren

1122 Lady Street, Suite 1200 1508 Laurel Street
Columbia, SC 29202 Columbia, SC 29201
Attorney for the Respondent Attorney for the Respondent
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM CLARENDON COUNTY
Family Court

Francis Segars-Andrews, Family Court Judge

Case No. 2004-DR-14-243 & 315

= 1= Tot VS 111 o To T o T U U U Respondent

William Robert SimpSon, Il et s ene e veen s Appellant

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

AMENDED PROOF OF SERVICE

| certify that | have served the Notice of Appeal on the Respondent by depositing a copy
of it in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, on November 6, 2006 addressed to 1122
Lady Street, Suite 1200, Columbia, SC 29202 and 1508 Laurel Street, Columbia, SC 29202.

=

e

November 6, 2006 ._> =,
Steven S. McKenzie——

Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC
2 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102
(803) 435-0909 Telephone
(803) 435-2858 Facsimile
Attorney for the Appellant
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Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC
Attorneys at Law
2 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102

William H. Johnson*

Steven 5. McKenzie Telephone 803.435.0909
Scott L. Robinson Facsimile 803.435.2858

November 6, 2006

The Honorable Kenneth A. Richstad
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

RE: William R. Simpson, Jr. vs. Becky Simpson
Docket Number: 04-DR-14-243 & 315

Dear Mr. Richstad:

Enclosed for filing is a Notice of Appeal in the above case. Also enclosed are the
following:

Proof of Service of the Amended Notice of Appeal on the Respondent.
A copy of the Order which is to be challenged on appeal.
A copy of our letter requesting the transcript in this matter

Steven S. McKe/ zxe

Johnson, McKenzie & RobmsﬁLC
16 North Brooks Street

Manning, South Carolina 29102
(803) 435-0909 Telephone

(803) 435-2858 Facsimile

Attorney for the Appellant

cc: Jan L. Wamer
James T. MclLaren
William R. Simpson, Jr.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR ORDER
SIMPSON, JR. V SIMPSON AND INGLE

04- DR-14.243 HEARD 2.1 4~+6
PL:  STEVEN MCKINZIE FAX: 803-435-2858

SCOTT ROBINSON -
DIt JAN WARNER I'AX: 803-799-2517

CARRIE WARNER

JIM MCLAREN FAX: 803-252.3548

GAL: JAMES STODDARD FAX! 803.773-0576

CUSTODY AND VISITATION:
The agreement as to custody and visitation is approved.

FINDINGS:

This court finds that there Is no ovidence Lo establish adultery befov%a the ‘
separation nor 13 there enough evidence to prave physical cruclty, This coprt thersfo
finds that there was not significant fault to take into considoration as 1o the division ¢
property and other ivguog,

The husband was a hard worker and a good husband and father, _

The wife was a good mother and wite unii) her emotional problemg began jus
prior to the separation. However, it is clear that the father will be required|lo ke ca
the children in the ncar Future with little help from the wife,

No significant premarital property was brought into the marriage agd any that
has been transmuted by this tine. -

Because of the spevulative nature of farming, this court finds that thers shoulc
na value for the crops In production, ’

Because of the contusing nature in which the husband and his fathdr run their
buslncss, husband should be responsible for the cast o most of the attornel’s fees an
CPA fees of the wite. He also shall be responsibla for debts he owes his fjthor wilh 1
contribution from the wife.

The LLC ig clearly mayital property. The court finds that the husbgnd was pal
little from his farming efforts during the marriage because he was carning his 50%
mterest in the farminy property.

The husband shall receive no oredlt for what he paid to wife or on her behaif
under the agresmient that was overtumed, I was an unconscionable agreement and th
husband would have or should have otherwise been supporting wife durin E this perioc

EQUITABLE DISTRIBUTION:

1996 SUBURBAN:

Wife values the vehicle ut 500, The husband values the vehicle at 10,000.00.

Wife shall be responsible for the cost Husband incurred in taking care of this asser wh
it was temporarily granted to wife:
imsurance and taxes: 250

trel'd PMIS Mo gupiog Sirr3SEs et SM3HANG-SHHOIS 3o
(7 o | afey) Wd 0¥':2Z'Z 900z/EL/e GLyyRCeehal wely
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towing fee 75

‘Jines no one seems to want this vehicle, the husband shall be resppnsibte for
selling the vehicle, The proceeds he receives shall be divided cqually betjveen them,

Kia Scphia Auto:

‘his is the property of the wife, As indicated beluw, the wife has peen given
credit for the 37,500 she reccived during the litigation. There will therefdre be no need
give husband any credit for wifo rctaining this asact,
HUSBAND’S DEBT TO FATHER:

Father shall bo responsible for any and all debis to hls father, 1lofvever, he will
not be given credit for them. Because of the unorthodax way he und his {ather do
business there is no way for this court o determine whether or not this whs in their
ordinary coursc of doing business. Juit os it is too speculative to give the wife credit it
crops in productlon.

MARITAL RESIDENCE: .

The mortgage on the marital residence was increased during the thetriage and
there was no evidence to prove that it was not for a marital puspose,
OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY:

Both parties have other assets that were not valued. The wifc hag a computer, t
husbiund old vehicles, a boat. Fach purty shall have ownership to those ffropettics In th
possession except for the wife's non-marital china, her clothes and furnifure that is stll
husband’s possession. She shall pick thase up, if she hay not dono so alrpady, the first
Saturday in April at noon.

HUSBANL'S PROPERTY AND DERTS
Cash on hand und mbank..?, 35,00

Simpson, LLC i vreereres PPN reeenrn209,425.00
145 Lleritage Rd (marital FRIAENGEY v everenrerrsirirssienesrenns:01,400.00
Farm equipment,......,eceenn e s RO s nn26,1p0.00
Tuventory from Buck a0d Bl vosrereeeceisrseerresraarnsensnrnind, J43,00
Hwy | I P Veseriurrrarieeraess YT . .........,.,......-..50.0 0.00
Poole Road,..cvevvieann. erereereseenetans ievheversrnsraseness e 111,900,00
LESS -
Pee Des Loun Comp..iviieie ceerrnes S TTVUSURP 133,5}'0.00
Bank of Greeleyville.......oovenennen TN . 101,000.00
TOTAL TO HUSBAND i iiise s ey e 320,60
60%

V003068
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WIFF'S PROPERTY
Cash on hand and in checking account

---------- n.nu.u.”|'ca'-v--0~l-5"00 .
Gunter Road property and the trailer on the Property..onnnnn. 1 4,000,00
Bmdh{‘m Rd' '''''' ll‘l'l".'.‘."." .... TSNt ananreay 18abebttvearvarsvey '14‘000000
Cash paid to wife during Htigation......c..covniiovennnininnnn, B7,500.00
Bi“y Rom# ---------- ‘-tunuu ----- LN PR RRTY .yun..ununuun;n.-->5|000;00
Cost husband pald on SUBLTBEN, »0d325,00
Huchabee Rd............ PTR P rerennnar e Cvrnssananiens 51,000,00
LESS
BANK OF AMERJCA ...... ..8,000.00
TOTAL TO WIFE. i ot crer213,876

40%

As 10 the cost of 16,000 husband paid to wife as to the overtumed agreement, the court

considers that during the marriage before this litigation began. He woul
about that il he were supporting her.

ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COST:
COST OF PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR:

COST OF ADPPRAISALS:
J tracks of farm land......., Cereeanns eererrreenas 3,500
Gunnet Rd...... et rrreerse RV O £ {1
Marital residence.............. bevennenns e v 350
Buck and Bull IMVEDLOY oviierieiinirieciirs e300
Farm equipmont,.........vveeiiveeniin s 300
COST OF CANCELLED AUCTION...ccoocoiviirivnninl w838,
DEFENDANT'S CPA.....ovoo. .. eesrenrennee vl 10,000,
DEFENDANTS ATTORNEY’S FRES, ........... vree 136,079,

Husband shall be reaponsible for the cost of all the appralsals and|
auotion, He shall also be responsible for $0% of wife's CPA. foos and 50!
attorney’s fees und other cost.

The hushand shall have 120 duyy (o pay these cost [n full.

PLAINTIFF'S INCOME:
Husband®s income shall be as indicated on his most recent tinancial d

$8,350.00, The futher only adjusted his finaneial declaration as to his in
defendant’s experts did their work,

CHILD SUPPORT;

Using the incomes of the husband and wite on the most re

declurution, the mother’s child support obligation is $221 per month, Sh
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through the court with the 5%, Her total monthly payment is $233.05, She may pay -
weekly at 51/ week plus the 5% if she prefers,
The father shall ho responsible for the cost of health insurance fop the minor *
children, ' : , .
Maoather shall be responsible for 15% of non-coveted medicals, daptal,
orthodontic, psychological and psychiatric costs incurred on behalf of th¢ minor child
alter the father verifics that he has covered the first 250.00. :
She shall have 30 days to reimbursc the father for 15% of the son's orthodonlic
bill. She shall also huve 30 days to reimburse flm for yther non-covered ¢costs after by
has provided the bills and proof of what the insurance hus covered to het '

Warner and McLaren, please prepare an order to this effect, Pleage list wl) the
factors in 20-7-472 and make appropriate additional {inds to support thejahove decisi
Send a copy to the apposing counsel twenty-four hours prior Lo sending ft to my offic.

ilg However, i will n

issue pleasc indicute the issue in a fax, gl
antartaln apy further argument on any lssue, Just as [ did not consider ngv argumenty

contalned in the marital agsets addendums provided,

ot t A WHT 4 T P e ClhhRCACHRT SMRNORH-ESOT WNIr:woJ 4
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To: RelayFax via port COM4 From: 8032523548

FEB-18-2007 MON 04:08 PH MCLAREN LEE FAX NO. 8032523548

()  WARNER, PAYNE & BLACK, L.L.P.
! FELDERLAW SERVICES OF SOUTH CAROLINA, P A.

JAN L. WARNER

Merioer, National Assdesty of Elder Law Atwmeys
lw@izpwmmer.com

MITCHELY, C.PAYNE
B.S.. MA, (Acooumingd, J.D.
Member, Nutiornd Acndeaty of Blder Law Attorneys

CHARLES M, BLACK, JR.

B3, (Pmanoe/Management), 0.

Membsr, Narlanal Academy of ¥ider Law Attomays
Barmer Asst. Gesernl Counsel, §C DHHS

(7 Aerii2e, 2906

VIA FACSIMILE

The Honarable F.P, Segars-Andrews
Family Court Judge, Third Judicial Circuit
Attention: Connle

100 Broad Street

Charlestaon, South Caralina 29401
Faosimile: (843) 958-4415

Re: W.R. Simpson, Jr, vs. Becky H. Simpson
Case No.: 04-DR-14-243/315

_ Dear Judge Segars-Andrews:

U We are mailing the ariginal to the Clerk in Manning for flling.

|
| ==

2/19/2007 4:01:53 PM (Page 3 of 5)
P. 03

1122 LADY STeET, Surre 1200
mmmm
TeLEONS (309) 7930534
FACMMILS (803) 799-2517

113 Bast MAN STyent, Sttt 100
Post OFRICE Bat 10352

Rocxt Hit, SR CAROLINA 29731
‘THUsyHONS (803) 3288836
Facvouun (103) 3251973

PLEASB REFLY TOt
COLUMBIA OFFICE

Pursuant to Your Honar's direction on the 13™ of April.2008, we are faxing copy of Memorandum
in Opposition to Your Honor's Recusal and Affidavit of Nathan M. Crystal in suppart thereof,

We are simultaneously faxing the same to Mr. McKenzle, counsel for the Plaintiff.

00'3
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FEB-19-2007 MON 04:06 PM MCLAREN LEE FAX NO. 8032523548 P. 04

t

“

The Honorable F.P. Segars-Andrews
. April 24, 2006
\_) Page2of2

e . o & — - —
-

Yours truly,

Jan L. amer
JLWIis ,
Enclosure: Memorandum with Affidavit of Nathan M, Crystal

cc:  Steven McKenzie, Esquire (via fax)

00377







THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM CLARENDON COUNTY
Family Court of the Third Judicial Circuit

Francis Segars-Andrews, Family Court Judge

Case No. 2004-DR-14-243 & 315

William Robert SIMPSON, Jl. ..o Appellant,

Becky H. Simpson and Wade Ingle, Defendants,

of Whom Becky H. SIMPSON iS , ..o Respondent.

CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL

The undersigned certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all materials
proposed to be included by any of the parties and not any other material.

= :

February 24, 2007 Steven S. McKenzig”
: Johnson, McKenzie & Robinson, LLC
2 North Brooks Street
Manning, South Carolina 29102
(803) 435-0909 Telephone
(803) 435-2858 Facsimile
Attorney for the Appellant

372






	091202fsa ex8.pdf
	091202fsa ex8a

